£% Reading

Borough Council
Working better with you

To: Councillor Ayub (Chair)

Counc
Ennis,

illors Lanzoni, Barnett-Ward, Cross,
Gittings, Griffith, Goss, Hacker,

Hornsby-Smith, Keeping, Kitchingham,
McCann, Moore, Page, R Singh and White

Your contact is: Richard Woodford - Committee Services

Jackie Yates
Chief Executive

Civic Offices, Bridge Street,
Reading RG1 2LU
@ 0118 937 3787

Direct: @ 0118 937 2332
e-mail:
richard.woodford@reading.gov.uk

6 June 2023

NOTICE OF MEETING - TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SUB-COMMITTEE 14 JUNE 2023

A meeting of the Traffic Management Sub-Committee will be held on Wednesday, 14 June 2023
at 6.30 pm in the Council Chamber, Civic Offices, Reading. The Agenda for the meeting is set

out bel

ow.

ACTION

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC
AND COUNCILLORS

Questions submitted pursuant to Standing Order 36 in
relation to matters falling within the Sub-
Committee’s Powers & Duties which have been
submitted in writing and received by the Head of
Legal & Democratic Services no later than four clear
working days before the meeting.

PETITIONS
To receive petitions on traffic management matters

submitted in accordance with the Sub-Committee’s
Terms of Reference.

WARDS Page No
AFFECTED
7-14

CIVIC OFFICES EMERGENCY EVACUATION: If an alarm sounds, leave by the nearest fire exit quickly and calmly
and assemble on the corner of Bridge Street and Fobney Street. You will be advised when it is safe to re-enter the

building.

www.reading.gov.uk | www.facebook.com/ReadingCouncil | www.twitter.com/ReadingCouncil



4 (a) Petition - Request to improve road safety
of Hamilton Road junction with Crescent
Road

To report to the Sub-Committee the receipt of
a petition asking the Council to improve road
safety at the Hamilton Road junction with
Crescent Road.

WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW PROGRAMME

(a) Objections to 2023B Programme
(b) Proposals for Statutory Consultation (2023A)

A report informing the Sub-Committee of objections
(including petitions) resulting from the statutory
consultation for the agreed proposals that formed the
2022B Waiting Restrictions Review Programme and
seeking approval for officers to carry out statutory
consultation for recommended new/alterations to
waiting restrictions as part of the 2023A programme.

READING GREEN PARK STATION - TRO
CONSULTATION RESULTS

A report informing the Sub-Committee of objections
and other feedback received during the statutory
consultation relating to the proposed measures at
Reading Green Park Station.

A33 ROSE KILN LANE SPEED LIMIT - APPROVAL
TO CONSULT

A report seeking approval to carry out a statutory
consultation for the implantation of traffic restrictions in
the form of a speed reduction between the Berkeley
Avenue overbridge and 29 Rose Kiln Lane in both
directions to 30mph.

CRESCENT ROAD SCHOOL STREET SCHEME
A report seeking approval to make the Experimental
Traffic Regulation Order for the implementation of the

Crescent Road School Street Scheme permanent.

BSIP BUS LANES - STATUTORY CONSULTATION

PARK

BOROUGHWIDE

WHITLEY

PARK

ABBEY;
BATTLE;
KATESGROVE;
NORCOT;
PARK;
REDLANDS;
SOUTHCOTE

15 - 26

27 - 142

143 - 148

149 - 156

157 - 174

175 - 198



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

A report informing the Sub-Committee of initial
feedback from the informal consultation relating to the
six proposed bus lanes.

PARKING RESTRICTIONS AT NEW VEHICULAR
ACCESS FOR READING LINK RETAIL PARK

A report on traffic management measures associated
with the development at Reading Link Retail Park,
Rose Kiln Lane, and seeking approval to carry out
statutory consultation on the introduction of waiting
restrictions within the new vehicular access into the
retail park situated on Rose Kiln Lane.

PARKING RESTRICTIONS AT ALTERED
VEHICULAR ACCESS FOR FORMER READING
COLD STORE, DEACON WAY

A report on traffic management measures associated
with the development at Reading Cold Store, Deacon
Way, and seeking approval to carry out statutory
consultation on the alteration of waiting restrictions
within the new vehicular access into the proposed
industrial units situated on Deacon Way.

JACKSONS CORNER - PROPOSALS FOR
STATUTORY CONSULTATION

A report seeking agreement for officers to carry out
statutory consultation on proposed alteration to the
highway layout at Jacksons Corner to the north-east of
the junction with King’s Road and High Street.

CIL LOCALLY FUNDED SCHEMES - RESULTS OF
STATUTORY CONSULTATIONS

(a) Objections to Pedestrian Crossing on Imperial
Way and Whitley Wood Lane

(b) Objections to Traffic Calming Proposals on
Shaw Road and Boston Avenue

A report providing details of the objections resulting
from the statutory consultations for the agreed
proposals of zebra crossings on Imperial Way and
Whitley Wood Lane and for traffic calming measures
on Shaw Road and Boston Avenue.

EVALUATION OF LOCAL 15% CIL SCHEME
UPDATE - REDLANDS TRAFFIC CALMING

KENTWOOD

KENTWOOD

ABBEY

COLEY;
WHITLEY

KATESGROVE;
REDLANDS

199 - 204

205 -212

213 - 228

229 - 240

241 - 254



15.

16.

A report summarising the outcome of a meeting with
Ward Councillors and Reading Cycle Campaign to
discuss other areas of concern that had been raised
about the officer recommendation to alter a priority-
flow measure on Redlands Road. The report also
summarises some desirable changes and some officer
comments.

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

The following motion will be moved by the Chair:

“That, pursuant to Section 100A of the Local
Government Act 1972 (as amended) members of the
press and public be excluded during consideration of
the following item on the agenda, as it is likely that
there would be disclosure of exempt information as
defined in the relevant Paragraphs of Part 1 of
Schedule 12A of that Act”

APPLICATIONS FOR DISCRETIONARY PARKING
PERMITS

To consider appeals against the refusal of applications
for the issue of discretionary parking permits.

BOROUGHWIDE 255 - 428



WEBCASTING NOTICE

Please note that this meeting may be filmed for live and/or subsequent broadcast via the Council's
website. At the start of the meeting the Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed.
You should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data Protection Act. Data
collected during a webcast will be retained in accordance with the Council’s published policy.

Members of the public seated in the public gallery will not ordinarily be filmed by the automated
camera system. However, please be aware that by moving forward of the pillar, or in the unlikely
event of a technical malfunction or other unforeseen circumstances, your image may be captured.
Therefore, by entering the meeting room, you are consenting to being filmed and to the
possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.

Please speak to a member of staff if you have any queries or concerns.




This page is intentionally left blank



TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SUB-COMMITTEE MINUTES A\Qﬁm'@‘zitem 2

Present: Councillors Ayub (Chair), Yeo (Vice Chair), Barnett-Ward, Carnell,
Ennis, Gittings, Hacker, Hornsby-Smith, Keeping, Leng, Mitchell,
Page and White.

Apologies Councillors Hoskin and Moore.
45, MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting of 12 January 2023 were confirmed as a correct record and
signed by the Chair.

46. QUESTIONS

A question on the following matter was submitted, and answered by the Lead Councillor for
Climate Strategy and Transport on behalf of the Chair:

Questioner Subject

Councillor White London Road Traffic Lights Outage

(The full text of the question and reply was made available on the Reading Borough Council
website).

47. PETITIONS
(@)  Petition for Traffic Calming Measures on Rotherfield Way

The Executive Director for Economic Growth and Neighbourhood Services submitted a report
on the receipt of a petition, asking the Council to consider providing traffic calming measure
on Rotherfield Way.

The report stated that on 22 February 2023 a petition had been submitted to the Council
that had contained 157 signatures, 49 from paper forms and 108 from an electronic form.
The petition read as follows:

“Rotherfield Way is a steep residential road, which is used as a through way by drivers
travelling into Reading. There is a crossroads towards the top with Surley Row, just after a
blind corner. Because drivers regularly speed down the hill, it is hazardous to cross any part
of the road on foot, or to pull out from driveways, as well as from Surley Row (particularly
the small narrow part). A major walking route to local schools crosses Rotherfield Way. There
is a refuge right at the top of the road which actually exacerbates the problem, because
drivers often speed away from it, ignoring the crossroads ahead.

We ask the Council to provide effective traffic calming measures on Rotherfield Way.”

The report explained that speed enforcement could only be undertaken by the Police and
the issue of speeding motorists was challenging for a Local Authority. With funding and
resource limitations, alongside other policing priorities, enforcement could not be relied
upon to provide a sustained method in which to deter speeding. The Council had been and
continued to lobby the government and Police for an increase in civil powers of enforcement

1
Page 7



TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SUB-COMMITTEE MINUTES - 2 MARCH 2023

against speeding motorists. Local authorities had limited tools in which to address speeding,
which were limited to the implementation of physical speed calming ‘features’ such as speed
humps. It was understandable that these would not be welcomed by many as they were
indiscriminate and had an impact on the surrounding environment. Consideration also
needed to be given to the potential implications of some features to public transport
vehicles, emergency service vehicles, active travel modes, and the feasibility in the context
of the highway layout. For a Local Authority a scheme of features could also be resource-
intensive and costly to design, install and maintain. It was noted that until mooted
mandatory technologies were in place to override motorist inputs and limit vehicle speeds,
and/or autonomously impose fines on the offending motorist, there appeared to be no
alternative to these physical measures.

Many of the comments had requested additional pedestrian crossing facilities. The Council
had previously received such requests and the Sub-Committee had agreed to add this to the
Requests for Traffic Management Measures list. There was no allocated funding for the
development and delivery of the requested changes. It was noted that the existing entry on
the Requests for Traffic Management Measures had been adjusted to reflect the receipt of
the petition and expanded to include the request for traffic calming. The entry would also
be updated to reflect the latest road casualty data for the road supplied by the Police. It
was suggested that both elements should be considered for funding and developed as a single
scheme.

At the invitation of the Chair the petition organiser, Leslie Wilson, addressed the Sub-
Committee on behalf of the petitioners.

Resolved -
(1)  That the report be noted;

(2) That the existing request for a pedestrian crossing on Rotherfield Way
contained within the regularly-reported ‘Requests for Traffic Management
Measures’ be updated to reflect the receipt of this petition and the request
for traffic calming. This would be a proposed amendment to the existing
entry of that part of the updated report;

(3) That the lead petitioner be informed of the decisions of the Sub-Committee,
following publication of the agreed minutes of the meeting;

(4) That no public inquiry be held into the proposals.
48. READING GREEN PARK STATION

The Executive Director for Economic Growth and Neighbourhood Services submitted a report
that sought approval to undertake a statutory consultation of the implementation of traffic
restrictions in the form of double yellow lines, bus gate, bus stops, pay and display car parks,
taxi rank, disabled parking bays and motorcycle bays at Reading Green Park Station.

The report explained that Reading Green Park Station was a new railway station on the
Reading to Basingstoke line that had been progressed in partnership with Network Rail and
GWR. The station and multi-modal interchange would improve accessibility and connectivity
to south Reading which had undergone large scale development. It was noted that

2
Page 8



TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SUB-COMMITTEE MINUTES - 2 MARCH 2023

construction works had been completed and were currently undergoing testing and
authorisation prior to official opening and public use. Work was being undertaken with
Network Rail to ensure the opening of the station which was scheduled for Spring 2023.

Following a query, it was noted that discussion with Green Park was currently taking place
regarding cycle routes.

The Sub-Committee discussed the report and it was suggested that the Implementation of
No Stopping Except for Disabled (Blue) Badge Holders be increased to a maximum stay of 24
hours. Officers would investigate this option and if viable the consultation would be
amended to include this increase.

Resolved -
(1)  That the report be noted;
(2) That the Statutory Consultation be approved;

(3) That subject to no objections being received, the Assistant Director of Legal
and Democratic Services be authorised to make the Traffic Regulation
Order(s);

(4) That any objection(s) received following the statutory advertisement be
reported to a future meeting of the Sub-Committee.

49. ACTIVE TRAVEL FUND TRANCHE 3 - CASTLE HILL AND BATH ROAD - TRAFFIC
RESTRICTION PROPOSAL - STATUTORY CONSULTATION RESULTS

The Executive Director for Economic Growth and Neighbourhood Services submitted a report
that sought approval to implement new traffic restrictions on Castle Hill/Bath Road in the
form of double yellow lines, removal of the tidal flow lane and reduction of the length of
the existing bus lane. The report also provided the objections and other feedback that had
been received during the statutory consultation.

As of 24 February 2023, 148 responses to the consultation had been received, of which
79.73% were in support of the implementation of traffic restrictions in the form of double
yellow lines along Castle Hill between its junction with Russell Street and with Jesse Terrace.
Also, 75% were in support to alter the length of the existing eastbound bus lane on Bath
Road, and 70.95% were in support to remove the Tidal Flow on Castle Hill. Common themes
of objections were:

e Strong objection to the removal of the tidal flow as it would result in a significant
backlog of traffic which would impact negatively on air quality in the local area. It
works as it was;

e Cycle infrastructure design LTN 1/20 did not increase the number of cyclists but just
increased traffic congestion affecting air quality.

A summary of the consultation responses was available in Appendix 1 attached to the report.
Resolved -

(1) That the report be noted;

Page 9



TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SUB-COMMITTEE MINUTES - 2 MARCH 2023

(2) That the Assistant Director of Legal and Democratic Services be authorised
to approve the proposed traffic restrictions on Castle Hill/Bath Road in
accordance with Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and
Wales) Regulations 1996;

(3) That the Assistant Director of Legal and Democratic Services be authorised
to make the Traffic Regulation Order and no public inquiry be held into the
proposal.

50. RESULTS OF STATUTORY CONSULTATION - PROPOSAL TO REMOVE CYCLING
PROHIBITION, READING RAIL STATION SUBWAY

Further to Minute 14 of the meeting held on 14 September 2022, the Executive Director for
Economic Growth and Neighbourhood Services submitted a report for the Sub-Committee to
consider results of the statutory consultation and to consider the revocation of the Traffic
Regulation Order that currently prohibited cycling along the subway.

At the September 2022 meeting, it had been agreed that officers carry out a statutory
consultation, this was conducted between 2 and 23 February 2023. A total of 554 responses
had been received, of which 72.56% were in support and 27.44% objected. The three
common themes of objections were:

e Cyclists already used the underpass and often at speeds which were hazardous to
pedestrians;

e The space was too narrow to be a shared space;

e Pedestrians should have priority through the underpass.

A summary of the consultation responses was available in Appendix 2 attached to the report.
Resolved -
(1)  That the report be noted;

(2) That the objections noted in Appendix 2 attached to the report be
considered and that the revocation of the Traffic Regulation Order that
currently prohibits cycling along the subway be agreed;

(3) That the Assistant Director of Legal and Democratic Services be authorised
to make the legal revocation and that no public inquiry be held into the
proposal;

(4) That the respondents to the statutory consultation be informed of the
decision of the Sub-Committee following publication of the minutes of the
meeting.

51.  STATION HILL - ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING RESTRCTIONS ON FRIAR STREET AND
GARRARD STREET

The Executive Director for Economic Growth and Neighbourhood Services submitted a report

that sought approval for officers to carry out a Statutory Consultation on changes to the
waiting restrictions, pay and display bays, loading bays and taxi ranks along the Friar Street

4
Page 10



TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SUB-COMMITTEE MINUTES - 2 MARCH 2023

and Garrard Street frontages. Appendices 1 to 3 to the report illustrated the proposals
surrounding the development and the exact line markings proposed. The proposals aimed
at improving the public realm on both Friar Street and Garrard Street.

Resolved -
(1) That the report be noted;

(2) That the Assistant Director of Legal and Democratic Services be authorised
to undertake a statutory consultation in accordance with the Local
Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations
1996, for the proposals contained within Appendix 1 attached to the report;

(3) That subject to no objections being received, the Assistant Director of Legal
and Democratic Services be authorised to make the Traffic Regulation Order
for the proposed scheme;

(4) That any objection(s) received following the statutory advertisement be
reported to a future meeting of the Sub-Committee;

(5) That the Head of Transport (or appropriate officer) in consultation with the
appropriate Lead Councillor be authorised to make minor changes to the
proposals;

(6) That no public inquiry be held into the proposals.

52. WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW - 2022B PROGRAMME UPDATE & 2023A PROGRAMME
NEW REQUESTS

The Executive Director for Economic Growth and Neighbourhood Services submitted a report
providing the Sub-Committee with an update on progress of the 2022B Programme and new
requests for the potential inclusion in the 2023A Waiting Restriction Review Programme.

The report stated that following approval by the Sub-Committee in September 2022 to carry
out investigations at various locations, a recommendation for each scheme had been
submitted to the January 2023 Sub-Committee meeting for approval for officers to undertake
a statutory consultation for the recommended schemes. There had not been sufficient time
between the January 2023 Sub-Committee meeting and the meeting in March 2023 to
conduct and feedback the results of the statutory consultation and therefore, the results
would be submitted to the Sub-Committee meeting in June 2023 so that a decision could be
made regarding the delivery of the schemes within the programme.

The Sub-Committee considered Appendix 1 to the report that provided a list of requests that
had been received for potential consideration in the 2023A programme. If approved the
next stage of programme development would be to report to the Sub-Committee the
recommended schemes for approval for officers to undertake the statutory consultation.

Resolved -

(1) That the report be noted;

5
Page 11



TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SUB-COMMITTEE MINUTES - 2 MARCH 2023

(2) That the requests made for waiting restriction changes in Appendix 1
attached to the report be investigated by officers as part of the 2023A
review programme be agreed;

(3) That the officer recommendations, following investigations of the new
requests, be shared with Ward Councillors, providing opportunity for local
consultation (informal) and for their comments to be included in the next
report to the Sub-Committee;

(4) That, should funding permit, a further report be submitted to the Sub-
Committee seeking agreement to conduct the Statutory Consultation on the
recommended schemes for the 2023A programme.

53. CIL LOCALLY FUNDED SCHEMES UPDATE - PROPOSALS FOR STATUTORY
CONSULTATION

The Executive Director for Economic Growth and Neighbourhood Services submitted a report
that sought approval for officers to undertake a statutory consultation/notice processes to
progress two scheme designs. These were for zebra crossings on Imperial Way and Whitley
Wood Lane and to implement traffic calming measures on Shaw Road and Boston Avenue.
The proposals were set out in Appendix 1 and Appendix 2 attached to the report.

The Sub-Committee discussed the report, and it was suggested that officers investigate the
profile of speed humps so that these could be more friendly to cyclists.

Resolved -
(1) That the report be noted;

(2) That the Assistant Director of Legal and Democratic Services be authorised
to undertake statutory consultation/notification processes for the proposed
zebra crossing designs on Imperial Way and Whitley Wood Lane, and for the
proposed traffic calming measures on Shaw Road and Boston Avenue, in
accordance with the Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England
and Wales) Regulations 1996;

(3) That the Highways and Traffic Services Manager, in agreement with the
Lead Councillor for Climate Strategy and Transport, be able to make minor
alterations to the agreed proposals;

(4) That subject to no objections being received each scheme, the scheme(s)
be considered as agreed for implementation enabling delivery planning to
commence;

(5) That should a scheme receive objection(s) during the statutory consultation
period, that these be reported to a future meeting of the Sub-Committee
for consideration and decision regarding scheme implementation;

(6) That no public inquiry be held into the proposals.

6
Page 12



TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SUB-COMMITTEE MINUTES - 2 MARCH 2023

54. REQUESTS FOR TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT MEASURES UPDATE

The Executive Director of Economic Growth and Neighbourhood Services submitted a report
informing the Sub-Committee of requests for traffic management measures that had been
raised by members of the public, other organisations/representatives, and Councillors.
These were measures, that had either been previously reported, or those that would not
typically be addressed in other programmes where funding was yet to be identified. The
following Appendices were attached to the report:

Appendix 1 List of requests that were new to the update report with initial officer
comments and recommendations;

Appendix 2 List of requests that had been reported previously, where significant
amendments were proposed, with officer comments and recommendations;

Appendix 3 The principal list of requests, as updated following the previous report to
the Sub-Committee in November 2022. It also contained the prioritised list
of cycling and walking measures from the LCWIP.

Resolved -
(1) That the report be noted;

(2) That having considered the officer recommendation for each request set
out in Appendix 1 attached to the report, the entries be retained on the
primary list of requests, as set out in Appendix 3 attached to the report, be
agreed;

(3) That having considered the officer recommendation for amendments to
each request set out in Appendix 2 attached to the report, the amended
entries be retained on the primary list of requests, set out in Appendix 3
attached to the report, be agreed.

55. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC
Resolved -

That, pursuant to Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended)
members of the press and public be excluded during consideration of item 44
below, as it was likely that there would be disclosure of exempt information as
defined in Paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of that Act.

56. APPLICATIONS FOR DISCRETIONARY PARKING PERMITS

The Executive Director for Economic Growth and Neighbourhood Services submitted a report
giving details of the background to the decisions to refuse applications for Discretionary
Parking Permits from seventeen applicants, who had subsequently appealed against these
decisions.

Resolved -

7
Page 13



(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SUB-COMMITTEE MINUTES - 2 MARCH 2023

That, with regard to applications 1, 10, and 13, a first discretionary permit
be issued, personal to the applicants; 10 and 13 subject to the applicants
submitting all the required documentation;

That, with regard to application 4, a second discretionary permit be issued,
personal to the applicant and subject to the applicant submitting all the
required proofs;

That, with regard to application 9, discretionary visitor books be issued,
subject to the standard scheme limits for the number of books that can be
issued each year;

That, with regard to application 12, a third discretionary permit be issued,
personal to the applicant;

That the Executive Director for Economic Growth and Neighbourhood
Services’ decision to refuse applications 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 14, 15, 16, and 17
be upheld.

That the Executive Director for Economic Growth and Neighbourhood
Services’ decision to refuse application 11 be upheld and that officers
investigate the enforcement of parking at the designated car park for the
address.

(Exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1 and 2).

(The meeting started at 6.30 pm and finished at 7.47 pm).

8
Page 14



Agenda Item 4(a)

Lo emesenens s @ Reading

Borough Council
14 June 2023 Working better with you
Title Petition — Request to improve road safety of Hamilton Road junction

with Crescent Road

Purpose of the report To note the report for information

Report status Public report

Report author Jim Chen, Assistant Engineer, Network Services
Lead councillor John Ennis

Corporate priority Healthy Environment

Recommendations

The Committee is asked to:
1. That the Sub-Committee notes the content of this report.

2. That Officers consider the comments and proposals contained in
the petition and report their findings to a future meeting of this
Sub-Committee, following engagement with the Lead and Ward
Councillors.

3. That the lead petitioner be informed of the decisions of the Sub-
Committee, following publication of the agreed minutes of the
meeting.

4. That no public inquiry be held into the proposals.

1.1.

1.2.

2.2.

Executive summary

To report to the Sub-Committee the receipt of a petition requesting the Council to
improve road safety at Hamilton Road junction with Crescent Road

Officers will consider the contents of the petition, share their findings with the Lead
Councillor and Ward Councillors and report the outcomes to a future meeting of this
Sub-Committee.

Policy context

The Council’'s new Corporate Plan has established three themes for the years 2022/25.
These themes are:

e Healthy Environment
e Thriving Communities
¢ Inclusive Economy

These themes are underpinned by “Our Foundations” explaining the ways we work at
the Council:

People first

Digital transformation
Building self-reliance
Getting the best value
Collaborating with others

Page 15




2.3.

3.1.

3.2.

Full details of the Council’'s Corporate Plan and the projects which will deliver these
priorities are published on the Council’'s website. These priorities and the Corporate
Plan demonstrate how the Council meets its legal obligation to be efficient, effective and
economical.

The proposal

Current Position

On 2 March 2023, a petition was submitted to the Council, at the time of writing
containing 23 reports of near misses/collisions and 26 comments and ideas to improve
safety at crossroad from residents. These were submitted in two tables, which form
Appendix 1 and Appendix 2 of this report.

The enclosed letter stated the following:

Because of ongoing expressions of concern, | recently asked residents of Hamilton Road
to send me their examples of collisions and near-miss incidents at this crossroads, and
their views on what might improve the situation. The responses are included in the
attached document: Tables 1 and 2.

Near-miss incidents must be taken seriously as they are an indication of a danger that
could result in death/injury/damage. Data from Crashmap.co.uk, shows only 3 incidents
reported for this junction (2017 — 2020), but these data are based on reported incidents
only, and exclude any unreported collisions, and the numerous, and highly significant,
near-miss incidents.

The sample size of residents who responded is, not surprisingly, very small: only those
on our local WhatsApp and Community email groups were consulted and this excluded
the many residents not known to, or reached by, these internet-based groups. However,
even this small number of residents has observed / experienced near-miss incidents on
a weekly or daily basis, and some have been injured. Fortunately, so far, no one has
suffered a serious or fatal injury, but we are all worried about such an occurrence,
especially involving children and adults on bicycles.

Examples of Experiences/observations include:

- The danger to life is primarily to cyclists going north or south on Hamilton Road

- Near misses affecting such cyclists are a frequent occurrence, but also affect car
users

- There have been injuries/damage from collisions

- Road-users (both vehicles and cyclists) are not infrequently seen ignoring the
Give-Way sign on Crescent Road, crossing Hamilton without pausing. Collisions
have occurred for this reason

- Sight-lines for road-users on both Hamilton and Crescent Roads are poor, and
without stopping at the junction, and easing forward, users cannot see
approaching traffic, especially cyclists.

Examples of Ideas for improving safety at this junction include:

- Redesign junction with bollards and staggered entry to Crescent Road users

- Create a mini-roundabout with raised platform, and therefore no priority to any
one direction

- Measures to force speed-reduction especially on Crescent Road

- A camera to warn users of scrutiny of their driving /cycling behaviour

- A continuous raised hump at the junction across Crescent Road, both West and
East sides.

Whilst these changes have cost implications, the costs of injury / loss of life and their
treatment by health services, and the investigation costs etc by police / Council are also
considerable, let alone the long-lasting and traumatic impact of such events on the people
affected.

Page 16


https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/documents/s21859/CorporatePlan-2022-25.pdf

3.3.

3.4.

3.5.

3.6.

3.7.

3.8.

41.

5.1.

5.2.

| and others are interested in helping the Council gather more data if that would help: for
instance, by gathering more reports of near-miss incidents/collisions, helping to install a
camera to record activity at this junction, or helping in any way that would help the Council
come to an early decision.

Officers are grateful to receive these views, as they will be helpful in understanding local
views around this junction.

For context, the crossroad of Crescent Road and Hamilton Road is situated within a
20mph zone, which benefits from existing vertical traffic calming measures, to
encourage drivers to adhere to the speed limit.

The junction layout is presented with ‘give way’ on both approaches of Crescent Road
to Hamilton road. Both Crescent Road approaches are signed and lined with the
associated give way restriction in accordance with National Standard.

As the petition covering letter acknowledged, Police-supplied casualty data does not
suggest a road safety issue at the junction, with a single ‘slight’ incident occurring in the
latest 5-year period of supplied data (up to, and including, January 2023).

The ‘Requests for Traffic Management Measures’ report that comes to this committee
twice-annually contains a long-standing request to reduce rat-running traffic along
Crescent Road and beyond. Implementation of the School Street may have partially
mitigated this issue, although it is acknowledged that this is currently in a trial
(experimental) phase at the time of writing.

Options proposed

It is recommended that Officers consider the contents of the petition, share their findings
with the Lead Councillor for Climate Strategy and Transport, and Ward Councillors for
discussion. The outcome of the discussions will be reported to a future meeting of this
Sub-Committee.

There is currently no allocated funding for the development and delivery of physical
changes to this junction. However, it is acknowledged that there is a desire to reduce
risks, where feasible.

It is therefore likely that the recommendation of the future petition update report will be
to add potentially feasible options to the ‘Requests for Traffic Management Measures’
report, which is anticipated to be updated for November’s Sub-Committee meeting. This
report is a useful source for the Council when considering options for funding allocation
through, for example, local 15% community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) funds. Many
schemes that originated from this list have been delivered and continue to be developed
following funding allocations.

Other options considered

None at this time.

Contribution to strategic aims

The recommendation of this report does not directly deliver changes
Environmental and climate implications

The Council declared a Climate Emergency at its meeting on 26 February 2019 (Minute
48 refers).

The recommendation of this report does not directly deliver changes, so a Climate
Impact Assessment has not been considered necessary.

Page 17



Community engagement

6.1.  The lead petitioner will be informed of the decision of the Sub-Committee regarding the
request that they have made, following publication of the meeting minutes.
6.2.  Meeting reports and minutes are published on the Council’s website and Traffic
Management Sub-Committee is a public meeting that can be attended. Recordings of
the meetings are also available via the Council’s website (www.reading.gov.uk). Report
authors must also consider engaging and consulting staff and Councillors to help them
to draft the report.
7. Equality impact assessment
7.1.  Under the Equality Act 2010, Section 149, a public authority must, in the exercise of its
functions, have due regard to the need to—
¢ eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is
prohibited by or under this Act;

e advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it;

o foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic
and persons who do not share it.

7.2. ltis not considered that an Equality Impact Assessment is relevant at this time as the
report recommendation does not directly lead to any physical change. Assessment will
be considered once funding for development and delivery of a scheme is identified.

8. Other relevant considerations

8.1.  None expected from the recommendations and decisions for this report.

9. Legal implications

9.1.  There are no foreseen legal implications relating to the recommendation of this report.

10. Financial implications

10.1. None arising from the recommendation of this report.

11. Timetable for implementation

11.1. Not applicable.

12. Background papers

12.1. There are none.

Appendices —

1. Residents’ report of near-misses and collisions

2. Residents’ comments and ideas for crossroad improvement.

Page 18



Appendix 1: Petition - Request to improve road safety of Hamilton Road junction with Crescent Road

Comment | NEAR -MISSES AND COLLISIONS AT CRESCENT ROAD — HAMILTON ROAD CROSSROADS: Residents’ comments
No.
1. Dire danger at this junction. Worst offenders are electric bikes and scooters. Whizz across from Crescent with never a glance. Rules
of the road ignored at this junction a dozen times a day.
2. 29 Nov '22: car from Crescent Rd did not stop, drove straight across junction.
3. Thurs 1 Dec an electric bike with food delivery box did the same. | have seen the same thing several times.
On 08 December 2022: 3pm: a cyclist went straight across Hamilton Road from Crescent without appearing to look out for traffic,
4, she certainly didn't have time to react to that traffic which would have collided with her. | am very wary of this junction, definitely a
serious accident waiting to happen.
5. From my home REDACTED, I've been aware of frequent incidents at the junction, though | don’t have any record of dates. | will
make a note in future.
E 6. | believe most problems are caused by people driving straight across the junction (along Crescent Road) when heading in the
Lg direction from Reading to Wokingham Road, either not noticing the junction or else not stopping to look carefully enough. I've seen
2 people driving at speeds of 40mph along Crescent Road in the evenings and not slowing down at all.
7. 13 October 2022. Thursday. Approx 8am
Collision: | was cycling down Hamilton Road (South)and a car drove into the side of me as | crossed the junction with Crescent Road.
The driver had been stationary but claimed he hadn’t seen me.
Injury: Minor bruising to leg, very shaken and anxious particularly for my boys who love cycling to school.
Bike damaged, requiring replacement. Incident reported to the Council and police: Police ref REDACTED.
8. | have witnessed numerous near misses at this junction with people not stopping (in Crescent Road) at the junction, going too fast,
overtaking, not looking before pulling out. not giving way, parking on the corner to drop off for the school street.
9. | saw a cyclist peddling like the clappers with head facing almost straight down: came hurtling across Hamilton Road from one side
of Crescent to the other.
10. People regularly drive straight across (Crescent Road) in front of me (my priority), in Hamilton Road.
11. Over the years we have had 1 collision, 1 near-miss in our family at the Crescent Rd crossroads:
- our son got knocked off his bike when coming down Hamilton Road when the car driver appeared to look but didn’t!
The other time was almost the same our other son was cycling down the road but he didn’t get knocked off but had to swerve in
order to miss getting knocked off. They were cycling at some speed.




0z abed

12.

Near-miss: | was cycling (down Hamilton Road South) towards this crossroads with my children (aged then REDACTED) when a car
shot straight across it, not stopping for us at all. Had | not been careful one of us might easily have been hit.

13.

| cycle up and down Hamilton Road daily and that junction is very dangerous, especially cycling down the road from the University
towards Wokingham Road (cycling North): you can't see what is coming from the West, in particular, until close to the junction.
Near- miss: | have had drivers on Crescent Road pull straight across Hamilton Road where | had right of way.

14.

Collision: In the most serious incident, | experienced | was nearly hit by a van that pulled straight across Hamilton Road (from West
to East). | was cycling North, down the hill. | managed to swerve to avoid being struck, but | came off my bike in the process and
landed on the bonnet of the van. The van was in the middle of the junction when we both came to a halt.

15.

Near-misses: | often find vehicles start to pull out, before seeing me, and braking already part way into the junction.

Since coming off the bike | always make sure to cycle wide, so I'm visible as early as possible, and slow down to improve my chances
of stopping if someone goes across without looking; however, if | slow down too much some drivers take that as a signal to cross in
front of me so this can be dangerous:

16.

Collisions/ Near misses: At some times during my REDACTED years here, it seems there have been collisions almost on a monthly
basis, and I’'m often aware of hooting, which suggests a near miss. Several of these have been sufficiently serious that vehicles have
had to be towed away, and sometimes cyclists have been knocked over.

17.

Near misses: A few times | have had to stop completely before the junction, cycling North, and South, on Hamilton Road, because
traffic has driven straight though the junction on Crescent Road.

| really do feel vulnerable cycling through that junction on a bike and would love for it to be made safer. I've heard of many more
accidents and near misses so | feel it's only a matter of time until someone is killed.

18.

The visibility is really bad in all directions, particularly coming from the West on Crescent Road, but some people don't stop at all, or
don't see cyclists until very late, even cycling wide and dressed in fluorescent yellow with a bright front light.

19.

When walking last Saturday (31 December) saw yet another cyclist go straight across Hamilton Road at some speed without any sign
of head movement or slowing down prior to crossing.




T¢ abed

20.

| have observed traffic driving along Crescent Road: on their approach to the junction drivers were swerving around the speed
bumps rather than going over them. (Perhaps) by concentrating on these bumps drivers/cyclists are not giving their full attention to
the approaching junction itself. Cyclists are no different in not slowing down and not looking before going across Hamilton Road,
much to the danger of both pedestrians, other cyclists and other vehicles.

21.

I’'ve seen numerous near misses at the Hamilton Road/Crescent Road junction, though I've not made a note of them. It has been
slightly better (though only slightly) since the Council had the white lines repainted a few weeks ago, but many Crescent Road
vehicles still fail to stop at the junction.

22.

Near miss: This morning (9.1.23) | set off in Upper Hamilton Rd on bicycle heading for Cemetery Junction. Cautiously as ever, |
approached the crossroads. A driving instructor’s car had approached on Crescent Rd from West direction and stopped at the white
line. It was bright sunlight and | thought we had made eye contact so hit the pedals. A second later she pulled out in front of me and
| had to do an emergency stop, only just managing not to crash into the car. She looked pretty sheepish and mouthed an apology.
What is it about this junction...?

23.

Collision bike accident: REDACTED years ago, but similar event to those in more recent reports
- cyclist coming down from South (upper) Hamilton Road

- The car was coming along Crescent Road from the west and did not stop at crossroads,

- hit cyclist

- who was catapulted over the car with the bike

- and was treated in A&E for head injury / lacerations.

- Not reported to Police / Council




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2: Petition - Request to improve road safety of Hamilton Road junction with Crescent Road

RESIDENTS’ COMMENTS, AND IDEAS FOR IMPROVED SAFTEY AT CROSSROADS

I'd like the police to fine electric bike/scooter riders as | believe they are still illegal.

The situation it appears to me to have become far worse over the last few months. | suspect that the 'School Street' signs are starting to be
misinterpreted and somehow giving people a false sense of security when crossing Hamilton from Crescent. It's the fact that the number of people
who aren't looking rather than the previous 'jumping' of the 'Give Way' sign that is becoming more noticeable to me.

The best thing the council can do to reduce the risk is to maintain the white junction markings on the road. They did renew these recently and I've
not been aware of any collisions since.

Move the Give Way sign in Crescent Rd West from its current position half hidden behind the cedar tree to the post to the west of the tree (where
there is currently a “humps” warning.

Possibly change the Give Way to a Stop, although I’'m not sure this would make much difference in practice.

Put a speed camera on Crescent Road for traffic heading eastwards towards the junction.

Police the double yellow lines during the school run periods. Parents are parking (for up to 15 minutes in the afternoons) right up to the junction
on Hamilton Road, restricting visibility significantly and impeding traffic turning into Hamilton Road.

The car (in Crescent Rd) was stationary, seemed to acknowledge it was a ‘give way’ to me, not sure having a STOP sign would have been enough.
| think it was a bit of driver lack of awareness, it was a sunny morning and he claimed he couldn’t see me.

ez abed
(o)

10

It was a busy morning as it often is and | think the only thing that would have possibly prevent it would be traffic lights.

11

| doubt a STOP rather than Give Way at the junction would have made the slightest difference to cyclist behaviour as he probably couldn't see more
than a few feet ahead or anything above wheel height any way

12

| have been told that the traffic signs/ priority at the Crescent Rd crossroads used to be different years ago?
| definitely agree that the junction is unsafe as things stand currently

13

Ideally the junction would be staggered, so one couldn't drive straight through (on Crescent Road) without slowing down significantly.
There isn't a lot of space on the West side of the junction because of the high wall and protected tree, but perhaps something could be done to
adjust the road on the East side, along with islands/bollards in the middle of Crescent Road on both sides, like they'

14

A camera on the junction might help to enforce the rules - and encourage people to actually slow/stop at the junction. It also would highlight that
this is a dangerous spot.

15

The big problem is visibility due to the high wall of REDACTED and the angle of the junction. | don't know that much can be done about that (unless
something can be done with mirrors).

16

In a car at crossroads, approaching from Crescent Road (West) at the white line/Give Way sign, it is not possible to see up (South) and down
(North) Hamilton Road without pulling out slowly to ensure there is no traffic from either direction.




vz abed

17 | From Crescent Rd West there are several visual warnings /signs to read and react to in the short stretch from Eastern Avenue. The Give Way sign is
not visible until quite close to the junction. These factors may also be contributing to driver uncertainty / distraction.

18 | Install vibrator alerts on road surface in Crescent Rd as a warning to cyclists be placed across the about 20 or so yards prior to the
junction? Or rumble strips painted across the road to get the attention of motorists. Presumably, a similar but simpler system could be used at
all approaches to the road crossing so waking up both cyclists and motorists.

19 | A mini-roundabout, if there is room, would mean that there would be no priority to road-users from any one direction, and all would have to Stop
and give way to the right. A raised platform across the junction would also slow through traffic in all directions, but not prevent larger vehicles
from making a right/left turn from any direction (whereas bollards might obstruct these vehicles).

20 | I somehow doubt that having a Stop sign instead of a Give Way sign would have made any difference to their extremely dangerous behaviour.
| suggest that some sort of vibrator alert be placed across the Crescent Road road-surface about 20 or so yards prior to the junction, or rumble
strips.

21 | I suggest: make a minor reconfiguration of the carriageway such as to force approaching cars to change their line and to block the direct straight-

through alignment by inserting bollards. It would also entail realigning the kerbs and sacrificing a little bit of the pavements, and of course there
is a cost to be incurred. The chief difficulty would be in choosing an alignment that avoids the cedar tree while still meeting vehicle clearances and
design guidelines. (see: plan 1.) | did think about a mini roundabout, but space is the issue.




Gg abed

realigned

o |

21 | Whatever solution we go for, | think the key to it is to prevent vehicles on Crescent Road from having an unhindered straight-through line, by
forcing them to steer round some sort of obstacles. Design guidelines will determine the dimensions and hence the maximum vehicle size that can
make each turning manoeuvre.

23 | Chicanes would also be good way to slow the traffic

24

How about planting a big tree in the middle and blocking the junction to motorized traffic - just have filters for cyclists - so Hamilton and Crescent

Roads would both have no through traffic. (see plan 2.) (Plan not supplied)




9z abed

25 | Iremember when the crossroads worked the other way round and traffic went straight across Crescent Road dividing Hamilton Road into two
halves. It always seemed the natural way for the traffic to flow. Problems began after the change. | don’t know why they did it.
26 | Full width speed bumps: have a white painted speed bump across the whole width of Crescent Road at the junction, East and West sides.




Agenda Item 5

Traffic Management Sub- XA -
£% Reading

Committee ,
v Borough Council
14 June 2023 Working better with you
WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW PROGRAMME:
Title a. OBJECTIONS TO 2022B PROGRAMME

b. PROPOSALS FOR STATUTORY CONSULTATION (2023A)

Purpose of the report

To make a decision

Report status

Public report

Report author

Jemma Thomas, Assistant Engineer, Network Services

Lead councillor

John Ennis

Corporate priority

Healthy Environment

Recommendations

The Committee is asked to:

1.
2.

Note the content of this report.

That objections noted in Appendix 1, and petitions in Appendix 2,
are considered and the Sub-Committee agrees to either
implement, amend, or reject each proposal. These proposals
were advertised as part of the same, single, draft Traffic
Regulation Order.

That the Assistant Director of Legal and Democratic Services be
authorised to seal the resultant Traffic Regulation Order and no
public inquiry be held into the proposals.

That respondents to the statutory consultation, and lead
petitioners, be informed of the decision of the Sub-Committee
accordingly, following publication of the agreed minutes of the
meeting.

That the Assistant Director of Legal and Democratic Services be
authorised to undertake a statutory consultation for the 2023A
programme in accordance with the Local Authorities Traffic
Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, for
the proposals contained within in Appendix 3.

That subject to no objections being received, the Assistant
Director of Legal and Democratic Services be authorised to make
the Traffic Regulation Order for the 2023A programme.

That any objection(s) received during the statutory advertisement
be reported to a future meeting of the Sub-Committee.

That no public inquiry be held into the proposals.

1. Executive summary

1.1 Twice-annually, requests for new waiting restrictions across the borough, or
amendments to existing restrictions, are collated and considered for investigation as
part of the Waiting Restriction Review Programme.

1.2 This report informs the Sub-Committee of objections (including petitions) resulting from
the statutory consultation for the agreed proposals that formed the 2022B programme
(report available here). Members are asked to consider these objections and conclude

Page 27



https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=170&MId=4920&Ver=4

1.3

1.4

2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

the outcome of the proposals. A decision will be required for all items before delivery
planning can commence.

This report also seeks approval for Officers to undertake statutory consultation for
recommended new/alterations to waiting restrictions as part of the 2023A programme.
These proposals aim to address the issues raised in the initial list of requests, which
were reported to and agreed for investigation by the Sub-Committee at their meeting in
March 2023 (available here).

The recommendations within this report have been shared with Ward Councillors and
an opportunity provided for their comment.

Policy context

The Council’s new Corporate Plan has established three themes for the years 2022/25.
These themes are:

e Healthy Environment
e Thriving Communities
e Inclusive Economy

These themes are underpinned by “Our Foundations” explaining the ways we work at
the Council:

People first

Digital transformation
Building self-reliance
Getting the best value
Collaborating with others

Full details of the Council’s Corporate Plan and the projects which will deliver these
priorities are published on the Council’'s website. These priorities and the Corporate
Plan demonstrate how the Council meets its legal obligation to be efficient, effective and
economical.

The Waiting Restriction Review programme complements the Council’s Local Transport
Plan, Climate Emergency Strategy and Health and Wellbeing Strategy by addressing
local parking issues that can impact on accessibility and risks to safety. The resulting
improvements can support improved traffic flow (including public transport) with reduced
emissions and the removal barriers to the greater use of sustainable, healthy transport
options.

The proposal

The Waiting Restriction Review programme is intended for relatively small-scale
alterations to waiting restrictions, to limit costs and resources required for development
and ensure that the programme can be progressed within the expected timescales.

Requests for larger area schemes will be added to the ‘Requests for Traffic Management
Measures’ list for development when funding becomes available from local CIL
allocations, or other sources.

Requests for new area Resident Permit Parking schemes will not form part of this review
programme. Minor alterations to relatively small areas of existing Resident Permit Parking
restrictions may be considered appropriate for inclusion within this programme.

Current Position — a. Objections to Traffic Requlation Order: 2022B programme

3.2

Approval was given by the Sub-Committee in September 2022 to carry out investigations
at various locations, following requests that the Council had received for new or amended
waiting restrictions. The report is available here.

Page 28


https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=170&MId=4960&Ver=4
https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/documents/s21859/CorporatePlan-2022-25.pdf
https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=170&MId=4861&Ver=4

3.3

3.4

Investigations were carried out and a recommendation for each scheme was shared with
ward councillors between 14" November and 5" December 2022 for their comments.

A further report to the Sub-Committee in January 2023 (available here) sought approval
for officers to conduct a statutory consultation for these recommended schemes.

The statutory consultation took place between 23 February and 16" March 2023. The
feedback received during this consultation, alongside the related scheme drawings, is
contained in Appendix 1.

Three petitions were received, relating to the proposals in this programme. These have
been referenced in Appendix 1 and summarised in Appendix 2.

The statutory consultation process is a consultation with the public and other statutory
consultees to create and seal a Traffic Regulation Order. Traffic Regulation Orders
underlie on-street restrictions and allow them to be implemented and enforced.

The statutory consultation process is the Council proposing a new Traffic Regulation
Order and in doing so, it must seek any objections so that these may be considered as
part of the decision on whether the restrictions be implemented. The Order advertised for
this programme contained all of the proposed restrictions and changes, so a decision
must be made for all items before it can be sealed and any element implemented. No
further development progress can be made on any element of the Traffic Regulation
Order until the decisions for all elements have been made.

Statutory consultations are not to be viewed as a vote, where a higher number of
objections compared with comments of support would necessarily lead to proposals not
being implemented. Rather, it is expected that the responses will be balanced toward
objections and the Council needs to consider the reasons provided in the objections and
decide whether a scheme is amended, removed or installed as advertised.

Statutory consultations are open for anyone considered to be impacted to respond,
meaning that the respondent’s address and other personal information is irrelevant. Under
Data Protection law, capturing this information is not necessary and therefore is not a
requirement for the response.

Current Position - b. Officer recommendations for consultation: 2023A programme

3.5

3.6

With regards to the 2023A programme, approval was given by the Sub-Committee in
March 2023 to carry out investigations at various locations across the borough, based on
the reported list of requests that the Council had received for new or amended waiting
restrictions. The report is available here.

Officers have investigated the issues that were raised and have considered their
recommendations accordingly.

In accordance with the report to the Sub-Committee in March 2023, Officers shared their
recommended proposals with Ward Councillors between 10" and 26" May 2023. This
period provided Councillors with an opportunity to informally consult with residents,
consider the recommendations and provide any comments for inclusion in Appendix 3 of
this report.

Options Proposed — a. Objections to the Traffic Regulation Order: 2022B programme

3.7

The Sub-committee is asked to consider the feedback received against each scheme in
Appendix 1 and Appendix 2 and make the following decisions:

o Agree with objections — the recommended proposal will be removed from the
programme and will not be implemented
Page 29


https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=170&MId=4920&Ver=4
https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=170&MId=4960&Ver=4

¢ Overrule objections — the recommended proposal will be implemented, as advertised.

e Amend a proposal — an amended proposal will be implemented, provided such
proposed modifications do not compromise the legality of the consultation process
and resultant Traffic Regulation Order. The detail of that amendment will need to be
agreed by the Sub-Committee and officer representatives at this meeting.

Those proposals that did not receive objections, nor other comments, will be implemented
as advertised.

Options Proposed — b. Officer recommendations for consultation: 2023A programme

3.8

This report seeks approval by the Sub-Committee to undertake statutory consultation on
the recommended schemes in Appendix 3, taking into consideration any Ward Councillor
comments that have been received and referenced.

The schemes will form part of a single proposed new Traffic Regulation Order and the
feedback is intended to be reported to the Sub-Committee in September 2023.

Other Options Considered

3.9
4,
41

5.2

None at this time.
Contribution to strategic aims
This proposal contributes to the Council’'s Corporate Plan Themes as set out below:

Healthy Environment

Waiting restrictions can assist in preventing obstructive, hazardous or other nuisance
parking. In some situations, inconsiderate parking can pose safety risks or result in
difficulties for residents and businesses. Many parking issues can create delays or
accessibility obstructions for users of the network such as pedestrians, cyclists,
domestic vehicles, delivery vehicles, emergency services and public transport.

Proposals promoted through the Waiting Restriction Review programme can help to
reduce some of these parking issues. They can lead to more efficient traffic flow, clearer
footways, reductions in Highway safety risks and more efficient parking
management/containment. These can lead to lower vehicle emissions, the removal of
barriers toward the greater use of sustainable and healthy transport modes and the
greater appeal for local communities to consider Play Street initiatives. The proposals
will contribute to the Council’s goal of making the town carbon neutral by 2030.

Environmental and climate implications

The Council declared a Climate Emergency at its meeting on 26th February 2019
(Minute 48 refers).

A climate impact assessment has been conducted for the recommendations of this
report.

There has been some minor negative impact for investigation and design, through travel
and energy usage. Travel impacts have been partly mitigated through preferred use of
the Council’s electric pool cars and through walking and cycling to site wherever
practicable. Advertised notices need to be weatherproof and are, therefore, not typically
recyclable. The implementation of schemes currently requires burning of fossil fuels for
the specialist machinery and some road marking application/removal techniques.

The making of this permanent TRO will require (by regulation) advertisement of the
legal Notice in the local printed newspaper, which will have a negligible, one-off impact
in terms of likely additional printing and paper usage.

Page 30



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.2

However, it is expected that these relatively minor negative impacts over a short period
of time will be more than overcome by the benefits of scheme implementation. The
proposals cover Highway risk reduction, accessibility and traffic flow improvements that,
once resolved, should improve traffic flow (lower emissions, improved flow for public
transport) and remove some barriers toward increased use of sustainable and healthy
transport options.

Community engagement

Persons requesting waiting restrictions have been informed that their request will form
part of the waiting restriction review programme and are advertised of the expected
timescales of this programme.

Ward Councillors have been provided with the recommended proposals prior to the
creation of this report to the Sub-Committee. This has provided an opportunity for a
level of informal consultation and local consideration in order to provide initial feedback
to officers.

Ward Councillors will also be made aware of the commencement dates for statutory
consultation, so that there is an opportunity for them to encourage community feedback
in this process.

Any Statutory consultation will be carried out in accordance with the Local Authorities
Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, advertised on street,
in the local printed newspapers and on the Council’'s website (the ‘Consultation Hub’).
Notices will be advertised in the local printed newspaper and will be erected, typically on
lamp columns, as close as possible to affected area.

Where this report contains petitions that have not been separately reported, the lead
petitioner(s) will be informed of the decision of the Sub-Committee, following publication
of the agreed meeting minutes.

Traffic Management Sub-Committee is a public meeting. The agendas, reports, meeting
minutes and recordings of the meetings are available to view from the Council’s
website.

Equality impact assessment

Under the Equality Act 2010, Section 149, a public authority must, in the exercise of its
functions, have due regard to the need to—

¢ eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimization and any other conduct that is
prohibited by or under this Act;

e advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic and persons who do not share it;

o foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it.

It is not considered that an Equality Impact Assessment is relevant as the proposals are
not anticipated to have a differential impact on people with protected characteristics. A
statutory consultation has/will be conducted, providing an opportunity for objections/
support/ concerns to be considered prior to a decision being made on whether to
implement the proposals.

Other relevant considerations

Procedural Requirements and Regulatory Duties — Section 9 refers to the regulatory
requirements for sealing and advertising Traffic Regulation Orders.

Page 31



9.2

9.3

10.
10.1

10.2

Legal implications

The Order for the 2022B programme of restrictions will be made under the Road Traffic
Regulation Act 1984 and advertised in accordance with the Local Authorities Traffic
Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996.

Following the making of this Order, the public must be afforded a period of six weeks to
raise any legal challenge, prior to any alterations to the restrictions within being
proposed through statutory consultation.

The order for the 2023A programme of restrictions will be drafted under the Road Traffic
Regulation Act 1984 and advertised in accordance with the Local Authorities Traffic
Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996.

This report seeks agreement for the Assistant Director of Legal and Democratic
Services to undertake these processes.

Financial implications

The cost of developing and implementing the 2022B and 2023A programme will be
dependent on a number of factors, including the number proposals that are agreed for
implementation and the extent/complexity of these schemes. Lining-only schemes, such
as double-yellow-line restrictions will be considerably less costly to implement,
compared with restrictions that require signing.

Section 3.1 outlines the remit of this review programme, which helps to mitigate financial
and resource risks.

Revenue Implications

2023/24 2024/25 2025/26

£000 £000 £000
Employee costs NIL NIL NIL
Other running costs
Capital financings costs
Expenditure NIL NIL NIL
Income from:
Fees and charges NIL NIL NIL
Grant funding
Other income
Total Income NIL NIL NIL
Net Cost(+)/saving (-) NIL NIL NIL

While the above table is typical of the expected revenue implications for the
implementation of a Waiting Restriction Review programme, it should be noted that there
is potential for an increase in revenue through the civil enforcement of the restrictions that
are delivered. This, however, cannot be guaranteed and the expectation upon delivery of
the programme is of compliance with the signed restrictions.

Staff costs are capitalised.

Page 32



10.3

10.4

10.5

12.
12.1

Capital Implications

Capital Programme 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26
£000 £000 £000
Proposed Capital Expenditure £100 £100 £100
Capital Capital Capital
Funded by integrated integrated integrated
Grant transport transport transport
block (ITB) | block (ITB) | block (ITB)
grant grant grant
funding funding funding
Total Funding £100 £100 £100

The above table is representative of the expected / average full project costs for delivery
of the typical bi-annual Waiting Restriction Review programmes.

Value for Money (VFM)

The programme provides value for money by collating requests and developing and
delivering schemes as a single project. In comparison to an alternative of addressing
requests on a more ad-hoc basis, this provides the benefit of resourcing efficiency and
financial economies of scale. For example, the restrictions are included in a single Traffic
Regulation Order, minimising advertising costs and the lining implementation is
commissioned as a single project.

All aspects of the programme that can be delivered using Reading Borough Council’s
own resources Will be delivered internally and not outsourced. This includes investigation
and designing of the schemes, drafting creation of the Traffic Regulation Orders and the
delivery of many engineering elements on street.

Risk Assessment

The primary risk with the 2022B programme is the deferral of a decision regarding the
elements of the programme to be agreed (or otherwise) for delivery. The Waiting
Restriction Review programmes are developed on the basis of a short-turnaround for
each stage and a deferral will result in crossover of resource-intensive elements for
multiple programmes. With resources shared across a number of projects, this will result
in slippage to other schemes, which could have financial implications as well as impacting
on the delivery expectations of these other schemes.

The financial risks against the 2023A programme should be mitigated by the Sub-
Committee and Ward Councillors taking note of the remit of this programme, as outlined
in Section 3.1. The costs of the programme, both in terms of deliverables and resource
costs, will directly correlate to the scale and complexity of the resultant schemes.

Timetable for implementation

Should a decision be made on all proposals for the 2022B programme, then the sealing
of the legal order and the final implementation of the agreed proposals is expected to be
completed by the end of this calendar year.

The statutory consultation for the 2023A programme will be carried out over the
summer, and the results are expected to be reported to the Sub-Committee in
September 2023.

Background papers

There are none.

Page 33



Appendices

1. Includes the feedback received to the consultation for the 2022B programme,
along with the advertised drawings for the proposals.

2. Summary of the petitions received against the consulted 2022B programme
proposals for Charndon Close, Lyndhurst Road and Barry Place.

3. Includes the officer recommendations for the 2023A programme, along with the
drawings for the proposals.

Page 34



APPENDIX 1 - WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW PROGRAMME 2022B

Summary of letters of support and objections received to Traffic Regulation Order

UPDATED: 05/06/2023, following the end of the statutory consultation period.

Please note that the feedback text contained in this document has been directly copied from the responses we have received to preserve the integrity of the
feedback. Where there was any sensitive or identifiable information provided, this text has been removed and has been clearly indicated.

Street Summary of Original Request Feedback received
All proposals N/A Neither support nor object 1
Neither support nor Thank you for the consultation on the parking restriction changes. At this time TVP have no objections to the proposals.

object (From Thames
Valley Police).

Gg abed



9¢ abed

Street

Summary of Original Request Feedback received

Abbey -
Friar Street

Developer has requested a change in time on the overnight loading |Summary of responses:

bay on Friar Street outside WH Smith to better accommodate | Objections 1, Support 0, Neither support nor object 0
delivery requirements once complete.

Officers recommended that this be considered holistically,
alongside other loading bays along the street.

1. Objection

[REDACTED] have been instructed on behalf of [REDACTED] regarding the recent consultation for the changes to loading
restrictions on Friar Street. We have been made aware that the consultation for amending the loading restrictions opened on 23
February 2023 and that the reasoning for the review has been developer-led. Our client is in support of the extending loading
period of 40 minutes and the extend time of 9pm-5am however, there are concerns of the logistics of servicing related to two
sites on Friar Street which have recently been granted planning permission. These sites are located at 145-148 Friar Street (ref.
221232) and a hotel at 138-144 Friar Street (ref. 221235) which have been permitted for an apart-hotel and a hotel. There are
concerns with the loading periods for the two loading bays located closest to these two sites and the impact the proposed times
will have on the operational servicing requirements for the future operators of the hotels in the interest of providing a feasible
servicing option. Given the permitted uses for both sites, there will be a requirement for the operator to efficiently service the
hotel uses during daytime hours, particularly for laundry. The laundry supplier themselves will likely be subject to restricted
daytime working hours because of their potential impact on the local area where they are located and therefore overnight /
early morning servicing would not feasible. Friar Street is open to traffic, eastbound, between 11am-4pm and other loading bays
on Friar Street further west of the two hotel sites are not restricted in terms of the time period for loading whereby daytime
loading is allowed. We kindly ask you to consider extending the loading period to 7am (i.e. 9pm - 7am) as well as providing a
daytime loading period for at least one of the loading bays closest to these two hotel sites between 11am and 4pm. This would
reflect the existing restrictions along Friar Street which is open to all traffic between 11am and 4pm as well as avoiding the
peak periods. We could be very grateful if we could arrange a meeting to discuss this further as soon as possible and understand
RBC’s position and evidence-base for not proposing any daytime servicing hours given the recent planning permissions for hotel
uses and the inherent servicing requirements associated with these uses. We look forward to hearing from you on this matter.

OFFICER COMMENT: Another objection was sent to us from the same organisation, please see below.

This letter formally objects to the proposed changes to the loading restrictions on Friar Street for the loading bays identified in
Figure 1.




1€ abed

12m

Although the driver for the consultation is suggested to be developer-led, consideration has not been given to the feasibility and
viability of the operational requirements for the two recently permitted hotel uses on Friar Street (LPA ref 22/1235 and
22/1232) that was detailed during the consideration of the application. These two loading bays are the most appropriate for
servicing the permitted hotel uses due to their proximity when considering goods will need to be trolleyed between the loading
bay(s) and the delivery entrances to the permitted hotel uses. Whilst the extension to the loading period to 40 minutes is
welcomed, the continued early morning restriction until 5am does not allow for the servicing requirements for the permitted
hotel uses to take place. Laundry services in particular are a key component of the operation of the hotels which themselves are
restricted to daytime operational hours. The typical laundry operation involves fresh laundry being delivered during the morning
period whilst used laundry is collected, taken away and washed during the day, ready to be returned the following morning.
Housekeeping can than change linens during the day. Evening collection of dirty laundry is not compatible and conflicts with
how the laundry company operates as they would not be able to collect after 9pm to wash overnight, dry and press to return
fresh laundry the following morning. Simply they do not operate in this manner nor make one sole pickup when all other pickups
are during daylight hours. As such, restricting loading to 5am is not logistically viable and as such the restrictive loading on Friar
Street is incompatible with a feasible servicing operation. The prospective operator of the hotels would welcome extending the
loading period to 7am, or to provide a daytime loading period somewhere between the hours of 11am - 4pm. In this way, loading
can take place away from the peak periods whilst continuing to comply with the existing westbound access restrictions on Friar
Street (i.e. 7am - 11am and 4pm - 7pm).

By not allowing for any daytime loading on Friar Street in this location, Reading Borough Council are restricting any forthcoming
approved development that reasonably requires daytime loading to operate. It is noted that there are alternative loading bays
on Friar Street, but the distance to cart linen is significant - over 130 metres. Should the loading period not be extended to 7am
or a daytime loading period not provided, there is no opportunity for a future operator for the hotels to take on the sites as the
on-street delivery options are too restrictive to operate and function in an appropriate manner. As a result, the viability of the
permitted development is significantly reduced. Furthermore, consideration needs to be given to overnight loading and the
negative impact this would likely have on guest experience as well as residential amenity. There is an existing hotel (Novotel) on
the opposite side of the road to the permitted hotel sites. There are residential flats at 1 Station Road and fronting on to Friar
Street along with the forthcoming residential development associated with Station Hill that would also be impacted by overnight
servicing. As such, extending the loading period to 7am and/or providing daytime loading to allow for more appropriately timed
servicing would minimise impact on guest




8¢ abed

experience and residential amenity. An approach needs to be taken where the highway on Friar Street takes on a dual purpose
to allow not just bus access but to accommodate the delivery requirements of future development that has been

permitted by Reading Borough Council. Between the hours of 5am and 7am, there would be minimal pedestrian movement at
the signalised crossing due to the time of day and as such there would be minimal impact generated by the interaction

of buses using Friar Street, the pedestrian crossing and vehicles utilising loading bay(s). Furthermore, bus service operation
peaks post-7am when the peak hourly period starts to begin and as such if the loading bay(s) in question were occupied prior to
7am is considered that the extension of time to 7am would not have a detrimental impact on the operation on this section of
Friar Street given the off-peak timings. There are currently circa. 6 buses utilising the westbound bus stop closest to the loading
bays between the hours of 5am and 6am and 9 buses between the hours of 6am and 7am, equivalent to up to one bus every 7-10
minutes which is not considered to be significant. During these times, patronage would be relatively low given the off-peak early
hours and as such the dwell time period and impact of the loading bay(s) being occupied simultaneously would be imperceptible.
It is not until after 7am as the peak morning period begins when bus services become more frequent, at which point all loading
requirements would be completed and vehicles would have left Friar Street. Should the loading period not be extended to 7am
or a daytime loading period not provided, and despite further assessment with the proposed hotel operator, there is a
significant risk that the prospective operator will not be able to take on these sites as the on-street delivery options are too
restrictive to operate and function in an appropriate manner. As a result, the viability of the approved development is
significantly reduced. We ask Reading Borough Council to strongly reconsider the loading times for the bays in question so that a
viable servicing strategy can be achieved for the permitted hotel uses rather proposing loading periods which hinder and are not
compatible with the efficient operational requirements of recently permitted development.

OFFICER COMMENT:

Friar Street is a very important town centre link for public transport, cycling and service vehicles during permitted times and is
a street crossed by pedestrians at multiple points between the railway station (and north) and the shopping area. Prior to the
Red Route implementation, the westbound bus lane was heavily congested with daytime loading and unloading, resulting in
considerable delays to bus services (and resultant congestion), significant obstacles for cyclists and other permitted users and
some pedestrian/vehicle intervisibility concerns.

Careful consideration was required for the Red Route design, to provide a compromise of facilities along Friar Street and
improve the navigability of the street and intervisibility for pedestrians crossing the road. As a result, a number of time-limited
loading bays were installed to ensure a good degree of turnover at all times of the day, with additional bays coming into
operation during the quieter night-time period. These formed part of the 6month+ experimental period consultation, prior to
the restrictions becoming ‘permanent’.

This consulted proposal sought to assist with concerns being raised around some specific servicing requirements in the area, but
officers considered the street holistically and in the context of the Red Route objectives and previous concerns with the street
operation. The proposals provide additional loading/unloading periods along the street (from 20mins to 40mins), additional
hours of operation for the overnight bays and provide a time limit for the bay at the north-east extent of the scheme, following
concerns raised that some vehicles were remaining in situ for considerable periods of time with limited loading being
undertaken.




6E abed

' — N [
L_ I?!
e — .
S N by
e Posts
EXISTING: . .
Mo Stopping except loading EX leNG'_ _
or unloading only, at dany No Stopping except loading
time, maximum stay 20 .or unloading enly 11pm—>5am
mihultes maximum stay 20 minutes
PROBOSED: P?OPOSE?: .
No Stopping except loading No Stopping E”‘CEF’} loading
or unloading only, at any c or J_r‘uloqdlng onlyﬁaprﬁ—bom
time, maximum stay 40 2 maximum stay 40 minutes
minutes i
/JI S se=hiiooo - ..
. r - T — '! l:F
ol o ~ e N
TMNeS kﬁ;;gé_;;i:fﬁ,, N—
Posts N e
' =
1|'I "‘"-a.,,-'- )
IIII
EXISTING:
EXISTING: Mo Stopping between 1lpm to Sam
No Stopping except loading except faxis and between Sam to T1pm
cor unleading only 11pm—>5am loading or unloading
maximurn stay 20 minutes
FROPOSED:
PROPOSED: No Stopping between 1lpm io Sam
Mo Stopping except loading except taxis and between 5am to 11pm
- aor unloading only 9pm—5am loading or unloading maximurm stay 40
: 3, maximum stay 40 minutes minutes
Crawn-copyright Spd database righes 2013 Ordnance Survey 100013672
a . . . Project Seale Crvan PG ll:nad-u o
ﬂ Readln Highways and Traffic Services WAITIHG RESTRICTION REVIEW TS rogrowd P
-y g Civic Offices bote 00T 22
& Borough Council Reading praning Orosing no
Working betterwithyou  RG1 ZLU FRIAR STREET 431 _Fria Steet




Ot abed

Summary of Original Request Feedback received

Request for restrictions as vehicles are parking on the public |Summary of responses:
pedestrian/cycle way obstructing the access between Norfolk | Objections 3, Support 1, Neither support nor object 0
Road and Elm Park.

| wish to object to double yellow lines being painted on the grounds that | feel this is a waste of public money. | live on Norfolk
Road, | have done for almost [REDACTED] years, and | don't see that it's necessary for these changes to be made. | feel that money
would be better spent elsewhere. Every single bin | have walked past in the last 6 months is overflowing, there is litter everywhere.
There was a bag of rubbish dumped in the alley by where you wish to put in double yellow lines, | complained to the council twice
, it took 6 months before it was cleared. | fear that with the double yellow lines in place, more rubbish will be dumped and fly
tipped in this area. Reading as a whole looks terrible with rubbish everywhere as it is. There are not enough bins around the town
and the ones that are there are not emptied nearly enough. People can still walk through this area safely, there is plenty of room.
There have been no issues in the past [REDACTED] years | have lived here and none since the houses were built over 20 years ago,
according to my neighbours, so what has changed now?

| wish to strongly object to the plans of double yellow lines being placed here. The reason is that | live at number [REDACTED]
Norfolk Road and [REDACTED]. If double yellow lines are put in, [REDACTED] have to park on the main road, this road is incredibly
busy already and we would be forced to park far away from our houses by the time we get home from work/jobs. [REDACTED] it
will put a huge strain on my physical health if | am forced to park out on the Norfolk Road and that's if | can find a space on the
already busy road. That's not including the expense of having to buy a permit so | can do so, | [REDACTED] would struggle with the
extra expense. [REDACTED]. Yes, it is a cycle path there but there is plenty of space for bicycles, pedestrians and delivery
motorbikes that travel through from Elm Park to the Norfolk Road daily, | know this because | have lived here for roughly
[REDACTED] years and | witness this every day. My neighbours at [REDACTED] have lived here since [REDACTED] has always parked
car opposite with no problems.

This is going to force more cars and traffic onto Norfolk Road. It is a busy road as it is, with too many vehicles parked. This makes
it difficult to cross the road safely with [REDACTED]. | often walk through this area to Elm Park, its not an issue with cars parked
there , there is plenty of space for me to walk through and others, it is quite safe and has been so for at least 20 years.

Street

Battle -

Elm Park

1. Objection
2. Objection
3. Objection
4. Support

The land indicated for the change is public property and a shared walking and cycle route. It has been stolen by owners of private
vehicles to park their private vehicles. This change is necessary to empower Reading parking enforcement officers to return the
land to the public.




T abed

KEY

FPROPOSED RESTRICTIONS
As lobelled

PRIVATE

EXISTING: Unrestricted

PROPOSED: No Waiting At

— Any Time (on highway

land only?.

o
'
s :| Y, ._/_.
- 4 !
Crowmn cop‘;fright and database rights 2013 Cﬂllrdnance Survey 100019672
. Project Drawn JT
‘!'A Read I n Highways and Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION NTS  Toheaes ¢
V'y Civic Offices REVIEW 20228 o
1 BOI’OUgh COUDC" Reading Drawing Drawing llo.
= = RG1 2LU Elm Park BAT_EIm Park
Working better with you




2 abed

Street

Summary of Original Request

Feedback received

Battle -
Loverock Road

Request for Double Yellow Lines to be installed in the vicinity of
57 Loverock Road as vehicles park on the entrance making it
extremely difficult for delivery lorries to enter and exit.

Summary of responses:
Objections 0, Support 1, Neither support nor object 0

1. Support

Just to say that hopefully these plans will be passed, it was [REDACTED] It’ll mean that lorries can get in & out of the yard safely

and [REDACTED] can enter & exit without the current problems they have.




¢t abed

KEY

PROPOSED RESTRICTIOMNS
As labelled ]

; f""——;i U *h/?
~ —_ TTT— . [ )
I — - ! h /| f J l, -
= - \ DA 4 -
e [ [N N A )
" EXISTING' Unrestricted
—— PROPOSED: No Waiting At
7 :
PRIVATE Any Time B
LAND “3 | : -
| oy | |I [ |.
| -./_ :_,'4 |I | | |
Crown copyright and database rights 2013 Ofd 00g567 A | | |
Project Brawn aT
Highways and Traffic Services WAIQSEEEEEEEJWN D:-ET-S eded o
QCT 22 [~pproved e
Drawing Drawing Io.
BA3 | overock Reoad

XA i
@ Beading
Working better with you

Civic Offices
Reading
RG1 2LU

Loverock Road 2




vt abed

Street

Summary of Original Request Feedback received

Caversham -
Donkin Hill Anglefield
Road

Requests for double yellow lines on the junction of Anglefield |Summary of responses:
Road with Donkin Hill due to cars parking on the corners, causing | Objections 2, Support 1, Neither support nor object 0
issues for motorists and pedestrians.

As | writing to object on the proposed amendment on the waiting restrictions between Donkin Hill/Anglefield Road to 30M/30M. As
[REDACTED] are residing at [REDACTED], they are visited by [REDACTED]. Also me and [REDACTED] as well. This would make the
parking unavailable for us all, especially with the parking permits placed on Briants Avenue and Southview Avenue on Jan 2020,
this has led to more people parking on Anglefield Road! So | would like to object on Size of the restrictions, based on the grounds
of limiting parking available for much needed [REDACTED] and therefore limiting this space for family to visit. | would be happy if
the proposed restrictions were changed to 10M/10M either side, instead of 30M. Any questions, then do let me know.

Objection with regard to the proposed double yellow lines around Donkin Hill and Anglefield Road, WRR2022B. Objection is to the
proposed 30m & 32m length of double yellow lines into Anglefield Road. A 10 metre stretch on both sides of Anglefield Road is far
more sensible, allowing visitor space and clearing traffic from the junction onto Donkin Hill. 30 & 32 metres of double yellow lines
into Anglefield road is unnecessary and will have a profound impact on residential parking and visitors. | assume the problem trying
to be solved is to prevent blocking of view while pulling out onto Donkin Hill, this can be achieved with up to 10 metres onto
Anglefield Road. Recent double yellow lines introduced at the far end of Anglefield Road onto Henley Road do not extend 30 or 32
metres into Anglefield Road, which is a busier main route and more of a restricted view pulling out. Is there a reason Anglefield
onto Donkin Hill is being treated differently? As residents of [REDACTED] with [REDACTED] we rely on having ample informal
parking. Number [REDACTED] has a disabled bay with daily home carers, applying a strict no parking zone to the entire area
currently used for visitors will cause immense disruption. Number 1, 3 & 5 are a few of only a handful of houses on Anglefield Road
which do not have off street parking, with the proposals it will restrict the ability for parking within a reasonable proximity to the
houses. It's certain any available parking under the new proposal will be taken by those who do not live in the homes directly
outside. There are a few vehicles currently parking on Anglefield Road within the proposed double yellow line zone who live on
Donkin Hill. Has any consideration been given for where these vehicles are intended to go? With this proposal of 30m & 32m on
Anglefield Road all that will be achieved will be introducing congested parking further down Anglefield Road. | formally request a
justification for why 30 & 32 metres are deemed appropriate, and for the current proposal of 30 & 32 metres onto Anglefield Road
to be reviewed with a revised proposal of a 10 metre zone into Anglefield Road on both sides of the road.

1. Objection
2. Objection
3. Support

| support the proposals as unsafe parking can currently mean having to walk in the road.




G abed

4.

Comments from
Councillors

Officers have received the following comments from Councillors:

- Councillor Jacopo Lanzoni enquired about the lengths of the proposed yellow lines and whether shorter stretches could
be considered.

Officer Comment:

This junction is very wide so requires a longer length of yellow lines to achieve the same visibility improvements that would be
expected from a shorter stretch of restrictions on a narrower junction approach. When we carried out our investigations for this
request, it was felt that the lengths described in the proposal were adequate to tackle the issue raised with us. Now that the
consultation period has ended, officers have seen the feedback and would not object to these lengths being reduced to around
20m to reduce the impact on local resident parking as it would still provide some improvement to the issue of vehicles parking
directly on the junction, albeit not to the same extent.




ot abed

KEY

Existing restrictions:

_ | N
| | | .
— No Waiting at any Time S I | I.
\ , | .
- EXISTING: ' '
. _ | l .
Proposed restrictions: As Unrestricted |
labelled | | | '
T "~ PROPOSED: — '
Mo Waoiting At Any Time l | | | |
g A | | - '
| 1 | | — |_
— | — — —
Donkin | | | | | |
A | | |
: — — |
| |
' |
. B —
(i - __' B - R B
; " s WNGLE Lo
) - S - .
- |
[ |
| _ |
| 1
| — ]
|
| |
| | |
' |
l |
, |
0 - - L ] I |
- I-", ~ |1 I
A II | _____l_. '|I'
r - [ I. 1 | — | T II| I'.
[ e b — | | i | = | || \
—Crown copyright and database r'ights'.?.ﬂ'l 3 Ordnance Survey 100019672 _ - - ' | | | || |
L Project Scale Drawn  pp
‘r.ﬁ Read I n Highways and Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW |15 [Gheded pp
Civic Offices 20228 S
‘.2 Borough Council Reading Drawing Drawing Na.
RG1 2LU o ( CAT_Donkin
: . ANGLEFIELD ROAD
Working better with you ” Hill /Anglefield Road




/v abed

Street

Summary of Original Request Feedback received

Caversham -
Hemdean Road

Request for restrictions to be added between the existing ‘school keep clear’ |Summary of responses:

markings along the frontage of Caversham Primary School, to match the those | Objections 0, Support 16, Neither support nor
of the existing ‘school keep clear’ restrictions (Mon-Fri 8am-5pm). This was | object 2

discussed at a site meeting with the school and local Councillors. The
catchment of the school has expended and there are now a significant number
of pupils arriving from the east needing to cross Hemdean Road. Existing
parking near the school (where it is unrestricted) is currently causing concerns
about visibility. It is expected that the new proposed restriction would be
either a single yellow line or an additional ‘school keep clear’ restriction. Any
new proposals will also need to be considered in the context of a desire for a
zebra crossing installation in the future, which would necessitate the removal
of this parking at all times (both sides of the road) to create the required
visibility. A separate request was also made for a disabled parking bay.

1. Neither support
nor object

Reference to WRR2022B/CA3 Hemdean Road - Parking Restriction Road Markings Proposed Alterations

Proposed
Implementing the proposed parking restrictions on West side of Hemdean Road outside Caversham Primary School, removing about

7 existing parking spaces.

Advantage
When pulling out of Victoria Road drivers will be able to see further along Hemdean Road to the South (to their right) of the Victoria

Road Junction before pulling out and not have an obstructed view both ways, making the departure from Victoria Road safer.

Disadvantage

Background
As a resident of Victoria Road for the past [REDACTED] years we have seen a steady notable increase year on year in the congestion

on Hemdean Road, and more notably Victoria Road which is a no through Road.
The congestion has been further exacerbated with Caversham Primary School undertaking the following in recent years:

« Building in the past 5 years increased class rooms for additional class intakes generating further traffic with no plan to address
the additional cars that came with the additional Children.

» Expanding the catchment outside of the local area which has had a notable increase in traffic and congestion, again with no plan
to address the additional cars that came with the Children from outside of the local catchment.

» With Covid lockdown in 2020/2021 Caversham Primary School has now got all Staff to parking on Victoria Road. Whereas Staff
previously parked within the School boundary in front of the class rooms. Following the easing of Covid restrictions in 2022 this plan
by CPS has not been reversed and so now the Staff cars occupy what was previously free spaces from 07:30am thereabouts until




81y abed

about 17:00pm, reducing what little space there was available in Victoria Road. Again there is no plan as to deal with the
consequential congestion.

« In the past week Caversham Primary School Conservatory building has been demolished to make way for a new purpose built
classroom to | suspect enjoy additional occupancy and attract further places at Caversham Primary School. If this is the case there
will again be another up lift in the number of cars coming to Caversham Primary School. And Again | suspect there will be no plan
to tackle the current or future traffic issues arising.

» As a consequence of the building work in Caversham Primary School | had to put up with during half term break during what is
normally a rare quiet period 32 ton eight wheeled lorries negotiating the [REDACTED] several times including the numerous skip
lorries and alike. Consequently the gate post was damaged and it would be good for the school to move the gate opening to a more
convenient location to enable such vehicles to access CPS without distress to residents such as the space between the two groups
of resident properties. This point will become more apparent as you read on.

| could list numerous more issues I’ve had with traffic in Victoria Road over the past [REDACTED] years from mostly parents including
being threatened, sworn at, driveway obstructed, and parked in, with cones taken. This is just a sample to start with as a
consequence of the traffic issues in Victoria Road.

Existing Traffic Issues

Some mornings the traffic is so bad that Cars are unable to move in Victoria Road or Hemdean Road. But whilst many complaints
by me, and | suspect many others have been made nothing has been done by RBC, Caversham Primary School or the Police over the
past [REDACTED] years to address the traffic issues but piecemeal visits to provide a morning or afternoon presence and nothing
else with nothing resolved - however | was very surprised to meet a Traffic Warden on 1st March 2023 positioned on the East side
of Hemdean Road standing opposite Victoria Road Junction as a “deterrent”. | was advised by him that there had been complaints
and that yet again a piecemeal momentary visit was provide - again not addressing the problem. This is just a waste of time of the
limited Traffic Warden Resource for RBC which | suspect could be better utilised not having to provide a presence outside schools.
Please note this is the first time in years that I’ve seen anyone in uniform deal with traffic (Police or Traffic Wardens), so whilst its
was welcome it’s not a solution. | am to understand CPS provide a small paragraph to tell parents not to black driveways but do
absolutely nothing else to educate Parents.

Limitation of Proposal

Implementing restrictions on the west side will mean Parents parking on the East side of the Road which they currently do, including
the corner of Victoria Road and Hemdean Road outside No2 Victoria Road on many occasions blocking pavement access for those
heading south along Hemdean Road on the West side, north of the Victoria Road Entrance. In some instances Parents double park
with one car on the grass verges on the East side, with the other car parked half on the pavement and half on the road side by side
- you’ll notice obstacles positioned on the grass to try and stop this but they get moved. The Police and Caversham Primary School
have been told about this but it still goes on and causes combined chaos. | cannot see the proposed restrictions will have any benefit
to addressing traffic as Parents simply ignore them, and when Police/Traffic Warden is present Parents behave, but as soon as
Police/Traffic Warden disappear which is 99.9% of the time Parents continue to park as | describe.




61 abed

| have more than numerous times had to contact the Police, Caversham Primary School and RBC to complain about the traffic but
nothing is done. Yet RBC seem to find the money to paint lines to cause more congestion rather than to speak to Residents properly,
canvas ideas to solve the existing problem before initiating a new scheme with limited benefit. Whilst you dismiss the comments |
make about Caversham Primary School it is the sole reason why there is so much traffic chaos and complaints. So whilst for now
the school remains it’s better to be constructive and consider how best to give our experience of living here which hopefully my
response provides. So I’ve compiles a package of proposals which must be implemented as a collective package.

Proposed

If RBC is to make any real difference it needs to make the following changes:

« Victoria Road is designated a ‘School Street’ https://www.reading.gov.uk/vehicles-roads-and-transport/travel-to-school/school-
streets/ | understand this scheme is already applied to other Roads in Caversham/Reading Area and that RBC Strategic Environment,
Planning & Transport Committee have been approving other schemes. This would enable School Staff to still parking in Victoria
Road, Residents to retain access to and from their properties. Access to Allotments and the Cemetery would be restricted for Drop
Off and Collection times 8:00 - 9:00am and 2:30pm to 3:30pm. This would be administrated by School Staff as they arrive at 07:30
and can implement a set of posts. Additional Posts would be needed on the grass verge to prevent cars avoiding the restrictions
and driving over the grass verge.

« Implement double yellow lines the East Side of Hemdean Road opposite Caversham Primary School from one side of CPS to the
north side of Victoria Road. This will apply an instant (albeit 5 min wait for Traffic Wardens before they can issue a ticket) fine.

« Install a Zebra Cross to permit safe crossing from East to West of Hemdean Road outside the Gates of Caversham Primary School.
There is no safe cross from one side to the other outside CPS.

 Putting School Restriction markings outside the school would prevent the School Coaches from parking on the West side of
Hemdean Road directly outside CPS, resulting in the Children having to disembark on the East side and having to negotiate the safe
crossing of Hemdean Road. The only alternative for the Coaches is to parking in Victoria Road, which again usually blocks resident,
and access to Allotment and Cemetery unless of course:

« New Gates are installed allowing Coaches to enter School ground via Victoria Road to embark/disembark Children safely. This
also address Safe Guarding Children which | was told by the Acting Head Teacher is why Coaches need to park close to the School.
« Victoria Road is designated a ‘School Street’ to restrict the number of Cars parking in Victoria Road to alleviate the number of
cars in Victoria Road, plus allow cones or other such street furniture to be applied to protect turning access into the playground.

» Caversham Primary School to implement various, not just a letter to Parents, ‘safe routes to school’ scheme in conjunction with
these changes to encourage Parents to leave the car behind - given the severity of the restrictions Parents would more than likely
avoid taking the car given little to no parking available.

» Implement RBC proposed School Markings this would ensure Parents understand that there is no car facility in Hemdean Road for
School drop off or Victoria Road.




0G abed

Whilst | ultimately am in favour of the RBC Proposed School Markings it comes with the caveat that the other measures above are
also implemented. Otherwise your proposal will simply be ignored by Parents, create more traffic chaos in Victoria Road and not
achieve your Statement of Reason, and | cannot support this isolated idea.

Conclude
To conclude | highlight poignant elements as your ‘Statement of Reasons’ notes in bold below:

Statement of Reasons Waiting Restriction Review 2022B

To introduce, remove or amend existing waiting restrictions and parking places either in the interests of safety or in response to
demand. This has necessitated changing or revising existing Traffic Orders. Many of the proposed changes are considered necessary
for avoiding danger to persons or other traffic using the road or any other road or for preventing the likelihood of any such danger
arising.

...this includes the safety of Children, Parents, Visitors to CPS, Residents, Allotment Holders, Cemetery Visitors, Dog Walkers and
alike who use Hemdean Road and Victoria Road for access... and to quote your statement above, to prevent ‘the likelihood of any
such dangers arising’. So please plan a package of remediation, Consult with all parties, and implement something that will work
for everyone.

| don’t want the proposed Traffic Parking Restrictions to be another scheme which | end up adding to the list of traffic contributory
events above for the next pointless scheme from RBC, where RBC fail to consult and listen and action ideas with residents and
address the existing traffic problems before implementing another new ‘initiative’, however | await with optimism that one day
RBC will realise how bad traffic is in Victoria Road and Hemdean Road and finally do something about it.

Remember [REDACTED] in Victoria Road, like many other Residents, we have nowhere else to go, day or night, this is our home.
We have no alternative home away from this area. We see everything that goes on in Victoria Road and Hemdean Road. That makes
us your ‘Specialists’, indeed ‘Experts’ as some have lived here for some [REDACTED] years, and for me [REDACTED] years, so we
see what happens here all year around. Try talking to us and not just send out bland ‘we want your pacifying feedback’, and do
nothing - this does not help anyone, least of all you meet your ‘Statement of Reason’.

2. Support The current parking outside the school reduces the visibility for anyone crossing Hemdean Road to get to / from school, which
creates a danger for pedestrians. Expanding the school markings will improve the situation.

3. Support Adding a crossing will increase safety for children and parents, often we have to drop children while pushing another child's
pushchair and crossing can be very dangerous.

4. Support Highly crowded street during school runs. No zigzag and safety to allow parents and children crossing to and from the school.

5. Support It's a school road and crossing can be very tricky at pick up and drop off times, the crossing will help a lot with having a sense of
security for the parents and children

6. Support It is for safety of the students

7. Support It is getting dangerous for the children to safely cross the road to Caversham Primary School

8. Support For the safety of children

9. Support No comments provided.




TS abed

10.  Support To improve safety of pupils and parents of the school.

11.  Support It can be a dangerous road crossing to school and feel like a larger restricted parking area would increase safety for those getting

to and from Caversham Primary school

12.  Support It is very very crowded around the main gate of the Caversham Primary school. Zig zag lines are clear No for any parent to park on

the zig zag line.

13.  Neither support | Need a zebra crossing or Pelican crossing as we have lots of schools along this road and parking both the side as well as bus ride.

nor object Kids find difficult to cross the road. Parking either side makes difficult to look both the side for vehicles before crossing the road.

14.  Support The school drop off is congested and a lab accident waiting to happen without further action such as this proposal

15.  Support It can be v dangerous here at drop off and pick up. Any additional restrictions would be welcome and would add to the safety of
the children. Please note that parents also tend to park in the opposite side of hemdean road opposite the school. Any way to
reinforce the rules here would be v welcome. Thanks

16.  Support As a parent | have seen many near misses with regards to children farting out between parked cars. Due to the volume of pedestrian
traffic and limited crossing spaces adult and children are forced to make unsafe crossing decisions.

17.  Support I’m pro expanding. There are lots of young children around the area due to the school. The amount of children out of catchment
has doubled in recent years, which has led to a significant increase in children being dropped off by car. | supporting encouraging
parents to park safely and further away from the school to make it safer for children.

18.  Support Safety has become of concern outside Caversham Primary School. Near misses witnessed most days. Children and parents having

to lean into road between parked cars (some illegally parked) to check if it’s safe to cross. Greater sight lines would help with
this. Therefore | support extending the zig zags. Other measures such as parking enforcement will also have to increase as | imagine
this may get worse.




26 abed

Caversham
Primary School

EXISTING:
Unrestricted

| PROPOSED:

--""""NO Stopping Mon—Fri
| [ 8am-—5pm on entrance
| |

| | markings
| o ~ '
'. L
| e
| \ = (I
| L [
| i Vo 17
| Loy L —r M
I |I |I + —
| \ b
|

| = [EXISTING,
| - 11

______:_JUnrestr|Cted

| _PROPOSED:
| |~ Disabled bay
| L

Crokm copyright and database rights 2013 Ordnance Survey

N
| | w E
~ ! r‘lll.'___:_T___ e — o — I(:
L] s ¢
‘Ill_q(})"l I|I I r
EXISTING: Bus stop

EXISTING: No stopping ¢
Mon—Fri 8am—5pm on
entrance markings

Project scale brawn 0
EA Read I n Highways and Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW  |M-T.S  [medted pg
Civic Offices OCT 22 |Approved T
.ﬂ Borough Council Reading Draviing Drawing 1o,
Working better with you RGT2LU HEMOEAN ROAD CA3_Hemdean Road




€g abed

Street

Summary of Original Request Feedback received

Caversham -
Donkin Hill & Lower
Henley Road

Request for double yellow lines on the junction of Lower Henley |Summary of responses:

Road (access road) and Donkin Hill due to reports of vehicles | Objections 5, Support 1, Neither support nor object 1
parking on the corners, causing issues for pedestrians and
motorists. Please note that this is the section of Lower Henley
Road that meets Donkin Hill at the T-Junction and not where it
meets the mini roundabout

1. Neither support
nor object

I'm writing as a resident of Lower Henley Road to object to the above plans to place double yellow lines on the road between
Numbers 1-11. This area provides parking for 12-13 cars belonging to local residents, without this area there simply will not be
enough space for everyone to park. Even now, | struggle to find parking some nights. As a [REDACTED] | do not relish the idea of
parking 1 or 2 streets away and having to walk home alone in the dark. | also feel that there has not been a lot of publicity regarding
this proposal. There is only two small A4 laminated notices that | can find, discreetly placed on lamposts and | only saw them
because a neighbour pointed them out to me. To my knowledge there has been no door to door postbox drop, which surely is a
minimum requirement for local input? | hope you will take my concerns into consideration.

2. Objection

Objection to Waiting Restriction Review 2022B - Lower Henley Road. Ref: WRR2022B

To whom it may concern,

Please find below my objections to the proposed double yellow lines on Lower Henley Road/Donkin Hill (Donkin Hill (east-west
section), north side). The Statement of Reasons says that the changes are intended to introduce, remove or amend existing waiting
restrictions and parking places either in the interests of safety or in response to demand, and that many of the proposed changes
are considered necessary for avoiding

danger to persons or other traffic using the road or any other road or for preventing the likelihood of any such danger arising.

Objection 1

| have lived on Lower Henley Road, [REDACTED] years and have rarely seen or heard of any event on that stretch of road that could
constitute a danger to persons or other traffic, or block emergency service vehicles. The 3 photos below show that the road layout
ensures that cars Earked on the proposed yellow line area do not in any way block the view or flow of traffic at the junction.

-

Objection 2




G abed

Conversely, | have frequently experienced cars and trucks speeding on Lower Henley Road, and failing to stop on the roundabout
at the bottom of Donkin Hill, putting myself and others in mortal danger, and have witnessed the police pull over many vehicles
speeding down Lower Henley Road when they set up a temporary speed camera on the corner of Flambards and Lower Henley
Road. | have requested the stats on these via an FOI request, but the planning process does not allow enough time for the
request to be completed in order to present that information here.

Unfortunately | do not have a recording, but a number of years ago | called the council to ask about what could be done to put
in traffic calming measures on Lower Henley Road, after yet another very close call between myself on my bike, and an
articulated lorry that failed to stop on the roundabout. The gentleman | spoke to confirmed that someone would have to die
before the council would put such calming measures in place. Soon after, | saw an ambulance attending to a cyclist that had
been struck on the roundabout. | would find it morally and ethically wrong that if funds and willingness are available to improve
pedestrian and road user safety in the area, those funds would be spent on yellow lines on a side road, rather than a known
danger spot/drag strip. If you think of pedestrian traffic alone during peak commute/school run times, it is reasonable to
assume that the number of parent/pupils/children crossing the road at the roundabout is likely much greater than those trying
to cross the side road at the location of the proposed lines. With limited resource, | argue that a more considered and effective
use of resource to protect the wellbeing of the residents you represent, would be to install traffic calming measures on the lead
up to the roundabout, as the council has already done in more affluent areas of Caversham such as Kidmore Road.

Objection 3

During the meeting where it was decided to approve the resident permit parking in Lower Caversham (South View Avenue,
Briants Avenue, etc.), the councillor acknowledged the concerns of residents in the surrounding areas, who were worried that
the introduction of the permits would force even more commuter parking onto their streets. Whilst acknowledging our
concerns, the councillor stated that they would not be a reason to prevent the introduction of the permits. As predicted, the
permit zone is now under-utilised, whilst the areas just outside have parking problems/people blocking driveways, etc.

See below a photo of South View Avenue showing a typical week day since the introduction of the permits.

See below a typical a on the location of the proposed yellow lines.




GG abed

The residents at the bottom of Lower Henley Road rely on that street for parking, especially since the council took the decision
to force commuters onto it. A decision to install the yellow lines would have further detrimental effect on the residents of
Lower Henley Road, removing 5 parking places, and force increased competition for remaining spaces further up the street/on
Donkin Hill, at the same time that residents in the permit area enjoy vehicle free roads. In this case, it would be very hard to
see how the council could claim to be acting in the interests of, rather than against, Lower Henley Road residents.

Objection 4

Further to the comments about the impact of the permit parking zone, the council’s decision to implement this has resulted in
frequent bottlenecks and dangerous driving on Briants Avenue, as people try to force their way through the pinch points rather
than giving way. | have witnessed emergency services and public transport being blocked by the parking arrangements on many
occasions.

Any decision to install the double yellow lines under the pretence of safety would be inconsistent with the previous decision that
causes the bottlenecks described, resulting dangerous driving and delays to emergency service vehicles.

In conclusion, as per section 3.4 of the Planning Code of Conduct for Councillors
(https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/documents/s6519/Appendix%20E%20-
%20Planning%20Code%200f%20Conduct¥%20for%20Councillors.pdf), in considering any report or recommendation, councillors must
carefully weigh up any issue and ensure that there are clear and substantial reasons for their decisions and that those reasons
are clearly stated. Whichever way the decision goes, | look forward to seeing that clarity in the evidence and justifications.

3.

Support

| support the proposals as unsafe parking can currently mean having to walk in the road.

4,

Objection

Where are the residents going to park? We already have issues with parking due to the permits down south view avenue and star
road resulting in non residents parking on the road. For [REDACTED] plus years of being a resident no one has had any issues with
parking here.

It’s a pass though between lower Henley road and donkin hill the cars have to go slowly due to hazards however if there are no cars
there they will fly down there and that’s dangerous especially coming out on the donkin hill which is a bend. Especially as a number
of children live in the area and walk to school via that way as encouraged by the council to walk. | am dumbfounded why this is a



https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/documents/s6519/Appendix%20E%20-%20Planning%20Code%20of%20Conduct%20for%20Councillors.pdf
https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/documents/s6519/Appendix%20E%20-%20Planning%20Code%20of%20Conduct%20for%20Councillors.pdf

9G abed

possibility people will end up abandoning cars and neighbours will get angry with one another when they can’t park outside their
houses. | think we need more information of what this proposal is for and what the benefits are supposed to be?

5.

Objection

As | am sure you’re aware this road is used by the residents to park. We have no car parks or drives. We are unable to park on
neighbouring road dues to permits. Therefore when these no parking restrictions are brought in for the houses between 1-9 LHR.
Where do you suggest the cars park? There is a cycle line between houses 9-13 so you would be unable to park there or am | mistaken
and the only no parking will be on the side of the road with the island (derelict piece of land previously advertising boards) so that
you can only park on one side of the road not two? | am interested to find out the reasoning for this change after the years of it
being ok for residents to park on their own road. And this slip road between donkin hill and lower Henley road being safe to cross |
feel it would not be if the cars weren’t parked there i believe people would see it as a quick cut through when in traffic and just
dart across. This restriction does concern me as the lack of parking is already tiresome at times with the removal of this space
people will really struggle and possibly start pavement parking. A concern would be that it would push cars to parking on donkin
hill itself which is already a busy road plus used by a number of buses the only real traffic on the area you have mentioned is
residents in cars not large buses lorries etc which would be a concern getting kids in and out of the cars near. It’s so safe for us
with families to park at the bottom of LHR. Apologies if | am mistaken with this but it was a lot to read. Thanks.

6.

Objection

| am writing to express my objection to the above proposal. | am a resident at [REDACTED] and the available parking to residents
is limited as it is so to make further restrictions by taking away part of the road is absurd, especially if it is not to be replaced with
alternative parking. Sometimes there is no available spaces at all, causing [REDACTED] great difficulties when carrying heavy loads
home from several roads away. | think this proposal should be re thought, taking into consideration the effects it will have on
residents on this and surrounding roads.

7.

Objection

| object to the above actions planned. As I'm a resident and find it difficult to park as close to my house as possible At the best of
time so having double yellow lines would be a great inconvenience to myself and family.




/G abed

T [d 1 T - =1 1 1
I | | ™ | | \
E | | [ | I II |I II
| | L Ul 1 \ |
) \ 1 | | \ | \
Existing restrictions: [ | = | ] I'. \ \
— No Waiting at any Time | I ' '.I '. \
I__-—-"'__-_l-- | A \ I| \
. L. | | | = | 1 |
Proposed restrictions: As ! . __— EXISTING: \
labelled I I R e Unrestricted —t
| | |
| 9 | | b |- __— PROPOSED: SR
. o~ | | b . 7 No Waiting At Any Time 1
S |-_— ‘_I - i‘_ — _'I I'I !I |I —— sub | | .Ill | ..---_-_'. III
— |I | 'I ' | "-T'] T \
,__-.—---"""____-_'_I.: I'. |
I._ I— _'I —— “I-ul :I '-.\ \
| _-_‘_ - _‘_ B | :I \“‘\
-']___--—-"_-_-__.I--_ _-I | ]
_.l""'__-_'__-__ I-I.I
_'| L ll— 1I ;
II__- I-—l" ____l_! H :
' T— T | -|| - T 'I L -:
|I I, | | | 'I | I_ | _| | |I | \:.
|_ I | | | | | |

Il:rrawn cor}y:f!ghl. and da'la!p_ase rights 2013 Grdlnan Survey 100019672%, . - The 'Z.‘-I-:-i- Cottage
- . Project Teale Dramn
‘!' A Readl ng Highways and Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW oo |0 T
? Civic Offices 20228 OCT 27 [Meeroved 7
“.k Borough Council Reading Drawing Drawing No.
Working better with you RGT 2L LOWER HENLEY ROAD A nuromer




8G abed

Street Summary of Original Request Feedback received

Caversham - Request for the existing double yellow lines on the brow of the |Summary of responses:

Priest Hill hill to be extended to assist with visibility. Objections 1, Support 0, Neither support nor object 0

1. Objection It is not stated whether this specific proposed change is in the in the interests of safety or in response to demand. | object to this

proposal. The vast majority of Priest Hill, East side between Blenheim Road and the junction with St. Anne’s Road is already “no
waiting at any time”, including the bus stop on the East side in this section. There only remain 3 very small sections on the East
side of Priest Hill in this range with unrestricted parking and these are where residents on the East side have existing driveways for
off street parking. In contrast on Priest Hill ,West side not all residents have off street parking. It is suggested that instead of
increasing the length of the “no waiting at any time” by 20 metres on Priest Hill, West side that the “no waiting at any time” is
increased on Priest Hill, East side in the sections referenced above, which are predominantly opposite the existing proposed area
of extension. By amending the proposal in this way Priest Hill, East side will be entirely “no waiting at any time” in this area, and
thus improve the road in the interests of safety. It is my view the existing proposal will be less effective in achieving this objective.
The amendment of the proposal in this way would also maintain the existing areas on Priest Hill, West side of on- street parking
thus avoiding the danger to residents from the West side, who had parked on the East side, having to cross a busy road to reach
their home.




65 abed

- KEY

 EXISTING RESTRICTIONS
== NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS
AS LABELLED

E
8
Hazelden

ANy /o EXISTING:
/ ~_ / Unrestricted
iy 4
AN _ Farend
// AN PROPOSED: .
/ A/ No Waiting at Any Time e |
AN AN p
ANV L
/\ \/ s g S »
7 S . Iy ",
e “, s i
™~ i v
™ s 2 - i s
o v y P ., . y 3,
, W b
A S N
/ ™~ s N )
~Crown cupynghj/aﬁd database rights 2013 Ordnance Survey 100019672 AN —~
. Project Sale s Tamn L
KA Read I n Highways and Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW T - Checked T
v 'y Civic Offices 20228 OcT 22 [eeoved  p
.k Borough Council Reading Drawing Drawing No.
RG1 2LU PRIEST HILL

Working better with you

CAS_Priest Hill




09 abed

Street

Summary of Original Request Feedback received

Caversham Heights -
Gurney Close

Request for waiting restrictions on Gurney Close at its junction |Summary of responses:
with Upper Woodcote Road as motorists often come face to face | Objections 1, Support 2, Neither support nor object 2
with others whilst entering/exiting the road.

1.

Neither support
nor object

With regards to the plan of double lines to Gurney Close, surely a distance of 10 mtrs is not long enough. With the parking problems
at Gurney Close, driving in and out will leave very little space if you meet a vehicle turning into the close. Would it be better if the
yellow lines went the length of the centre road marking. Seen a few near misses and had a couple myself.

Neither support
nor object

We have no objections to this taking place but we are asking if the double yellow lines could be extended a bit further to enable
much safer access on entering Gurney Close and exiting Gurney Close.

Support

| fully agree with the very necessary addition of double yellow lines to be installed at the junction of Gurney Close to Upper
Woodcote Road. However, | would add that | have lived here for over [REDACTED] years and am well aware of the traffic pattern
regarding Gurney Close and, as this is a quite narrow road, may | suggest that a distance of something approaching 25 M be more
adequate to allow adequate room to manouevre when vehicles are entering and leaving at the same time. If this amendment is
acceptable, | am sure it will prove to be a very welcome safety feature for the future. Thank you.

Support

| am pleased to learn that RBC intends to introduce double yellow lines at this junction. | consider that this will provide a welcome
safety feature but am concerned that it is for a distance of only 10 M into Gurney Close. | firmly believe that to be really effective
the lines need to extend to at least double that distance to allow adequate room for ‘'waiting' and ‘incoming’ vehicles to move when
vehicles are parked in Gurney Close near the junction. | hope this suggestion will be considered. Many Thanks.

Objection

Proposal is dangerous when it comes to backing out in the road while there is parking.




T9 abed

GURNEY DRI‘\JE;\E

) )
I|.'I Crown copyright and database rights 2013 Ordnance Surl:'ey 100019672
| |

- I Project Sﬁﬁ TS Drawn Je
“ Readl n Highways and Traffic Services WAITNG RESTRICTION REVIEW [0 P
v Civic Offices 20228 OcT 77 |weeroed o
Borough COU"C“ Reading Drawing Drawing Ho.
. . RG1 2LU GURNEY CLOSE CAH1_GUTFIE]' Close
Working better with you




29 abed

Street

Summary of Original Request Feedback received

Church & Redlands -
Christchurch Road

Request for a disabled parking bay outside the row of shops on |Summary of responses:

Christchurch Road, along with parallel parking bays. This is due to | Objections 4, Support 3, Neither support nor object 1
concerns about safety for vehicles, pedestrians and cyclists in the
area and the need to increase disabled parking spaces for the
shops.

| object to the proposed changes to Christchurch Road. On the grounds that it will make the surrounding area suffer and will be
detrimental to the local communal shops and takeaways.

Presently, cars reversing in and out of the parking spaces at the moment into moving traffic is a dangerous manoeuvre. Drivers
cannot get a clear view of oncoming cars or cycles. Cars often park up onto the pavement, restricting the pavement width and
potentially running into pedestrians. Cars presently park in the bus stop space which forces buses to load and unload passengers
whilst causing traffic to queue.

It's not a big problem. If people were more patient it'd be absolutely fine. Maybe some signage to remind car drivers to watch out
for and be mindful of cyclists could be a good idea.

This has needed addressing for a long time and is very dangerous especially with buses and new useless cycle lane system being
imposed on this road. In addition parking penalties for those parking dangerously on the corners of Northcourt whilst popping to
the shops needs to be sorted. While we are on It could you also take a look at the vet very dangerous partly built shack next to the
hairdressers which was started several years ago. The cement work is perishing and there is a lintel which looks as if it could fall
on someone or pop out anytime. The whole area is a disgrace including the infested rat alley that runs behind the shops.

Object - leave everything as is with the exception of one disabled bay near the pharmacy; it works - | have not seen any accidents
- waiting time is sufficient - it avoids double parking as occurs on Whitley Street - one option to consider is dropping the speed limit
to 20mph from the junction to the roundabout at Whitely street.

1. Objection
2. Support
3. Objection
4. Support
5. Objection
6. Support

As a local resident | support these changes due to ongoing traffic and safety concerns with the current parking. Cars parked with
the tails out regularly creates a bottleneck as less confident or experienced drivers move tentatively through this area, sometimes
stopping until traffic has dispersed to move round the parked cars. Drivers who do park here regularly cause safety concerns due
to reversing blind onto the main road, relying on other drivers to break or swerve suddenly to avoid the reversing vehicle. In addition
to this proposal | would like to ask that the bus stop is widened so that the whole length can accommodate a bus. Currently the
buses can only part pull in due to the width restriction on one end. This causes another bottleneck as drivers cannot pass the bus
when traffic is coming from the other direction, or forces drivers coming the other way to move over, straddling the bike lane and
blocking bike from being able to use it.

7. Neither support
nor object

Agree that parking is tricky but the existing way people park (on a diagonal) is the easiest way. If it becomes parallel parking,
people will take too long trying to get in the space or out again into the traffic.

8. Objection

The parking at this location accommodates appx 15 cars in the way it is currently used and the proposals appear to look to limit
this to something like a third of this capacity. Yes some vehichles 'stick out’ on to some of the road but most stays a very short and
cause little concern. | would be interested to know how many accidents/incidents have been reported. | am a regular user and and
have not witnessed any myself. | am concerned that given there is a Post Office and a very well used Chemist ins this parade of
shops, that short stay parker will be dipsced to nearby streets causing a wider problems and impacting on residential parking.




€9 abed

KEY "II _ X . -~ ’ - /’N
EXISTING RESTRICTIONS | 0\ i "k
as lakelled 1 - N \ AT |
PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS g ] =22 AN s
A - , Lo 3 " ) |
= ‘abe!.f,f_d Existing: Mon—Sat f N\ / i , |
8am—6.30pm 30mins, no : — - ool
return within 30mins. ) J— |
Proposed: Enhance bay Qr T ‘ :
_markings to ensure ) "Existing: Mon—Sat 8am-10am
_v&”ﬂ;[‘;"_—; are pur*l_(ed / 4DP°_6.3U:)P" 30min no
Fully within the bay. [~ return within 30min /
No change to _ Existing: Unrestricted ~Mon-Sat 10am-4pm goods
restriction vehicles only 20min
-~ [Proposed: 45m of No
| . Waiting At Any Time Proposed: Enhance lbay 1
. markings to ensure
—~—/ vehicles are parked fully
f within the bay. No change
- —_  to restriction.
. ~
1 f_,.u-":— : l ' 'l ,-"ll ..-". .I -
/ Existing: Mon-Sat 8am-6.30pm ~ -
C / 30mins, no return within >
~ 30mins
Proposed: 6m bay for / _. ~_
— ! | Disabled boadge holders only S W
— lhr, no return within lhr, . e ]
=T |l . _. . , / / / ; Crown copyright™and database rights 2013 Ordnance Sivegy 100019672
e Project NTS Drawn T
‘!'A Readln Highways and Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION e e
‘!"y Civic Offices REVIEW 20228 OCT 22 [wproed Jp
1 BDrDUgh Council Reading Drawing Drawing llo.
. . RG1 2LU Christehurch Road CH RE_Christebureh Road
Working better with you peerEn e rereen o




9 abed

Street

Summary of Original Request Feedback received

Coley -
Brownlow Road

Request to review and implement waiting restrictions at the |Summary of responses:
Windsor Court entrance on Brownlow Road to improve visibility | Objections 8, Support 4, Neither support nor object 1

and access.

1. Neither support

| am concerned about this proposal for 2reasons:

nor object 1. Parking in the area is verydifficult - for me as a home owner without a drive, for carehome learning disability residents, for
other residents and people who use the hospital. | am concerned that any increase in waiting restrictions is likely to put extra
pressure on spaces in the rest of the area, thus making the parking problem even worse
2. We have no stats on the current safety problems caused by cars in the area of the school, so it is very difficult to make an
accurate assessment of the current risks ie how significant they are and what effect an increase in waiting restrictions would have.
Is the consultation process potentially flaws without it?

2. Support This email also applies to the car park entrance to Windsor Court in Brownlow Road, which is regularly blocked because of cars
restricting the flow of water, and leaves from trees clogging the drainage outside the house next door to Windsor Court. The yellow
lines need to be extended all the way from Tilehurst Road to the first house after the car park.

3. Objection Objection to installation of yellow lines on Brownlow Road Drawing WRR2022B/CO3_Brownlow Road
To whom it may concern
Please will you register my objection to installing double yellow lines on the east side of Brownlow Road 27 metres South of its
junction with Tilehurst Road to a point 42 metres South of that junction.

« Brownlow Rd is used by residents from outside the area as parking which already creates congestion and limited opportunities for
residents of Windsor Court and their visitors who need to park in the road.

» The change has been motivated initiated by only one resident of Windsor court. This resident does not use the parking area which
[REDACTED] is now going to affect.

» Therefore, the painting of yellow lines will cause more inconvenience than it does cause benefit to anyone who needs to park
here.

» There are a number of residents and visitors who may not find parking in the internal Windsor Court parking but have restricted
mobility and need to be parking close to the gate.

This is why | object to the painting of yellow lines outside of Windsor Court’s Brownlow Road parking entrance. It will cause more
hardship than benefit to residents of Windsor Court and their neighbours, as there is inadequate parking in the road anyway.

4. Objection Objection to installation of yellow lines on Brownlow Road Drawing WRR2022B/CO3_Brownlow Road

To whom it may concern

Please will you register my objection to installing double yellow lines on the east side of Brownlow Road 27 metres South of its
junction with Tilehurst Road to a point 42 metres South of that junction.

1.Brownlow Rd is used by residents from outside the area as parking which already creates congestion and limited opportunities for
residents and their visitors who need to park in the road.
2.Therefore, the painting of yellow lines will cause more inconvenience than it does cause benefit to anyone who needs to park

here.
This is why | object to the painting of yellow lines outside of Windsor Court’s Brownlow Road parking entrance. It will cause more

hardship than benefit to residents of Windsor Court and their neighbours, as there is inadequate parking in the road anyway.




G9 abed

5.

Objection

Objection to new yellow lines on Brownlow Rd WRR2022B/C0O3_Brownlow Road
To whom it may concern,

I would like to register my objection to installing double yellow lines on the east side of Brownlow Rd 27 meters south of its junction
with Tilehurst Rd to the point 42 meters south of that junction.

1. Brownlow Rd has many residents who already have limited parking during the day and evening due to roped curbs and the school.
2. Painting extended yellow lines will create more problems for all residents in the area who have limited parking.

3. There’s limited parking where | live at Windsor Court and this will cause residents of Windsor Court much inconvenience along
with their families who visit.

Please also be aware that parents when dropping/collecting their children from school invade the surrounding roads parking illegally
across the entrances and on yellow lines to add to congestion - please take this into consideration and deal with it.

6.

Objection

We strongly object to the installing of double yellow lines on the East side of Brownlow ,road at the junction of Tilehurst road.
We are residents of Windsor court and feel we will be more restricted than we are now . It will cause more problems than
benefits to all our neighbours in Windsor court , Parking in the area is bad anyway...

7.

Objection

Please will you register my objection to installing double yellow lines on the east side of Brownlow Road 27 metres south of the
junction to Tilehurst Road to a point 42 metres south of that junction. There are a number of residents who may not find parking
in the Windsor Court car park, but have restricted mobility and need to park close to the gate.

8.

Support

| would like to support the extension of the D/Yellow lines outside the Brownlow entrance of the Windsor court carpark. The
road/pavement outside Windsor court has dropped and causes serious flooding most of the year. With cars parking right up to the
boundary there is no clear view when either leaving or accessing the carpark/scheme. As there is unrestricted parking opposite
the entrance and also further down Brownlow road it appears that workers/ visitors take up most of the available parking during
working hours. The flats and buildings on Brownlow rd appear to have their own car parks and there are restrictions on parking by
the school , which you would expect. At school times the area becomes very busy with both parents/children on foot as well as
cars delivering or collecting youngsters....driving with caution is stressful and drivers tend to slowly edge out to see what is coming
in both directions. Parking on both sides of the road restricts everyone's vision including childrens..... again Brownlow rd is busy as
a cut through from Bath Rd. | appreciate that extending the restrictions to either side of the Windsor court entrance there could
be a loss of 1 parking space in total, however in the past vehicles/locals have removed maintenance barriers for essential works
and made the parking even more difficult. This has resulted in a more dangerous situation relating to children crossing the road or
using the pavement.

| have enclosed photos taken last autumn probably at a weekend where the carparking is a little easier to leave/access the Windsor
court carpark. They do however show the flooding and dangerous walking conditions of the wet leaves on the pavement.

The issue of the tree and the leaves it discards has been brought to the Court manager's attention. Again ,if the restrictions are not
implemented, the only answer | can see is residents only parking. Not something | totally agree to, but to keep
motorists/drivers/children/disabled persons visible and safe this may be a valid option. Also, there are no disabled parking bays at




99 abed

all in Downshire square, Maitland rd, or Brownlow rd.... Again | support the proposals for the D/Yellow lines extension either side
of the Windsor court Brownlow rd carpark....before either an accident or worse still an injury occurs.

OFFICER COMMENT: An additional submission was sent to us from the same individual, please see below.

[REDACTED]. There are the schools on Brownlow Rd which increase the volume of traffic at certain times of the day. | also
pondered the idea of applying for a Disabled parking space in the future ,seeing as there's none in the area,which could address
the loss of losing two spaces... | appreciate that parking will always be an issue and perhaps in the future residents only parking
may be an option to address the parking situation on Brownlow Rd, if it cannot be resolved now. My support for the extended
D/Yellow lines on Maitland road still stands, its still extremely dangerous to pull out of this carpark with limited vision of
pedestrians and wheelchair users and finally cars etc. You still have children from the nearby school crossing the road but not
necessarily visible to motorists.

9. Support | strongly support these proposals because they will radically improve safety for vehicles exiting Windsor Court, which is a
development for older people. At present it can be impossible to see if the road is clear when exiting Windsor Court. This is
dangerous as we do have a need for emergency vehicles and care staff to regularly visit the Court.

10. Support | support both of these proposals for the following reasons. The Brownlow Road proposal would give better access to our Windsor

Court car park'. It would also improve the sight line for vehicles leaving the car park. Although Brownlow Road is not a main
thoroughfare,it is heavily used by through traffic. There are no traffic calming measure other than the raised School crossing
approximately 100metres distant. Further to theses comments, the road camber for access to the car park is such that damage is
caused to the underside of cars on access and exit to the car park. The Maitland Road proposal is necessary to prevent vehicles
parking in that area. This causes very restricted sight lines and danger when exiting Windsor Court car park. Again the traffic
calming measures are ineffective at this location on Maitland Road. Finally, [REDACTED] it would be appreciated if a Disabled
Parking space could be provided for the occasions when access to both car parks is not possible.




19 abed

11. Objection

Please will you register my objection to installing double yellow lines on the east side of Brownlow Road 27 metres South of its
junction with Tilehurst Road to a point 42 metres South of that junction.

1.Brownlow Rd is used by residents from outside the area as parking which already creates congestion and limited opportunities for
residents of Windsor Court and their visitors who need to park in the road.

2.Therefore, the painting of yellow lines will cause more inconvenience than it does cause benefit to anyone who needs to park
here.

3.There are a number of residents and visitors who may not find parking in the internal Windsor Court parking but have restricted
mobility and need to be parking close to the gate.

This is why | object to the painting of yellow lines outside of Windsor Court’s Brownlow Road parking entrance. It will cause more
hardship than benefit to residents of Windsor Court and their neighbours, as there is inadequate parking in the road anyway.

12. Objection

Please register my objection to installing of double yellow lines on the east side of Brownlow Road 27 metres South of its junction
with Tilehurst Road to a point 42 metres South of that junction.

1. Brownlow Rd is used by residents from outside the area as parking which already creates congestion and limited opportunities
for residents and their visitors who need to park in the road.

2. The painting of yellow lines will cause more inconvenience and disturbance for local residents who already struggle to park near
their home.

This is why | object to the painting of yellow lines outside of Windsor Court’s Brownlow Road parking entrance. It will cause more
hardship than benefit to residents of Windsor Court and their neighbours, as there is inadequate parking in the road anyway.

13. Objection

| am writing to register my objection to the installation of double yellow lines on the east side of Brownlow Road, from 27 metres
South of its junction with Tilehurst road to point 42 metres South of that junction, as depicted in Drawing WRR2022B/CO3_Brownlow
Road. My objection is based on the following grounds:

1. Brownlow Road is frequently used by residents from outside the area for parking, which already creates congestion and limited
opportunities for residents and their visitors who need to park in the road.
2. The painting of yellow lines will cause more inconvenience than benefit to anyone who needs to park here.

| strongly object to the painting of yellow lines outside Windsor Court's Brownlow Road parking entrance. It will cause more hardship
than benefit to residents and their neighbors, as there is already inadequate parking in the road. | urge you to take my objection
into consideration and reconsider the installation of yellow lines on this section of Brownlow Road.

14. Comments from
Councillors

Officers have received the following comments from Councillors:

- Councillor Paul Gittings has stated that Ward Councillors do not wish to proceed with this proposal as there is
insufficient support for it.




89 abed

7

EY PR

EXISTING RESTRICTIONS
ts lobelled

FEOFPOSED RESTRICTIONS
As lobelled

B -;I: s llIII -I - —
\ \ Existing: Unrestricted
\ 1Y N
Proposed: No Waiting SOr
Y At Any Time B . _
"-.'._ - -7 \ M :_:JI |-\..rl r- _-.. .."'.\.--""-'J.- -
=4 A -
I'\-" l'.
- 1Y
I".I \ '\_I I'\ '.\.
'-.\ '-,'. A “ i
A b LY |I'-" - Y
\ ) 5 Ve 4
\_.. h . = " ¥ - -
\ -:H’ Y = '-'.--.
"'- N - T \ \ Y g
- ..". | ’ y I."- .
Existing: No )
- _ Stopping on s - D
Y\ R ENtrance Markings A\
v DOFOWT Mor—F ri 851I”'I_r-')|’“ll"’l 5
. o % '\._I A
Lodge . |
N v - - - = ) \
Crown cég::,rig'l_'lt and database rights EIJ] 1 Ordnance __S ur'-'e:,; 100019672 - ""-.. ' — N \
Project

‘."A Read i ng Hl:ghwgfg,; and Traffic Services
V.k? Civic Offices

Borough Council Reading

Working better with you RoT 2ty

Dravn  JT

WAITING RESTRICTION NIS Ioeded ¢
REVIEW 2022B e

oot 22 [HEeed o

Drawing Drawing Ho.

Brownlow Road CO3_Brownlow Rood




69 abed

Street

Summary of Original Request Feedback received

Coley -
Lesford Rd Heron Way

Request for double yellow lines at the junction of Lesford Rd and |Summary of responses:
Heron Way to improve drivers visibility due to the additional | Objections O, Support 3, Neither support nor object 0

traffic generated by the nearby development and overflow car
park.

| am writing in support of the proposal to put double yellow lines as above. | am a resident in Heron Way and am appalled at the
inconsiderate way people are now parking at the junction. It is almost impossible to see any traffic that is coming along Lesford
Road, from either direction, | personally feel very nervous about pulling out from Heron Way because it is necessary to edge out so
far so as to get a clear view and, with cars parked on the opposite side of Lesford Road, there is absolute no room for a vehicle
coming along Lesford to take avoidance action plus, despite the speed hump, people still drive far too fast down this road. It is
lots of accidents waiting to happen.

The other impact that the parking on this junction has created is that the bin lorries are not able to access Heron Way, thus our
grey bins have not been emptied today (13 March) but they have on the rest of the estate. This is not acceptable. This also raises
the question that if the bin lorry does not have room to manoeuvre into Heron Way, would this also apply to emergency vehicles

such as a fire engine?

Strongly support the proposal, sightlines when pulling out of Heron Way are dreadful.

1. Support
2. Support
3. Support

| think road junctions generally should have double yellow lines to prevent parking. | have often seen cars parked on this corner
and it restricts visibility for both motorists and pedestrians. It also means pedestrians can have problems finding a suitable place

to cross the road safely




0/ abed

s

EY

PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS

As lobelled - [

Existing .Jhr‘éq‘trir‘tpol

?i}PP”DO‘?P& No Waiting At
—\"Any Time

L

\\|

4 ".. 1 | - \ --._:-_-________ I
Crown copyright and database rights 20113 Ordnance Survey 100019672 | | \ ——

QeT 22 [*Fes

H -P-I'-D]'E‘Ct N prawn  JT

‘!'A Highways and Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION TS Toheded
v.iy . Civic Offices REVIEW 20278 :

adi Dravid Drawing llo.

Borough Counc“ Eglldyll_% e Lesford Read Heron e e

Working better with you Way CO4_Lesford Rd Heron Way




T/ abed

Street Summary of Original Request Feedback received

Coley - Request to extend the existing double yellow line restriction at |Summary of responses:

Maitland Road the entrance of Windsor Court to improve visibility and access. Objections 1, Support 5, Neither support nor object 1

1.  Support Yellow lines need to be extended on the right side of road, (from Tilehurst Road) up to the tree directly outside the entrance to
Windsor Court, as vehicles park right up to entrance causing no vision or space to pull out, and no space for ambulances or fire
engines (if needed) to get into the car park.

2. Object If the waiting restrictions are being extended on the grounds of safety, we need to know more about what the current safety

problems are exactly. | feel there should be some statistics to show us the risks to safety for pedestrians and road users before we
can decide whether the waiting restrictions should be increased. Without this info I’m not sure how valid any opinions would be.

Secondly parking in the Downshire Square area is horrendously difficult. Any further restrictions in Maitland Road are likely to put
more pressure on parking space in D Square. This is something which residents / learning disability care home users / hospital users
would particularly experience. | do not have a drive way so it would be a problem for me also

3. Neither support
nor object

| am concerned about this proposal for 2reasons:

1. Parking in the area is verydifficult - for me as a home owner without a drive, for carehome learning disability residents, for
other residents and people who use the hospital. | am concerned that any increase in waiting restrictions is likely to put extra
pressure on spaces in the rest of the area, thus making the parking problem even worse

2. We have no stats on the current safety problems caused by cars in the area of the school, so it is very difficult to make an
accurate assessment of the current risks ie how significant they are and what effect an increase in waiting restrictions would have.
Is the consultation process potentially flaws without it?

4. Support

I am emailing to confirm my support for the proposal to install further parking restrictions at the junction of Maitland Road/
Tilehurst Road,by the introduction of double yellow lines from the car park entrance of Windsor Court to the junction with Tilehurst
Road.

5. Support

| would like to support the proposed waiting restriction on Maitland Rd. The Windsor court carpark which goes on to Maitland rd
has restricted vision when turning right. Concerns raised are regarding children going to school at peak traffic times, persons with
limited mobility accessing Windsor court or visitors to the nursing home further down the Road. There is very limited vision when
a vehicle is parked under the large tree, usually half on the pavement and off....Not only is the pavement dangerous to navigate ,
getting a wheel chair/mobility scooter or pram could result in persons venturing onto the road. Anyone with a sight problem will
having difficulty navigating this part of the road/pavement also. Even with the 20mph speed limit Maitland rd is a bit of a rat run
,especially at peak times, where cars are cutting through from Bath rd to miss the lights and access Tilehurst rd. There has been
some near misses with cars pulling out of the Windsor court carpark being so far out on the road, that a collision with a vehicle or
worse still a pedestrian could inevitably happen. Because of cars parking under the tree, trying to clear the leaves in autumn is
practically non-existent and the pavements are wet,slippery and dangerous to young and old. With regard to a lost of a parking
space, it appears that many vehicles do come from adjacent flats in the area, as well as | assume workers for the Maitland rd




2/ abed

nursing home...most of the properties on Maitland rd have their own parking /driveways , as does the Nursing home. | think keeping
pedestrians safe and

giving drivers a clear view should be a priority whether it be leaving Windsor court or turning into Maitland rd from Tilehurst rd (a
sharp bend), or proceeding up Maitland rd from Bath Rd....

Lots of drivers seem to be using, the entrance to Windsor Court as a turning these circle these days ,and again emergency vehicles
access, needs to be addressed also. Other than the extension of the D/Yellow lines the only alternative could be residents only
parking. In light of there being a Nursing Home immediately past the proposed D/Y line extension there is no disabled parking bay
within the Downshire square boundary visible/available to either residents or visitors to the area. Im hoping to include photos taken
over 9 months to show just how many cars do park on Maitland Rd / entrance to Windsor court.Any possible restriction does not
appear to effect parking on Downshire square which is always full up with vehicles due to the Private hospital on Bath rd | assume.,
The congested parking both sides of Maitland road makes it a single track road which restricts drivers' vision and access on the
Maitland rd/Tilehurst rd junction. Any deliveries to businesses/properties on Maitland rd can block the road completely.

_____

OFFICER COMMENT: An additional submission was sent to us from the same individual, please see below.

[REDACTED]. There are the schools on Brownlow Rd which increase the volume of traffic at certain times of the day. | also
pondered the idea of applying for a Disabled parking space in the future ,seeing as there's none in the area,which could address
the loss of losing two spaces... | appreciate that parking will always be an issue and perhaps in the future residents only parking
may be an option to address the parking situation on Brownlow Rd, if it cannot be resolved now. My support for the extended
D/Yellow lines on Maitland road still stands, its still extremely dangerous to pull out of this carpark with limited vision of

pedestrians and wheelchair users and finally cars etc. You still have children from the nearby school crossing the road but not
necessarily visible to motorists.

6. Support | strongly support these proposals because they will radically improve safety for vehicles exiting Windsor Court, which is a
development for older people. At present it can be impossible to see if the road is clear when exiting Windsor Court. This is
dangerous as we do have a need for emergency vehicles and care staff to regularly visit the Court.

7. Support | support both of these proposals for the following reasons. The Brownlow Road proposal would give better access to our Windsor

Court car park'. It would also improve the sight line for vehicles leaving the car park. Although Brownlow Road is not a main




¢/ abed

thoroughfare,it is heavily used by through traffic. There are no traffic calming measure other than the raised School crossing
approximately 100metres distant. Further to theses comments, the road camber for access to the car park is such that damage is
caused to the underside of cars on access and exit to the car park. The Maitland Road proposal is necessary to prevent vehicles
parking in that area. This causes very restricted sight lines and danger when exiting Windsor Court car park. Again the traffic
calming measures are ineffective at this location on Maitland Road. Finally, [REDACTED] it would be appreciated if a Disabled
Parking space could be provided for the occasions when access to both car parks is not possible.




KEY

EXISTING RESTRICTIONS
as labelled

PROPOSED RESTRICTIOMS
As lobelled

— \ N/
- Existing Mo -
- - (! "Waiting At Any T .
- = Time \ [
""" R | \ . '.'II' |
'III |___) - - I'I .I- — ': N
av) \ i \ - R \
Q | g ! \ -
«Q y - hY | — -
o '
~ 5 N
N \ ) [ N S \ -
\".. - vy | r \_j W I N - \ ol ."._
-.I.". . -I'-._. N ) L = ..I"._ _ —
Voo Existing: Unrestricted _--Z&
\ \ \ Proposed: No Waltlhg \ Y \ 3 Y
Y At Any Time \ VoA
.'-...I '."...- _"I = '-_..\. '._..". -'-.-. ) --._\._. - l P
" ., > L} , . _ o \ll /(“- y _ B e
‘ ) \ e g, C_\J 7 .
Crown copyright an&:,;:lataba.te rights 2012 Ordnance Survey 100019671 .___.a-""-- ol _._‘J..._-- )
L ] Project Dravm JT
‘m Read In Highways and Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION N.T.5
v'y Civic Offices REVIEW 20278
.k Borough Council Reading
i 9 ! RG12LU
Working better with you

Dirawing

T Checked O
QCT 22

Approved

=}
W

Maitland Read

Drawing Ho.

COS_Maitland Road




G/ abed

Street

Summary of Original Request Feedback received

Emmer Green -
Kendal Avenue

Requests for double yellow lines at the junction with Galsworthy |Summary of responses:

Drive as drivers continually park their cars close to the junction | Objections 1, Support 0, Neither support nor object 0
thereby forcing vehicles to exit on the wrong side
of the road.

1. Objection

[REDACTED] | would like to object on the double yellow line which will be draw [REDACTED]. Please see the drawing attached, as

| will plan to [REDACTED] and the double yellow line will be [REDACTED]. Please kindly consider where the double yellow line will
be started.

Officer Comment:

The objection contained identifiable information that could not be included in this report. In summary, they are concerned
about the impact that these restrictions would have on an intended driveway extension. Officers do not agree that these
restrictions would impact this change to their property, as a private driveway can exist and function behind such proposed
restrictions. The restrictions are intended to prevent parking around this junction on the adopted Highway land, which is
appropriate regardless of the vehicle owner.




9/ abed

1
A
Crown copyright and da‘l@base rights Zni\{}rdnance Su

&

Reading

Borough Council
Working better with you

Highways and Traffic Services
Civic Officos

Roading

RG1 2LU

Project Sﬁﬁ TS Drawn Je
WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW  [gam checked  p
20228 OCT 22 |speroved o

Drawing Drawing Ho.

KEMDAL AVENUE JW
GALSWORTHY DRIVE

EGZ_Kendal Avenue




)/ abed

Street

Summary of Original Request Feedback received

Katesgrove -
Charndon Close

Complaint received that pedestrians have difficulty walking |[Summary of responses:

through Charndon Close due to the high volume of parking which | Objections 62 (including petition with 60 signatures),
forces them into the road causing safety issues. Request for | Support 0, Neither support nor object 2

double yellow lines to be installed to reduce the number of
vehicles parking in the close, making it more accessible for
pedestrians.

1. Neither support

There are lots of problem with this residency without your plan to change restriction here. MUIR Housing Association has done
nothing, even the council, | had enough. Looking for a member of the council | could talk about them. The change that you plan
will leave more than 100 car owners (all of them are residents here, most of them from MUIR flats) without parking places. In the
last free years | already went a £3000-lost as my car was damaged, got flat tires or blocked to go to work as the neighbourhood is
full of anger at parking. MUIR has garages, but they don’t let out any ofthem now, however you can see damaged doors with rubbish
in the garages. It’s very frustrating, Reading has a huge problem with parking places, | can’t find anybody to help. I’ve asked the
council to get a permission to park. The answer was | can’t get one from the council as it is MUIR property and their responsibilty.
I’ve adked MUIR, they gavea permission, but they have 6 places for 95 cars. The tension is very high, there are constant car damages,
shouting, threatening, it will be a very dangerous situation when you draw the double yellow. | would agree with the double yellow,
however you should help to avoid any possible injuries on this site. | wan’t to reach that MUIR will be accountable ! on Carparks on
Rubbish collection We have rats on the common places ( we have rubbish everywhere as they (MUIR) told us that the council doesn’t
let them have more containers and bins, which is unbelievable! | really hope you can have a concrete with the relevant authorities
and council members and | am happy to help you in any ways.

I'm writing this email in objection to the addition of double yellow lines on chardon close. | have lived here past [REDACTED] years
There is Hardley any parking in this area its stupid to even think of adding double yellow lines here to create further restriction.

nor object
2. Objection
3. Objection

Our main concern is that at least 50 cars park on Charndon Close at the moment. If the double yeallow lines were introduced, a lot
of them would have to park somewhere else. Presumably their owners could apply for zone 10R residents parking permits, which
would enable them to park on the adjacent Waldeck Street. We as residents of Waldeck Street already struggle to find parking
spaces here in the evening. Introducing restrictions on Charndon Close would only make things worse.

4. Neither support
nor object

Whilst | agree in principle that parking needs controlled further the Waldeck Street restriction has resulted in non permit holders
parking on verge area impacting green area. The extent of these restrictions are likely to significantly impact parking availability
and would be interested in knowing what alternatives will be provided for residents who will struggle to find parking near their
residence.




8/ abed

Objection -
Petition signed
by 60 persons.

Please see
Appendix 2.

Unfortunately Labour-run Reading Council is progressing putting double yellow lines to stop people parking on some sections of
Charndon Close. This will reduce the parking by 30-50%! Greens have concerns about this plan. See the reverse of this letter for
the council drawing.

We support keeping pavements clear for pedestrians. However simply putting double yellow lines on some of the sections of
road will leave residents with nowhere to park. We think the council needs to pause this plan and talk with residents.

A final decision will be made in June. Please sign the petition for the council to pause this plan online below.

Officer Comment:
Appendix 2 provides details of the petition.

Comments from
Councillors

Officers have received the following comments from Councillors:

Councillor Doug Cresswell stated that many of the vehicles parked in Charndon Close are observed to belong to people
who live outside the estate and that some residents would prefer a permit parking scheme to this proposal for yellow
lines. Residents are also putting a petition together against the double yellow lines as they would prefer an alternative
solution and the Councillor suggested that a combination of yellow lines and permit parking restrictions. Furthermore,
the proposal does not cover the southern end of Charndon Close which has been raised as a safety issue for emergency
access to Spring Terrace and the existing yellow lines are not adequately enforced.

Councillor Rob White has stated that this proposal should be removed from the programme as the yellow lines will
worsen parking for residents with little benefit.

Officer Comment:

As there are no addresses for ‘Charndon Close’ there is a challenge with a possible permit scheme for this road, as there are
over 150 addresses in the area (in areas such as Elizabeth Walk, Taynton Walk, Westerham Walk etc) and if included in the
permit zone, these properties would be entitled to 2 resident permits per household. Charndon Close only has space for a small
number of vehicles (around 23 vehicles on the road) so the installation of a scheme on Charndon Close alone could over saturate
the nearby permit zone and surrounding streets like Waldeck Street, and perhaps push those who do not wish to buy a permit to
park in the wider area, where there are no restrictions. The yellow line proposal was put forward to help improve access,
though we have been mindful not to install too many restrictions as we aware of the high demand for parking here. Officers
understand that residents who park here may not support the loss of parking spaces, but we do not currently recommend that a
permit scheme is installed on Charndon Close alone.




6/ abed

Keg! ¢ II | - = _I_ I I' V
PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS | | i = | ) I 4*@*—-'“'.";:.
AS LABELED - S — —~ar | =l o= @
T 11 3 | ' NG BN L | B S— Ii — |
[ ] Non Highway Land 1 ". | _I I | ' ’ | 1 — “g L
0 ]  PROPOSEDNO— | | k A
© N  TTUWAITING AT | . r -
- EXISTING- \H? | 1 ANYFIME I. S ': — |
WAITING AT| | - il N N il L
ANY TIME [ ]! A\ R —
11 . o \ [I—
f | | T -
- | ——— '
| — 1T — T S
| 1~ | | PROPOSED NOy [~ |
o i | WAITING, AT F—
e —1 N 7| [ ANY TINE | -
| | . | i s s - ! :— r | | : - . -
H———"—FROPOSED NO 1 L
L —WAITING AT | : T - R s
| - . . - — — - | [ N . el — —
L ANY TIME I [ — | | T 1 |
[ — -~ [ 1 — _ I . L |
Ll __!___JII | | | 1] | | I F;\'__',_ I R | | |I
| | _u . _ | | | [ | | | I I- |
T | | l | l [ | 1 -1 []
' | | i __ ) l-_ ) _' | ! |_ | | | !_. ! I_ } — . _| L | —I L ! | | . | | L i | . | |
Crown copyr‘l’g;'lt and database rights 2013 Ordnance Survey 100019672 I — I - I
. . . Project scale Drawn )¢
‘!'A Readin Highways and Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW |l [heded
Civic Offices sp228 pate
‘ , g Roading MOy 77 |dpproved o
.k BOI’OUgh COUHC“ RG1 2LU Drawing Drawing Ho.
WUI‘klr‘lg better with you CH&RNDON CLOSE KA1_Charnden Close




08 abed

Street Summary of Original Request Feedback received
Kentwood - Request to consider installing parking restrictions on Armour Hill |Summary of responses:
Armour Hill near the entrance to Arthur Newbury Park, due to parked cars | Objections 1, Support 0, Neither support nor object 0
making it very difficult for cars to pass or for residents to get out
of their driveways.
1. Objection The proposal to put double yellow lines outside fledglings lodge day nursery puts the children, parents and families at an increased

risk of road accidents and risks to life. This is because there is no designated parking for nursery drop off and pick up on an already
heavily congested road, which means families would need to park further away and travel but foot, possibly crossing the road, to
get to get vehicles thus increasing risks as very small children (under 4yo), need to cross roads without good visibility. Some families
will have other children in the car at pick up time and would now need to remove the children whilst collecting from the door,
which previously they wouldn’t have needed to as the car is within a couple of meters. Thus this increases risks not only to the
children leaving the nursery but their families too.

Further, residents (not parents using the nursery) parking on pavements is a local issue to the armour road area which makes buggy
access difficult and puts some families off walking their children to nursery, when it may be an otherwise possible alternative.
Being able to park safely and legally outside the nursery prevents risks for, children users, parents and wider families who drop off
and pick up by car due to necessity.

From my experience parents always park considerately outside the nursery and it is at very limited short times of the day, ie.

Nursery opening and closing. It may cause issues with local residents where parents need to park outside their homes further down
the road.




T8 abed

PROPOSED NO \
WAITING AT ANY TIME\

: I Brdnance y 100019672 I
% R d Highways and Traffic Services NTS e
j ea Ing Civic Offices WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW 20228 Bt~ =7 -
v Borough Council :(Q;E-‘]déti Drawing Drawing Ho.
Wnrkingl tt With}w ARMOUR HILL KET _Armour Hill




28 abed

Street

Summary of Original Request Feedback received

Kentwood -
Lyndhurst Road

Request for restrictions between 8am-8pm due to the long- |Summary of responses:
standing and significant issue of footway parking along the road, | Objections 95 (including petition with 86 signatures),
which is causing accessibility difficulties for pedestrians Support 1, Neither support nor object 0

1. Objection Not necessary, very scarce parking no objections

2. Objection All residents REJECT yellow lines on Lyndhurst Rd and the estate in general. It's absolutely ridiculous on a council estate where
hard working people aren't able to park when they get home.

3. Objection Yellow lines on the road will cause a big problem with parking
Why cant u do half / half parking( car half on path and half on road)the path is wide enough also ppl with electric cars on that side
won't be able to charge them

4. Objection To put yellow lines on Lyndhurst road will worsen parking and the time the restrictions that Has been proposed will not work and
cause more difficult for parking. One side of Lyndhurst has no cars park on the pavement so parents with children can pass with
out great difficulty. Parking on Lyndhurst is already hard to come by and yellow lines will make it even harder for residents to park
in the area.

5. Objection This plan to use double yellow lines on one side will make parking even more worse on the road! Lyndhusrt road is already stressful
for parking, people blocking drives. One side if lyndhurst road is clear for people to use for push chairs and mobility scooters. Which
i have witnessed myself. The issues are not enough parking- but the main issue is drugs. Most families have 3 cars to one house!
How can a street already exhausted from limited parking, be the answer to stop parking between hours and then charge them. We
are already in a living crisis. Spend the money on policing for anti- social behaviour and drugs in this area.
We have Ringwood road, Kinson and Bramshaw, Romsey road with worse parking and causes a driving hazard. Why are people not
upset about parking on those streets, when they mount both sides and you can not even walk on the pavement. Look at neighbouring
streets. | have never seen an issue with parking on pavement and can see space to walk.

6. Objection There is enough room to park on the path if they park sensibly otherwise there is nowhere to park.i think that will force vehicles
down the sideroads

7. Support Fully agree with this proposal. People with young children are being forced to walk in the road with push chairs because the paths
are blocked.

8. Objection There are not enough parking spaces on the street

9. Objection Another money making scheme for this council. Will prove to be extremely dangerous. For those on even side will be penalised

and unable to park their car, especially if they work nights. With the monies this council makes it would be prudent to make
pavements slightly narrower. Some of the car parking bays have had broken lorries for months, council have been informed and yet
nothing is done.

OFFICER COMMENT: An additional submission was later sent by the same individual.
This objection refers to Lyndhurst Road , although my understanding was double yellow lines are already scheduled to take

place. Further advice to the committee is that perhaps if they lessen the width of both pavements, thus increasing the width of
the road thus allowing cars to park on both sides but | doubt this will be considered as money will be involved and that is




£g abed

seemingly something the council doesn't have. Another piece of advice is that when pot holes are ‘filled in' perhaps a survey in
how to do this more effectively be done thus insuring the work doesn't disengrate within 30 days.

10. Objection I live on [REDACTED]. Given these challenges I’m very concerned as to where | can park my car if | can't park outside my house.
| had [REDACTED], this adds to [REDACTED] concerns. Please would you consider making reasonable adjustments to provide a safe
accessible solution. Thank you for your time.

11. Objection - Against waiting restrictions at Lyndhurst Road.

Petition signed
by 86 persons.

Please see
Appendix 2.

Please add you support to this petition which will be presented to the council following the close of the consultation.

Labour led Reading council’s proposal to introduce waiting restrictions at Lyndhurst Road will force everyone who lives in the area
and has a car, off the road and create parking chaos! It will disproportionately affect families with caring responsibilities and those
with extended families and fails to provide any alternative parking options to residents.

Officer Comment:
A petition was attached to the email, including 86 signatures. Appendix 2 provides details of the petition.




8 obed

R ————

11
b PROPOSED 120m
=TEo0 NO WAITING
"" BAM—EPM

&S WA ! )
N$S%
%
N NO WAITING
‘:_-‘.' ',EAM_EEM

i. o) e
PROPOSED 10m—=") % =1 |}
NO WAITING AT — m=—Tlg

- .
e S ANy TIME - J
2= LN e i n IR )
Project R

Civic Offices WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW
i 20228 P

V.k, Borough Council Reading Drawing Draving To.

RG12LU
* P LYMDHURST ROAD KEZ_Lyndhurst Road
Working better with you




Gg abed

Street

Summary of Original Request Feedback received

Kentwood & Tilehurst
- Norcot Road

Request to shorten the existing parking bay and extend the red |Summary of responses:
route restriction to the east of Blundells Road to improve access | Objections 1, Support 0, Neither support nor object 0.

to off street parking places.

1. Objection

OFFICER COMMENT: Multiple submissions have been received from the same individual, following responses sent by officers.
The submissions have been listed in the order of receipt as follows:

1.

| am [REDACTED]. | am against proposal because of parking [REDACTED] will at some stage involve drawing level with red
route and sometimes parking over it for a few minutes to be able to reverse [REDACTED] very difficult in peak hours to
manoeuvre car with fast flow of traffic coming up and down the road In the pass [REDACTED] a ticket for waiting for traffic
to pass [REDACTED] the ticket was terminated after appealing. | really think just white line clearly would stop people
[REDACTED] and sorting parking bay lines to the correct area would beneficial. it’s a complete nightmare trying to
[REDACTED] in morning or evening With fast flowing traffic cyclists and pedestrians it’s a danger to all using Norcot rd.
The objection is this going cause [REDACTED] more appeals to your parking team They are continually monitoring this road
in their vehicles. And [REDACTED] drawing up to park is going cause issues [REDACTED] have to draw level with red line
then to reverse causing [REDACTED] stress as to weather | get a ticket or not.

| think if you actually removed the parking bays old lines and replaced with the correct one this would solve a lot of the
problem Maybe you could paint a white line [REDACTED] to stop people [REDACTED]. | don’t want to encounter red route
tickets from your vehicles who constantly monitor this road It sometimes very difficult [REDACTED] in rush hours am / pm
without blocking traffic off. | really think this a better solution for all concerned.

Another issue is that when family and friends come [REDACTED] This painting of red lines will course more for Neighbours
and myself find places for people park and making more congestion in side road and other bays.

I don't think it has anything to do with red route being left unrestricted. its to do with the parking bays not being correctly
painted as to when the [REDACTED] driveway the parking bays were not correctly moved or repainted. can this be added
to my comments once the bays are correctly identified [REDACTED].

| still object to the red route being place [REDACTED]. If the bay marking were appropriately mark correctly at the time
this situation would never haven arisen. This would stop all the hassle And the fact the [REDACTED] but | must admit now
that most [REDACTED]. Things have improved Considerably As I’ve stated parking or drawing up to park we all run the risk
of fixed penalties notices Which quite frankly is absurd.

Officer Comment:
The proposed scheme was intended to overcome an issue that was raised with us, however, the objection we have received is from
the individual who raised the issue. It is therefore our recommendation that this proposal be removed from the Traffic Regulation

Order.




9g abed

KEY:

- —— NO STOPPING AT ;o [

ANY TIME

— EXISTING:
No Stopping except parking at
any time

' PROPOSED:
No Stopping at any TH’“e

-men c-apynght and" da:aha_se nghls 1513 [)rdnance Surveg 100019672

| ] _I
Project Scale Drawn  pr

NTS

Read I n Highways and Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION REMEW Tae Checked  JP
v Civic Offices 20228 MOV 22 | Approved  J7
.k, Borough Council Reading Braving e

Working better with you RG1 2L NORCOT ROAD KE_TIZ_MNORCOT ROAD




/8 abed

Street

Summary of Original Request Feedback received

Park -
Crescent Road &
Hamilton Road

With the Play Street now live, there have been requests for a |[Summary of responses:
loading ban to be introduced, upgrading the double yellow lines | Objections 0, Support 3, Neither support nor object 1
on the corner of Crescent Road and Hamilton Road.

1. Support | support this proposal but it does not help address the real issue of cars, cycles and scooters crossing this junction too fast and
without due care and attention. A speed table at this junction would be of great benefit. | understand this cannot be implemented
as part of this current proposal but would ask for this to be undertaken in the next round of changes.

2. Support The new restrictions will help with visibility when joining the Junction from Crescent Road. But the main issue is that Users of

Crescent road crossing Hamilton road, including car drivers, motorcycle drivers, cyclists and even pedestrians, don't stop, don't
even watch, some even don't even slow down. We live in Hamilton road and drive or cycle up to - down from - Withenights road
daily. We always slow down when reaching the Junction, especially when cycling. To us, the junction should be a stop (for Crescent
road users), like the T junction between Bulmershe Road and Crescent road is, which is at a similar angle.

3. Neither support

The main problems of the Hamilton Road & Crescent Road intersection are not caused in general by parking or loading but by

nor object speeding traffic assuming their right of way, often wrongly, and poor visibility caused by the acute angle of intersection, narrowness
of the roads, trees and garden walls. Traffic needs to be calmed. Double yellow lines will convey the wrong message to drivers that
they are approaching an unimpeded junction. | have traversed this junction by car, bicycle or as pedestrian for decades.
4. Support From my back garden | can hear cars beeping each other at the Junction of Hamilton and Crescent Roads, several times per hour.

Unless this is made safer, for example by having stop lines on Crescent Road at the junction, a serious accident is extremely likely.
Children on bicycles are particularly in danger. | believe that the Council has been reckless in not addressing this issue earlier.




8g abed

KEY

EXISTING RESTRICTIONS
No Waiting At Any Time
r""Shared use permit bay

PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS
fs lobelled

Crown u:c-li':!_}.u"l:':.gﬁj. and datab a-"s_e ri chis '2'..;'?;} Oi_"d?%nce Survey 100019672

EXibfihg:

No Waiting At Any Time Y

Proposed:
No Waiting and No
Loading At Any Time

.. \ Ex| Sfihg:

-~ Proposed
“ . No Waiting and No
‘.~ Loading At Any Time

~ No Waiting At Any Time

L] — — _'_Pro;'ect ~ crawn JT
EA Readln Highways and Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION DZ‘__:'L’ Checked ¢
? Civic Offices REVIEW 20278 OCT 22 [4pproved o
‘ék Borough Council Reading Drawing i Dravring To.
RG1 ZLU crescent Road and PAZ_Crescent Rd Hamilton Rd
Working better with you Hamilten Road -




68 abed

Street

Summary of Original Request

Feedback received

Park -
Palmer Park

Request for a traffic regulation order to be made for the courtesy
markings in the blue-badge car park in Palmer Park, so that the
restrictions can be enforced.

Summary of responses:
Objections 0, Support 1, Neither support nor object 0

1. Support

We are delighted to hear that the Blue Badge Parking in Palmer Park (close to the library and swings) is going to be hopefully
enforced and made legal. We regularly make use of these bays when using your excellent Palmer Park Library. | presume the Ice
Cream van will be positioned elsewhere? The signage will be important here. The present sign is low down and on the far side -
well out of view and is easily missed. The usual and effective method is to erect 3 separate signs, one for each bay, being at **
eye level ** for the driver with a large visible wheelchair symbol giving easy recognition what the bays are meant for. | realise
you will mark each bay on the ground but on their own is not sufficient and can easily be overlooked, particularly in low light
and darkness. If we can be of assistance in this matter please do contact us. My [REDACTED] is up to date with all the rules &

regulations regarding disability.




06 abed

ay

EY

PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS
As lakelled

Proposed:
Disakled bodge holders only
Proposal to create a Traffic

Regulation Order to allow
these bays to be enforced

Existing: Unrestricted

Proposedi No Waiting
At Any Time

Crawn "JT

X Readi
€5 Reading

Highways and Traffic Services
Civic Offices

Reading

RG1 Z2LU

Project

M.T.S Checked JC

WAITING RESTRICTION

REVIEW 20228 "ot 20 [Erem P

Drawing

Drawing Ho.

Palmer Fark — disabled PAZ_Palmer Fark

parking bays




T6 abed

Street

Summary of Original Request Feedback received

Redlands -
Eldon Terrace

Following June 2022 TMSC decision to remove this item from the 2022A |Summary of responses:

programme and consider a wider scheme. Original proposal was to address | Objections 6, Support 0, Neither support nor
access issues, as a single-yellow-line covers off-street parking areas which | object 1

are getting blocked. There were concerns that removing parking would
encourage speeding along the street. A new request has been made to reduce
a smaller section of the single yellow lines and to review their operational
times or consider changing them to permit bays. This would be to address
the access issues whilst also encouraging more daytime parking in the area,
in order to provide some traffic calming.

1. Objection

We object to the above referenced planning permission - proposal to extend double yellow lines. We live at [REDACTED] and this
would affect us. We [REDACTED] - we have to be able to park outside to load and unload, as we do with our shopping. This would
also affect the Polish school as people wait along the road to pick up their children. While that impacts our ability to park near our
house, people are usually polite and move quickly if you need them to and it’s not a problem. Parking is really tight around this
area and, while this house has a built in parking spot, | don’t see an issue with how it’s currently operating. | have not witnessed
any issues with regards to access to the parking spot. This is a rented house - not all occupants would need a parking spot. This
simply adds value to the rental agreement without benefitting the local community. It’s also the case that we have consistently
raised speeding along Eldon terrace and parked or waiting cars are one of the only things that mitigates that. Thanks for considering
our views.

2. Neither support
nor object

There is already insufficient authorised parking space on Montague St, Victoria Street, Eldon St and Eldon Terrace for the number
of vehicles for which the authority has sold parking permits. Eldon Terrace is used by residents, particularly from Victoria St, as an
overflow. They leave before 8:00 and return after 18:30. A number of residents do not use their car daily and a car can occupy the
same position for a number of days continuously. A side effect of this is that whilst the vehicle may have been initially parked
socially, changes in front and behind ( e.g. a tradesman vehicle working on one of the houses leaves ) can cumulatively provide
space for at least one additional (sometimes two vehicles) but individually the gaps are too narrow for a vehicle. The Polish Club
run a Saturday school and parents park on Eldon Terrace to collect the children, Polish church congreagation of the park on Eldon
Terrace on Sunday, both because there is insufficient space in the Polish club car park. WRR2022B only identifies a length on Eldon
Terrace between Victoria St. and Eldon St. If safety is the motive for the change then the length of Eldon Terrace between Eldon
St and Eldon Rd. warrants the same change. Thirty years ago Eldon Terrace was two way not just one way - east west. A few years
ago parking on Montague St was modified, prior notification suggested that the length available for parking would be increased. It
was reduced! FREEDOM OF INFORMATION - please record and acknowledge.

Individually for MontagueSt, Victoria St, Eldon St and Eldon Terrace

what length of the highway is available for parking?

how many parking permits have been issued? (NOT the number of permits per address, but the total number issued for e.g. Montague
St)

Allowing six metres per vehicle will approximate the capacity of MontagueSt, Victoria St and Eldon St.

How does the authority propose to issue parking permits if demand exceeds capacty?




26 abed

Officer Comment:
Officers responded to the Freedom of Information request, and received the following additional comments.

Firstly, | am disappointed that in your response the authority did not provide a link to the revised plan changing the restiction to
provide 24hr access to the parling area for 23 Eldon Terrace. Secondly, | do not change my observations. The authority has
knowingly sold more permits for than the combined capacity of Montague St, Victoria St and Eldon St. and Eldon Terrace
provides some spare capacity. The authority response to my Foi ( FOI-491884040 ) did not provide the length of parking
available. | think that they are claiming that "Council Rules” do not limit the number of permits sold to the parking capacity.
But, this is not an excemption provided by the Freedom of Information Act! | have reminded the Customer Service team that the
lengths are required. | could raise another Fol and request the number of permits sold and the length of parking available on
the other streets in zone 11R. | anticipate that this will show that in Zone 11R the authority has collectively sold more permits
than capacity. Whilst | understand the convenience to No 23 a parking zone is for the community not and individual. My
observation is that most parkers between 18:30 and 8:00 respect the "driveway” to No 23. As an aside, this afternoon | returned
from a [REDACTED]. To avoid bridge painting at the bottom of the M329 | returned by Upper Redlands Rd. On Upper Redlands
Rd parking is permitted both sides leaving just sufficient width for a single car. With no courtesy prevailing the mentality of my
van is bigger prevails. On Victoria St anti-social parking placed a car with perhaps sufficient room for a Smart car in front and
behind, but not an average size car, i.e. on paper room for another car, but praticaly unable to park because of the limited
space. Please record and acknowledge. Are the public able to attend the Council’s Traffic Management Sub-Committee on 14th
June? Does the constitution place any restrictions on enabling a member of the public to put their points directly to the Sub-

Committee?

3.

Objection

I would like to object to an introduction of a double yellow line (no waiting at any time) at Eldon Terrace, near the crossing with
Victoria Street. My objection is based on three grounds. First, the current possibility of parking (in restricted time hours) acts as a
traffic calming measure. Given that, despite the 20mph limit, drivers are often speeding on Eldon Terrace, this is sorely needed.
In fact, if the possibility of parking was expanded to include more times this could calm the traffic in the area further. Second, it
provides a much-needed parking space for attendees of the masses in the Polish church/clients of the Piwnica restaurant during
the peak Sunday period. Finally, given that many inhabitants are gardening and cleaning over the weekend, the temporarily
expanded parking capacity over the weekend is useful for those that need to load and unload their cars close to home.

Summing up, | strongly oppose the removal of this restricted parking (single line) and introducing a parking restriction (double line)
on that fragment of the Eldon Terrace. In fact, the expansion of the period when parking is possible to include Saturday would be
my preferred solution.

4.

Objection

if the council add double yellow lines, this would reduce parking on Eldon terrace and also it would be easier for vehicle drivers at
speed down Eldon terrace which is a 20 mph zone. with the vehicales been parked along the terrace it controls the speed on
vehicles coming down the one way road. i object to this for the above reasons.

5.

Objection

The evening lifting of restrictions allow for visitor convenience rather than using visitor permits

6.

Objection

It is already difficult for us to find parking in the area. If single yellow lines are replaced by double yellow lines, then where exactly
are we going to park? It is already bad as it is, having to park on Eldon Terrace after 6.30pm and Sunday only all day. So to
accomodate one resident and the use of his private driveway, you are going to upset and irk several other residents who have
nowhere to park? No thank you. Please leave Eldon Terrace as it is.




€6 abed

7.

Objection

Parking is already difficult and by taking away parking on that stretch of Eldon Terrace, you reduce it for the entire community. |
understand double yellows in front of the garage and driveway but that’s it. Cars already use these roads as a cut through and
speed. Having parked cars reduces car speed tremendously, especially when there are cats roaming the neighbourhood and families
with babies and small children. There is no need to take away the entire block of parking. With the additional houses being built
(at some point) across from the pub, this will increase the demand for parking as well.

8.

Comments from
Councillors

Officers have received the following comments from Coucillors:

- Councillor Rob White has stated that this should be removed from the programme as the yellow lines should not be used
to protect driveways and residents can now report blocked driveways for enforcement.

Officer Comment:

Officers agree that double yellow lines should not typically be used for the protection of off-street parking places, however,
requests will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis. Where there is a known issue with driveway blocking adjacent to existing
restrictions, it may be appropriate to extend existing yellow lines in locations such as Eldon Terrace where there is a minimal
impact on parking spaces. This proposal would remove the equivalent of two parking spaces, of which would be directly outside
an off-street parking place.




v6 abed

-~

EY

EXISTING RESTRICTIONS | |
"1 Permit holders only bay Tt
—— No Waitlhg AT Any Time ) / [
—No Walting Mon—-Sat Bam—-6.30pm
FROPOSED RESTRICTIONS

As lakelled

Mon=5at Bam—=6.3U0pm

__ Proposed: No Waiting At
- Any Time

Crown copyright and database rights 2013 Ordnance Survey 100019672 |

Project orawn  JT

°
EA Highways and Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION NTS e o
Civic Offices REVIEW 20228 “m-:-r 22 ,;ppr\:'.wedJ:,
!‘.k Borough Council = Reading Draving Braving 1.
Working better with you Hor ey Eldon Terrace RE1_FElden Terrace




G6 abed

Street Summary of Original Request Feedback received

Thames - Request for waiting restrictions near the Jolly Anglers pub to assist |Summary of responses:

Kennetside with deliveries and emergency access Objections 1, Support 0, Neither support nor object 0

1. Objection Please accept this email as our objection to proposal WR2022B. We are very concerned about the already very small amount of

parking space in Newtown, and especially Kennet Side (where we live) as many houses have now become HMOs and the number
of cars parking in Newtown have increased dramatically in the five years that we have been living here. With respect to Kennet
Side in particular between houses 336-346, residential parking provided by the council is pitiful! The current R12 allocated space
can house four cars at best (particularly given that the bay narrows on one side) for a row of six houses! The proposed space for
which you have suggested placing double yellow lines allows the rest of us to find a car parking space. Without this, we will be
in conflict with out neighbours for these spaces which is not right or fair. Additionally, several households down here have either
newborn or young children who do require transport to medical and other facilities at short notice, and not having our cars
nearby makes this much harder.

In addition to this we have the issue of the Jolly Anglers pub a few doors down which has seen a dramatic increase in customer
travelling to the pub by car in the evenings and at weekends. This has already proved to be a significant issue with pub
customers taking up all spaces in the proposed double yellow line area and also in the restricted parking spaces outside of our
homes. To remove the additional overflow space by implementing these double yellow lines, this will further exacerbate the
situation and make it even harder to park in front of our homes. Unless you plan to employ parking wardens to patrol the area
consistently at evenings and weekends (which let’s be honest here, with Tory austerity and the current cost of living crisis,
you’re not going to do), you’re basically leaving us in a situation where it becomes a crap-shoot with people who don’t have
permits for their cars.

Instead, can | suggest the either of the following alternatives. Either cancel this proposal to place double yellow lines down in
this stretch of Kennet Side and meet with us to discuss more workable alternatives, or..... consider extending the R12 parking
space allocation area to cover this space in place of designhating it as a double yellow lined area. This second approach for RBC
will have an additional benefit for you guys in that it will generate extra revenue for the council as it will mean more people
will be able to apply for permits to be able to park - something | would think the council would not want to overlook at this
time.

As above, more than happy to discuss this further with you to find a better approach forward.

2. Comments from
Councillors

Officers have received the following comments from Councillors:

- Councillor Rob White was concerned about the resident’s comment about the impact the proposal will have on the area.




96 abed

\ EXISTING:

Unrestricted

PROPOSED:

No Waiting at any Time

r New Town
Primnary School

*
A

-1

Borough Council
Working better with you

Highways and Traffic Services
Civic Offices

Reading

RG1 2LU

™
Project
WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW
20228

SCane
NTSs PO

Cheeked

Date
OCT 22 |Aperoved jm

Drawing

KENNET SIDE

Drawing Mo.
TH'_Kennet Side




16 abed

Street

Summary of Original Request Feedback received

Thames -
Barry Place

Request for a permit parking scheme in Barry Place as residents |Summary of responses:
are struggling to find parking spaces in the area. Objections 13 (including petition with 10 signatures),
Support 0, Neither support nor object 0

1. Objection

| write regarding the above consultation at Barry Place, Reading. The pathway between the road and the entrance to our
properties is extremely narrow [REDACTED] at Barry Place. | am [REDACTED] and it would become extremely difficult for us to
take the [REDACTED] out if cars are permitted to park outside our property. Some of these cars are large vehicles and long. If
they were to park with their wheels touching the pavement, the boot/front would cover almost all of the pathway in front of
[REDACTED] making it impossible for us to take our [REDACTED] out. [REDACTED]. It would be added stress to my day if access
was blocked. Furthermore, should emergency services or someone in a wheelchair want to access the properties, their access
would be completely restricted. This restriction of access to our properties is the ground for rejection of the proposal. It may be
an option to make the parking at the back permit holder, but have no resident parking at the close to avoid the above problem.

2. Objection

| write following a recent letter regarding having Parking Permits in Barry place Reading. | live at number [REDACTED]. | was very
shocked to receive this and am certainly protesting against it. There is very little parking space at the end for residents as it is and
some residents have two or more cars. Are you going to supply multiple parking permits to each house? Also the [REDACTED] has
no waiting there are three houses down there where are they supposed to park? At the top of Barry place on the left there are
several abandoned cars and two motor homes which | assume have been abandoned as they’ve been there for years and not been
moved . . According to RBC that land it’s not theirs and is privately owned and we were told that is why the cars haven’t been
removed. So how come you are saying, Parking Permits are going to be required there if you don’t own the land? | work so my
[REDACTED], where is [REDACTED] supposed to park? | don’t believe this has been thought out at all and strongly object to this.
| think you’ll find several other residents will as well. . The there is absolutely no need for you to do this. | would like somebody to
come round and explain to me why you think it’s a good idea? All the roads surrounding Barry place a parking permit only so you
certainly wouldn’t be able to park anywhere else. | look forward to further discussion and a prompt reply to this email.

3. Objection

| write in regards to the above consultation (proposal to install permit bays and double yellow lines at Barry Place). Firstly, please
advise if detailed drawings have been made as to how many parking spaces are proposed. | have looked online on the RBC website
but have not been able to locate the proposal. | have only had sight of the attached. Further information is required as to what
zone the parking spaces will fall under. Will they be allocated a new zone just for Barry Place Residents or will it cover a wider

area eg. 03R?

| write to object to the proposal. The proposed permit spaces at the cul-de-sac seem to be directly in front of only a few houses,
namely numbers 4 , 5 and 6. As you’re aware there are 8 houses within the cul-de-sac. Tensions will inevitably arise between
residents of the cul-de-sac as each will member will want to park closest to their home leaving others to park further back closer
to the main road. As mentioned above it is unclear as to how many spaces are proposed. If the parking spaces fall under the same
zone as the wider area, many residents from outside the cul-de-sac will begin parking here. The notice states the proposal is “...in
the interests of safety or response to demand.” It is submitted that neither of these grounds have been met. The majority of Barry
Place residents are against the proposal. Therefore the proposals should not go ahead as it is not within the public interest. Given
the above, | believe the proposals should be scrapped or alternative options to be considered.




86 abed

Objection with
petition signhed
by 10 persons.

Please refer to
Appendix 2.

| write in regards to the above consultation (proposal to install permit bays and double yellow lines at Barry Place). Please see
attached a signed petition objecting to the proposals. This has been signed by the majority of Barry Place residents [REDACTED].
Should you wish to contact them individually details have been provided on the petition. Please could a copy of this be put forward
to the Traffic Management Sub-Committee.

The majority of the residents have voiced that the cul-de-sac at Barry Place has never had any problems in regards to parking. If
the Council wish to implement something, it has been suggested that resident permit bays are made at the entrance to Barry Place
(From Cardiff Road and Swansea Road), but the Cul-de-sac at the end is left as it is. I’ve drawn a diagram to illustrate this. It is at
the entrance to Barry Place where these reported issues have occurred.

Officer Comment:
A petition was attached to the email, including 10 signatures. Appendix 2 provides details of the petition.

Comments from
Councillors

Officers have received the following comments from Councillors:

- Councillor Adele Barnett-Ward has stated that Thames ward Councillors have visited residents to discuss the proposal
and most residents do not want to have to pay for permits. Some residents just wanted to prevent the two large vehicles
from parking in the shared off street parking area and it was suggested that a permit scheme was installed in only this
section. Councillors were concerned that this would displace parking from the off-street parking area to the rest of
Barry Place, which would remain unrestricted. Councillors will keep in touch with residents but it was proposed that this
scheme is not progressed at this time.

Officer Comment:

The consultation has made it clear that residents are not in favour of a permit parking scheme in Barry Place. It must be noted,
however, that there are no other solutions which we can provide through the Waiting Restriction Review Programme that would
remove certain vehicles whilst also allowing free unrestricted parking for other residents.




KEY
EXISTING RESTRICTIONS

As labelled
PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS

As labelled

- —1__ | | Existing: No

“waiting at any

T - time
Q .
[ ~ [
@ -I ! 1

Ex]létin g: Unre;stricted

Existing: Unrestricted

Proposed: permit
holders only

~at any time

-/ Existing: Unrestrict

Proposed: No waiting

Sttty

Proposed: permit
holders only
I /
cnw,-n cnpyﬁc_?;'ht and da'tla I:ll_ake rights Zﬂwﬁrdnance Survey 100049672 :_:-_ '_ _ l__ I, o
L Project Soale Dirawm JT
m Read I n Highways and Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION NTS e g
Civic Offices REVIEW 20228 Naov 22 [Feproved Jp
‘.‘ Borough Council Reading Drawing Drawing Ho.
Working better with you Ret 2y Barry Flace THZ_Barry Place




00T abed

Street

Summary of Original Request Feedback received

Whitley -
Blandford Road

Request to review the Meadowcroft Road / Blandford Road |Summary of responses:

junction due to issues with vehicles parking too close to the | Objections 1, Support 0, Neither support nor object 0
roundabout junction

1. Objection

The only time Blandford Road is busy is during dropping off and picking up from the schools in Exbourne Road and not at all during
the school holidays. Residents should not be made to suffer because of a few inconsiderate people who try to park as close to the
schools as possible. As a resident who has a house on the roundabout some of us who have cars cannot park outside their houses

and have to park further along on the straight. The double yellow lines will extend further along from the roundabout leaving
nowhere for us to park.




TOT abed

Key:

PROPQOSED RESTRICTIONS
as shown

| 1

| | .

:_
A
A |
Iy o
e T S
s
e
¢ I
Lo | .'r.-..ll
'I. 11 !
11 | I-'______
(! —— -
I|I '._I = |
| . -
(| 1 |
1 I_-—"-_I
Iull ] o |
|
| { T
(! r P
| (] 1 1 |
| 1) | |
| |1 I | |
(I | — L
i [ | |
| ] |
II 1 I

EXBOU TR
".-""u--j_.__ — S
I! | %, I. | .'. \
— ™, | | !
, E—
| y | 1 1
| , | | | , |
| 4 | |&C | | \
| , h// | | | ) | | ™,
*, e ! 1
| L ) 3 P Lo | | | \
| - N s, NN h - N ee—— | ; "
- | | s Al \\;\Pﬁop‘as—_:J NO N\ . .
— = NN WAITINGSAT ANY TIME . N
| Ifz o | b A o . N -__. '._. | \\\
- | , . \ | -.
| | l I e | I', \\\ \\\ .\\ I'
| - | S —— { | | \\ \\\ 1 I.
I | _ _I - | 1 \\ ., | |
| | | L . [ '.I Y W | 'I
| | | | o [ | " ‘\\ | |
—Crown-copyright and database rigFllts 2013 Ordnance Survey 100019672 | l | \\ ‘\\ | \
| 1 1 ——— L} n !
L] Project ﬁ:al: Te Drawn I
EA Read I n Highways and Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW Dabe. —[cheded  p
Civic Offices OCT 22 |wpoed  p
.k Borough COU nCiI Reading Drawing Drawing No.
RG1 2LU BLANGFORD ROAD JW WH1_Blandford Road
wormng better- w'lth YDU MEADOWCROFT ROAD




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 2 - WAITING RESTRICTION REVIEW PROGRAMME 2022B

Summary of petitions that have been received in relation to the proposals consulted in
the 2022B programme:

1. Katesgrove - Charndon Close

Received:
Signatures:

Content:

Example sheet:

31 May 2023
60 (39 via electronic form, 21 via paper form)

‘Unfortunately Labour-run Reading Council is progressing putting double
yellow lines to stop people parking on some sections of Charndon Close.
This will reduce the parking by 30-50%! Greens have concerns about this
plan. See the reverse of this letter for the council drawing.

We support keeping pavements clear for pedestrians. However simply
putting double yellow lines on some of the sections of road will leave
residents with nowhere to park. We think the council needs to pause this
plan and talk with residents.

A final decision will be made in June. Please sign the petition for the
council to pause this plan online below.’

v lines to stop peaple parki fEham
n. See the reverse of this letter for the council drawing.

Page 103



2. Kentwood Ward - Lyndhurst Road

Received: 17 May 2023
Signatures: 86
Content: ‘Against waiting restrictions at Lyndhurst Road.

Please add you support to this petition which will be presented to the
council following the close of the consultation.

‘Labour led Reading council’s proposal to introduce waiting restrictions at
Lyndhurst Road will force everyone who lives in the area and has a car,
off the road and create parking chaos! It will disproportionately affect
families with caring responsibilities and those with extended families and
fails to provide any alternative parking options to residents.’

Example sheet:

—

ai - e ) ; — ictions at Lyndhurst Road
LmSt Waliting restrictions at Lyndhurst Road Labourled Reading counci's proposal to infroduce waiting resfcton

Consultation, counci following i ff the road and create parking
mcire whict presented will force everyone who lives in the area ghd ha§ acar, 0 ad ar i
o . - e chaos! It will disproportionately affect families with caring responsibilities and those

extended families and fails to provide any alternative parking options to residents.

- -

- We'd also love to keep
AME. - .

you updated about our

. ADDRESS . EMAIL/MOBILE other campaigns and

update you on the petition’s progress) activities. How would you
BogRti ety Z like us to keep in touch?

Email: all
Mobilg

Email}
Mobild

Lt

i

Emait
Monbils

3

Email
Mobil

3

;|3

Emai
Mobil

8

Email
Mobil

Emal
Mobij

§

:

Emal
Mobi

g g

Emg

Moh|
I Emg "
Moy

— smd

T—

How we use your inf i ior :"he:‘ ol Party uses the you provide for the purposes of democratic engagement. P

This covars a wide range of activities ins outside election periods, including but not limited to: democratic representation: lease return to: Readin

eommunicating with you; surveying and opinion gathering. campaigning activities; activities to Increase voter tumout; supporting the 18A High Str e Cotweeie,
work of elected and official and 10 8upport any of these activities, For gl eet, Theale, Reading, RG7 5AN

full terms of use and how to exercise your rights see our Privacy Notice at www.conservatives.com/ Privacy
Papmsted by Clarence Mitshell, on behall of <Raj Singh>,

. Conservatives |

BAN

Page 104



3. Thames Ward - Barry Place

Received:
Signatures:

Content:

10 March 2023
10

‘Petition against proposal to install permit bays and double yellow lines at
Barry Place (WRR2022B).

Action petitioned for: We, the undersigned, are concerned residents of
Barry Place and are against the proposals.’

[Within the accompanying email] ‘| write in regards to the above
consultation (proposal to install permit bays and double yellow lines at
Barry Place).

Please see attached a signed petition objecting to the proposals.

This has been signed by the majority of Barry Place residents
[REDACTED]. Should you wish to contact them individually details have
been provided on the petition.

Please could a copy of this be put forward to the Traffic Management Sub-
Committee.

The majority of the residents have voiced that the cul-de-sac at Barry
Place has never had any problems in regards to parking.

If the Council wish to implement something, it has been suggested that
resident permit bays are made at the entrance to Barry Place (From
Cardiff Road and Swansea Road), but the Cul-de-sac at the end is left as
it is. I've drawn a diagram to illustrate this. It is at the entrance to Barry
Place where these reported issues have occurred.’

KEY

EXISTING RESTRICTIONS
As lobelled

§

PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS
As lobelled

Existing: Unrestricted

"Proposed: permit
holders only

\2)
Existing: No (y

waiting at any \C‘ \
time \«“?q';,.
A
Y 1
s e A .-—“““W'mm
e I Existing: Unrestricted
1@ G4t 48 _
R . . Proposed: Mo waiting
(IroposT:l. permit |ine) at any time
Crowen copyright and database rights J013 Ordnance Survey 100019672
£% Reading uzzm .
Borough Council Reading Trawing
Working better with you Rtz Borry Place

Page 105



Example sheet:

PETITION AGAINST PROPOSAL TO INSTALL PERMIT BAYS AND DOUBLE YELLOW LINES AT
BARRY PLACE (WRR2022B)

Email: highway.objections@reading.gov.uk

Action petitioned for We, the undersigned, are concerned r ts of Barry Place and are a

Resident at i. Barry
Place, Reading, RG1 8EU

Printed Name Phone / Emai Signature

Page 106



Classification: OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 3 — REQUESTS FOR WAITING RESTRICTIONS 2023A — OFFICER RECOMMENDATIONS UPDATED: 10/05/2023

Street

Summary of Request

Officer recommendation, including any Ward Councillor
Comments

Russell Street

Request for residents to be able to use the existing doctor’s
spaces on the road at night, due to parking pressures in the
area. It has been requested that the bays become shared use
with resident permit holders only between 8pm and 8am.

A separate request was also made for Russell St, which was
initially reviewed as part of the 2022B programme and
deferred to 2023A. It is to consider changing some of the
parking spaces in the north end of the road to ‘permit holders
only’ due to residents struggling to find places to park near
their homes between 8am-8pm when the 2hr free parking
period is in place.

Officers recommend that the doctor only permit bays are
changed to shared use, to create additional spaces for resident
permit holders in the evenings as shown in drawing AB1_Russell
Street.

Somerstown
Court

Request to introduce new restrictions to prevent vehicles from
parking on the road, especially near the junction, as cars are
often parked in a manner that impairs visibility and causes
obstruction for other motorists and pedestrians.

Officers have visited the site and observed that motorists often
park on the single yellow line, when there are additional spaces
available in the nearby car park. We recommend that the single
yellow line be changed into a double yellow line to help keep
this section clear, whilst still allowing space for the larger
delivery vehicles to load/unload as shown in drawing
AB2_Somerstown Court.

St Marys Butts

Request for additional loading bays in the road to help local
businesses with their deliveries.

There are existing loading/unloading spaces in this area which
provide spaces for the local shops to receive their deliveries.
The remaining spaces are reserved for buses, pay & display and
blue badge holders. Officers do not recommend that any of
these spaces are removed as there is high demand for parking in
this area. We have also not received any additional complaints
from local businesses since this request was originally made. We
therefore recommend that this is removed from the programme.

Ward

1. Abbey
2. Abbey

-

Q

Q

)

|_\

o

\]
3. Abbey
4. Abbey

Blagrave Street

Request to review the loading bays near the station as
businesses are struggling to receive their deliveries. There are
not enough spaces available for these deliveries to take place.

The area around the station is very busy, and there is not enough
room on the highway to significantly increase the number of
loading spaces here. The bays are already restricted to goods
vehicles only and suspected misuse of the bay has now been
reported to our enforcement teams. We therefore recommend
that this is removed from the programme.

Classification: OFFICIAL




Classification: OFFICIAL

A

PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS [ [ ! ,
As lakbelled N

Existing: Doctor permit

_holders only

Proposed: Bam—-8pm doctor
permit holders only. 4t all

holders only,

Ey Do ," 7 —

“other times resident permit ————
-' holders only.

I
i
(]
i

| i
L9

EXS{MQ

Proposed: B8am—8pm

doctor permit holders
_only. At all other

times resident permit

Doctor permit
“holders only

0
© ~
Q .
@
H
o
(o]
m rights 2013 ﬁr!:in;i'léli-z‘sulr-vey 100019672
.
EA Read I n Highways & Traffic Services
v ? Civic Offices
.k Borough Council Reading
‘ RG12LU
Classif Working better with you

Project

Soale

NTs e T
WAITING RESTRICTION D“'E - Checked '™
REVIEW 20234 APR 23 [Bperoed o
Drawing Crraaring Moo

Russell Strest

AB1_Russell Street




Classification: OFFICIAL

KEY

EXISTING RESTRICTIONS .
No Waiting At Any Time I.'r I i
PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS I.II ] III' —5
As lakelled d ) — {
———JII /'I ||I ,'i_ ___J_____L___———_ |II ) _|IL_
T _ . 4 / I|I _______'———_____‘ I|I f -
ExistTing: No Waiting [ TT——
~T-Sam—opm :
Proposed: No Waiting — 7
At An [ime — |
- Y IME o N
m T
«Q i — | | -
D ) | __‘-If——__ . .'I_ B
= | I| | _ |r\<(-\|
(@] II | — . ] o
(o] | l|| II| —— — 1L__ - —
| I|II — Iu'l I'I I |I T —-Il'l—
I,‘ I' _?_ o III'I I-.' _Illr__———__llll III." o JE|
- | | ; / | _ ~ III | |
- I. / :f. P { —— __31__ } III II|
s ! l'r: B _‘I—-d_____ | E— JI N I|I '-I|II
- / ! — — | [
- / # , Fi 7 —— _]'I — — II| II|
Crown copyright and datSBese rights 2013 Ordnance Survey 100019672 - 7~ / " T "__j'
s Project cale v T
‘!'A Read I n Highways & Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION LTS meds c
v-y Civic Offices REVIEW 20234 PR 23 [FPoe o
Cls .k Borough Council Reading Drawing Draviing .
RG1 2LU Somersiown Court ABZ_Somerstown Court

Working better with you




Classification: OFFICIAL

Ward Street Summary of Request Officer recommendation, including any Ward Councillor
Comments
5. Battle Cranbury Road Request to remove a few parking spaces and install some | There is a high demand for parking in this area but the exit to

double yellow lines to improve access into the Church. Access | the car park is tight and will cause issues for larger vehicles
is difficult due to cars parking opposite the entrance and this | trying to enter/exit. We recommend that one of the existing
has caused issues for emergency vehicles. permit bays is reduced by a few metres in order to help with
access into the car park as shown in drawing BA1_Cranbury Road.

0TT abed

Classification: OFFICIAL



Classification: OFFICIAL

KEY

EXISTING RESTRICTIONS
— No Waiting AT Any Time

rrm1Shared use permit bay

FPROPOSED RESTRICTIONS
As lokelled

. ]
| [ -| L
5, St Mark's Church T | | |
QO < | |
(@] | ~ 18 | |
2 | | —| If:_ | I I
= Existing: Shared use N I | ]
- | (S | | | | 1
permit bay || o o FL |
o k, \I I = [ | I | | |
L N I !._- | :-- — II [
~—— Proposed: Reduce bay L L N b
+---Jdby 3m and replace with —— 1+ N |
3 - (. | | |
No Waiting At Any | L |
. 3 | | '
Time . . b B |
| [ R
| - | |_ _ll I e
CFDWII;i copyright and database rights 2013 Ordnance Survey 1@196?2- T { II I |
® Project scale iramn T
‘!'A Read In Highways & Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION 15 Thecked ;-
vi, ' Civic Offices REVIEW 20234 e T
.k Borough Council Reading Draving Drawing No.
N - RG1 2LU Cranbury Road BAl1_Cranbury Read
Working better with you




Classification: OFFICIAL

Ward

Street

Summary of Request

Officer recommendation, including any Ward Councillor
Comments

6. Caversham

Hemdean Road

Request for double yellow lines near the entrance to Balmore
Park Surgery due to access issues caused by vehicles parking
on the pavement.

Officer Comment:

The road into the Surgery is privately owned, however, we
could consider installing restrictions on the highway and this
may improve access for pedestrians and motorists at this
location.

We cannot install restrictions on the private land, however,
Officers have seen evidence of vehicles parking on the corner at
the entrance to this car park and obstructing the footway. We
therefore recommend that a short length of double yellow lines
is installed as shown in drawing CA1_Hemdean Road in order to
help keep the pavement and the exit clearer for pedestrians and
motorists.

21T abed

Classification: OFFICIAL




Classification: OFFICIAL
KEY —T1
EXISTING RESTRICTIONS nl
[""1Shared use permit bay f
Single yellow line .'
PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS 'I
As lakelled T
T Existing: No Walting
/" JMon - Sat
8am—6.30pm
Proposed: No
jé’ Waiting At Any Time
o N . — |
(@) —
/
/
i
i
I
!
f
|
|
| i
[
! i
Crown copyright and database rights 2013 Ordnance Survey 10001 9672 i / ] L
[ Project scale [T —
&m Read I n Highways & Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION L2 Thecked ;-
'y Civic Offices REVIEW 20234 APR 23 [Approved  3p
e Borough Council Reading Draving Draving .
= s RG1 2LU Hemdean Road CA1_Hemdean Road
Working better with you




Classification: OFFICIAL

Ward Street Summary of Request Officer recommendation, including any Ward Councillor
Comments

7. Church Devonshire Park | Request for some double yellow lines to prevent vehicles from | Officers have visited the site and observed that there is damage
damaging the grass verge. to the grass verge, which is privately owned. The damage

appears to have been caused by larger vehicles turning left,

however, there is enough room around the junction for larger

vehicles to turn without mounting the kerb. We therefore do not

believe that additional restrictions will provide a solution to this

issue and recommend that this is removed from the programme.

8. Church Tavistock Road Request for new restrictions to improve access due to issues | The original request was a complaint about other residents

caused by parked cars. parking near a property. Officers have visited the site, however,
vehicles here are parking legally on the highway and we cannot
provide spaces designated for individual residents. We therefore
recommend that this is removed from the programme.

9. Church and | Northumberland | Request for additional restrictions near Reading Girl’s School | We would recommend that residents contact our highways team
Katesgrove | Avenue due to issues caused by parked cars during the pick up/drop | and apply for access protection markings, should they encounter
(repeated off times. Driveways are regularly blocked, and the road | issues with other vehicles blocking them in. This will highlight

- at line 18) becomes very narrow which causes traffic to build up. There | the presence of a driveway to other motorists. Restrictions such

) are also reports of vehicles parking on junctions and near the | as double yellow lines will still allow vehicles to load/unload but

‘8 mini roundabouts which makes it more dangerous for | will reduce spaces for residents and their visitors. We therefore

[ pedestrians in the area. recommend that this be removed from the programme.

'= 10. Church and | Northumberland | Request to extend existing double yellow lines north of the | We recommend that the yellow lines on the east side be
Katesgrove | Avenue roundabout with Cressingham Road due to issues caused by | extended as shown in drawing CHKA1_Northumberland Avenue.
(repeated parked cars, which can make it difficult to approach the | This will help keep this section of road clear at busy times, which
at line 19) roundabout for vehicles heading south. will improve traffic flow for buses and other vehicles.

Classification: OFFICIAL




Classification: OFFICIAL

GTT abed

Class

pmm—— - i L ] [ J
KEY | ,f T L N
EXISTING EESTRICTIONS : | T T | 1 . . ’! r | v E
No Waiting At Any Time ‘ ‘ ‘ Vo % ; —‘
| : : L !
e ToTmTTTeT oo Ty !
PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS T Y AT N R |
e |
rl l : _\.__ 5 s \ -E |
7 Nee———+o— PROFOSED
I— I .:_5::.
.. NO WAITING
| — AT—ANYTME ——
> l T T |‘ —
= : |
M .
Z \‘a___ _L | _l_ ]
s W El Sub Sta
— | \\\ P
L "\
. N,
[ . '\ \v \\,\
. N \ /\” N
- ‘\\
\ ‘\\ \ |
T \\ \/\
. v\ \-\\ \\ | |
\\. 3\ \\ \\ S/ ~ /‘_/.a III|
' Y ‘_.—-’/ I|I
\ \ N2 o
. L \V/’/’ | T
N A OTCB e ‘ '
>—C ! ¢ P [ 185 |
/ d . | LS,
Crown copyright-and dataEaEE-_r_ig_h?:;ia;,;zlrdnance_s:qquey_1000196‘?'2- === (222l - /! & T ‘ I.'II
. . \ . Project cale Crawn JC
‘!’A Highways & Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION NTS Gemed o
.y ea Ing Civic Offices REVIEW — 20234 s o [provd
‘.k Borough Council Readine Draving Drawing .
CHK A
Working better with you NORTHUMEERLAND AVENUE NORTHUMBERLAND AVE




Classification: OFFICIAL

Street

Summary of Request

Officer recommendation, including any Ward Councillor
Comments

Carsdale Close

Request for new yellow lines on Carsdale Close, due to cars
parking on both sides of the road, making it difficult to
access, especially for refuse and emergency vehicles.

Officer comment:
This request was originally considered as part of the 2022B
programme but was deferred to 2023A.

Carsdale Close is too narrow to accommodate parking on both
sides of the road without cars obstructing the footway. Officers
recommend that double yellow lines be installed as shown on
drawing CO1_Carsdale Close in order to ensure that that sections
of the road and pavements are clear at all times. This will
improve access for pedestrians and other road users. Officers
are concerned that the installation of a small section of yellow
lines could make the situation worse, by concentrating it within
a certain section, so recommend that the entire length is
treated.

Whilst it appears that many residents are currently parking on
the south side, we recommend that a section of this side be
restricted in order to improve visibility on the inside bend of the
road. This also has the benefit of protecting more access points
for off street parking places.

Ward
11. Coley
Y
% 12. Coley
H
|_\
o

Coley Avenue

Request via Councillor to restrict parking (potentially double
yellow lines) on the linking route to the Wensley Road shops,
as this is obstructing the cycle route.

Officer Comment:

Officers have also recommended considering restrictions
immediately to the southern side of the cycle only access
barriers, to provide 'protection’ against parking obstruction on
both sides of the feature.

Officers recommend that yellow lines be installed as shown in
drawing CO2_Coley Avenue. This will prevent vehicles parking
on the north side of the gate. We do not believe that additional
lines are required on the south side at this time, as there has
been no evidence of obstruction in this location when officers
visited the site.

Classification: OFFICIAL




Classification: OFFICIAL

YL 7 77
| A 49.3m S i
T/ Existing:

Unrestricted

KEY

EXISTING RESTRICTIONS
As labelled

FPEOPOSED RESTRICTIONS

fs labelled ‘,Proposed: No

/& Waiting At Any Time
S

/1T abed

7 Existing: No Walting

At Any Time

d databa

N

East Lodge
wn copyright 3

o ] T - - Project kﬁlﬁ_s brawn T
"A Highways & Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION [:I - Checked ;0
REVIEW 20234 :

v-y Civic Offices "o 23 [t B
Cla ..k Borough Council Reading Drawing Drawing Ho.
RGT 2LU Carsdale Close CO1_Carsdale Close

Working better with you




Classification: OFFICIAL

EXISTING RESTRICTIONS A N .
As lokelled ! ey
B Fy 4 ™ ";r ) .; ! b \"-,
PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS Ve
As labelled \ ! \_ o . - ~ /
T~ - ;> P N Existing: Unrestricted
5 — ‘H\"-. / -H.\"-.., .
\\ r I:,a -\\. o I C . m.____\‘.ll
. Proposect No Waiting
\\\ - _/I . T 1 S - . ""-\
P~ / , AT Any  Tims .
I /' I
«Q _.J'f.r\ - K .
(0] AN !
= T ! )
i Y4
X‘:’ 'n.\_HI
P
i - S
/ '
X F, rs
/ '
il ’; /
/ b ‘_f_,-- .
_:":I h vy
) A\ Cast
- );.‘" ., o
7] ™~
/ . ™,
Crown copyright and databage rights 2013 Ordnance Survey 100013«2"2\‘“\ AN o N . e
Project scale orawn  JT

Highways & Traffic Services
Civic Offices

Reading

RG1 2LU

ToA i
&b Reading
Working better with you

Cle

WAITING RESTRICTION
REVIEW 20234

NTS (o o

APR 23 |4pproved &

Drawing

Carsdale Close

Drawing Ho.

CO1 _Carsdale Close




Classification: OFFICIAL

6TT abed

Ward Street Summary of Request Officer recommendation, including any Ward Councillor
Comments
13. Emmer Almond Drive This request was originally reviewed in the 2022B programme | Officers have visited the site and found that there are vehicles
Green but was deferred to 2023A. Request for double yellow lines to | parking in the turning head, which can make it challenging for
prevent vehicles from parking in the dedicated turning head at | vehicles turning around. However, the vehicles parking here will
the end of the Drive. most likely be local residents and whilst the yellow lines
proposed on drawing EG1_Almond Drive will address this issue,
it will also reduce the number of spaces available for residents
and their visitors.
14. Emmer Odiham Aveue Request for double yellow lines on the road due to cars parking | Officers recommend that double yellow lines be installed, as
Green near the junction, making it difficult to see traffic along | shown in drawing EG2_Odiham Avenue, in order to improve
Montpelier Drive. visibility around the junction.
15. Emmer Henley Road Request for double yellow lines due to cars blocking the | Officers recommend that double yellow lines are installed as
Green pavement/shared use cycle lane. shown in drawing EG3_Henley Road as this will allow
enforcement against vehicles parking on the pavement (which is
part of the highway) and help to keep the cycle lane clear.
16. Emmer Oak Grove Request for restrictions due to parked cars causing issues for | Due to the existing road surface, it will be challenging to install
Green residents, especially during school pick up/drop off times. lined restrictions on Oak Grove and they would require

additional maintenance. Double vyellow lines will allow
loading/unloading to take place and would remove parking
spaces for residents and their visitors. Part-time restrictions
would additionally require signs and posts, which will also be a
challenge to install in this area due to the narrow verge. We
therefore recommend that this is removed from the waiting
restriction review programme.

Classification: OFFICIAL




Classification: OFFICIAL

KEYS: .-~ .
o

| PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS e b
m— As |abelled e RS \

02T abed

scals Drawn Je
o

'--Project —
WAITING RESTRICTION NTS Iemer o

Borough Council Readine
ALMOND DRIVE WRR2023A-EGI

Class Working better with you

-
m Highways & Traffic Services
“ ea I ng Civic Officos REVIEW - 2023A R
v‘k Drawing Drawing Ho.




Classification: OFFICIAL

KEY \
1| EXISTING RESTRICTIONS AN
1 =—=No Waiting At Any Time \

PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS ,
— As |gbelled

"'-\’._,-"‘

._\..

\\  PROPOSED NO WAITING \
\ ) I ANY

-

[ IME N

T2T abed

-
A

NN

=

N Y A

meu.m’pyﬁgﬁt and database.rights 2013 Ordnante Survey 100019672
L : A A

%

Project - } ' scale ~Torawn .\JC

L
x'A Highways & Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION NTS eded o
v.y ea I ng Civic Offices REVIEW — 2023A PR 93 [Apowd

Borough Council Roading Draving Drawing 1o.

Class Working better with you ODIHAM AVENUE EC2 ODIHAM AVENUE




Classification: OFFICIAL

PROFPOSED RESTRICTIONS
— As |abelled

> <
Q
¢
(=Y
N
N

Corran

Thired on
tight
. Harting
o House April

N

Willaws
,

E"Eﬁd-ﬂﬁ‘tabase;i‘ght{lM 3 ltllrlzﬂnam:eﬁéjl:'w;l
; o

00019672

]

™ N [ et ,"‘
KEY 'N,.,
EXISTING RESTRICTIONS A
| =——=MNoc Waiting At Any Time . @/

L \PROPOSED

7 O NETWAITING
b

/A NIYT|ME
I|
ol

Ko i
_| €pReading
ast Working better with you

Highways & Traffic Services
Civic Offices

Reading

RG1 2LU

Project
WAITING RESTRICTION
REVIEW 20234

“cale Drawn Jo

NTS |5 -
Cate J
APR 23 [Fproved

Drawing
HEMLEY ROAD

Drawing Ho.

EG3—HEMLEY ROAD




Classification: OFFICIAL

Ward

Street

Summary of Request

Officer recommendation, including any Ward Councillor
Comments

17. Katesgrove

Newark Street

Request to remove the shared use facility on this road and
change it to permit only at all times, in order to create more
parking spaces for residents.

Officer Comment:

Officers have asked for confirmation of whether this request
represents the views of residents along the street, as the
change would be impactive to visitor parking and may be
undesirable as a result. It has been suggested that a number of
residents raised the issue and suggested alteration.

Officers have been informed that a few residents are in support
of this proposal and an informal survey was offered to verify this,
however, we are not yet aware of the results. Officers remain
concerned that there may not currently be sufficient support
from residents for a change to the shared use bays. Making them
permit only will remove all the free visitor parking in the road
and require residents to use their limited visitor permits. We
therefore recommend that this is removed from the programme,
until there is evidence of more support for this change from local
residents.

18. Katesgrove | Northumberland | Request for additional restrictions near Reading Girl’s School | We would recommend that residents contact our highways team

and Church | Avenue due to issues caused by parked cars during the pick up/drop | and apply for access protection markings, should they encounter
(a repeat off times. Driveways are regularly blocked, and the road | issues with other vehicles blocking them in. This will highlight
of line 9) becomes very narrow which causes traffic to build up. There | the presence of a driveway to other motorists. Restrictions such

Y are also reports of vehicles parking on junctions and near the | as double yellow lines will still allow vehicles to load/unload but

Q i . . . . L

Q mini roundabouts which makes it more dangerous for | will reduce spaces for residents and their visitors. We therefore

f'D‘ pedestrians in the area. recommend that this be removed from the programme.

g 19. Katesgrove | Northumberland | Request to extend existing double yellow lines north of the | We recommend that the yellow lines on the east side be
and Church | Avenue roundabout with Cressingham Road due to issues caused by | extended as shown in drawing CHKA1_Northumberland Avenue.
(a repeat parked cars, which can make it difficult to approach the | This will help keep this section of road clear at busy times, which
of line 10) roundabout for vehicles heading south. will improve traffic flow for buses and other vehicles.

20. Katesgrove

Essex Street

Request for additional restrictions around the junction with
Whitley Street due to issues caused by cars parking around the
junction.

Officers have visited the site and noted that there are local
deliveries taking place at the entrance of Essex Street. We
therefore recommend that a loading ban is put in place to
protect the entrance as shown in drawing KA2_Essex Street,
whilst still allowing some space for deliveries further back into
the road. Banning all stopping here will likely cause
displacement of vehicles into the cycle lanes.

Classification: OFFICIAL




Classification: OFFICIAL

Ward

Street

Summary of Request

Officer recommendation, including any Ward Councillor
Comments

21. Katesgrove

v¢T abed

Whitley Street

Request for additional restrictions to help prevent vehicles
parking in the cycle lane.

Officers have engaged with the enforcement team to discuss
what solutions are available to prevent vehicles parking in the
cycle lane. Vehicles are already being issued with PCNs for
double parking, however, due to the requirement for an
observation time many vehicles will leave the area before a PCN
is issued.

In response to the Councillor comments below, changing the
parking bays would impact on visitors to the shops and the
installation of yellow lines would also not improve enforcement
in the area as they allow loading/unloading to take place. A
loading ban would require posts and signs that would interfere
with the existing parking bay restrictions, and all of these would
still require enforcement in person, not by CCTV.

We therefore do not believe that additional restrictions
applicable to this programme will prevent double parking at this
location and recommend that this is removed from the
programme at this time.

Councillor Comments:

Councillor Doug Cresswell stated that the current situation is
dangerous for cyclists and other solutions need to be explored
such as loading only bays or CCTV enforcement.

Councillor Rob White would like this scheme to remain in the
programme, as the current restrictions do not stop people from
parking here. He has suggested double yellow lines as a visual
deterrent or a loading ban to make enforcement easier.

Classification: OFFICIAL




Classification: OFFICIAL

GeT abed

Class

pmm—— - i L ] [ J
KEY | ,f T L N
EXISTING EESTRICTIONS : | T T | 1 . . ’! r | v E
No Waiting At Any Time ‘ ‘ ‘ Vo % ; —‘
| : : L !
e ToTmTTTeT oo Ty !
PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS T Y AT N R |
e |
rl l : _\.__ 5 s \ -E |
7 Nee———+o— PROFOSED
I— I .:_5::.
.. NO WAITING
| — AT—ANYTME ——
> l T T |‘ —
= : |
M .
Z \‘a___ _L | _l_ ]
s W El Sub Sta
— | \\\ P
L "\
. N,
[ . '\ \v \\,\
. N \ /\” N
- ‘\\
\ ‘\\ \ |
T \\ \/\
. v\ \-\\ \\ | |
\\. 3\ \\ \\ S/ ~ /‘_/.a III|
' Y ‘_.—-’/ I|I
\ \ N2 o
. L \V/’/’ | T
N A OTCB e ‘ '
>—C ! ¢ P [ 185 |
/ d . | LS,
Crown copyright-and dataEaEE-_r_ig_h?:;ia;,;zlrdnance_s:qquey_1000196‘?'2- === (222l - /! & T ‘ I.'II
. . \ . Project cale Crawn JC
‘!’A Highways & Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION NTS Gemed o
.y ea Ing Civic Offices REVIEW — 20234 s o [provd
‘.k Borough Council Readine Draving Drawing .
CHK A
Working better with you NORTHUMEERLAND AVENUE NORTHUMBERLAND AVE




92T abed

Class

Classification: OFFICIAL

| EXISTING RESTRICTIONS A ' — . 5@1
No Waiting At Any Time | [ | ' 2 '. ‘\ -
' O \
""" Resident Permit Only 1 o "// \,L b
i \ ' ) \
PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS - ] < \ \'
= As |obelled \ o | -
_ Ao - | _;_____._'-_-"
ey T
\ 2 -
:1l- \ II'. T I'II o __I'n. - e pam— 'I'_
"'ll'_ I|I . .__-—-"___-d ) e — A - ——
1 | . _ =TT A A | L
L o =TT ____ — =" - ' _ 7
== — 'aiﬂ; = _ ™~
— "_I'l_- Yy . “] e f e - —— "_-T-_ I'I \ ! i ."f \,I
L - R - [ ] '. )
— T s | | T | _
Y . PROPOSED NO WAITING AT ANY| L '.
v ' \ _ — | | |
. TIME & NO LOADING 08.15am-9.15am = | S
\ \ A — o L — |
— & 4pm-6. S5pm - | | i
| (N ", I'. | —— —_— |
'll'. Vo | | 1 _____————‘_J.'__________ \ ; ] I, II
\ I | | | i
\ , . | , X
. | | \ \ \ \ \ | \ _______-——",———‘____ B ___T I| ! "'I
me'l? copyright and"gatabaéle rightsl.‘zp_'l}_{]ﬁdnancé Survey 11]0le-‘ll96?2 '.! : I‘.;"‘ T| _————‘__________ R 1 | l I I'I
] : " me ' ' I ' Project = o IC
‘!'A R Highways & Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION NTS ioemed 5
.y ea Ing Civic Offices REVIEW — 2023A e 05 [P
“.k Borough Council Roading Drawing ] e e
Working better with you ESSEX STREET KA2—ESSEX STREET




Classification: OFFICIAL

Ward

Street

Summary of Request

Officer recommendation, including any Ward Councillor
Comments

22. Kentwood

Pottery Road

Request for double yellow lines near the back entrance to the
school, due to access issues caused by cars parking in the area.

Officers recommend the installation of additional waiting
restrictions as shown in drawing KE1_Pottery Road. This will
keep a section of the road clear, to improve access to the school
for deliveries.

23. Kentwood

Pottery
Road/Coalport
Way

Request for double yellow lines near the junction with Coalport
Way due to visibility issues caused by cars parking in this area.

We recommend installing additional yellow lines as shown in
drawing KE2_Pottery Road in order to prevent vehicles parking
on the junction and to improve visibility in the area.

24. Kentwood

Armour Hill

Request for double yellow lines near Larissa Close due to
issues caused by vehicles parking partially on the pavement.

Officers have visited the site and observed that vehicles are
partially parking on the pavement along this road, however,
installing restrictions to prevent this would only move the issue
further along the road and potentially worsen the parking issue.
We therefore recommend that this is removed from the
programme.

12T abed

Classification: OFFICIAL




Classification: OFFICIAL

EY

EXISTING RESTRICTIONS
s lobelled L

PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS
&s lakelled |' —
| | l

8am—-opm

E\\m\ | /
- _\‘ o R /L

Existing: No stopping

entrance markings Mon-Fri L

h I I \ \‘

cxisting: No Waiting At

Any Time, No Loading
| | 1 Mon-Fri 8am-9.15am &
|3pmf¢8me

ol 4 [

| I

8¢T abed

r T

ting:
Unrestricted

Fxis

K
|
|
|
|
i |
| Proposed: No Waiting :
|
|
|
|
|
|

|\ — sCHOOL —KEEP— CLEAR -\

“|_Time, No Loading Mon-Fri
| 8am-9.15am & 3pm-4.30pm

Existing: Unrestricted

Proposecd: No Waiting At Any

At Any Time = !
| | Lt —1 L - _'.- ™ | - ! 'I'. I',_
I \ - ' — ' '
Crown copyright and database rights 2013 br‘dnalnc,e Survey 100.')'196?2 o I'.
= Project scale Drawn T
EA Read I ng Highways & Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION D:'ET'S Checked |0
1 Civic Offices REVIEW 2023A APR 23 [speroved |p
Cle v.k Borough Council Reading Drawing Drawing lo.
" = RG1 2LU Pottery Road 1 KE1_Fottery Road
Working better with you




Classification: OFFICIAL
KEY / ; -
EXISTING RESTRICTIONS Py / ! o
As labelled 74 B P -
\
o

PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS

62T abed

As .c.b_e.Led

Cla

Civic Offices
Reading
RG1 2LU

Ko I
& Reading

Working better with you

0~
,".\! A -
ALY
Ly
- P o N
FOoOposed O ]
I". ) " 1 ] | |
L f ) 1T |
A\ Waiting At Any | |
'/ e --.F-' , — [ | |
| [ Time '-
| | ] |
f - |I [
:,- | -\ | Il | |
'1'I / . 1 | |
| f.--' ) | | || |
f | | |
[ > N e N I -1
" ] I | |
| =1 |
== I | | | |
'-I. | - | | ]
/ | | | | |
- |- | I | [l ~ |
| I_._._‘ ] - —I —— _ll_ ) | T _I_| _
! o | | I — |
i | | | |
| I | ,.__ | |
B | ) | |
| "'!- | I Ir = | [ ,I
-_'II I ! /._ ) | : JI ] _ o N { e = -
| . , ) | | | |
Crown Gopyright and database rights 2013 Ordnance Survey 100019672 I e R | ,'
Project scale pravm T
Highways & Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION D:ET'F’ Checked |10
REVIEW Z023A PR 23 [2eereed p
Drawing Drawing Ho.
KEZ_Pottery Road

Pottery Road 2

Coalport Way




Classification: OFFICIAL

Close/Brisbane
Road

programme, where issues were raised around school drop-
off/pick-up and a proposal was consulted to place double
yellow lines around the junction of these two roads. In March
2022, the Sub-Committee agreed to remove the proposal from
the programme, following the receipt of 21 objections during
the statutory consultation. A ward Councillor has asked for this
to be added back to this programme as the parking issues
remain.

Ward Street Summary of Request Officer recommendation, including any Ward Councillor
Comments

25. Norcot Elan Close Request for restrictions to help protect the grass verge in the | Officers have made a request for the verges in this area to be
centre of the turning area at the end of the road. Vehicles considered for future tree planting, in order to address the issue
are said to park here often and cause obstruction and access | of vehicles parking on the verge, whilst not restricting residents
issues for others including refuse vehicles. and their visitors. We do recommend that some yellow lines be

installed at the end of the road as shown in drawing NO1_Elan

A separate request for this road has been made to tackle issues | Close in order to ensure that vehicles can turn around.
caused during school pick up/drop off times as parked vehicles
are preventing pedestrians from using the pavement.

26. Norcot Helmsdale This was originally investigated as part of the 2021B | Officers recommend that double yellow lines are installed as

shown in drawing NO2_Helmsdale Close in order to protect the
junction and improve visibility.

27. Norcot and

0€T pbed

Honey End Lane

Request for restrictions on Honey End Lane near Cockney Hill

Officers have made a request for the verges in this area to be

(Highway) carriageway, due to concerns that footway and
carriageway parking are creating hazards.

Southcote due to issues caused by parked cars during school pick up/drop | considered for future tree planting, to address the issue of
(repeated off times. vehicles parking on the verge, whilst not restricting residents
at line 32) and their visitors. We therefore recommend that this request is
removed from the programme.
Comments from Councillors:
Councillor John Ennis has stated that Southcote ward Councillors
would like this to be removed from the programme.
28. Norcot Shilling Close Request received to implement double yellow lines along the | A request was made to install yellow lines on highway land and

officers have created a proposal for this in drawing NO3_Shilling
Close. It must be noted, however, that this will prevent
residents and their visitors from parking on the road at all times
and restrict them to the privately owned parking places, which
we cannot enforce.

Classification: OFFICIAL




Classification: OFFICIAL

KEY

PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS  / -l T -
As labelled : N . T T e

i ~y

| ( )

| ? 4

| Y o
/ ¥ I |
- |

T ,
.
A S

Existilng: Unrestricted .

Proposed: No Waiting /¢

TET abed
(/‘

A - !
. " .
. A - "
- S
P . N ST -
-, L - v
- s "
S . /
N - - ~ | / -
¥ \ ” - - A"
- - —
. - - ! |\\
- A /
p" S
— " S o !
™) - - T s
Wy - ]
~ — . -~
T / T
! I.' .,
f '“‘H.. -
.J.
Y
- Y, -
! - \
g ;‘)--' -
- -~ -
- -
—— -~ ! o - f ! — I F "
= ! / o f e —_ " f I —f .

e I f ) o f [ 1 i i I
7 —— | ! . | S f | | i )

Crawn chpyright and database rights 2013 Ordhance furvey 100019672 |

Cl

AL

X Readi
&b Reading

Highways & Traffic Services
Civic Offices

Reading

RG1 2LU

Project -

WALTING RESTRICTION
REVIEW 2023A

scale

N.T.S

Cramimn

T

Ciate
APR 23

Checked

ic

Approved

P

Drawing

Elan dose

Drawing Ho.

NO1_Elan Cose




Classification: OFFICIAL

\

4-% Reading

Borough Council

Highways & Traffic Services

ject
Woltlhg Restrictlon M

D T

T.5

PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS Lo/
As lokelled
" "EXISTING: Unrestricted
7~ _ ~/PROPOSED: No waiting
“at any time
o Ty
© /
«Q / /
D .__." Il.-"
w I .-"l i/ .-"'l
N J .-';. hy -
f _ \I'-.. '
""--\.L._. . _.' { -'.)-"- ~ ,- .;._...-' II.:_.
- Proj - = -

Checked I

N . Rewvl 20234 Date
Civic Offices e

Apk 23

Appraved |0

Reading Drawing

Classif

Working better with you

RGT 2LU

Helpsdale Close

Drawing Ho.

NO2_Helmsdele Close




Classification: OFFICIAL

KEY

7 Privote land

EXISTING RESTRICTIONS

Mo Waitlhg &t any Time
PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS S o - o ' \ot 5o\
Mo Woitlhg AT Any Time [ L _ A ' \ ok

ceT abed

' e
A % L, ~
) . L1

Crown cupyri.ght 'land..'database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey 100019672

“ﬁ 1 Fraject Saale T
Read I n Highways & Traffic Services WALTING R " DE_S e
v 'y Civic Offices REVIEW 20234 APR23  [peed p
ak Borough Council Reading

rawing Drawing Ho.
= RG1 2LU Shilling Close N3 _Shilling Close
Class Working better with you




Classification: OFFICIAL

vehicles blocking access.

Ward Street Summary of Request Officer recommendation, including any Ward Councillor
Comments
29. Redlands Upper Redlands | Request for double yellow lines near the entrance to Wantage | Officers recommend that the bay is shortened slightly to prevent
Road Hall due to issues caused by parked vehicles. the access point from being obstructed as shown in drawing
RE1_Redlands Road.
30. Redlands Newcastle Road | Request for double yellow lines due to issues caused by parked | Officers recommend that residents apply for access protection

markings in order to highlight the presence of a driveway. We
therefore recommend that this is removed from the programme
at this time.

v abed

Classification: OFFICIAL




Classification: OFFICIAL

= - e -
v Y Yoo Voo
1 Y, Y k1 I
i \ oy oo
v \ - L
A oo
N Ny
. \ LY
\ L]
Y (R
LY N
\ L
% i
\ !
\ !
Y Y
) )
h Y
%, Y,
' \ v
Y W
A ) \
\\ y A 4
", v N A\
N, P ! Y
Y . )

GeT abed

J bl o
1Y v l\_.! '\ -
Y F St N -
N ~ o
oo f o= # - -
l.i_,)' S -
\ ' .
vy i LA
\ Y . e
LAY p— ' |I !
W \._ ! |

\FI"B\::%I;I copyright and.database rights2013 Ordnance Survey LQUQ]?&?E
wht W X |

" \_ DISPLAY.BAY TO NO
WAITING AT ANY TIME

i
L
[

- -, -~ -

- N " T -

- - L8 = aal -
."' T’ \\_ - 0 -
Voo \ - '
Vo =
Y 1Y - . -
o % - I - - -
e \ i

1 T - o
\ - N
= A Y, ' T - -
- % Y i - - o
- N - =
- \\_ A - _,_r-’/
- N A -
e .‘__,._.-' '\\ \._,a' . ‘/,/ -
- \ )
o )] -~ -
- ! - L
T -7 _.__..g;:"
J,-"'JJ - - - : L - Y
= % - T p
<~ e \
J ~ - h
[ - P,
\'.,f'”-.’J ,fo,, \\
- . > ,-"fl A
e - . \
- e “
- Y A
s Y A

. CONVERTSM OFPAY &\~ ' ( \

\

.

g -.\V\_./,_.»-‘i‘_:
5t .
T

<\

XN

. \

A i \\-\ A -"._.‘L“___.,-"'J":\ = IL pmmm T
KEY ot v LA i S
EXISTING RESTRICTIONS \ e ) '@E
No Waiting At Any Time ~.. . X \ i . .
r1 Resident Permit Only AR o : Vs
_ I .. . \\\ \.\ ... I'-l /
1 Pay & Display Bay \ \ Y \ . . //
Y "\\.l .,.-—""'.\ \ .f' - . ./;/
PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS \ | | -
~| w—As |abelled ! ) '

SN I
& Reading

Class Working better with you

Highways & Traffic Services

Civic Offices
Roading
RG1 2LU

Project

WAITING RESTRICTION
REWIEW 2023A

Drawn I
NTS o

teded o

Approved

Cat=
AFPR 23

Drawing

UPPER REDLANDS ROAD

Drawing Hao.

RET-UFFER REDLAMNDS ROAD




Classification: OFFICIAL

Ward

Street

Summary of Request

Officer recommendation, including any Ward Councillor
Comments

31. Southcote

Honey End Lane

Request for an extension of the existing double yellow lines at
the junction with Bath Road, to prevent vehicles parking on
the pavement and causing obstruction.

Officers have visited the site and have not observed vehicles
causing obstruction in this area. Residents can apply for access
protection markings to keep their exits clear. The installation of
additional double yellow lines here would likely cause additional
issues due to the displacement of vehicles parking further up the
road. The junction with Bath Road is also protected so we do not
feel that additional restrictions would be beneficial here at this
time. We therefore recommend that this is removed from the
programme.

32. Norcot and
Southcote
(a repeat
of line 27)

DET abed

Honey End Lane

Request for restrictions on Honey End Lane near Cockney Hill
due to issues caused by parked cars during school pick up/drop
off times.

Officers have made a request for the verges in this area to be
considered for future tree planting, to address the issue of
vehicles parking on the verge, whilst not restricting residents
and their visitors. We therefore recommend that this request is
removed from the programme.

Comments from Councillors:

Councillor John Ennis has stated that Southcote ward Councillors
would like this to be removed from the programme.

Classification: OFFICIAL




Classification: OFFICIAL

Ward

Street

Summary of Request

Officer recommendation, including any Ward Councillor
Comments

33. Tilehurst

Beverley Road

Request for double yellow lines due to issues caused by parked
vehicles blocking access.

Officers recommend that residents apply for access protection
markings in order to highlight the presence of an off-street
parking place. There is a high demand for parking for residents
in this area and the installation of yellow lines would reduce the
number of spaces available for them, and likely cause
displacement parking issues elsewhere. We therefore
recommend that this is removed from the programme.

/€T abed

Classification: OFFICIAL




Classification: OFFICIAL

Ward Street Summary of Request Officer recommendation, including any Ward Councillor
Comments

34. Whitley Ashby Court Request to extend existing double yellow lines due to access | Officers recommend installing double yellow lines as shown in
issues caused by parked vehicles. drawing WH1_Ashby Court to improve visibility issues caused by

cars parking close to the junction.

35. Whitley Foxhays Road Reported via ward Councillor of problematic footway parking | Double yellow lines will allow enforcement of vehicles parking
on the western side footway that runs alongside the east side | on the pavement, and this is proposed in drawing WH2_Foxhays
of 'Foxhays Ground' green area (situated to the north of | Road. It must be noted, however, that the vehicles parking here
Hawkchurch Road). likely belong to residents and restricting parking in one area

could result in displacement and issues elsewhere in the area.

36. Whitley St Agnes Way Request for double yellow lines to prevent vehicles from | Officers recommend that yellow lines are extended as shown in
parking partially on the pavement, which forces some | drawing WH3_St Agnes Way to prevent vehicles from obstructing
pedestrians into the road. the junction and the pavement.

8¢T abed

Classification: OFFICIAL




Classification: OFFICIAL

KEY
EXISTING RESTRICTIONS
——No Waiting At Any Time

PROFPOSED RESTRICTIONS
— As |abelled

o ) -----"'“--\..__H_ £
IRy ~PROPOSED -
| /NO WAITING
AT ANY TIME_
L5 '
S~/
QD
«Q
D
H
w
O
—T
S RPN / ~./ -
Crc:\.i'n copyright arJd ﬂa?hé&Qghu 201'3'Q(g_|l'|anc? Survey400019672
® Project scale Drawn |~
m Highways & Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION NTS  Ieeder 5
&% Reading :::: e

Borou h Council Reading Drawing Drawing Ho.

Class - 9 - RG12LU ASHEY COURT WH1—ASHBY COURT
: Working better with you




Classification: OFFICIAL

= =

KEY

PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS
— As |abelled

o1 abed

PROPOSED
NO WAITING
AT ANY TIME

FOXHAYS ROAD

!
/ 1 !
| 5 [ !
e ll|
] 7 !
| = f
L~ {
—— {
Te— |
—— -||
R —
~ | |
u_f___———
(3]
L
— ]

KA [
€5 Reading

Class:

Reading
RG1 2LU

Drawing

FOXHAYS ROAD

WH2—-FOXHAYS ROAD

--T-_\_ -\---:-.__ ) S L .|
Y| T . ) HAWKCHURCH ROAD .
1 | TTe—— TR —— i
n'lu | S | | T :: |
~L Ty — I T tils
[ S| T i e b P
i oy ry e P Y i
i ——_ | ' i
[T ) il
;. - _1;“— ~ | IIII I|' III I| | [ H :. |
! -':.f:l ,n'-"l ™ |II -hJ:'h_""--.l'l_ I'I ,I' |I |I | T | II |
S [/ | Tl ' | ' i t
Crmj{qpﬁght and III:Iata.txalﬁ rights/2013 Olll'dnancé Suwe{ﬂﬁﬁf#ﬁ‘ T - — T | b ] i |r
Project JC
Highways & Traffic Services WAITING RESTRICTION NTS  deded 5
Civic Offices REVIEW — 2023A Ay 23 [
Drawing Ho.




Classification: OFFICIAL

T¥T abed

Clas:

LT ) |
(Y

KEY
EXISTING RESTRICTIONS
——MNo Waiting At Any Time

PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS
— A5 [gbelled

PROPOSED
| NO WAITING -
AT ANY TIME__

Crown copyright and dgtall:i'a'se':i'igt'lts__ZU‘l 3 Ordnance Sul-r;t-ey?"‘lﬂﬂﬂ.ll"?é?z —

) El Sub St

4-2.'@ Readin

v Borough Council

Working better with you

Highways & Traffic Services
Civic Offices

Reading

RG1 2LU

Project
WAITING RESTRICTION
REWVIEW 2023A

e prawn e

NTS  [Crecked

JP

Date
MAY 23 [wpproved

Drawing
ST AGMES WAY

Drawing Ho.

WH3_ST AGNES WAY




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6

Traffic Management Sub- XA -
£% Reading

Committee .
v Borough Council

14 June 2023 Working better with you

Title Reading Green Park Station — TRO Consultation Results

Purpose of the report

To make a decision

Report status

Public report

Report author

James Clements, Transport Programme Manager

Lead councillor

Clir John Ennis, Lead Councillor for Climate Strategy and Transport

Ward

Whitley

Corporate priority

Thriving Communities

Recommendations

The Committee is asked to approve:

1. That the Assistant Director of Legal and Democratic Services be
authorised to approve the proposed traffic restrictions on
Reading Green Park Station in accordance with the Local
Authorities Traffic Orders Procedure)(England and Wales)
Regulations 1996.

2. That the Assistant Director of Legal and Democratic Services be
authorised to make the Traffic Regulation Order and no public
inquiry be held into the proposal.

1. Executive summary

1.1.  This purpose of this report is to inform the Sub-Committee of objections and other
feedback received during the statutory consultation, relating to the proposed measures at
Reading Green Park Station. Members are asked to consider these objections and
conclude the outcome of the proposal.

2. Policy context

2.1.  The Council’'s new Corporate Plan has established three themes for the years 2022/25.

These themes are:

e Healthy Environment
e Thriving Communities
¢ Inclusive Economy

2.2. These themes are underpinned by “Our Foundations” explaining the ways we work at

the Council:

e People first

¢ Digital transformation
¢ Building self-reliance

e Getting the best value
[ ]

Collaborating with others

Page 143




2.3.

2.4.

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

3.4.

3.5.

Full details of the Council’'s Corporate Plan and the projects which will deliver these
priorities are published on the Council’'s website. These priorities and the Corporate
Plan demonstrate how the Council meets its legal obligation to be efficient, effective and
economical.

The Local Transport Plan supports the delivery of new transport infrastructure to
manage levels of congestion, improve air quality and reduce carbon emissions, whilst
enabling the economic recovery and planned levels of growth in the borough and wider
urban area. The Council’s approved Capital Programme provides capital funding of
approximately £50m for the projects listed in this report. Funding is provided from grants
received from the Local Enterprise Partnership (LEP) and Central Government,
developer contributions (through Section 106 agreements), investment from Network
Rail and GWR, and Council borrowing.

The proposal

Reading Green Park Station is a new railway station on the Reading to Basingstoke
line. The station and multi-modal interchange will significantly improve accessibility and
connectivity to this area of south Reading which has large-scale development proposed
including the expansion of Green Park business park, Green Park Village residential
development and the Royal ElIm Park mixed use development.

The Station opened on 27 May 2023 and therefore the proposed TRO measures should
now be implemented to ensure the safe management of traffic and parking within the
wider station site. The full details of the measures are reference in the associated report
presented to the Traffic Management Sub-Committee in March 2023, but are also listed
below:

¢ Implementation of No Waiting No Loading At Any Time

¢ Implementation of Prohibition Of Vehicles Except Bus, Cycle And Authorised
Vehicles Only
Implementation of A Bus Stand - No Stopping Except Buses At Any Time

e Implementation of No Waiting At Any Time Except Taxis

¢ Implementation of Short and Long Stay Car Parks

¢ Implementation of No Stopping Except Disabled (Blue) Badge Holders At Any
Time. Maximum stay 24 Hours. No Return Within 2hrs.

¢ Implementation of No Stopping Except Rail Industry Permit Holders At Any
Time. Maximum stay 12 Hours. No Return Within 4hrs.

A Statutory consultation has been carried out in accordance with the Local Authorities
Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, advertised on street,
in the local printed newspapers and on the Council’'s website (the ‘Consultation Hub’).
The Consultation commenced on 6th April 2023 and ended on 30th April 2023.

A total of 3 consultation responses were received. The responses supported the
majority of the measures being proposed, however 2 of the responses objected to the
measures being proposed for the Short Stay Car Park. The following comments were
noted:

e The short stay limit should be increased from 20min to 35mins
e The Parking charges of the short stay car park are too high.

We have registered an objection also to the proposal Reading Green Park Station Long

Stay Car Park and to the proposal Disabled Badge Holders At Any Time. Maximum stay
24 Hours. No Return Within 2hrs

Page 144


https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/documents/s21859/CorporatePlan-2022-25.pdf
https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/documents/s26357/Reading%20Green%20Park%20Station.pdf

3.6.

41.

4.2.

4.3.

4.4.

4.5.

5.1.

5.2.

6.1.

Officers recommend that the proposed Traffic Regulation Orders be made without
further amendment, noting that the proposals are consistent with the intended operation
of interchange and parking facilities.

Contribution to strategic aims

The delivery of Reading Green Park Station contributes to the Council’s Corporate Plan
themes as set out below:

Healthy environment

The implementation of rail facilities will help to alleviate queues on the busy A33 and
lead to an increase in uptake of this sustainable transport mode. This can lead to a
reduction in motor-vehicle journeys, particularly short local journeys, which can be some
of the most polluting, improving air quality by reducing emissions.

Thriving Communities

The new station will deliver major benefits to residents living in the south of Reading,
businesses at Green Park and supporters of Reading FC. The new station will be an
integral part of Reading’s sustainable transport infrastructure with more homes,
businesses and leisure developments planned in the south of the borough. It will also be
another option for football fans heading to the Select Car Leasing Stadium on match
days, again taking the pressure off our busy roads.

The new station will significantly improve accessibility to the south Reading area where
large-scale development is taking place, including the expansion of Green Park
Business Park and Green Park Village.

Inclusive economy

The proposal will bring new employment opportunities, and encourages regeneration
and investment, and reduces congestion. It can change lives by driving social mobility
and offering equality of access to centres of employment. It can also simply bring people
closer together. Supporting a sustainable expansion of the railway network into local
communities is vital to catalysing this socio-economic growth and potential.

Environmental and climate implications

Transport is the biggest greenhouse gas emitting sector in the UK accounting for around
27% of total carbon emissions. As set out in the Reading Climate Emergency Strategy
2020-25, this figure is lower in Reading with transport accounting for around 20% of
carbon emissions. However, significant investment in sustainable transport solutions is
vital in order to respond to the Climate Emergency declared by the Council in February
2019 and to help achieve our target of a carbon neutral Reading by 2030.

The Climate Impact Assessment tool has been used to assess the proposal as set out
within this report, resulting in an overall Net Medium Positive impact. This is due to the
programme being focused on encouraging the use of sustainable transport, walking and
cycling as attractive alternatives to the private car, with the aim of removing congestion
from the A33.

Community engagement

A Statutory consultation was conducted between on 6th April 2023 and ended on 30th
April 2023 in accordance with appropriate legislation, including Traffic Regulation
Orders as appropriate. Notices were advertised in the local newspaper and were
erected on lamp columns within the affected area. The feedback received during this
consultation, is set out in Appendix 1.

Page 145



6.2.

The Traffic Management Sub-Committee is a public meeting and the agendas, reports,
meeting minutes and recordings of the meetings are available to view from the Council’s
website.

7. Equality impact assessment

7.1.  Under the Equality Act 2010, Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010, a public authority
must have due regard to the need to:

. eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is
prohibited by or under this Act,

° advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it, and

° foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it.

7.2. ltis not considered that an Equality Impact Assessment is relevant as the proposal is
not deemed to be discriminatory to persons with protected characteristics and statutory
consultation provide an opportunity for the content of objections/support/concerns to be
considered prior to a decision being made on whether to implement the proposals.

8. Other relevant considerations

8.1. None.

9. Legal implications

9.1.  New, or changes to existing, Traffic Regulation Orders require advertisement and
consultation, under the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and in accordance with the
Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996.
The resultant Traffic Regulation Order will be sealed/revoked in accordance with the
same regulations.

9.2. A Statutory consultation was conducted in accordance with this legislation, and this
report seeks agreement for the Assistant Director of Legal and Democratic Services to
conclude this process, in the making of the Traffic Regulation Order

10. Financial implications

10.1. The only immediate financial implications resulting from the recommendations of this
report will be for the advertising of proposed Traffic Regulation Order, which is a
requirement as part of the statutory consultation process.

10.2. It is considered that the recommendations of the report provide value for money as the
benefits of the proposal can be realised with very modest costs.

10.3. There are no foreseen financial risks related to the recommendations of the report.

11. Timetable for implementation

11.1. Reading Green Park Station opened on Saturday 27 May 2023 and so should the TRO
measures contained within this report be approved, then they will be implemented with
immediate effect.

12. Background papers

12.1. None

Appendices

Appendix 1 - Feedback received to the statutory consultation
Page 146



READING GREEN PARK STATION - STATUTORY CONSULTATION RESULTS

Last Updated 03/05/2023
Summary of letters of support and objections received to the revoke of the Traffic Regulation Order

Please note that the feedback text contained in this document has been directly copied from the responses we have received to preserve the integrity of the feedback. Where there was any
sensitive or identifiable information provided, this text has been removed and has been clearly indicate

Do you support | Do you support | Do you support | Do you support Do you support Do you Do you support Do you support Please, provide your comments to the
or object to the | or object to the | or object to the | or object to the | or object to the support or or object to the | or object to the proposals. - Comments
proposal No proposal proposal Bus proposal No proposal No object to the proposal proposal Disabled
Waiting No Prohibition of Stand, No Waiting At Any | Stopping Except proposal Reading Green | Badge Holders At
Loading At Any | Vehicles Except Stopping Time Except Rail Industry Reading Park Station Any Time.
Time? Bus, Cycle, and | Except Buses At Taxis? Permit Hoders At Green Park Short Stay Car | Maximum stay 24
Authorised Any Time? Any Time. Station Long Park Maximum | Hours. No Return
Vehicles only? Maximum stay 12 Stay Car Stay 20 Within 2hrs?
Hours. No Return Park? minutes. No
Within 4hrs? return Within
an Hour?
Support Support Support Support Support Object Support Support There is not enough parking spaces for a
T station of this size and chargers are too
8 high. This will cause drivers to park on the
@ surrounding roads such as the poorly
'E maintained Kirtons Farm Road.
Suppord Support Support Support Support Support Object Support If the trains are every half hour (hourly on
Sundays and bank holidays), then the short
stay limit should be 35 minutes (1 hour 5
minutes on Sundays). My support for the
other proposals is dependent on a through
bus service linking the station with South
Reading (Whitley Wood etc.). If the
promised bus service does not run, then |
object to all the proposals.
Support Support Support Support Support Support Object Object I'm pleased to see there is a 20 mina parking pay

in the short stay car park,

although this also should be referred to as pick
up and drop off point.

Any enforcement needs to be staged as a new
development.

Any enforcement should be VERY clear from
signage at site especially around no




81T abed

entry, buses only, taxis only, rail vehicles only
etc. Reading station (North) entrance

is a good example of where this can be
confusing, misconstrued or 'too late'.

Needs to be clear and obvious.

Disabled badge users should not be afforded 2
hours. They should instead get 1 hour. This is
more than sufficient compared with 20 mins

for non-disabled badge holders.

You don't elaborate on enforcement and state
whether this is camera monitored and/or CEO
monitored. This needs clarifying. If using remote
cameraa you ought to be clear and signage on
site extremely clear.You appear to have missed a
question on the short stay car park. There should
be an identical question to the long stay namely
"Do you support or object to the proposal
Reading Green Park Station Short Stay

Car Park?"Instead you've skipped to talk about a
specific of the short stay car park

the 20 mins bays. As a result | have had to
'object' to point this out. | am broadly supportive
on the short stay with 20 mins stay facility. You
state there are 20 mins bays, but you don't gp
further to state 1. their purpose or 2.

whether they are going to be free (I assume they
will be). This should have been

made clear. An extra sentence or two would be
helpful to clarify. On the basis that this isn't
clear, | have to object until clarification is
provided. Separately whilst. | am on the whole
supportive, | object completely to the fees you
are proposing to charge in the short stay car
park. These are ridiculous and day light robbery.
Do you wish for anyone to park? The cost for
24hrs being £150 needs revising




Agenda Item 7

Traffic Management ‘v.!k:ﬁy Reading

Sub-Committee Borough Council
14 June 2023 Working better with you
Title A33 Rose Kiln Lane Speed Limit - Approval to Consult
Purpose of the report [To make a decision
Report status Public report
Report author James Clements, Transport Programme Manager

. Clir John Ennis, Lead Councillor for Climate Strategy and
Lead councillor

Transport

Ward Coley and Katesgrove
Corporate priority Thriving Communities

The Committee is asked:

1. That the Sub-Committee approves the Statutory
Consultation to take place.

2. That subject to no objections being received, the Assistant
Director of Legal and Democratic Services be authorised
to make the Traffic Regulation Order(s).

Recommendations

3. That any objection(s) received following the statutory
advertisement be reported to a future meeting of the Sub-
Committee.

1. Executive summary

1.1 The purpose of this report is to seek approval from the Sub-Committee to undertake a
statutory consultation for the implementation of traffic restrictions in the form of a speed
reduction between the Berkeley Avenue overbridge and 29 Rose Kiln Lane in both
directions to 30mph.

2. Policy Context

2.1 The Council’'s new Corporate Plan has established three themes for the years
2022/25. These themes are:
e Healthy Environment
e Thriving Communities
e Inclusive Economy

Page 149



2.2

23

24

2.5

26

3.1

3.2

3.3

These themes are underpinned by “Our Foundations” explaining the ways we work at
the Council:

People first

Digital transformation

Building self-reliance

Getting the best value

Collaborating with others

Full details of the Council’s Corporate Plan and the projects which will deliver these
priorities are published on the Council’'s website. These priorities and the Corporate
Plan demonstrate how the Council meets its legal obligation to be efficient, effective
and economical.

The Council’s Corporate Plan supports the delivery of new transport infrastructure in
order to manage levels of congestion, improve air quality and reduce carbon
emissions, whilst enabling the economic recovery and planned levels of growth in the
borough and wider urban area.

The Council’s current Local Transport Plan (LTP) sets out the transport strategy for
Reading up to 2026. Development of a Reading’s new LTP is on-going with the core
principles of the strategy linked to wider objectives including the Reading 2050 Vision,
the Climate Emergency and improved air quality, and to be aligned with other Council
strategies including the new Local Plan and Health & Wellbeing Strategy.

The National Bus Strategy ‘Bus Back Better’ was published in March 2021 as part of a
£3billion funding package aimed at building back Britain’s bus services. It sets out how
the Government intends to deliver on its commitment to achieve ambitious and far-
reading reform of the bus services sector. As part of this funding, the Council were
awarded £26m to improve the Bus Services and infrastructure, and to support growth
of the public transport network. The measures proposed are required in order to deliver
the Councils ambitions relating to the Bus Service Improvement Plan (BSIP).

Proposal

The speed limit reduction is necessary to enable the introduction of inbound and
outbound bus-stops, the former being in carriageway (rather than bus-lane), providing
much needed transport links for employees and customers to the various commercial
premises in the area. It should also be noted that in order to protect the existing
capacity, the lane widths will be reduced in places and so a speed limit reduction is
required to maintain safe vehicle movements, including those left turns (southbound)
to commercial premises, which were identified as an existing issue during the Road
Safety Audit.

This new section of Bus Rapid Transit supports and connects to the existing dedicated
public transport priority measures on A33 corridor, linking Reading town centre to
Green Park, Mereoak park and ride and in the longer term proposed Grazeley Garden
Settlement and Four Valleys developments. The scheme is currently provided for
buses but in the future could be used by guided buses, trams or driverless public
transport vehicles.

This phase of the scheme is being delivered using BSIP funding.

Page 150


https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/documents/s21859/CorporatePlan-2022-25.pdf

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

This phase will provide key sections of the overall scheme by joining up previous
sections of the BRT to provide continuous bus priority (particularly southbound) and
will tackle a key pinch point of the overall scheme by constructing over the River
Kennet. These phases are therefore a vital element within Reading as part of this
overall approach and will complement further aspirations for enhancements to the BRT
route within Reading and future aspirations for enhancements at the Mereoak Park
and Ride facility.

Delivering this phase of the South Reading BRT will help to deliver against the
aspirations of the Reading Borough Local Plan and Draft Local Transport Strategy. It
is key to increasing the capacity of the network to deliver the journeys that will support
the economy and levels of proposed growth while contributing to the wider region
public transport ambitions.

A Temporary Traffic Regulation Order reducing the speed limit has been drafted and
is due to be implemented prior to commencement of construction in Autumn 2023.

In order to progress this scheme, officers seek authority to undertake a statutory
consultation for the implementation of speed reduction between the Berkeley Avenue.

Contribution to strategic aims

The Bus Service Improvement Plan scheme contributes to the Council’s Corporate
Plan themes as set out below:

Healthy environment

The reduction in speed limit could reduce the rate of acceleration as drivers exit the
junction and should allow drivers to slow down more gradually as they approach the
junction, both of these factors could potentially help to reduce emissions in the area.

Thriving Communities

South Reading BRT provides a series of bus priority measures on the A33, resulting
in reduced journey times and improved reliability for public transport on the main
corridor into Reading.

There has been significant growth of some 7,500 jobs and 1,500 homes along the
corridor, with a further three strategic development locations planned or under
construction south of the M4 junction 11, South Wokingham) and North Wokingham.
Around 50% of the traffic on this corridor is forecast to be associated with planned
development by 2026.

Inclusive economy

The proposal will bring new employment opportunities, and encourages regeneration
and investment, and reduces congestion. It can change lives by driving social mobility
and offering equality of access to centres of employment. It can also simply bring
people closer together. Supporting a sustainable expansion of the transport network
into local communities is vital to catalysing this socio-economic growth and potential.

Page 151



5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

6.2

7.1

7.2

Environmental and climate implications

Transport is the biggest greenhouse gas emitting sector in the UK accounting for
around 27% of total carbon emissions. As set out in the Reading Climate Emergency
Strategy 2020-25, this figure is lower in Reading with transport accounting for around
20% of carbon emissions. However, significant investment in sustainable transport
solutions is vital in order to respond to the Climate Emergency declared by the Council
in February 2019 and to help achieve our target of a carbon neutral Reading by 2030.

A Climate Impact Assessment has been conducted for the recommendations of this
report, resulting in an overall Net Medium Positive. It is expected that the introduction
of this Phase of BRT will see a shift from private vehicle usage resulting in less
emissions and air pollution. There will be an improvement to air quality by providing a
more efficient and attractive way to travel.

Proposals set out in this paper seek to support a step-change in transport infrastructure
and services and cover perceived local safety, accessibility, and traffic flow issues that,
once resolved, should improve traffic flow (lower emissions, improved flow for public
transport) and remove some barriers toward increased use of sustainable and healthy
transport options.

Community engagement

Any Statutory consultation will be carried out in accordance with the Local Authorities
Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, advertised on
street, in the local printed newspapers and on the Council’s website (the ‘Consultation
Hub’). Notices of intention will be advertised in the local printed newspaper and will be
erected on lamp columns within the affected area. The Police are a statutory consultee
and will be directly notified. The consultation will be hosted on the Council’'s website
(the ‘Consultation Hub’), where details and plans will be available.

Traffic Management Sub-Committee are public meetings. The agendas, reports,
meeting minutes and recordings of the meetings are available to view from the
Council’s website.

Equality impact assessment

Under the Equality Act 2010, Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010, a public authority
must have due regard to the need to:

¢ eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is
prohibited by or under this Act,

e advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it, and

o foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it.

It is not considered that an Equality Impact Assessment is relevant as the proposal is
not deemed to be discriminatory to persons with protected characteristics and statutory
consultation provide an opportunity for the content of objections/support/concerns to
be considered prior to a decision being made on whether to implement the proposals.

Page 152



Other relevant considerations

8.1 None

9. Legal implications

9.1 New, or changes to existing, Traffic Regulation Orders require advertisement and
consultation, under the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and in accordance with the
Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996.
The resultant Traffic Regulation Order will be sealed/revoked in accordance with the
same regulations.

10. Financial Implications

10.1  The only immediate financial implications resulting from the recommendations of this
report will be for the advertising of proposed Traffic Regulation Order, which is a
requirement as part of the statutory consultation process.

10.2 ltis considered that the recommendations of the report provide value for money as the
benefits of the proposal can be realised with very modest costs.

10.3 There are no foreseen financial risks related to the recommendations of the report.

11. Timetable for Implementation

11.1  The consultation will be launched later this month ahead of construction works, which
are due to commence in in Summer/Autumn 2023.

12. Background Papers

12.1  None

Appendices

Appendix 1 — Proposed A33 Speed Reduction - Location Drawing

Page 153



This page is intentionally left blank



REDUCING SPEED LIMIT
FROM 40MPH TO 30MPH

® Project Scale Drawn  E
EA Read I n Transport & Streetcare Bus Service Improvements Plan D:{;T's I Checked JC
V Civic Offices JUN 23 | Approved Jg
Ak Borough Council Reading Drawing Drawing No.
RG1 2LU South Reading A33 Bus Rapid Transit South Reading A33 Bus Rapid
Working better with you P age 155 schemes Transit schemes



AutoCAD SHX Text
21 to 37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
BRITTEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
45.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
266

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
254

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
48.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
47.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
ELGAR ROAD SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
272 to 274

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
Industrial Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
Towing Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
ROSE KILN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
River Kennet

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
Boro Const & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
HILL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
FRANCIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
SAILCLOTH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
ALPINE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
41.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
41.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
ELGAR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
Bunyan Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
110 to 118

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
92 to 97

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
ROSE KILN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
119 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
ADMIRALS

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
LAUD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
98 to 109

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
125 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
Towing Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
21 to 26

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
13 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
5 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
BOSTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
Belford Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
BERKELEY AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
45.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
10 to 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
ST PAUL'S COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
Rodney

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
39.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
42.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
PENNYROYAL COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
1 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
7 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
BERKELEY AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
131 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
41.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
137 to 148

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
Cranford

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
44.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
32 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
Woodville

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
1 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
WATERLOO

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
38 to 49

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
50 to 65

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
COLLIS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
82 to 93

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
NIMROD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
62.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
PRESTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
MOUNT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
47.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
38 to 49

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
DALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
50 to 60

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
61 to 72

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
26 to 37

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
ELGAR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
26 to 37

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
66 to 81

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
Lynden Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
159

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
14 to 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
7 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
20 to 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
TIPPETT RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
94 to 105

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
14 to 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
53.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
BRITTEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
183

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
178

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
224

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
43.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
198

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
41.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
41.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
6b

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
41.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
222

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
220

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
ELGAR ROAD SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
238

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
250

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
PARK VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
to 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
208

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
EDGEHILL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
42.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
41.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
ELGAR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
Cycling Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
Sports

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
Tennis

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
Holy Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
Retail Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
Childrens

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
Reading Link

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
River

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
Towing Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
Kennet

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
52 to 55

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
ROSE KILN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
Ramp

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
PARK VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
20 to 36

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
Cadogan

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
Kilnbrook

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
Co Const Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
Boro Const & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
Sports Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
Meadows

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
Waterloo

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
Reading Trade Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
ST SAVIOUR'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
Rose Kiln Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
46.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
48.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
64 to 72

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
LAUD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
47.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
Wr T

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
73 to 76

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
56 to 59

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
46 to 51

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
60 to 63

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
to 91

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
Weir

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
31 to 39

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
40 to 45

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
ADMIRALS COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
46.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
Sluice

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
PCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
13 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
19 to 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
25 to 27

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
A 33

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
A 33

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
A 33

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
A 33

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
A 33

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
A 33

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
JUN 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
MF

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
JC

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
JC

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
N


This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

Lo emesenens s @ Reading

Borough Council
14 June 2023 Working better with you
Title Crescent Road School Street Scheme

Purpose of the report To make a decision

Report status Public report

Report author James Turner, Senior Transport Planner

Lead councillor Clir John Ennis — Lead Councillor for Climate Strategy and Transport
Ward Park

Corporate priority Healthy Environment

Recommendations

The Committee is asked to:

1. Note the progress of the School Street scheme for Crescent
Road as outlined in this report.

2. Authorises the Assistant Director of Legal and Democratic
Services to make the Experimental Traffic Regulation Order
permanent for Crescent Road subject to agreement from the
schools to continue co-ordinating the marshals.

3. Note observation from the RSA 3 regarding the crossing point
from the bus stop on the Wokingham Road and officers to
investigate possible solutions as part of BSIP measures.

1.1.

1.2.

2.1.

Executive summary

The purpose of this report is to seek approval from the Traffic Management Sub-
Committee to make the Experimental Traffic Regulation Order for the implementation of
the Crescent Road School Street Scheme permanent.

The scheme on Crescent Road commenced in February 2022 initially running during the
morning period only (8.15-9am), however, from 8th November 2022 the schools were
able to also run the scheme during the afternoon period (2.45-3.30pm).

Policy context

The Council’'s Corporate Plan supports the delivery of new transport infrastructure in order
to manage levels of congestion, improve air quality and reduce carbon emissions, whilst
accommodating the significant levels of planned economic growth. The Council’s
approved Capital Programme provides capital funding for key infrastructure projects.
Funding is provided from grants received from the Local Enterprise Partnership and
Central Government including the Department for Transport and Active Travel England,
developer contributions, investment from Network Rail and Great Western Railway
(GWR), and Council borrowing.

Page 157




2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

3.4.

3.5.

3.6.

The Council’s current Local Transport Plan (LTP) sets out the transport strategy for
Reading up to 2026. Development of a Reading’s new LTP is on-going with the core
principles of the strategy linked to wider objectives including the Reading 2050 Vision,
the Climate Emergency and improved air quality, and to be aligned with other Council
strategies including the new Local Plan and Health & Wellbeing Strategy.

Whilst the LTP sets the context and overarching vision for future transport provision in
Reading, sub-strategies provide more detailed implementation plans for specific topics.
These form the basis for preparing funding proposals to deliver key elements of each sub-
strategy, including the Bus Service Improvement Plan, Local Cycling & Walking
Infrastructure Plan (LCWIP) and the Public Rights of Way Improvement Plan.

The Crescent Road School Street scheme aligns with the principles of the Council’s Local
Transport Plan (LTP), Local Cycling, Walking and Infrastructure Plan (LCWIP), Climate
Emergency Strategy and Health and Wellbeing Strategy by addressing safety and parking
issues that can impact in pupils and parents during drops-off and picks-up as well as
promoting active and sustainable travel.

The proposal

The Council launched a School Street application process and guidance in spring 2020
and has subsequently engaged with several schools which have expressed an interest in
the potential implementation of a School Street outside their school including at Crescent
Road.

In 2021 the three schools in Crescent Road, Maiden Erlegh School (in Reading), UTC
Reading and Alfred Sutton Primary School, undertook an informal consultation with
affected properties and parents/carers on the proposal to implement an experimental
School Street on Crescent Road (between Wokingham Road and Bulmershe Road). The
proposed time of the road closure for the School Street would be 8.15 to 9.00 for morning
drop-off and 14.45 to 15.30 for afternoon pickup, Monday-Friday during term time only.

A joint School Street application from Maiden Erlegh School in Reading, UTC Reading
and Alfred Sutton Primary School was subsequently submitted.

Officers assessed the application including carrying out traffic surveys and parking
surveys on the proposed School Street and neighbouring streets, to determine the current
baseline usage of the streets. Both a Stage 1 and Stage 2 Road Safety Audit (RSA) were
undertaken by an independent road safety auditor on the proposed School Street, and no
safety concerns were identified within the report.

A joint School Street application from Maiden Erlegh School in Reading, UTC Reading
and Alfred Sutton Primary School covering Crescent Road was received. Delegated
authority was granted at the June 2021 SEPT Committee for the Assistant Director of
Legal and Democratic Services, in consultation with the Lead Councillor for Strategic
Environment, Planning and Transport, Ward Councillors, be authorised to make the
appropriate (experimental) Traffic Regulation Orders for the proposed School Streets on
Crescent Road in accordance with the Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure)
(England and Wales) Regulations 1996.

Delegated authority was also granted at the June 2021 SEPT Committee that, subject to
no objections being received during the experimental trial period of the School Street,
the Assistant Director of Legal and Democratic Services in agreement with the Lead
Councillor for Strategic Environment, Planning and Transport be authorised to make the
experimental Order permanent

Page 158



3.7.

3.8.

3.9.

3.10.

3.11.

3.12.

3.13.

4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

The Crescent Road School Street scheme was initially due to launch in November 2021
however was delayed in order to recruit more marshal volunteers. The scheme was
subsequently launched in February 2022 operating in the mornings only. The afternoon
school street closure was then introduced in November 2022 following the recruitment of
more marshal volunteers.

A Road Safety Audit Stage 3 was undertaken in May 2022. The RSA 3 only noted two
problems, both in relation to the junction of Bulmershe Road / Crescent Road.
Recommendations were made to cut back vegetation and to remove traffic cones placed
there to prevent parking/drop-off on the double yellow lines. These were partly accepted
by the Council. The RSA 3 also made an observation regarding the crossing point on the
Wokingham Road next to the bus stop which the Council will look to address as part of
our Bus Service Improvement Plan (BSIP) measures.

Transport Officers have made a number of site visits to review the operation of the School
Street scheme, including on the surrounding roads outside of the closure. Following initial
congestion on the implementation of both the morning and afternoon closures the scheme
operated well once parent and carers became used to the arrangements and changed
travel habits accordingly.

Traffic surveys, including automated traffic counters, were undertaken before and after
the implementation of the school street scheme. This highlighted that there was some
displacement of traffic movements to Bulmershe Road and the surrounding network
including Eastern Avenue, Hamilton Road and Culver Lane but these were minor and
considered to be manageable within the existing network. Officers will continue to monitor
the traffic levels in the surrounding area.

Throughout the school street scheme officers have requested visits by parking
enforcement officers and Thames Valley Policy officers to monitor vehicles and
encourage safe and legal practice and this has proved to be effective. It is recommended
that the Transport Officers continue to review the traffic in the surrounding area to the
scheme.

The results of the statutory consultation are detailed further on in the report and there was
a 66.7% support for making the scheme permanent.

It is therefore officer's recommendation that the school street scheme at Crescent Road
is made permanent subject to the agreement by the schools to continue providing and
co-ordinating marshals.

Contribution to strategic aims

The Council’'s new Corporate Plan has established three themes for the years 2022/25.
These themes are:

e Healthy Environment
e Thriving Communities
¢ Inclusive Economy

This School Street will directly support the Councils vision for a Healthy Environment, and
will have a positive impact for students, school staff, parents and residents, providing a
safer environment during school drop off / collection.

The initiative is part of the Council’s wider ambitions for encouraging more active travel,

such as cycling and walking, and as a result support better physical and mental health,
lower carbon generation and improved air quality.

Page 159



5.1.

5.2.

6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

6.5.

6.6.

Environmental and climate implications

Transport is the biggest greenhouse gas emitting sector in the UK accounting for around
27% of total carbon emissions. As set out in the Reading Climate Emergency Strategy
2020-25, this figure is lower in Reading with transport accounting for around 20% of
carbon emissions. However, significant investment in sustainable transport solutions is
vital in order to respond to the Climate Emergency declared by the Council in February
2019 and to help achieve our target of a carbon neutral Reading by 2030.

Proposals set out in this paper seek to support a step-change in transport infrastructure
and services and a shift towards walking and cycling as attractive alternatives to private
vehicles. This builds on the considerable success of increasing the number of walking,
cycling and public transport trips into Reading town centre to 80% as part of the delivery
of previous Local Transport Plans.

Community engagement

The schemes included within the current major transport scheme programme have and
will be communicated to the local community through public exhibitions, consultations
and Council meetings as set out within the report.

Prior to implementation of the Experimental Traffic Regulation Order an informal
consultation was undertaken by Maiden Erlegh School, UTC Reading and Alfred Sutton
Primary School. Over 150 consultation responses were received by the school community
and the local community. As part of the consultation letters were sent to properties on
Crescent Road, Bulmershe Road and Hamilton Road, and in addition signs advising of
the consultation were placed in Eastern Avenue, Culver Road, College Road, Wokingham
Road local centre, Pitcroft Avenue, Norris Road and Grange Avenue. Of these responses,
77% supported or were neutral to the proposal and 23% opposed the proposal.

Response Number of Respondents
Yes (support proposal) 84 (563.5%)
Maybe 37 (23.6%)
No (oppose proposal) 36 (22.9%)

A Statutory consultation was conducted between 28" February 2022 and 28 August 2022
in accordance with appropriate legislation, including Traffic Regulation Orders as
appropriate. Notices were advertised in the local printed newspaper and were erected on
lamp columns within the affected area.

There were 48 responses to the statutory consultation which asked respondents; “Do you
support or object to the proposal (to make the Crescent Road School Street
permanent)?”. The response in support of the proposal was 66.7% with 31.2% opposed
and 2% did not answer.

Many of the comments in support of making the scheme permanent are in relation to the
safety improvements for children and parents/carers as well as making the street quieter
and more pleasant. Comments also included that it stops pavement parking, driver
frustration and driving at inappropriate speeds. Comments also include that more children
will have benefitted from cleaner air. Children will walk or cycle and so will be physically
fitter from the exercise.

The negative comments include that the closure has just moved vehicles and traffic to

other streets in the area with an increase in pollution and congestion in Bulmershe Road,
Hamilton Road and on the Wokingham Road.

Page 160



7.1.

7.2.

8.1.

9.1.

9.2.

9.3.

10.

10.1.

10.2.

10.3.

Equality impact assessment

Under the Equality Act 2010, Section 149, a public authority must, in the exercise of its
functions, have due regard to the need to:

e eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is
prohibited by or under this Act;

e advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it;

o foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic
and persons who do not share it.

It is not considered that an Equality Impact Assessment is relevant as the proposal is not
deemed to be discriminatory to persons with protected characteristics and statutory
consultation provide an opportunity for the content of objections/support/concerns to be
considered prior to a decision being made on whether to implement the proposals.

Other relevant considerations
None
Legal implications

The Experimental Traffic Regulation Order is made under the Road Traffic Regulation Act
1984 and has been advertised in accordance with the procedure laid down by Local
Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure)(England and Wales) Regulations 1996. Any
comments or objections to the order can be made during the first 6 months of operation
during the consultation period, after which the Council can consider and decide to either
continue with the experiment for a further 12 months, remove the experiment or make the
scheme permanent.

If agreed to become permanent, the Traffic Regulation Order will be made under the Road
Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and advertised in accordance with the Local Authorities
Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996.

If once the permanent TRO is made the school is no longer able to marshal the school
street, Officers will decide in consultation with Legal Services and the School as to
whether the Order should be revoked, or whether this is a temporary situation. Officers
will also consider whether alternative methods of enforcement can be introduced.

Financial implications

Funding for the Crescent Road School Street has been allocated from the Department
for Transport’s Active Travel Fund, Capability Fund and Travel Demand Management
grant funding allocations for Reading.

The original purpose of this funding was to manage travel demand following the Covid
lockdowns and to encourage a mode shift towards more sustainable modes. The
introduction of School Streets was one element of this work which included a programme
of incentivisation and information initiatives with a particular focus on walking and cycling.

The Council will continue to provide the necessary PPE, signage, marshal training and

any ancillary equipment required and general Transport Officer support to maintain the
School Street. This is not expected to exceed £1k per annum.

Page 161



11. Timetable for implementation

11.1. The school street Scheme is already in operation under the current Experimental Order
and will continue in September 2023 under a permanent order.

12. Background papers

12.1. Active Travel Programme Report, Policy Committee - 18th May 2020

12.2. Active Travel Programme and School Streets Update Report, Strategic Environment,
Planning and Transport Committee — from July 2020 onwards

Appendices

1. Crescent Road Statutory Consultation — Full Results

Page 162



€97 abed

Do you support or object to the
proposal? Y/N

Please provide your comments, support or objections to the proposals, together with the grounds on which they are made, here -
Comments

Support

When the proposal to make Wilson road a school street, it included the whole of Wilson road and Tofrek terrace. As only part of Wilson is now
closed the parking and traffic is dreadful in Westbourne terrace and Tofrek terrace. Please can it be considered widening the area around the
school. A lot of children use the Tofrek entrance. Mornings are not so bad as traffic is more staggered. But between 3-3.30 it awful as children
go home at same time.

Support

There are entrances for three schools in this single block of Cresent Road. The road is used as part of a "rat run" Christchurch Road, down
Kendrick, Road, Allcroft Road, Addington Road and Cresent Road, drawing quite a lot of traffic through a residential area.

In the relevant block of Crescent Road pavement are narrow and slope to the road, putting pedestrians at risk. At school opening and closing
times the pavements are crowded. Motorists are tempted to park on the road when delivering or collecting children, who might better be
walking or cycling, and this makes the situation and crowding of the pavements even worse. The closing of the street to most traffic would
create a much more relaxed atmosphere in which the community could thrive and children make their entrances and exits of school which
much more ease and safety.

Support

Children would be safer going to school.

Support

If it could increase the number of students walking cycling and using public transport then | think it is a very good idea.

Support

| have been a street marshal for this scheme and | have witnessed the dramatic change in the street environment, it is quieter, free from the
smell of vehicle exhaust and often with the children stood in the road it resembles a pleasant plaza for people.

Support

| fully support the school street closure. As the parent of two young children attending Alfred Sutton Primary school, the closure makes the
journey to school infinitely safer. Not longer are my children exposed to speeding and reckless driving along that portion of Crescent Road. No
longer do the older children from Maiden Earlegh Reading School have to step into the road, endanger their own safety, to help get the
counterflow pedestrian traffic of younger children. No longer do our children have to breathe the heavily polluted air of idling cars sat in traffic
jam along Crescent road, the majority of cars are merely commuters trying to shave off a few minutes by taking a shortcut.

The bigger picture is the message this scheme sends out to the children, that people in the community are willing to give up their time so that
they can have better air to breath and a safe space to go to school in. If we cant even give up some of our time children's safety, then what can
we really do?

Support

The road is extremely dangerous and polluted when it is not closed. | have witnessed people being hit by cars and have seen many near-misses.
There are too many young people at certain times of day to add cars to. Many cars drive erratically as they get stuck in narrow Crescent Road,
then speed off when they get through. When the road is closed, it allows a peaceful walk, scoot or cycle at the last stretch to school.

Support

Having escorted my children to Alfred Sutton Primary school in past years | can confirm that Crescent Road is unsuited to accommodating so
many children on its

narrow and sloping pavements while allowing unrestricted vehicle flow while children are making their way to or from school. The new
scheme is a great improvement and we should all try to extend it to the end of school day too.




9T abed

Support

| am a parent of 2 children. One walks to Alfred Sutton and one cycles to school in woodley. Both use crescent road. The section by the schools
has always felt dangerous, cars drive fast and swerve to avoid the speed humps while children move about in all directions. The roads tilt down
to the pavements which are narrow and filled with furniture (posts bollards etc) making it unable to carry the groups of children and push
chairs which need to use it. The parked cars means the street is too narrow to accommodate 2 directions of traffic and | have personally nearly
been hit by a car mounting the pavement to try and get through. At the junction of Bulmershe road you have cars essentially moving in 6
directions with kids being dropped off and there are regular queues down Bulmershe road and crescent road to Eastern Avenue. Since the
morning school street began the traffic has been moving much more smoothly. | am a volunteer on the school street and find that the majority
of the traffic is ‘rat runners’ and Maiden Erlegh parents dropping off. When the new school was built not enough (if anything) was done to
mitigate traffic and make the pavements safer to use. Afternoons are particularly bad for traffic and people parked with their engines running.
Maiden Erlegh school and Reading council should take responsibility for the problems they have created and provide marshals to run the
afternoon sessions.

Support

| believe this scheme is very important in terms of climate change and encouraging the use of sustainable transport i.e. cycling and walking. It is
also a great way to encourage every day activity from a young age and to help adults with busy days get a little more exercise and the benefits
from being outdoors.

| also live locally and have seen how busy and dangerous it is around the school as many people drive to drop off and pick up their children -
there is dangerous and obstructive parking and dangerous driving - being a pedestrian or cyclist is risky at these times. If you live on the street
it must be very inconvenient and frustrating. This scheme would reduce car use and encourage walking or cycling which is safer and healthier
for everyone and the planet.

The other schemes which have been set up across Reading seem to work well and | think it's a really positive start to tackling climate change
and supoortine peaple to be maore active

Support

| support the proposal to continue the scheme.

It is effective by children being brought by either walking or on bikes/scooters.
A good use of time.

A good way to have children being energetic before school starts.

Support

| cycle and the cars are reduced at that time . | love to see more children walking and cycling to school.

Support

As an employee of Alfred Sutton Primary school | can admit that this scheme has made me feel much safer during my journey to school. Cars
do not park illegally on the pavements anymore and people with prams, wheelchairs etc can generally walk in the street safely.

Support

| have been very concerned since Maiden Erlegh opened about the increased traffic and parents stopping on double yellow lines to drop off. |
live on Bulmershe Road and have expressed my frustrations to local councillors as | have been u able to get out of my drive to go to work and
been abused by parents.

During the scheme it is much safer and the stewards kindly move the bollards to enable me to get out.

Support

The council re-directed 100k of money from the developers of Maiden Erlegh Reading and never spent it on the improvement of road safety on
crescent rd - for which it was earmarked
Crescent Rd should be made a one way road with a crossing to improve the safety of the four schools that are within 100m of each other.




G9T abed

Support

I am a local resident who supports this School Street proposal. | am very pleased to read about the significant reduction in NO2 as a result of
the closure. | have occasionally walked along Crescent Road on school mornings My, and there is a discernable improvement in the
atmosphere as people enjoy the sand walk. My own road ( Northern end of Eastern Avenue) does seem to have an associated increase in
morning traffic however. | believe that using other means of slowing and reducing through traffic in East Reading should continue eg adoption
of additional calming and Low Traffic Neighbourhood scheme.

Support

| have not noticed any problems arising.
Please note, however, that the scheme seems wrongly described in your introduction. Closure is only in the morning and not in the afternoon.

Support

Anything which helps clean our air, stops climate change and improves road safety has to be a good thing

Support

We had feared there might be increased traffic in Eastern Avenue diverting around the School Street closure or temporary drop-off parking by
non-residents in the mornings. This does not appear to have been the case. Perhaps because of the alternatives in Hamilton and Bulmershe
Roads between Crescent Road and Wokingham Road.

There does appear to be more vehicles NOT observing the 20mph speed limit in Eastern Avenue in the morning. This might, perhaps, be
rushing to get around the closure if drivers were nit expectingbtheir usual route to be blocked.

Obviously the spring & summer weather has been much more favourable to walking to the schools perhaps an extended trial during autumn
and winter conditions might give additional data to base a permanent decision on.

Support

There seem to have been a lot of benefits from this proposal so far which is wonderful. There have been no negative effects in Eastern Avenue
as far as | am aware.

Support

The Crescent Road School Streets Scheme has significantly reduced the vehicle traffic outside the three schools at peak times during the school
day, as less parents now drive their children to school. The visible reduction on Cresxent Road over the five months of the trial is underpinned
by a survey of Maiden Erlegh Reading School which showed a 6% drop in car use by parents alone. As a result, pupils are kept healthier in front
and around the school as they are exposed to less car pollution, due to the marked drop in traffic volumes - see University of Reading study
showing 40% drop in nitrogen dioxide outside Alfred Sutton Primary School during the trial. Indeed, the lower number of drivers who continue
to use the side roads to drop off their children, or are unaware of the road closure, show more courtesy toward the pupils and expose them to
less road rage. Critcally, the Maiden Erlegh Reading School survey confirmed that pupils felt safer, relieved and happier to have the Crescent
Road School Streets Scheme in place!

Support

It's about time the council did something to stop the rat running on Crescent Road. This is a good thing for the school children and a good thing
for residents. Maybe the council will eventually start to enforce the 20mph speed limit too (yeah | know thats for the police, but if you knew it
would never be enforced why soend our money in it...)

Support

This is an excellent step in the right direction. Other countries have had similar projects for many years, and it’s nice to see this country
catching up. Children have a right to feel safe and to breathe unpolluted air. If there’s to be a future for today’s primary school kids, they (and
their parents) will need to learn quickly that the car should not be a dominant mode of transport within towns. Let’s hope that Reading will be
able to set an example.

Support

| fully support this scheme, thanks for your work on this. | notice there has been an increase in cars waiting on Hamilton Road around the
junction with Cresent Rd. It is great to hear that there has been a reduction in car use and corresponding reduction in pollution as a result of
the scheme but it would be great if a further reduction in car use could be encouraged somehow.

Support

Great scheme which i fully support




99T abed

I am a local householder (Hamilton Road). The street closure has made Crescent Road safer for all and there has been no negative impact on

Support surrounding streets. If anything, nearby streets are also quieter.
Support Initial teething challenges requiring support of police presence. Has since proven to significantly calm traffic conditions.
The school street has massively improved the quality of the walk from our home to the school. Before the school street started cars would
drive up onto pavements, accelerate dangerously between passing spots and generally contribute to a stressful and dangerous walk along a
Support road containing three schools.
The noticeable decrease in motor traffic in and around the area during the time of the school street has helped to make our children (and
parents) feel safer and less stressed on our way in to school.
The School Street on Crescent Road successfully diverts traffic away from an area of acute traffic congestion which is used by thousands of
school children attending the 3 schools on Crescent road.
This School Street measure:
- increases the safety of children (and other pedestrians) using Crescent Road in the busy morning period before the start of school.
- It stops pavement parking, driver frustration and driving at inappropriate speeds along Crescent Road during school arrival time.
- This means that the road is safe to cross throughout the period, a welcome reassurance for children and their families.
- By diverting traffic away from this area it lowers exhaust emissions from traffic around the schools, improving air quality for everyone at this
time of day.
- It makes children and their parents think again about using the car as a means of getting to school, and has already encouraged greater use of
pubic transport, walking or cycling to school, by children attending these schools
Support
In the longer term,
- more children will have benefitted from cleaner air,
- there is much reduced risk of accident on Crescent Road,
- the Scheme increases the likelihood that children will develop road sense as cyclists and pedestrians and will be less at risk of accidents as
they grow older.
- Petrol usage will decrease and
- children who walk or cycle (rather than coming by car) will be physically fitter from the exercise.
| live in Hamilton Road and the congestion in Crescent Road before the closure was really marked and quite dangerous - with cars three abreast
Support as they dropped off their kids. The difference has been amazing and may even have persuaded more people to walk! There should never have

been permission for three schools in a row in such a narrow road in the first place.




/9T abed

Support

| support the proposal and ongoing operation of the School Street in Crescent Road.
| do not feel it has inconvenienced me in any way as a local resident, and | am pleased to read assessments that the scheme has encouraged
less car use for dropping off pupils. Increased walking and decreased levels of air pollution and noise are a benefit to the children involved and

local residents alike. This seems like a successful start.

Not only would I like to see the scheme continue indefinitely, | hope the proposed afternoon road closure can soon be brought into effect also.

Support

This school streets scheme seems to be generally successful in its intended purpose. It is a pity that it only functions in the mornings as yet,
but hopefully more volunteers will enable us to run it in the afternoons as well.

The Alfred Sutton primary school actively supports the scheme, and many of their parents are volunteers. By contrast it is disappointing that
UTC and Maiden Erleigh schools, although benefitting from the scheme, seem to be indifferent to what is happening. We have never seen any
of their staff outdoors supervising students, and often teachers arrive by car during the closure period. More to the point, it seems that their
visitors and contractors are not generally pre-notified of the closure condition and end up having to argue their way past the barriers.

Object

First of all, we were given the wrong information and we, as residents, didn't know when and how this was going to happen.

It was said that residents and people with a blue disability badge could enter, and now we can't. No one informed us when this was going to
happen. | we cannot enter the school streets, then teachers shouldn't be able to aswell. None of our comments were looked at and thought
about. An alternative route onto Westbourne Terrace is through Kensington Road and there is also a school there and it creates even more
traffic which would then mean that Battle Primary will start to think about creating a school street there as well. What are we supposed to do
then , no one will recompensate my time and money if everyday | will have to travel over 2 miles just to get to my home.

Object

This move affects staff members and students at UTC reading who commute from long distances already due to the large catchment area, for
these students public transport links are usually poor and the cost of public transport is prohibitive. The school street also affects students who
are disabled but due to their own local authorities rules cannot get a blue badge themselves, these students are placed at a substantial
disadvantage for accessibility. Due to the positioning of the schools themselves this is not an issue for the other schools due to their car parks
not being on crescent road itself. Students from the other two schools also come from a smaller catchment area, there is also not a
requirement for them to have costly public transport tickets on rail and bus networks. This school street proposal is discriminatory towards
disabled people, low income families and people who live outside of reading itself. | strongly encourage the proposal not to go ahead.

Object

Object

its creating more traffic delays on
wokingham road literally packed finding hard going worknon time

Object

The traffic in Bulmershe Rd is horrendous. Stop traffic here as well.

Palmer park should be the closest drop off point.




89T abed

Object

T6 date the school street has only been trialed in the morning ,so there is no data for the afternoon and it’s effects on road traffic in the areal.
Since inception there has been improvement in the chaos at the junction of crescent rd and bulmershe particularly when there is police
presence however there are no (no waiting signs ) at the junction students are routinely dropped off in the middle of the road ! Drivers then
generally speeding off down bulmershe rd at high speed.

Cars routinely mount pavements in bulmershe rd ,narrowly avoiding small children also occasionally doing 3 point turns to add to the
congestion .Whilst the idea of school streets has merit it needs to thought out rather more cogently . Both Bulmershe rd and Cresent rd have
students that are proceeding to the school street these are in “danger” also .however that seems to be overlooked.

There doesn’t seem to be any deterant value of school street so far to the number of children still being dropped off in the area.

When the Maiden Erlegh school was built drop off problems were highlighted. These were dismissed.as an issue in the planning process . As
we were informed all the student would be local to the area!!! Therefore Drop off points would be unnecessary!! More lies!!!’

A drop system is required with the implementation of other measures to ensure the safety for those attending these schools.

Object

This just moves the traffic into other streets like Bulmershe and Hamilton. These streets then suffer from more pollution and congestion.
(Parking on pavement with engine running etc)

Would suggest that people should be made to park at Palmer Park if they insist on taking children to school by car. Make Bulmershe and
Hamilton school streets too.

Object

| object because everytime | pass the volunteer marshalls are alongside police officers and | feel this a complete waste of police resources. The
police should be fighting crime and not standing around ensuring parents don't drive down a school road.

Object

Bulmershe road has become extremely busy in the mornings for drop off and pick up. The parents park their cars in front of my drive most
days and my asthma has gotten worse through the fumes from the cars.




69T abed

Object

The junction of Bulmershe Road with Crescent Road has become more dangerous since the pilot school street began - cars park illegally, others
pull over virtually on the junction itself or use the queue of traffic to drop children off. The problems are not just with that junction but there is
a huge increase in the volume of traffic travelling along and turning into Bulmershe Road each morning since this pilot started which creates
concerning issues of cars essentially queued along Bulmershe Road with illegally parked cars blocking driveways and preventing the use of
normal passing places.

The concentration of traffic to this one junction also creates unsafe conditions for pedestrians due to the additional volume of cars and people
in a very small area. | am concerned that the volume of traffic has simply been displaced rather than behaviour changed.

| question whether there has been any tracking of car use of Bulmershe Road itself - many cars turn around in the road rather than continue to
the top and try to queue and navigate the junction with Crescent Road so data collected at the junction is not a true reflection of the traffic
continuing to transport schoolchildren. No claims regarding any changes in traffic volume can legitimately be made without this additional
information.

There is also increasingly dangerous driving seen at the top of the unadopted part of Bulmershe Road where the entrance to the Maiden Erlegh
Reading carpark is with parents using this space as a turning circle to drop children off, often doing this at speed regardless of the fact that
many children cycle/scooter or are walking down from the junction with Whiteknights Road, not to mention dog walkers and other
pedestrians.

| would suggest that rather than road closures, less dangerous behaviour would be seen if the road was open to prevent the bottleneck of
traffic seen currently but the volunteers continued to be present at the junction to help prevent inconsiderate/dangerous dropping off
behaviour which was and continues to be the biggest issue faced in the area, for example by having cones used to measure the legal distance
from the junction drivers are required to leave - the School Street has not prevented this continuing to be the case so a different approach is
needed.

All of these comments are particularly relevant to the start time for Maiden Erlegh Reading rather than that of Alfred Sutton where | do not
see the same dangerous parking behaviour as was also the case prior to the pilot road closure.




0.1 abed

Object

| am a Bulmershe Rd resident. Residents have keenly followed the School St trial in Crescent Road trial as we are interested in the impact on
Bulmershe Rd and other surrounding streets.

The recent trial has only been carried out in mornings, whereas the long term aim is to have morning and afternoon arrangements.

While in some respects this recent trial has been a success, | object because:
i) There are some shortcomings revealed by the morning session trial,
ii) There will be further & greater challenges in any afternoon sessions.

Morning session trial (finished July 2022):
The initial trial showed signs of success in that there was no congestion and little pollution outside the school gates.
And that with suitable policing and cones the traffic could be made to flow reasonably well along alternative routes.

However:

1. The traffic diversion caused by the trial resulted in increased traffic in Bulmershe Rd by a factor of 3 to 5. While this was broadly tolerable,
there continued to be instances of cars stopping in the middle of the junction or road, or pulling onto pavements to discharge passengers,
causing minor jams and pedestrians to walk in the road, which was particularly dangerous near the Bulmershe/Crescent junction.

2. The morning situation was greatly helped when a voluble PCSO was stationed at the morning session roadblock by the junction of Bulmershe
and Crescent roads, together with traffic cones to emphasise the double yellow lines at the corner. It is clear that the double yellow lines
without cones or officials are inadequate to stop drivers stopping in dangerous positions. There was no official presence in the sections of
roads away from the junction to stop cars mounting pavements etc.

Afternoon sessions:
3. The trial was for mornings only as there were insufficient volunteers for afternoon sessions. This needs to be addressed in 1 way or
another.

4. In the morning cars arrive, discharge passengers and move on. Even now, in the afternoon cars arrive, often well before time, and wait in all
manner of places, often in the winter with their engines running.

While the pollution immediately outside the 3 schools (Alfred Sutton, UCT, Maiden Erleigh in Reading) may have been reduced, there is a
serious risk that pollution may be transferred into adjacent streets. And while the pollution concentration in adjacent streets may be lower,
since many pupils access the schools by walking along the entire length of the adjacent Crescent and Bulmershe roads, the cumulative effects




T/T abed

Thank you for the email which seems to show improved air quality around Alfred Sutton school .

| would like to point out the trial should include air quality measurements at the junction of Bulmershe Rd With Cresent Rd which | believe
would have increased !.

Maybe Reading University could measure a greater area to gain a more rounded view of such improvements ?

Particularly in afternoon periods which to my knowledge didn’t feature in the trial which | guess will now be overlooked.

Object
Any reduction in traffic is obviously to be welcomed however there is no pick and drop points other than in the roads in around Maiden Erlegh
school and the “school street “ has not dealt with this issue.
On this point it is difficult not to object if no other solutions are seen to be implemented.
Thank you for the email which seems to show improved air quality around Alfred Sutton school .
I would like to point out the trial should include air quality measurements at the junction of Bulmershe Rd With Cresent Rd which | believe
would have increased !.
Maybe Reading University could measure a greater area to gain a more rounded view of such improvements ?
Object Particularly in afternoon periods which to my knowledge didn’t feature in the trial which | guess will now be overlooked.

Any reduction in traffic is obviously to be welcomed however there is no pick and drop points other than in the roads in around Maiden Erlegh
school and the “school street “ has not dealt with this issue.

On this point it is difficult not to object if no other solutions are seen to be implemented.




2.1 abed

Object

In some respects the introduction of the school street has been successful and the section of Crescent Road between Wokingham Road and
Bulmershe Road is now very much safer and pollution has decreased near the schools there. However, this is at the expense of safety and
pollution in other parts of the area; and the pilot scheme and monitoring have been limited in their scope.

The junction of Bulmershe Road and Crescent Road was already very dangerous for pedestrians before the scheme was introduced and this is
now worse because so much traffic is either turning right into Crescent Road or left into Bulmershe Road or, even worse, stopping randomly at
or near the junction to offload passengers.

Traffic flow in both directions in Bulmershe Road has considerably increased and is often at a standstill as cars do multiple point turns to
change direction. This must have an adverse effect on air quality and definitely increases noise pollution.

Although the scheme has had a positive impact on one part of Crescent Road, the sections between Bulmershe Road and Eastern Avenue are
still extremely busy, if not more so, and still present significant dangers to pedestrians. This is also the case in Bulmershe Road and probably in
other adjacent roads as well.

As it has only been possible to introduce the scheme in the morning, the effect at afternoon pick up has not been assessed. There were
already many problems in the afternoon as parents tend to park and wait for longer; these problems would not be improved by the school
street system.

Since the scheme was started at the end of February, the trial period has extended through the spring and summer months. Traffic is always
reduced at this time as weather is generally better (and we have had an unusually dry summer) and fewer students are attending secondary
school every day at this time during study leave and exam periods. It seems obvious that there will be significant problems from September
onwards and through the winter months.

| would like to see an extension of the pilot and published data for traffic numbers and air quality levels for other adjacent roads as well as the
part of Crescent Road that is closed.

In order for the Crescent Road school street to be safe and successful for all, a broader and more radical approach needs to be considered. For
example, originally it was suggested that there would be safe drop off points for pupils slightly further from the schools.




€/ 1 abed

Object

I am a Bulmershe Rd resident.
The recent trials have only been carried out in the mornings whereas the longterm aim is to the afternoon as well.

Mornings
There was little pollution and no congestion outside the school gates. With suitable policing, traffic could be made to flow along other routes.

The diverted cars increased traffic in Bulmershe Rd. While this may be okay there were continued instances of cars stopping in the middle of
the junction or road, or pulling onto the pavements to discharge passengers , leading to minor jams and causing pedestrians to walk in the
road. Itis clear that double yellow lines away from the junction without official policing , do not stop drivers from driving badly.

Afternoon.

There are insufficient volunteers for afternoon sessions, and this needs to be addressed.

What | have noticed in the afternoons ,cars often arrive well before time and park all over the place. In winter alot of cars have their engines
running with clouds of exhaust fumes coming from them. So while pollution has improved outside the school gates it would seem pollution is
now increasing along Crescent and Bulmershe Roads. This will affect pupils and parents walking along these road on there way home.

I request that any trial extension to afternoon sessions should include monitoring of pollution levels in these areas
As a person who has COPD, this is really important to me .

Not Answered

The intention behind the road closure is laudable, however does not address the true issue of having 4 schools (Hamilton Centre, UTC, Alfred
Sutton and Maiden Erlegh) in such close proximity.

The planning proposals for Maiden Erlegh asserted the majority of students would be walking or cycling, but given the increase in traffic during
school drop-off and pick-up times, this is clearly not the case. Parents still use the top of the private Bulmersche road as a turning point with
little regard to the pedestrians, and the speeding on Hamilton Road has not been addressed.

| have even seen parents drop their children off by stopping on Whiteknights road, and/or taking the corner far too aggressively from
Whiteknights onto Hamilton, putting pedestrians at risk. | had one mount the curb right next to me as | was walking my own children to school.

More must be done to address the increase in traffic, increase in resulting air pollution in idling cars waiting for students (!!), and the impact to
the neighbouring streets in terms of dangerous / anti-social driving. The school closure likely moved this behaviour around - including double-

parking and illegal parking in the area, including blocked drives.

The school should be putting resources aside to address the negative impact the school has had on our community.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

zl;)arf:ir::ﬂtlt\:laaenagement Sub- ‘Vi"ﬁy Reading

Borough Council
14 June 2023 Working better with you
Title BSIP Bus Lanes — Statutory Consultation

Purpose of the report To make a decision

Report status Public report

Report author Grace Atherton, BSIP Project Manager

Lead councillor Clir John Ennis, Lead Councillor for Climate Strategy and Transport
Ward(s) Abbey, Battle, Norcot, Southcote, Katesgrove, Redlands and Park
Corporate priority Healthy Environment

The Committee is asked to:

1. That the Sub-Committee notes the content of this report.

Recommendations 2. That permission is given by the Sub-Committee to carry out a
Statutory Consultation on Traffic Regulation Orders relating to
the proposed bus lanes.

1. Executive summary

1.1.  The purpose of this report is to inform the Sub-Committee of initial feedback from the
informal consultation relating to the six proposed bus lanes. Members are asked to note
the proposed concept drawings for the bus lanes and to agree for officers to proceed with
Statutory Consultation, subject to completion of detailed designs.

2, Policy context

2.1.  The Council’s new Corporate Plan has established three themes for the years 2022/25.
These themes are:
e Healthy Environment
e Thriving Communities
¢ Inclusive Economy

2.2.  These themes are underpinned by “Our Foundations” explaining the ways we work at the
Council:
o People first
o Digital transformation
e Building self-reliance
e Getting the best value
e Collaborating with others

2.3.  Full details of the Council’s Corporate Plan and the projects which will deliver these

priorities are published on the Council’'s website. These priorities and the Corporate Plan

Page 175



https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/documents/s21859/CorporatePlan-2022-25.pdf

24,

2.5.

2.6.

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

3.4.

demonstrate how the Council meets its legal obligation to be efficient, effective and
economical.

The National Bus Strategy ‘Bus Back Better’ was published in March 2021 as part of a
£3billion funding package aimed at building back Britain’s bus services. It sets out how
the Government intends to deliver on its commitment to achieve ambitious and far-
reading reform of the bus services sector. As part of this funding, the Council were
awarded £26m to improve the Bus Services and infrastructure, and to support growth of
the public transport network.

The Council published its Bus Service Improvement Plan (BSIP) in October 2021 and
established an Enhanced Partnership (EP) with all local bus operators. The EP sets out
the schemes and measures to be delivered through the BSIP funding and formed our
funding bid to DfT. The content of the EP was approved by the Strategic Environment,
Planning and Transport Committee in March 22 and November 22.

The BSIP is a sub-strategy and core element of our emerging Reading Transport
Strategy, which sets a vision to make Reading a greener and healthier town by providing
better sustainable travel choices, including buses. The transport strategy also contributes
towards the vision of a net zero carbon Reading by 2023, as set out in the Reading
Climate Emergency Strategy.

The proposal

Concept designs have been developed for six bus lanes across the borough, and (see
Appendices for drawings). have been identified as areas where bus services suffer delays
as a result of traffic congestion, particularly at peak times. Therefore there is a need to
introduce greater priority for buses on key routes to improve services for bus users, and
to encourage model shift due to the environmental benefits of public transport.

The proposed bus lanes are as follows:

o A329 Oxford Road — Outbound bus lane between Zinzan Street and George Street

o A329 Oxford Road — Outbound bus lane between Pangbourne Street and Norcot
Junction

e A4 Bath Road — Outbound bus lane from Circuit Lane to Granville Road

o A327 Southampton Street — Inbound bus lane from Pell Street to The Oracle
roundabout

¢ A4 London Road - Inbound bus lane between Sidmouth Street and London Street

e A4 London Road — Inbound bus lane between Liverpool Road and Cemetery Junction

A 4-week informal consultation seeking views on the initial bus lane scheme proposals
was run from 19" May to 16" June. Plans and information were available on the RBC
Consultation webpage, allowing members of the public to show their level of support and
to comment on the proposed schemes. Feedback and comments will be assessed, and
any amendments will be incorporated into detailed designs. It is intended that the scheme
design will be prioritised based on deliverability of the scheme, with the first of these
designs expected to be completed later this Summer.

Due to limited road space in Reading, it is acknowledged that some of the proposals will
have an impact on traffic flows and an initial analysis of the potential impact is included in
the description of each scheme. All of the proposals are initial designs at this stage and
if approval is given to take the schemes forward, they will be subject to detailed design
work, junction modelling and road safety audits.

Officers recommend that a Statutory Consultation is carried out during the summer, once
detailed designs have been further developed, with the results being reported back to the
Sub-Committee at a future meeting.

Page 176



4.

41.

5.1.

5.2.

5.3

6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

7.1.

Contribution to strategic aims

The proposals as set out within this report will help to deliver the following strategic aims
of the Council through the delivery of a thriving public transport network in the town:

Health Environment
o The implementation of bus lane will help alleviate delays to services along
main corridors into the town centre. This can lead to a reduction in motor-
vehicle journeys, which can reduce emissions and improve air quality.

Thriving Communities
e The bus lanes will improve accessibility and journey times for those using the
bus, making it a more appealing option than using a private vehicle

Inclusive Economy
e The bus lane proposals will encourage bus usage and reduce congestion.
They can offer equality of access to the town centre and other areas of

employment.

Environmental and climate implications

The Council declared a Climate Emergency at its meeting on 26 February 2019 (Minute
48 refers).

Transport is the biggest greenhouse gas emitting sector in the UK accounting for around
27% of total carbon emissions. As set out in the Reading Climate Emergency Strategy
2020-25, this figure is lower in Reading with transport accounting for around 20% of
carbon emissions. However, significant investment in sustainable transport solutions is
vital in order to respond to the Climate Emergency declared by the Council in February
2019 and to help achieve our target of a carbon neutral Reading by 2030.

A Climate Impact Assessment has been conducted for the recommendations of this
report, resulting in an overall Net Low Positive. It is expected that the introduction of
additional bus lanes will see a shift from private vehicle usage resulting in less emissions
and air pollution. There will be an improvement to air quality by providing a more efficient
and attractive way to travel.

Community engagement
An informal consultation detailing the 6 bus lane schemes has been in progress since
19t May 2023. The consultation link was shared on Social Media and on the RBC

Consultation webpage.

An update on the feedback received during this consultation period will be verbally given
at the meeting.

Traffic Management Sub-Committee is a public meeting. The agendas, reports, meeting
minutes and recordings of the meetings are available to view from the Council’s website.

Equality impact assessment
Under the Equality Act 2010, Section 149, a public authority must, in the exercise of its
functions, have due regard to the need to—

e eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is
prohibited by or under this Act;

Page 177



¢ advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it;

o foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic
and persons who do not share it.

7.2. ltis not considered that an Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) is required at this time as
the proposals are not deems to be discriminatory to persons with protected
characteristics, and the proposals will help the travel needs of users. The consultation
process, and subsequent Statutory Consultation will provide an opportunity for the
content of objections/support/concerns to be considered prior to a decision being made
on whether to implement the proposals.

7.3.  Further EIA assessments may be undertaken once the schemes are developed in
detailed design.

8. Other relevant considerations
8.1. None
9. Legal implications

9.1 New, or changes to existing, Traffic Regulation Orders require advertisement and
consultation, under the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and in accordance with the
Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996. The
resultant Traffic Regulation Order will be sealed/revoked in accordance with the same
regulations

10. Financial implications

10.1. Funding for the detailed designs and statutory consultation will be withdrawn from the
BSIP funding allocation.

10.2. There are no foreseen financial risks related to the recommendations of this report.
11. Timetable for implementation

11.1. Detailed design will be developed once the informal consultation has drawn to a close.

11.2. Statutory Consultation will begin in July 2023 with results being report to the Sub-
Committee in September.

12. Background papers

12.1. None

Appendices

1. Appendix 1 — Bus Lane Consultation Narrative

2. Appendix 2 — A329 Oxford Road — Outbound bus lane between Zinzan Street and
George Street

3. Appendix 3 — A329 Oxford Road — Outbound bus lane between Pangbourne Street
and Norcot Junction

4. Appendix 4 — A4 Bath Road — Outbound bus lane from Circuit Lane to Granville
Road

5. Appendix 5 — A327 Southampton Street — Inbound bus lane on Southampton Street
from Pell Street to the Oracle roundabout

6. Appendix 6 — A4 London Road - Inbound bus lane between Sidmouth Street and
London Street

Page 178



7.

Appendix 7 — A4 London Road — Inbound bus lane between Liverpool Road and
Cemetery Junction

Page 179



This page is intentionally left blank



Overview

Bus Service Improvement Plan - Bus Lane Initial Consultation

Reading Borough Council has been awarded over £26m funding from Central Government to
improve bus services in the borough, which is the third highest funding award (per head of
population) in the country. This funding is a result of the ambitious plans set out within

our Bus Service Improvement Plan (BSIP), which includes a range of initiatives including
cheaper and simpler fares, enhanced services and new infrastructure to prioritise buses on
key routes.

The BSIP is a sub-strategy and core element or our emerging Reading Transport Strategy,
which sets a vision to make Reading a greener and healthier town by providing better
sustainable travel choices, including buses. The transport strategy also contributes towards
the vision of a net zero carbon Reading by 2030, as set out in the Reading Climate
Emergency Strategy.

Reading already has an extensive bus network which is well used by residents and visitors.
However, bus services do suffer from delays as a result of traffic congestion, particularly at
peak times, therefore there is a need to introduce greater priority for buses on key routes to
improve services for local residents.

The proposed bus lanes included within this package are:

e A329 Oxford Road - Outbound bus lane between Zinzan Street and George Street

o A329 Oxford Road - Outbound bus lane between Pangbourne Street and Norcot
Junction

e A4 Bath Road - Outbound bus lane from Circuit Lane to Granville Road

e A327 Southampton Street - Inbound bus lane from Pell Street to The Oracle
roundabout

e A4 London Road - Inbound bus lane between Sidmouth Street and London Street

e A4 London Road - Inbound bus lane between Liverpool Road and Cemetery Junction

The main benefits we are seeking to achieve from these proposals are to make travelling by
bus in Reading easier, cheaper, quicker and more reliable. If more people choose to travel by
bus this will result in reduced carbon emissions, better air quality, and improved health and
wellbeing. Bus services, including community transport and school services, provide vital
access to opportunities such as education, training, employment, essential services including
healthcare and social events.

We are now seeking your views on the initial bus lane scheme proposals before decisions are
taken on whether to proceed and more detail plans are produced. Due to limited road space
in Reading, it is acknowledged that some of the proposals will have an impact on traffic flows
and an initial analysis of the potential impact is included in the description of each scheme. All
of the proposals are initial designs at this stage and if the scheme is taken forward will be
subject to more detailed design work and road safety audits which may necessitate further
design changes.

Page 181


http://www.reading.gov.uk/BSIP
https://www.reading.gov.uk/vehicles-roads-and-transport/transport-strategy/reading-transport-strategy-2036/
https://readingcan.org.uk/our-plan/
https://readingcan.org.uk/our-plan/

In addition, part of the funding received from Government is for the development of future
bus lane proposals, therefore we are also seeking your suggestions for new schemes as part
of this consultation.

Proposed Bus Lane 1 - A329 Oxford Road - Outbound bus lane between Zinzan Street and
George Street (Concept scheme desings can be found below)

The proposal is for an outbound bus, taxi and cycle lane using space from existing hatching,
some limited kerb realignment and limited lane alterations. This will enable buses on routes
15/15a, 16,17,143 to Dee Park, Calcot, Tilehurst, Purley and Pangbourne to avoid being
delayed by queueing traffic before and after the Bedford Road traffic lights. This new lane
will be used by up to about 15 buses an hour and will also provide a useable cycle space out
of the general traffic.

One consideration as part of this scheme is the proposed removal of the ability to turn right
out of Eaton Place to Oxford Road, to avoid the trend for rat-running of traffic avoiding the
gueue on Chatham Street. Some changes to existing on street parking or loading
arrangements are planned with the bus lane finishing after George Street. The on-street
parking outside 197-199 Oxford Road will be relocated approximately 60m east of its current
location.

This scheme is also being developed to ensure consistency with the public realm
improvements being proposed as part of the High Street Heritage Action Zone initiative.

The proposed bus lane would increase benefits to buses and cycles. With revised entry and
exit arrangements to Waylen Street and Zinzan Street additional parking spaces on these
roads could be created and access for pedestrians across these roads made much easier.
Cyclists using Oxford Road would be encouraged to cycle in the new bus/taxi/cycle lane
rather than use the congested pavements as many currently do.

Potential traffic impact of scheme proposal

It is anticipated that some traffic which currently uses Eaton Place to access Oxford Road to
avoid the Chatham Street traffic queue would be displaced back onto Chatham Street, rather
than adding to vehicle movements in this very busy part of Oxford Road. It is not envisaged
that any further traffic displacement would result from this scheme proposal.

Proposed Bus Lane 2 - A329 Oxford Road - Outbound bus lane between Pangbourne Street
and Norcot Junction (Concept scheme desings can be found below)

There is currently an inbound bus lane from the edge of Winslet Place to Tidmarsh Street,
however the majority of traffic queueing in this area is outbound towards Norcot
roundabout. Therefore, the proposal is for a new outbound bus lane which would replace the
existing inbound one to remove buses, taxis and cycles from this westbound traffic
congestion.

The new bus lane would be used by routes 16,17,143 to Purley, Pangbourne and Tilehurst
with up to 10 buses an hour currently. All current traffic movements would continue to be

Page 182



available and relocation of the existing bus stop immediately west of Grovelands Road to a
new location slightly further west into the new bus lane will make traffic flow after the traffic
lights easier. Traffic islands and signals would be remodelled to continue to offer all current
pedestrian crossing access.

Potential traffic impact of scheme proposal

By replacing an existing bus lane with a longer one in the opposite direction there is no
expectation that significant traffic displacement would result from this scheme proposal.

Proposed Bus Lane 3 - A4 Bath Road - Outbound bus lane from Circuit Lane to Granville
Road (Concept scheme desings can be found below)

The proposal is for an outbound bus, taxi and cycle lane using space from existing hatching
and some kerb realignment on the south side of Bath Road. It is proposed to extend the new
bus lane past Honey End Lane junction to end at Granville Road giving westbound buses
relief from traffic queueing for Honey End Lane and Burghfield Road. This will benefit 4
existing buses an hour on routes 1,2/2a to Calcot, Theale, Burghfield, Mortimer and Newbury
and provide a basis for future bus developments to west Reading.

Existing crossing points for pedestrian access to Prospect Park will be retained and the new
bus lane will provide cyclists with an option for westbound journeys rather than crossing to
the north side existing shared use pedestrian and cycle path.

Potential traffic impact of scheme proposal

There is no reallocation of existing traffic lanes or amendments to junction layouts proposed
as part of this scheme, therefore it is not expected that any significant traffic displacement
would result from this proposal.

Proposed Bus Lane 4 - A327 Southampton Street - Inbound bus lane on Southampton Street
from Pell Street to The Oracle roundabout (Concept scheme desings can be found below)

The proposal is for the reallocation of one traffic lane from north of Pell Street to just before
the Oracle roundabout to provide a dedicated inbound bus/taxi/cycle lane, linking to the
existing bus lanes on Southampton Street and Bridge Street. Provision of this bus lane would
enable people travelling to the town centre by bus/taxi to avoid the congestion generated by
cars travelling to town centre car parks. This is particularly the case with busy shopping days
such as Saturdays and school holidays/Christmas, which currently results in delayed buses
and lost or cancelled journeys.

The current layout on Southampton Street enables conflicting movements to take place and
provides no safe route for cyclists other than the shared use pavement on the east side.
Confident cyclists will be able to use the bus and cycle lane which will provide a shared safe
space before the traffic light pinch point at the roundabout approach which will be widened
slightly within the constrained highway boundary.

Page 183



It is proposed that the bus lane would be located in the current left hand lane, whilst allowing
traffic for the IDR west to join this lane to turn left. Traffic for the IDR east and the Oracle
car parks will use the middle and right hand lanes, thus avoiding conflicts of movement. Up to
around 15 buses an hour from South Reading and Coley Park will benefit from this bus lane
on routes 5,6/6a and 11.

An additional element of the proposal is for a new bus/cycle lane in the current outside lane
on the Oracle roundabout, leading directly to the Bridge Street bus/cycle lane. Lanes on the
roundabout would be modified to accommodate the additional bus/cycle lane by taking a
small amount off the central island and reducing lane widths slightly. Westbound lanes from
The Oracle car park would be reduced from three to two allowing some greening of the
south edge of the roundabout.

Potential traffic impact of scheme proposal

It is envisaged that the removal of one lane for general traffic on the approach to The Oracle
roundabout would result in, at certain times, increased traffic congestion, particularly for
traffic queuing to access town centre car parks, although better lane segregation may
mitigate this. More detailed modelling of the traffic impacts of the proposal would be
undertaken if this scheme is progressed to identify any mitigation measures that could be
introduced as part of the scheme.

Proposed Bus Lane 5 - A4 London Road - Inbound bus lane between Sidmouth Street and
London Street (Concept scheme desings can be found below)

The proposal is for a new inbound bus/taxi/cycle lane by re-using existing hatched areas of
highway and reallocating much of the existing left turn lanes between Sidmouth Street and
Kendrick Road and between Kendrick Road and London Street. This will enable buses
3/9/19’s from the RBH and 21/21a from the University to make easier moves along London
Road and into the existing London Street bus lane. The number of buses using the lane will be
about 14 per hour and will also be useable by cyclists, taxis and emergency vehicles.

The existing eastbound bus lane from London Street to Kendrick Road would remain in place.

A new combined ‘inbound’ bus stop could be provided in the new westbound bus lane
replacing the existing bus stop at the foot of Kendrick Road and the existing bus stop on
London Road providing passengers with a much greater service from the combined bus stop.

Vehicles will continue to be able to turn into or out of Kendrick Road and Crown Place, to
turn into East Street and to turn south onto Silver Street . The turn from London Road to
Sidmouth Street will be unaffected. Detailed revisions to the junction at Kendrick Road will
provide a safe crossing of both in and out flows at Kendrick Road instead of only one safe
crossing at present.

Potential traffic impact of scheme proposal

Page 184



It is envisaged that there will be some displacement of vehicles turning left to Kendrick Road
and Silver Street, which would remain in the main carriageway for longer and therefore
create additional traffic flows in this section of London Road.

Proposed Bus Lane 6 - A4 London Road - Inbound bus lane between Liverpool Road and
Cemetery Junction (Concept scheme desings can be found below)

The proposal is for one of the two existing inbound traffic lanes to be replaced with one
inbound bus/taxi/cycle lane and one inbound general traffic lane. This will help speed up bus
services 13/14 from Woodley, 127-9 and 850 from Twyford, Thames Valley Park shuttle
buses, Rail-Air coaches from Heathrow, park and ride buses from Winnersh Triangle, and the
new Hospital Park and Ride service from Thames Valley Park P&R to the Royal Berkshire
Hospital.

At least 18 eighteen buses an hour are likely to use this facility which will also be available for
use by cyclists, taxis and by emergency vehicles travelling to the hospital. It is intended that
the existing bus stops on London Road would continue to be served and the existing
pedestrian crossings would be retained.

A key consideration for the design of this scheme will be the potential traffic congestion and
road safety implications resulting from traffic waiting to turn right from London Road into the
residential area of New Town, particularly traffic turning into the side roads at Liverpool Road
and Cholmeley Road The scheme proposes a continuous bus lane for the length of London
Road from the Liverpool Road to a point opposite Amity Road. It should be noted that the
bus lane will need to end prior to each junction to allow traffic to merge safely before and
after the junctions.

It should be noted that we are seeking feedback at an early stage of the scheme development
process and further design work and road safety audits would need to be undertaken to
develop the initial design if this scheme is taken forward, therefore the initial concept designs
are subject to change.

Wokingham Borough Council also has longer-term plans to introduce bus priority measures
on this corridor, and it is an aspiration in their revised BSIP. Wokingham Borough Council are
actively seeking funding to support these shared aspirations.

Potential traffic impact of scheme proposal

At certain peak periods, this proposal is likely to result in a degree of traffic displacement due
to the reduction of capacity for inbound traffic into Reading from the existing two lanes
down to one. Therefore, more detailed modelling will need to be undertaken if this scheme is
progressed to further assess the feasibility of the scheme and to identify any mitigation
measures that could be introduced as part of the scheme.

We are now seeking your views on the initial bus lane scheme proposals

Due to limited road space in Reading, it is acknowledged that some of the proposals will have
an impact on traffic flows and an initial analysis of the potential impact is included in the

Page 185



description of each scheme. All of the proposals are initial designs at this stage and if the
scheme is taken forward will be subject to more detailed design work and road safety audits
which may necessitate further design changes.

In addition, part of the funding received from Government is for the development of future
bus lane proposals, therefore we are also seeking your suggestions for new schemes as part
of this consultation.

Objections or comments should be sent in by:

¢ Filling out the online survey below

e Emailing

e Orin writing to M Graham, Head of Legal and Democratic Services, Reading Borough
Council, Civic Offices, Reading, RG1 2LU

by no later than 16th June 2023. Please quote ref: Bus Service Improvement Plan if you are
responding by email or post.

Page 186



/8T abed

1:\332610001 reading bsip\5500 - transporf\02 - drawings\cad\dwgs\332610001-stn-hgn-xx-dr-h-0003_p03

Plotted: 12.05.2023 2023.05.12 4:19:57 PM By: Eadle, Charlie

ORIGINAL SHEET - ISOA1

OXFORD ROAD (EASTERN SECTION) PROPOSED LAYOUT @ Sta ntec

VIEWPORT 1
Stantec UK Limited

Caversham Bridge House, Waterman Place
Reading

RG1 8DN

Tel. +44 1189 500 761

www.stantec.com/uk

Copyright Reserved

The Contractor shall verify and be responsible for all dimensions. DO NOT scale the drawing.
Any errors or omissions shall be reported to Stantec without delay.

The Copyrights o all designs and drawings are the property of Stantec.

Reproduction or use for any purpose other than that authorised by Stantec is forbidden.

Notes

UTILITIES NOTE: The position of any existing public or private sewers, utility services, plant or
apparatus shown on this drawing is believed to be correct, but no warranty fo this is
expressed or implied. Other such plant or apparatus may also be present but not shown.
The Confractor is therefore advised to undertake their own investigation where the
presence of any existing sewers, services, plant or apparatus may affect their operations.

=2}
m
O
M
o
A
o
o)
(@]
>
W)

EXISTING TRAFFIC
ISLAND RETAINED

Q, 1. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. IF IN DOUBT PLEASE
REQUEST FURTHER INFORMATION.

DIAG. 612 'NO RIGHT TURN' 2. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES UNLESS STATED
OTHERWISE.

PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN EXISTING NON-PEDESTRIAN R ETONIPLAGE LEFT TURNIONLY 3. THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH ALL
" OTHER CONTRACT DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS.

REFUGE ISLAND REFUGE ISLAND REMOVED EXISTING REFUGE ISLAND
UPGRADED ;- TO BE MONITORED VIA CCTV'
4. THIS DRAWING IS BASED ON ORDINANCE SURVEY
\ . INFORMATION ONLY, TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION WILL

30Vd ALINIYL

/
o
%,
|

BE REQUESTED AT DETAIL DESIGN.

5. THIS DRAWING DOES NOT INCLUDE AND MITIGATE FOR THE
EXISTING UTILITIES, WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTIONS
OR THE HIGHWAY BOUNDARY. THIS INFORMATION WILL BE
REQUESTED FOR AND INCLUDED AT DETAILED DESIGN.

6. THIS DRAWING DOES NOT TAKE INTO ACCOUNT ANY TREE
IMPACT INFORMATION, THIS DATA WILL BE REQUESTED FOR
DETAILED DESIGN.

7. THIS DESIGN HAS NOT BEEN MODELED FOR TRAFFIC
IMPACTS AT THIS STAGE.

.
(@]
By
Q
o
=z
o
=z
c

2z o, . 5 . 2 o,

1
I e oo

°m . .
= NEX, T TS NPT ITE
5 7 <f g _
= -

. .
— DIAG. 958B 'WITH
FLOW BUS LANE' 2228 .
DIAG. 958 'BUS DIAG. 958 'BUS a.
G. 964 'END

—_—
—

3.2m[3.6m| \[3.5m
N
N
N
' N
N
A
A
3waHos 40 N3

LANE AHEAD' LANE AHEAD'
DIA

OF BUS LANE' DIAG. 958B 'WITH

FLOW BUS LANE'

N .
DIAG 9685 WiTh  DIAG bdo LS 2! REDUCED ROAD WIDTHAT KEY:
FLOW BUS LANE'  LANE AHEAD' Lz EXISTING CARRIAGEWAY
wn %
REDUCED ROAD WIDTH AT ?\\é\ \ PROPOSED FULL DEPTH CARRIAGEWAY
m
—

=

—

m

3 . JUNCTION WITH OXFORD ROAD ADDITIONAL RESIDENTS EXISTING FOOTWAY
;)\ ‘ ON-STREET PARKING
m
—

o DIAG. 958B 'WITH
FLOW BUS LANE'

EXISTING LOADING

BAY RETAINED ADDITIONAL RESIDENTS PROPOSED EOOTWAY

ON-STREE PARKING
EXISTING CENTRAL ISLAND

(I PROPOSED REFUGE ISLAND
HHXXXXXXKKK K- EXISTING KERBS TO BE REMOVED

HHH PROPOSED TACTILE PAVING

LI PROPOSED BUS SHELTER
EXISTING LIGHTING COLUMNS
PROPOSED LIGHTING COLUMNS
EXISTING SIGN POSTS
b PROPOSED SIGN POSTS

® .0

2 ®

X J

OXFORD ROAD (EASTERN SECTION) PROPOSED LAYOUT

PO3 UPDATED AS PER RBC COMMENTS CE SE 2023.05.12
P02 UPDATED AS PER RBC COMMENTS CE JH 2023.05.03
PO1 FIRSTISSUE ME JH 2023.04.14

Issued/Revision By Appd  YYYY.MM.DD

CE - JH 2023.04.11
Dwn. Dsgn. Chkd.  YYYY.MM.DD

RELOCATED WESTBOUND
BUS STOP TO NEW EDGE
OF CARRIAGEWAY

Issue Status

$S2-FOR INFORMATION

RELOCATED
EASTBOUND BUS STOP
SET INTO FOOTWAY

N3
GEORGE STREET

EXISTING BUS
SHELTER RETAINED

s}{ T o] T = = ; ; - S . NEW CENTRAL ISLAND

TO ACCOMMODATE
BUS GATE SIGNS

This document is suitable only for the
purpose noted above.
Use of this document for any other
purpose is not permitted.

INIHOS 0 g

—_———
—_——— +
-~ 5
-~

=2
m
=]
Al
o
A
o
oy
O
T
o/

RELOCATED
BUS SHELTER

Client/Project Logo

5N :
%.x‘? Bﬁg 93.{}9

Working better with you

EXISTING TRAFFIC
ISLAND RETAINED

DIAG. 964 'END OF BUS LANE'

EXISTING CCTV, LIGHTING
AND CYCLE STANDS
REQUIRE RELOCATING

% EXISTING PARKING
TO BE RELOCATED
70m TO THE EAST

3OVd ALINIYL

EXISTING SCHOOL AND 20MPH
ZONE SIGN TO BE RELOCATED
INTO FOOTWAY

Client/Project
READING BOROUGH COUNCIL

EXISTING TIME LIMITED
LOADING BAY RELOCATED

EXISTING CENTRAL
ISLAND REMOVED

77— READING BSIP

EXISTING PARKING DIAG. 958B 'WITH'
REPLACED IN RELOCATED FLOW BUS LANE
LOCATION

READING, UK

LANE AHEAD' LANE AHEAD'

DIAG. 964 'END -
OF BUS LANE' Title

OXFORD ROAD (EASTERN SECTION)
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

0 10 20 30 40 50m

Project No. Al Scale
SCALE 1:500 332610001 1:500

Revision Drawing No.
P02 332610001-STN-HGN-XX-DR-H-0003




This page is intentionally left blank



68T abed

1:\332610001 reading bsip\5500 - transporf\02 - drawings\cad\dwgs\332610001-stn-hgn-xx-dr-h-0002_p03

3 4 5
VIEWPORT 1
-
DIAG. 967 'RECOMMENDED
DIAG. 967 'RECOMMENDED DIAG. 610 'KEEP LEFT' CYCLE LANE'
CYCLE LANE' -
m M
pd o
lw) py)
S N\« < - 8
(%) ~ IS - £ 42 s
=S — g : S
= L T oSemy ET5 > BE "k —
OXFO e : 'X-’éX- XXX XXX K " x'x';le*"i;(ﬂ/l —~_~— T/ @\ — = \< / / :_%E/ — non Z % :‘) - T
5 A ; |\/\/\/| 4 ———— s Sr ale ‘!@ % ;_ CI'IC’I g f
- P —— L 5 (% ;Ha ~ = =
3 o
=
©0
. EXISTING REFUGE N
EXISTING TBREA'T:E:EM{AS;S';EA);? ISLANDS TO BE REMOVED
' EXISTING CENTRAL
ISLAND TO BE REMOVED PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN
CROSSING
VIEWPORT 2
B
«
b —
) o
< =
% 0
— L
DIAG. 967 'RECOMMENDED v Z
CYCLE LANE' =
-
om
o¢ § DIAG. 967 'RECOMMENDED CYCLE LANE' 2
‘0 . 8 E:.
e g 2k = |
< = £ k3
I ) .
) 3 & —_— — o
g z (se) —_— = 2 m.
<1 cmn gLf R = = 5
| o ) H2eg — 28| ] Q
Z == ~__ — @ OXFORD ROAD
é \ = -k-—\’_ — - r(:-l::]
- — T Te-aT— =
Oc (-2 [-X3
(- X
DIAG. 958B 'WITH FLOW BUS LANE' [ )
a DIAG. 958 'BUS LANE AHEAD' o
z RELOCATED BUS
S SHELTER AND!BUS-STOP
Z
o
\—-
o]
E
P—
[4))
Z
o)
(&)
0 10 20 30 40 50m

i — L —
SCALE 1:500

@ Stantec

Stantec UK Limited

Caversham Bridge House, Waterman Place
Reading

RG1 8DN

Tel. +44 1189 500 761

www.stantec.com/uk

Copyright Reserved

The Contractor shall verify and be responsible for all dimensions. DO NOT scale the drawing.
Any errors or omissions shall be reported to Stantec without delay.

The Copyrights to all designs and drawings are the property of Stantec.

Reproduction or use for any purpose other than that authorised by Stantec is forbidden.

Notes

UTILITIES NOTE: The position of any existing public or private sewers, utility services, plant or
apparatus shown on this drawing is believed to be correct, but no warranty fo this is
expressed or implied. Other such plant or apparatus may also be present but not shown.
The Confractor is therefore advised to undertake their own investigation where the
presence of any existing sewers, services, plant or apparatus may affect their operations.

1. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. IF IN DOUBT PLEASE
REQUEST FURTHER INFORMATION.

2. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES UNLESS STATED
OTHERWISE.

3. THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH ALL
OTHER CONTRACT DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS.

4. THIS DRAWING IS BASED ON ORDINANCE SURVEY
INFORMATION ONLY, TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION WILL
BE REQUESTED AT DETAIL DESIGN.

5. THIS DRAWING DOES NOT INCLUDE AND MITIGATE FOR THE
EXISTING UTILITIES, WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTIONS
OR THE HIGHWAY BOUNDARY. THIS INFORMATION WILL BE
REQUESTED FOR AND INCLUDED AT DETAILED DESIGN.

6. THIS DRAWING DOES NOT TAKE INTO ACCOUNT ANY TREE
IMPACT INFORMATION, THIS DATA WILL BE REQUESTED FOR
DETAILED DESIGN.

7. THIS DESIGN HAS NOT BEEN MODELED FOR TRAFFIC
IMPACTS AT THIS STAGE.

KEY:
EXISTING CARRIAGEWAY
PROPOSED FULL DEPTH CARRIAGEWAY
EXISTING FOOTWAY
PROPOSED FOOTWAY
EXISTING CENTRAL ISLAND
PROPOSED REFUGE ISLAND
AXXXXXKX KKK K- EXISTING KERBS TO BE REMOVED

F—r PROPOSED TACTILE PAVING
(11 PROPOSED BUS SHELTER
o EXISTING LIGHTING COLUMNS
) PROPOSED LIGHTING COLUMNS

EXISTING SIGN POSTS
PROPOSED SIGN POSTS

PO3 UPDATED AS PER CLIENT COMMENTS CE SE 2023.05.12

P02 UPDATED AS PER CLIENT COMMENTS CE JH 2023.05.02

PO1 FIRST ISSUE ML JH 11.04.2023

Issued/Revision By Appd  YYYY.MM.DD
ML - JH 11

Dwn. Dsgn. Chkd.  YYYY.MM.DD

Issue Status

$S2-FOR INFORMATION

This document is suitable only for the
purpose noted above.
Use of this document for any other
purpose is not permitted.

Client/Project Logo

5N :
%.x‘? Bﬁg ng

Working better with you

Client/Project
READING BOROUGH COUNCIL

READING BSIP

READING, UK

Title

OXFORD ROAD (WESTERN SECTION])
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

Plotted: 12.05.2023 2023.05.12 4:17:11 PM By: Eadle, Charlie

ORIGINAL SHEET - ISOA1

Project No. Al Scale
332610001 1:500

Revision Drawing No.
P03 332610001-STN-HGN-XX-DR-H-0002



This page is intentionally left blank



T6T abed

Plotted: 02.05.2023 2023.05.02 2:52:34 PM By: Eadle, Charlie

ORIGINAL SHEET - ISOA1

1:\332610001 reading bsip\5500 - transporf\02 - drawings\cad\dwgs\332610001-stn-hgn-xx-dr-h-0001_p02

2 3 4 5
N
VIEWPORT 1
9
Q.
QC d m
& 8
A4 BATH ROAD £ * o o
w o © T ! P
2 _ — 5 — e TV TS 2
— o o T
o _— - 5 R KKK KKK KKK KKK KX XXX KK KKK KKK XXX KKK KKK XX XXX KX g — e T e =T ~~—_ %1
\ _'-Z,(.x-X-X'X'X'X'X'X'X'X'X'X'X'X'X'x .x~x-x-x-x-x-x-x-q:< x'x'x'x'x'x'x'x'x'X'X'X'X'X'X'X-X-Xa-ﬁx&a-x%x-x~x-x~x-x-x~x-x~x-x-xAx-xAx.x.xAXAx-x-x-x-x~¥-x~¥-¥-y-“"’“’ o N
3 Q. N — —_— Qe
f——'T o T o 94
£
PROPOSED BUS AND CYLCE LANE @
TAKES 1.98m OF SOUTH SIDE VERGE. Q
REDUCED TO 3.2m) PROPOSED BUS AND CYLCE LANE ' <
EXISTING REFUSE ISLAND REMOVED T TAKES 1.57m OF SOUTH SIDE VERGE. e
REPLACED IN PROPOSED LOCATION L~ (LAND TAKE OF 0.77m IF BUS LANE 'VZ
PROPOSED 1.6m FOOTPATH REPLACING REDUCED TO 3.2m) o m
EXISTING ON SOUTHERN SIDE. *
DIAG. 958B 'WITH FLOW BUS LANE' %
/ *
s , 7 s PROPOSED BUS AND CYLCE LANE
o .~ ok TAKES 2.93m OF SOUTH SIDE VERGE.
%\ ‘ /// *}*8‘* (LAND TAKE OF 2.13m IF BUS LANE
2 = **_**** REDUCED TO 3.2m)
) **.****
- 9 0«*** —
*****‘
***** %
& .
E.
<
o
BATH ROAD PROPOSED LAYOUT % A
) .
VIEWPORT 2 2 =
(< o
-~y okt
— ****:l /
— ***** %
_— ***4;&’ // e)
+F ‘/‘f
/ **** <
/,/ = ***** /
*T 0,
RETAINED PEDESTRIAN ISLAND
PROPOSED BUS AND CYLCE LANE
TAKES 3.48m OF SOUTH SIDE VERGE.
(LAND TAKE OF 2.68m IF BUS LANE
REDUCED TO 3.2m)
— DIAG. 958B 'WITH FLOW BUS LANE'
— 4{VI
/ //ﬂ
— //
/ _— // $*_$*$ \
q, L **$*$** RELOCATED BUS SHELTER AND BUS STOP
ﬁo *%*****
Q. /BP\T\’\ e T
@ — M e
EXISTING NON-CROSSING 3 — “*M*
CENTRAL ISLAND TO BE REMOVED _— T\g et
/ AZ .*-%*'*"(* _
x// .*-ﬁ**’d 3 g
RS f/{ )(.*-%'*' —
/"/‘7\"%;"&* ol
- - T PROPOSED BUS AND CYLCE LANE
o 1 — gt TAKES 2.56m OF SOUTH SIDE VERGE.
////k ******” (LAND TAKE OF 1.76m IF BUS LANE
T ///// L= e REDUCED TO 3.2m)
s
/ / $_*_*.*$$
Q / / // *'*****
e Y% /// / %***‘A
¢ ///// = %%*****
0 *
A // “*w**** DIAG. 964 'END OF BUS LANE'
™ 0 10 20 30 40 50m
Q: i - _:_:l

SCALE 1:500

@ Stantec

Stantec UK Limited

Caversham Bridge House, Waterman Place
Reading

RG1 8DN

Tel. +44 1189 500 761

www.stantec.com/uk

Copyright Reserved

The Contractor shall verify and be responsible for all dimensions. DO NOT scale the drawing.
Any errors or omissions shall be reported to Stantec without delay.

The Copyrights to all designs and drawings are the property of Stantec.

Reproduction or use for any purpose other than that authorised by Stantec is forbidden.

Notes

UTILITIES NOTE: The position of any existing public or private sewers, utility services, plant or
apparatus shown on this drawing is believed to be correct, but no warranty fo this is
expressed or implied. Other such plant or apparatus may also be present but not shown.
The Confractor is therefore advised to undertake their own investigation where the
presence of any existing sewers, services, plant or apparatus may affect their operations.

1. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. IF IN DOUBT PLEASE
REQUEST FURTHER INFORMATION.

2. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES UNLESS STATED
OTHERWISE.

3. THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH ALL
OTHER CONTRACT DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS.

4. THIS DRAWING IS BASED ON ORDINANCE SURVEY
INFORMATION ONLY, TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION WILL
BE REQUESTED AT DETAIL DESIGN.

5. THIS DRAWING DOES NOT INCLUDE AND MITIGATE FOR THE
EXISTING UTILITIES, WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTIONS
OR THE HIGHWAY BOUNDARY. THIS INFORMATION WILL BE
REQUESTED FOR AND INCLUDED AT DETAILED DESIGN.

6. THIS DRAWING DOES NOT TAKE INTO ACCOUNT ANY TREE
IMPACT INFORMATION, THIS DATA WILL BE REQUESTED FOR
DETAILED DESIGN.

7. THIS DESIGN HAS NOT BEEN MODELED FOR TRAFFIC
IMPACTS AT THIS STAGE.

KEY:
EXISTING CARRIAGEWAY
PROPOSED FULL DEPTH CARRIAGEWAY
EXISTING FOOTWAY
PROPOSED FOOTWAY
EXISTING CENTRAL ISLAND
] PROPOSED REFUGE ISLAND
EXISTING VERGE TO REMAIN
HAXKXXKXKKKK K= EXISTING KERBS TO BE REMOVED
PROPOSED FENCE LINE
HHH PROPOSED TACTILE PAVING
(1] PROPOSED BUS SHELTER
9, EXISTING LIGHTING COLUMNS
@. PROPOSED LIGHTING COLUMNS
% EXISTING SIGN POSTS
%P PROPOSED SIGN POSTS
P02 UPDATED AS PER CLIENT COMMENTS CE JH 2023.05.02
PO1 FIRST ISSUE CE JH 2023.04.11
Issued/Revision By Appd  YYYY.MM.DD
CE - JH 2023.04.11

Dwn. Dsgn. Chkd.  YYYY.MM.DD

Issue Status

$S2-FOR INFORMATION

This document is suitable only for the
purpose noted above.
Use of this document for any other
purpose is not permitted.

Client/Project Logo

5N :
%.x‘? Bﬁg ng

Working better with you

Client/Project
READING BOROUGH COUNCIL

READING BSIP

READING, UK

Title

BATH ROAD GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

Project No. Al Scale
332610001 1:500

Revision Drawing No.
P02 332610001-STN-HGN-XX-DR-H-0001



This page is intentionally left blank



> N N
< 2| 1= —
= o
= [ | ~ . 0O
s 9 =1'|° 2 Sl
w L G i nw.
L x ~ - =
. = O =z > 0 . <
Ul < o o L= 5 a 2 S
N = s o] ¢ e
- Z > 3 < S = |z o — & = o
gt 5 3 g - 2 | g5 B " 2l s
=5 ~ 2 Z = | o =& omm 5|3 = o | =
o) ;T w o < z2 |3 T 8= ol g o = . o] 4
< x L o Z F < UlE w ]
04 ) < 4 w 5| @ = S 3 O S x| X
= < O z g 2|2 = =43 < |8 = e
0o o o L =l x il W T + a Ll = [
I = = =
» W F X zZ X @ 4 o L o o = O . - 2
=235 ~ < < nd = @) So 3£ <C = !
T N < () ] S o
-9 &g w r S 2 F I =3 O ¥ — 0
> = w4 < TR = g o oS w = -~ ' )
=0 w £ £ 2 = g Z = B S = oS > = g |2 : o
o =
g5 S 0o 3 2 2 5 g 2 =] @ 55 o = B E ==
T 3 m a x mAun % == m 7 <C o & A? o ] = e T
4 2 z 2 2 8 5z 92 ¢ 15 55 | Ny 2 3 x| ©
| < < < D D < C
3w T - R B P | ¥ s =
< = 3 @ @« o
= L o o x £ © x X ~ % N | .
< z z z i > L L SR 7)) = : < o ~
O o o G 2] o0
C o~ N L @ 0
- N . & s| E1 &
= 8z SN 5 2 sl ©
- Y . - = [0} 3 < = T
O 1 @ = . £ o |5 = o
S| s |3 Z m Y = N~
~ T < TS ,, - e - L - S
| - o - ) . jc L~

14 o : \
T e N M ittt -
RN F\Jf ,,, / e ! | ,T\
| i N | — R | s
T |
P — “kﬁ\\\\\\r\\\\\\\\‘f , , |
| — | [ | o
” ﬂvxﬁv | J,, | I , ,

B il o
I N [ S
i B B | |

1 [ | | ) W, l o]
o) o L
= T Mwil
< | ,EL, T =
B — T |
2c BN i v
A = 1 0
2a O o L IR
5O | || O f | v
5 | 1T 1 'O
n L | oo | | R o
- R [ — i
[ , [T | o= — | ,”
) | | E\\\j = j — K M |
| | ”, | || L - 73
) s3]
j [ L ,,, L 7 R | — ,, f | o |
, , ' | - ] A; | | S ““““‘F“\F“““‘Lﬁ [J . - ,, |
| o e — T  — Rl
, , , ﬁ\\ | 1 !
| | | - | o R I AA \ |
| | 1 [ T I i
| ! ,, [ — - ,” ,,
RS e | s L
" . zwa [ o | ] R |
sy B 7 P
s J341S HOYNHD f Lz m z | Yo ,,, I | | , ' J - ,,
—_ 258 (/S S p— !
N —— A/%JH R i - O Z W [ # SA ,, ,7‘ 7 7 ,, f — ] 7 ,
| Q ) \v ,,,, L | O=x | ! | | X / — | | | \T . | 7 i ) .
o H | ,,, o zZ2T L S ‘0~ "7 I —— B
, ,, | ,,, wm | : E / m\\ < ,,, L %Li | | N ﬂ ,,
[ Hw' ,, ! ~O T“‘LT“‘ | ! | - ﬁ\\““\(
N ot | [ | T g |t
| N EE— | N % T T
,,, , L ,,,, L L] e R f\\ [ 7 f ]
e aasteeseees WA W W 1 | s I I R N
FooToTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT | B , e e I B - =
,, | LT“‘LL ! , j — | @@ED,J i@c?ﬁ
,, - ,, — || I .
[ | L ~ | | [ SR I I —
— ] I S e
, | 2
/N
L N
| ”\ANn J \,&,)\/
\,\,,, - nﬂ_u + ,,, . A
/ o)
,,\ U S M\WN _L - \F\U A/,
z o S
e T A .
,,:JJJJJW‘\ [%2] e -
N o
| ¢ [a I —
o &L
o W L | |

T o \\ \‘/ V\J N ,7, ;) \J,,
S avod mE,omz/wmo @
L | Ll

_ L=

3 CARRIAGEWAY NARROWED TO

W
vubm%\ T
s

ACCOMMODATE VEHICLE MOVEMENT

CARRIAGEWAY WIDENED TO

\
N
) AN
/\
Y

IMPROVE SAFETY FOR PEDESTRIANS

M
/

T
-

W B
a o<
| [ | - ,
o w ,, 0o | /
= Z ,, 2 S : - :
,, - . 7 /
@L ,, a W - o o
) g e N - / -
E w ‘\\\J, S . . ) N \ -
Q , o) - : C
E : B ) \ ~ P
= | | \\
T T , \ \ B N
Y MM wwMM L,\\L,, m / \\ \\ o - \ M\ \\\ % /,
< ,, o e - TN L |
| “ ““ | | | | A.v W m ,, / ) ) \ > e - B \fb /,\lw/;\\\\ \\\\\\A‘ ﬁ\\
= o \\\ - < | ,, \\\ \\\ . \\\\\ ,\
\M\Q - - o GM ,,, ,, .7 . v . \ > . , \\
o 29 | | e
75 mﬁn O | ,,, T o -7 g
,(\\/ | ) i _ / -
O/ << ,, ,, S 2 . -
s S | | T . =
IS \ , : - \
S ,,, ,, o : \\ -
O V\ | | L R - -
. \ \ :
&J\ e _ - T
a \\\ B ) P ’e 3 \\\\
% . - o o
1 | \\\ \\\‘\‘\ \\%
B =3 T -
L | - 15
0 : R j
/ U \ \\\\ [ m
/ 0 \ — :
~ / - : :
, o G /,/ - _ _— - \\\\\\\ / 5 .m
/ o m \\\,,\\ \ - 7 / @[3
| | B i [
\ B - _— ) \ \ - . C
x\\\\\\\ B o L N\ 7 /d _ _— m
T » == x _— - - )< B 4\\ \\ LW,
7 ” j B E ) \ \/ \\\\ / X\ m
| | quu
|
| |
I | | — ///, 2 m
| ! O
) B — \ m
/ - ww\ (5
SIN3ALX3 INIHOS |
, - | m
,, b b |
,, - | |
T \\\,/ \ , 77 a\II
| q |
H __m - |8
5 b |
A |
,, \ -
| 8 ] o m
/o & , | |
N\ﬁ/ | B | 1 m-
(o] | | e m c
| ] an}
| C 1W
/ . ‘\ S m
~ 109 : 7 u\u C
T Cn@r\ e

ySeni ‘Ipeama Aq ‘Wd 62:€1:€ €202 ‘01 AeN ‘Aepsaupap uo pajuiid ‘9 M@ '€00000-HO-YA-XX-MINH-dSM-1888010L\SONIMYHA YO\SAYMHSIHIAIM E0\SNDISIA LdFONOD ANV SNE dISE-€222-O0d-WYHONIMOM - 18880L0LXXX8040LSLOrOYAYLYA TYHLNFONOD dNOHOISM MNN aWeu a4


AutoCAD SHX Text_448
Nelson Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
1 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
15b

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
15 to 31

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
St Giles' Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
6b

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
Elizabeth

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
45.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
17a

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
HENRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
DOROTHY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
ORCHARD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
PELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
CHURCH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
1 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
20 to 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
72a

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
32 to 54

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
ST GILES CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
Letcombe Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
17b

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
19a

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
Edgar Cotts

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
DEANSGATE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
6c

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
42.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
MUNDESLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
1 to 36

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
Hamble

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
A 4155

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
41.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
Centurion

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
Solent Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
(Hostel)

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
St Giles Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
6 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
Foundry Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
MoP

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
MPs

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
PARTHIA CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
Tackle (PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
The Hook and

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
L Twr

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
LETCOMBE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
CHURCH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
L Twr

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
Multistorey Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
L Twr

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
Flyover

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
Sluices

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
River Kennet

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
1 to 78

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
Riverside House

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
CHK

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
P01

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
04/05/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
MBV

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
FIRST ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
--

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
--

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
P01

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
10/05/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
DM

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
FIRST ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
MJE

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
MJE


This page is intentionally left blank



Mukesh

/ | ~L ] S, — || || NOTES:
| \“ ~UD Sk . | | “‘ \\ \‘ “‘ |
| | o | ! G - H | - i 1. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING.
| “ ‘ J i | | j | |
) | a L [ - . || ‘ | 2. INDICATIVE DESIGN SUBJECT TO CHANGE.
o A\,\\T 7 R ) I 1 |1 ‘\ ‘w | L C - T
el — [N N || | — 1 ‘\ \ |

A
m
<

- L || NEWBUSLANE (24 HOUR, 7 DAYS A WEEK)
endrick Girls Grammar == B ||| NEWPAVED AREA, TRAFFIC ISLAND OR FOOTWAY
—— | "' ] ProrosED VERGE
| exisTiNG ROAD
|| | WHITE ROAD MARKINGS
| YELLOW ROAD MARKINGS
- B PROPOSED TRAFFIC ISLAND
M || ||| EXISTING TRAFFIC ISLAND
I | Bs®  EXISTING BUS STOP REMOVED
Bs®  NEW BUS STOP
NN e L
A | | | [ I U
| IR | | S R | |
" o \ LL‘TffffT T T [— ) \
}‘ ‘\ l ‘\ “ ‘ | | | -
1 I~ 0 A A N O A
‘ ‘\ Ty \ .
! \ o \
SRR
| |
| E -
\ 5 \ L
_ 7 “\ % @,7777T7 T e — S o ‘ !
— | — l e F Q o \\ (j('\f o | L “\ ' — | \ B +\ “ ‘\ | / ““ = “ | 1T —EW‘ r B T_r EJL 4
‘ B T T “ulty ) THn . R | | 1 j \ ? — ,,J
. EXISTINGEASTBOUND - EXISTING PARKING e e o |/~ EXISTING PARKING I N e s | — B | I B | | T
— ‘ I - | L \ \ ‘ BAYS REATAINED \ 1 [ — T r ‘ ’ | \ b P 1o 11 | 21
~ BUSLANERETAINED \ BAYS RETAINED ' \ — | ST | \ | \ | L | T ] R TS 1T to | <l to ‘ 31
| o \‘ | \ oL \ LN\ — T \ g | | \ \ | ‘\ = \ S T 20 50 o
: | | ] N /] | R — IR N N Y
______ AN N VA L 39 | \ S e CARRIAGEWAY WIDENED TO | L T T T
A _Top | . i . ACCOMMODATE BUS LANE | B

0L
~“d

2

FaYals dilial

e — | —
—_— —

File name \WUK.WSPGROUP.COM\CENTRAL DATA\PROJECTS\70108XXX\70108881 - WOKINGHAM-RDG-2223-BSIP BUS LANE CONCEPT DESIGNS\03 WIP\HIGHWAYS\04 DRAWINGS\70108881-WSP-HMK-XX-DR-CH-000002.DWG, printed on Wednesday, May 10, 2023 3:22:47 PM, by Dwivedi,

B : I T e R ... L . |
\ PROPOSED WESTEOUND — | T PROPOSED WESTBOUND \
\ N N ____, GBUSLANE ~ RELOCATEDBUSSTOP-/ T T \ - BUSLANE CARRIAGEWAY WIDENED TO N
\ N o h | ‘ | 1 1o ) L P ACCOMMODATE BUSLANE *‘ | | | |
‘\ ‘ - Q F-=q4 ‘ | A \ | A i
\ \ e et ot | | Nelson Ter S| e J EXISTING BUS STOP REPEACED \ | SCHEME EXTENTS |
| CARRIAGEWAY WIDENED TO i | elson Terrace - A A AR ‘\ N e B DS LN
\ ) ACCOMMODATE BUS LANE \r | S| o } | L | Lo ‘k o 1\
w“ \ (VA ‘ \ C? ‘ ‘ ‘ | K | | | ‘ | | ‘ \‘ “
\ ! - | ) | EXISTING LEFT TURN LANE REMOVED TO PROVIDE FOR BUS LANE L
| — | | ] > ) . | AL CONTROLLED JUNCTION B I |
\‘ —_—— . | \ | - | - F;; ‘ LT ‘ “ THROUGH THETRAFFIC\',‘Q,’,[GN | o | (,L,,,,,,,lfJ | S — POT | 10/05/2023 | DM FIRST 1SSUE ME | MUE
\‘ J | I | ‘ N — = ‘ | ‘ | . — o A ) : |
| ALL EXISTING TRAFFIC MOVEMENTS RETAINED AT THE TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTROLLED JUNCTION, . s : o - | | | ] Lo | L < POT | 04/05/2023 | BV FRST ISSUE — | -
| ] SEPARATE STAGE PROVIDED AT THE TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTROLLED @ o | | — \ | | | — T s o - S — e
| / JUNCTION TO ALLOW FOR BUSES TO TURN INTO LONDON STREET = o o | 7 \ | A | - e AP
| ‘ | ‘ | ‘ @) ‘ ‘ [ “ ! I “ \ “ \‘ | | “ “ | | “ | | ; Lo | YO <
- / | ~ oy ‘ \ | | | [ \‘ \‘ | | \‘ O | \JZO
; | ‘ | ) r | I X ! | \ | | | | L ‘ | - L | | |
| Fo \ T T T 4 ‘ oy ! \ ) ‘ \ ‘ L R \ o e
B | > TTTT@ R IR T . BRI T
) - — o | ! | | ! , [ | [ | ! ‘ i
| | ] | | | S T N ) O | . N R i
“‘ | ] h ,‘ I | X “ P ‘ “ e — [ ‘ | \ [ ' | ‘ | o - o
\ : o | e N R - | I — N (
RS | \ \ \‘ | 5 | / J | e e ! — R R
B N ] ! | . ‘\ - | \“ L | ‘ ‘ \
B R “ | | ‘ o g | | g‘ | | S [ | K B o
| | - | | o — | ! S I S A N o
46 - b L | 0 L o ;‘ J — : o Lo o
REEE AR TR ) B 3| | | I SR R — (e B SR N .
I B \ — | © | | | e [ | | L | e L b “ o L
- ] e - | | \ | | Lo Lo | o —J T = o T WSP House, 70 Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF, UK
— R | LYo T | 5 | | | — ‘ | | ‘ I ‘ ‘ | . I 1 ! ‘ o
e | | . w[ | | | <+ [ o | | | [ o o ] T+ 44 (0) 207 314 5000, F+ 44 (0) 207 314 5111
e S — T | —] \ || | — “ | | [ A - | L Lo o o wsp.com
B < | > \ \ I I \ ‘ -_— [ o | - — | I o b
N L s \ ‘r” ! L “ \ \ \ ; 3 ******ﬂ‘ ! Co | LT IR o AN — ]
. T — L | | | | Lo o | . mRE o o | CLEENT:
b AJ \\\ \\ Liiiiiiiiiiii#\,ﬁf*J // | I | | ] | ‘\ - “ ‘ | : f ‘ “ | “‘ \‘ \‘ “: “ J‘L | Lo | "—‘ [F - r R d.
e N _— .7 | - - ] | v - | e [ o AN to ! | |
- N S — s R e L N SRR &% Reading
L :ﬁ = o | hiiij | (***1 Lo o [ERREREEE 1 A \\ | o T I || .k Borough Council
[ D B /Q\ ! 5 — \L \‘ ‘ \‘ ‘ o o Fm - \‘ . ) I \‘ ;;if‘ };; ’ ! . .
M JUBILEE SQUARE | \( | — Lo “‘ ‘g‘ PN | ; AT L **AJ I L Working better with you
— O I e =L Su o o | e e | T
. o e " Lo B | ! . / \ NINen AL g 5 < L | - [ simerrroueCT:
| | | ‘ | | . \\ Ny /‘/\’\J T~ /»\// —— ‘ “ ] ,‘[?J N o
| — L,W B - ‘\‘ | “‘ | 5 | “ M “ | / H “‘ | J / \\‘\ \‘ /f ,/ (w [/ ;,:(*771" ';j 7 | | #-’»7i/ ‘E'Ub N\ : \ :k\:
| [ 14 o Co N o | ! | ‘ ; S = | tg ¥ B RDG-2223-BSIP BUS LANE CONCEPT DESIGNS
l N b ! | L M | . \ ] A T - | - o
‘ s . | / GG ] — | )
: | “ | _ | ‘ | M | | ' / | “‘,,‘ “ : : | :
5 | W o o | - 5>x/{é [ | I R A
T - | A B A L | LONDON ROAD FROM SIDMOUTH STREET
| | | | | Iy
| | E | R . b s | o
e‘ [ 7] L ! | I S - - J | ‘L B
N o . o I T e e L e B e | B R : TO LONDON STREET
| | = o o | | =N | I
| R | Lo L | I | N
5 [ Lo LT I | 7] - ‘ o - [scaE@at: CHECKED: APPROVED:
A o . L | s oY U B J 1:500 @A
| NS L o ! — L | IR } | L - ] o '
| [ AR ;‘ o | [ | o A s Pt } PROJECT NO: DESIGNED: DRAWN: DATE:
[ | s | | | o o I Jiirij o | | 70108881 - - May 23
" - C r | | L | S o I , .
,Lffffj‘;/;777777774 o . N | | - - - - D T B o - | DRAWNGNo: REV.
— | ‘ — | I — N L |
| o | | | [ S | o | 1 f‘ | | | ‘q‘ SR A | | o . ; 70108881-WSP-HMK-XX-DR-CH-000002 P01
S | Scale 1:500 | Lo o ‘\‘ e ;‘ | [ N e o —
A — o b — | | ;‘ o | mo B L | Stq o R
| i | | | | - I I | - 4—‘ - X \ o ! | LQ . § W P K L
1om om 10m 20m som | “ ] - Co | C ”’”j‘ ; | | L U g | (© WSP UK Ltd

Crown copyright and database rights (2021). Al rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence Number 10039241


AutoCAD SHX Text_631
The Faculty

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
EAST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
Silver

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
Nelson Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
7 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
LONDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
Blenheim Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
14 to 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
SILVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
LONDON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
Flats

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
47.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
Apartments

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
Ramp

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
1 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
Elizabeth Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
1 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
45.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
JUBILEE SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
Marie Davis

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
17 to 22

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
46.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
Bedivere

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
1 to 120

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
Quadrant Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
Platinum

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
1 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
45.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
45.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
31 to 40

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
LONDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
GG

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
46.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
CROWN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
1 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
St Davids Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
Bispham Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
45.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
21 to 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
Albion Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
11 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
8 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
Dartmouth Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
Kendrick

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
GREYS COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
8 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
Chy

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
Kendrick Girls Grammar School

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
43.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
CHK

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
P01

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
04/05/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
MBV

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
FIRST ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
--

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
--

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
P01

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
10/05/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
DM

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
FIRST ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
MJE

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
MJE


This page is intentionally left blank



2

Mukesh

File name \WUK.WSPGROUP.COM\CENTRAL DATA\PROJECTS\70108XXX\70108881 - WOKINGHAM-RDG-2223-BSIP BUS LANE CONCEPT DESIGNS\03 WIP\HIGHWAYS\04 DRAWINGS\70108881-WSP-HMK-XX-DR-CH-000001.DWG, printed on Wednesday, May 10, 2023 4:41:02 PM, by Dwivedi,

)

LT

AMITY ROAD

SCHEME EXTENTS

END OF EXISTING
EAST-BOUND BUS LANE

EXISTING PEDESTRIAN CROSSING
AT THE TRAFFIC SIGNALS

SCHEME EXTENTS

THE EXISTING TRAFFIC SIGNAL
CONTROLLED JUNCTION IS RETAINED

EXISTING WAITING RESTRICTIONS ON LONDON ROAD
ARE RETAINED ON BOTH SIDES OF THE ROAD

EXISTING RED ROUTE WAITING
RESTRICTIONS ON LONDON
ROAD RETAINED

D
D

DScale 1:500

>

D
N

10m 10m 20m 30m

NOTES:

1. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING.
2. INDICATIVE DESIGN SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

KEY:

NEW BUS LANE (24 HOUR, 7 DAYS A WEEK)
EXISTING ROAD

WHITE ROAD MARKINGS

YELLOW ROAD MARKINGS

RED ROAD MARKINGS

EXISTING BUS STOP RETAINED

READING BOROUGH BOUNDARY

A

MANCHESTER ROAD

EXISTING PEDESTRIAN CROSSING
AT THE TRAFFIC SIGNALS V

EXISTING PEDESTRIAN CROSSING

SCHEME EXTENTS

THE EXISTING TRAFFIC SIGNAL

CONTROLLED JUNCTION IS RETAINED ALL TRAFFIC MOVEMENTS RETAINED

AT LIVERPOOL ROAD JUNCTION

————————— — e Emma_

I\/\/\/\

—
—
—_——— = —

ABOVE

—
e = —
i \\\\\ —_
== — —

-
-

—— = |

CUTLINE A

—1
oo
— e

—

ENTS

ER VIEW

SCHEME EXT

FOR CONTINUATION REF

ACUTLINE

Scale 1:500

e — — —

10m Om 10m 20m 30m

P01 10/05/2023 DM FIRST ISSUE

PO1 | 04/05/2023 | MBV FIRST ISSUE - -

REV DATE BY | DESCRIPTION

DRAWING STATUS:
S2 - SUITABLE FOR INFORMATION

WSP House, 70 Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF, UK
T+ 44 (0) 207 314 5000, F+ 44 (0) 207 314 5111
wsp.com

CLIENT:

25TY i
& Reading

SITE/PROJECT:

RDG-2223-BSIP BUS LANE CONCEPT DESIGNS

LONDON ROAD FROM LIVERPOOL
ROAD TO AMITY ROAD
WESTBOUND BUS LANE

SCALE @ At: CHECKED: APPROVED:

1:500 @A1

PROJECT NO:
70108881

DESIGNED:

DRAWN:

DATE:
May-23

DRAWING No:

70108881-WSP-HMK-XX-DR-CH-000001

REV:

P01

(©) WSP UK Ltd

Crown copyright and database rights (2021). All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence Number 10039241



AutoCAD SHX Text_768
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
389

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
419

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
42.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
377

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
43.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
LIVERPOOL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
172

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
343

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
399

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
LONDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
St Bartholomew's

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
365

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
355

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
42.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
341

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
397

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
BP

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
HAYWOOD COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
337

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
325

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
313

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
325

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
301

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
265

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
271

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
275

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
LONDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
289

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
253

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
277

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
43.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
259

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
255

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
257

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
43.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
43.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
221

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
229

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
233

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
PCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
243

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
REGENT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
213

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
251

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
235

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
Winver Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
CHK

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
P01

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
04/05/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
MBV

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
FIRST ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
--

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
--

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
P01

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
10/05/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
DM

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
FIRST ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
MJE

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
MJE


This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

Lo emesenens s @ Reading

Borough Council

14 June 2023 Working better with you

Title

Parking Restrictions at New Vehicular Access for Reading Link
Retail Park

Purpose of the report To make a decision

Report status Public report

Report author Darren Cook

Lead councillor John Ennis

Corporate priority Not applicable, but still requires a decision

Recommendations

The Committee is asked to:
1. That the Sub-Committee notes the report.

2. That the Assistant Director of Legal and Democratic Services be
authorised to undertake a statutory consultation in accordance
with the Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England
and Wales) Regulations 1996, for the proposals contained within
in Appendix 1.

3. That subject to no objections being received, the Assistant
Director of Legal and Democratic Services be authorised to make
the Traffic Regulation Order for the proposed scheme.

4. That any objection(s) received following the statutory
advertisement be reported to a future meeting of the Sub-
Committee.

5. That the Head of Transport (or appropriate Officer) in
consultation with the appropriate Lead Councillor, be authorised
to make minor changes to the proposals.

6. That no public inquiry be held into the proposals.

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

Executive summary

To report to the Sub-Committee traffic management measures associated with the
development at Reading Link Retail Park, Rose Kiln Lane.

This report seeks approval from the Sub-Committee to carry out a Statutory Consultation
on the introduction of waiting restrictions within the new vehicular access into the retail
park situated on Rose Kiln Lane.

The proposal is illustrated on Drawing 2203072-0001 Rev A which can be found at
Appendix 1.

Policy context

The Council’'s new Corporate Plan has established three themes for the years 2022/25.
These themes are:

e Healthy Environment
Page 199




2.2.

2.3.

3.2.

3.3.

3.4.

3.5.

3.6.

3.7.

e Thriving Communities
¢ Inclusive Economy

These themes are underpinned by “Our Foundations” explaining the ways we work at the
Council:

People first

Digital transformation
Building self-reliance
Getting the best value
Collaborating with others

Full details of the Council’s Corporate Plan and the projects which will deliver these
priorities are published on the Council’s website. These priorities and the Corporate Plan
demonstrate how the Council meets its legal obligation to be efficient, effective and
economical.

The proposal

Planning permission was granted in July 2021 for a new drive-thru coffee shop and
vehicular access onto Rose Kiln Lane, planning reference 201558. This has been
constructed but it is acknowledged that the waiting restrictions within the access have not
been provided as were secured through the S278 Highways Agreement.

The proposal subject to this report consists of providing a double yellow line waiting
restrictions on both sides of the radii to the new retail park access for a setback distance
of circa 6.33m. The inclusion of the waiting restrictions was deemed necessary to ensure
that indiscriminate parking does not occur within the new access resulting in queues back
onto Rose Kiln Lane.

Any queues back onto the main Highway would detrimentally impact on traffic flows and
/ or highway safety along Rose Kiln Lane.

The new access will only provide access to and not egress from the retail park given
constraints and as such has been designed narrower than a standard access width. Any
vehicle parked within the access would therefore leave insufficient room for an additional
vehicle to pass.

The waiting restrictions are therefore essential to dissuade drivers from parking vehicles
on or close to the new access point to the retail park.

The funding provided by the developer only relates to works associated with the
development and therefore only deals with the new access and not any waiting
restrictions on the surrounding Highway Network.

It is therefore requested that a statutory consultation be permitted in order to facilitate
these waiting restrictions, the extent of which are illustrated on Drawing 2203072-0001
Rev A and can be found at Appendix 1.

Contribution to strategic aims
This proposal contributes to the Council’s Corporate Plan Themes as set out below:

Healthy Environment

Waiting restrictions can assist in preventing obstructive, hazardous or other nuisance
parking. In some situations, inconsiderate parking can compromise safety or result in
difficulties for residents and businesses. Many parking issues can create delays or
accessibility obstructions for users of the network such as pedestrians, cyclists, domestic
vehicles, delivery vehicles, emergency services and public transport.

The proposals promoted through the proposed alterations can help to reduce some of
these parking issues. They can lead to more efficient traffic flow, clearer footways,
improvements to perceived Highway safety and greater containment. These can lead to

Page 200


https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/documents/s21859/CorporatePlan-2022-25.pdf

5.2.
5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

7.2.

8.1.

9.1.

lower vehicle emissions and the removal of barriers toward the greater use of sustainable
and healthy transport modes. The proposals will contribute to the Council’s goal of making
the town carbon neutral by 2030.

Environmental and climate implications

The Council declared a Climate Emergency at its meeting on 26 February 2019 (Minute
48 refers).

A climate impact assessment has been conducted for the recommendations of this report.

There has been some minor negative impact for investigation and design, through travel
and energy usage. Travel impacts have been mitigated by Officers travelling to the site
through walking and cycling. Advertised notices need to be weatherproof and are,
therefore, not typically recyclable. The implementation of schemes currently requires
burning of fossil fuels for the specialist machinery and some road marking
application/removal techniques.

The making of this permanent TRO will require (by regulation) advertisement of the legal
Notice in the local printed newspaper, which will have a negligible, one-off impact in terms
of likely additional printing and paper usage.

However, it is expected that these relatively minor negative impacts over a short period
of time will be more than overcome by the benefits of scheme implementation. The
proposals cover perceived local safety, accessibility and traffic flow issues that, once
resolved, should improve traffic flow (lower emissions) within the vicinity of the
development.

Community engagement

Any Statutory consultation will be carried out in accordance with the Local Authorities
Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, advertised on street,
in the local printed newspapers and on the Council’'s website (the ‘Consultation Hub’).
Notices will be advertised in the local printed newspaper and will be erected, typically on
lamp columns, as close as possible to affected area.

Equality impact assessment

Under the Equality Act 2010, Section 149, a public authority must, in the exercise of its
functions, have due regard to the need to—

e eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is
prohibited by or under this Act;

e advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it;

o foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic
and persons who do not share it.

It is not considered that an Equality Impact Assessment is relevant as the proposals are
not deemed to be discriminatory to persons with protected characteristics. A statutory
consultation will be conducted, providing an opportunity for objections/support/concerns
to be considered prior to a decision being made on whether to implement the proposals.
Waiting Restrictions can have a positive impact whereby the roads are made safer for all
users as locally problematic parking issues are reduced.

Other relevant considerations
Not Applicable.
Legal implications

New, or changes to existing, Traffic Regulation Orders require advertisement and
consultation, under the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and in accordance with the

Page 201



Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996. The
resultant Traffic Regulation Order will be sealed in accordance with the same regulations.

10. Financial implications

10.1. Funding for the statutory consultation comes from S278 Highways Agreement which was
secured to facilitate the waiting restrictions described above. The implementation of the
waiting restrictions will be undertaken by the developer by way of the Section 278
Agreement, which is in place to secure alterations to the existing Highway.

11. Timetable for implementation

11.1. The new access has been constructed by the developer and the new lining will be
installed by the developers’ contractors as soon as possible post consultation on the
proposed waiting restrictions.

12. Background papers

12.1. There are none.

Appendices

1. Drawing 2203072-0001 Rev A

Page 202



C:\Users\rwiseman\Motion\StaffSite - 1sorea 2203072\Drawings\2203072-0001a [TRO Plan].dwg

- L [cl40.26
IC -
Y [IcL40.34

WM’
a

P

Rl {7 °

— ©

Fidge44.97

42.25.

.r'\dgeSZ‘OS

eaved2.62

y¥°GvobPY

eave42.28

eave48.11

IC
i I%‘ DCL4O.43
CL40.40 CL40.43

ridge49.62:

LL'QVSADQ

MH
CL40.07

MH
CL40.05

ridge49.62 eaved5.71"

£0¢ abed

IL38.06

DR

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Licence number 100043407

L]

CL39.22

r/dge4§. 82

Notes

1. All levels and dimensions are to be checked on site before
any work commences. All dimensions are in metres unless
stated otherwise.

2. This drawing has been based upon survey information
supplied by Ground Surveys Ltd and Motion cannot
guarantee the accuracy of the data provided.

Legend

Existing Highway Boundary

p=———0—SD—o—0s—o Proposed Double Yellow Lines

A First Issue RW | SC | SC | 08/03/2023

Revision Notes: Drn|Chk|App| Date

Drawing Status:

DRAFT

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

motion

84 North Street 9 Greyfriars Road Golden Cross House
Guildford Reading 8 Duncannon Street
Surrey Berkshire London
GU1 4AU RG1 1NU WC2N 4JF
01483 531300 0118 206 2930 020 7031 8141

www.motion.co.uk

Client:

Sorbon Estates

Project:

Reading Link Retail Park

6m 4 2 0 5 10m
e e —
SCALE IN METRES
1:200

Title:

Reading Link Retail Park S278 Access
Traffic Regulation Order Plan

Scale: 1:200 Size: Al Project No: 2203072

Drawing: Revision:

2203072-0001 A




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 11

Traffic Management Sub- XA -
£% Reading

Committee ;

V Borough Council
14 June 2023 Working better with you
Title Parking Restrictions at Altered Vehicular Access for Former Reading

Cold Store, Deacon Way

Purpose of the report

To make a decision

Report status

Public report

Report author

Darren Cook

Lead councillor

John Ennis

Corporate priority

Not applicable, but still requires a decision

Recommendations

The Committee is asked to:
1.
2.

That the Sub-Committee notes the report.

That the Assistant Director of Legal and Democratic Services be
authorised to undertake a statutory consultation in accordance
with the Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England
and Wales) Regulations 1996, for the proposals contained within
in Appendix 1.

That subject to no objections being received, the Assistant
Director of Legal and Democratic Services be authorised to make
the Traffic Regulation Order for the proposed scheme.

That any objection(s) received following the statutory
advertisement be reported to a future meeting of the Sub-
Committee.

That the Head of Transport (or appropriate Officer) in
consultation with the appropriate Lead Councillor, be authorised
to make minor changes to the proposals.

That no public inquiry be held into the proposals.

1. Executive summary

1.1.  To report to the Sub-Committee traffic management measures associated with the
development at Reading Cold Store, Deacon Way.

1.2.  This report seeks approval from the Sub-Committee to carry out a Statutory Consultation
on the alteration of waiting restrictions within the new vehicular access into the proposed
industrial units situated on Deacon Way.

1.3.  The proposal is illustrated on Drawing 2211031 - 04 Rev C which can be found at

Appendix 1.

2. Policy context

2.1.  The Council’'s new Corporate Plan has established three themes for the years 2022/25.

These themes are:

e Healthy Environment

Page 205



2.2.

2.3.

3.2.

3.3.

3.4.

3.5.

3.6.

3.7.

e Thriving Communities
¢ Inclusive Economy

These themes are underpinned by “Our Foundations” explaining the ways we work at the
Council:

People first

Digital transformation
Building self-reliance
Getting the best value
Collaborating with others

Full details of the Council’s Corporate Plan and the projects which will deliver these
priorities are published on the Council’s website. These priorities and the Corporate Plan
demonstrate how the Council meets its legal obligation to be efficient, effective and
economical.

The proposal

Planning permission was granted on 6™ April 2023 for a front and side extension on the
ground and first floor, following the partial demolition of the building, the replacement of
external materials, reconfiguration of internal layouts, and relocation of the vehicular
access. The relevant planning application reference is 221003. Commencement of the
development is subject to the positive outcome of this consultation as the changes are
fundamental to the proposed access arrangement, without them access would not be
possible for larger delivery vehicles because of the current on street parking arrangement.

The proposal subject to this report consists of redistributing the existing single and double
yellow line waiting restrictions on both sides of Deacon Way in the vicinity of the site. The
current restrictions include a single yellow line ‘No Waiting Between 8pm and 6am’
restriction on the southern side of Deacon Way measuring 21.25m in length with a double
yellow line restriction provided on the northern side which includes an unrestricted section
of parking 27m in length. The Existing Waiting Restriction Layout can be seen within
drawing 2211031 - 03 Rev B which can be found at Appendix 2.

The current restrictions allow for up to 9 cars to park on carriageway with these spaces
provided directly opposite one another along Deacon Way therefore reducing the
carriageway to single file traffic flow.

The new access would be located central to the site as well as the current areas of parking
along Deacon Way therefore necessitating the required changes. This therefore requires
removal of the ‘No Waiting Between 8pm and 6am’ restriction on the southern side which
would be replaced with 19.5m of ‘No Waiting’ restriction and 14m of no restriction. On the
northern side 24m of ‘No Waiting' restriction will be replaced with a section of no
restrictions and the current unrestricted section would be replaced with 33.5m of a ‘No
Waiting’ restriction. The proposed Waiting Restriction Layout can be seen within drawing
2211031 - 04 Rev D which can be found at Appendix 1.

The proposed alterations do result in a reduction of 3 on street parking spaces however
this is mitigated by the provision of 7 on-site parking bays whereby historically the former
Reading Cold Store site provided none. Overall, the scheme would present a benefit to
the wider area by reducing the demand for on street parking and as such creating an
additional space on street.

In addition, the staggered arrangement of the proposed parking areas provides for a
better flow of vehicles along Deacon Way by ensure greater length of carriageway that
can allow for two vehicles to pas one another.

It is therefore requested that a statutory consultation be permitted in order to facilitate
these waiting restrictions, the extent of which are illustrated on Drawing 2211031 - 04 Rev
D and can be found at Appendix 1.

Contribution to strategic aims
Page 206


https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/documents/s21859/CorporatePlan-2022-25.pdf

41.

5.2.
5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

7.2.

This proposal contributes to the Council’s Corporate Plan Themes as set out below:

Healthy Environment

Waiting restrictions can assist in preventing obstructive, hazardous or other nuisance
parking. In some situations, inconsiderate parking can compromise safety or result in
difficulties for residents and businesses. Many parking issues can create delays or
accessibility obstructions for users of the network such as pedestrians, cyclists, domestic
vehicles, delivery vehicles, emergency services and public transport.

The proposals promoted through the proposed alterations can help to reduce some of
these parking issues. They can lead to more efficient traffic flow, clearer footways,
improvements to perceived Highway safety and greater containment. These can lead to
lower vehicle emissions and the removal of barriers toward the greater use of sustainable
and healthy transport modes. The proposals will contribute to the Council’s goal of making
the town carbon neutral by 2030.

Environmental and climate implications

The Council declared a Climate Emergency at its meeting on 26 February 2019 (Minute
48 refers).

A climate impact assessment has been conducted for the recommendations of this report.

There has been some minor negative impact for investigation and design, through travel
and energy usage. Travel impacts have been mitigated by Officers travelling to the site
through walking and cycling. Advertised notices need to be weatherproof and are,
therefore, not typically recyclable. The implementation of schemes currently requires
burning of fossil fuels for the specialist machinery and some road marking
application/removal techniques.

The making of this permanent TRO will require (by regulation) advertisement of the legal
Notice in the local printed newspaper, which will have a negligible, one-off impact in terms
of likely additional printing and paper usage.

However, it is expected that these relatively minor negative impacts over a short period
of time will be more than overcome by the benefits of scheme implementation. The
proposals cover perceived local safety, accessibility and traffic flow issues that, once
resolved, should improve traffic flow (lower emissions) within the vicinity of the
development.

Community engagement

Any Statutory consultation will be carried out in accordance with the Local Authorities
Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, advertised on street,
in the local printed newspapers and on the Council’s website (the ‘Consultation Hub’).
Notices will be advertised in the local printed newspaper and will be erected, typically on
lamp columns, as close as possible to affected area.

Equality impact assessment

Under the Equality Act 2010, Section 149, a public authority must, in the exercise of its
functions, have due regard to the need to—

e eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is
prohibited by or under this Act;

e advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it;

o foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic
and persons who do not share it.

It is not considered that an Equality Impact Assessment is relevant as the proposals are
not deemed to be discriminatory to persons with protected characteristics. A statutory

consultation will be conducted, providing an opportunity for objections/support/concerns
Page 207



to be considered prior to a decision being made on whether to implement the proposals.
Waiting Restrictions can have a positive impact whereby the roads are made safer for all
users as locally problematic parking issues are reduced.

8. Other relevant considerations

8.1.  Not Applicable.

9. Legal implications

9.1. New, or changes to existing, Traffic Regulation Orders require advertisement and
consultation, under the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and in accordance with the
Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996. The
resultant Traffic Regulation Order will be sealed in accordance with the same regulations.

10. Financial implications

10.1. Funding for the statutory consultation will be paid for by the developer and this is currently
being progressed. The implementation of the waiting restrictions will be undertaken by
the developer by way of a Section 184 licence, which will also be required for the
construction of the access.

11. Timetable for implementation

11.1. The new access and lining works will be undertaken by the developer. A Timetable for
the works is currently unknown but the developer is keen to commence development of
the site.

12. Background papers

12.1. There are none.

Appendices

1. Proposed Waiting Restriction Layout - Drawing 2211031 - 04 Rev D

2. Existing Waiting Restriction Layout - Drawing 2211031 - 03 Rev B

Page 208



C:\Users\andrewnock\Motion\StaffSite - Cbread 2211031\Drawings\2211031 - 04D Proposed Parking Restrictions.dwg

602 abed

[© Crown Copyright 2021. All rights reserved. Licence number 100043407

19.50

35.54

Parking Restriction Removed

Proposed Parking Restriction

Rev: Description: Date: Rev By: Chk'd:

Notes:

Parking Restriction to be
moved west to accommodate
new access. Area of on
street parking to be reduced
from 48.25m to 38m.

7 internal parking spaces are
provided resulting in a net

gain of 6 car parking spaces.

motion

9 Greyfriars, Reading, Berkshire, RG1 1NU

T: 0118 206 2930

Guildford - London - Reading

www.motion.co.uk

Project:

Deacon Way, RG30 6AZ

Title:
Proposed Parking Restrictions

Client:

Craftsman Brothers Ltd.

Drawing Status:

Scale: 1:250 (@ A3) Date:23/05/2023

Drawn: AN Checked: CM Approved: CM

Drawing: Revision:

2211031 - 04 D



http://www.motion.co.uk
http://www.motion.co.uk/en/Contact

This page is intentionally left blank



C:\Users\andrewnock\Motion\StaffSite - Cbread 2211031\Drawings\2211031 - 03B Existing Parking Restrictions.dwg

TTz abed

[© Crown Copyright 2021. All rights reserved. Licence number 100043407

R REIERIKRRRX .
IR 21. 25

27.00

Rev:  Description: Date: Rev By: Chk'd:

Notes:

Existing on street parking
with no parking restrictions
= 27m or 4 car parking
spaces

Existing on street parking
with parking restrictions =
21.25m or 3 car parking
spaces

motion

9 Greyfriars, Reading, Berkshire, RG1 1NU

T: 0118 206 2930

Guildford - London - Reading

www.motion.co.uk

Project:

Deacon Way, RG30 6AZ

Title:
Existing Parking Restrictions

Client:

Craftsman Brothers Ltd.

Drawing Status:

Scale: 1:250 (@ A3) Date:23/05/2023
Drawn: AN Checked: CM Approved: CM
Drawing: Revision:

2211031 - 03 B



http://www.motion.co.uk
http://www.motion.co.uk/en/Contact

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 12

Lo emesenens s @ Reading

Borough Council
14 January 2023 Working better with you
Title Jacksons Corner — Proposals for Statutory Consultation

Purpose of the report To make a decision

Report status Public report

Report author James Penman, Network Services Manager, Network Services
Lead councillor John Ennis

Corporate priority Healthy Environment

The Committee is asked to:
1. Note the content of this report

2. That the Assistant Director of Legal and Democratic Services be
authorised to undertake a statutory consultation for the proposed
alterations in accordance with the Local Authorities Traffic Orders
(Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996

3. That subject to no objections being received, the Assistant

Recommendations Director of Legal and Democratic Services be authorised to make

the Traffic Regulation Order(s)

4. That any objection(s) received during the statutory advertisement
be reported to a future meeting of the Sub-Committee

5. That the Highways & Traffic Services Manager, in agreement
with the lead Councillor and Ward Councillors, be allowed to
make minor alterations to the proposals as may be necessary

6. That no public inquiry be held into the proposals

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

Executive summary

As part of the agreed planning permissions at Jacksons Corner, situated to the north-east
of the junction with Kings Road and High Street, proposed alterations to the highway
layout were agreed. Details of the original planning permission 141713 are available here
and the implemented planning permission 160849 (details available here) carried these
agreed alterations forward.

The alterations include widening of the narrow footway width on the northern side of Kings
Road, reversal of the one-way traffic direction along Abbey Square, increased provision
and relocation of bus stops and provision of on-street loading bays. These changes would
necessitate alterations to existing waiting restrictions.

The developer has provided Reading Borough Council will funding to deliver these
alterations, which it is required to do by 31 March 2024.

The alterations require statutory consultation and this report seeks agreement of this Sub-
Committee for officers to undertake these processes and report feedback to a future
meeting to inform the implementation (or otherwise) decision.

Page 213



https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/CeListDocuments.aspx?MID=2767&RD=Agenda&DF=11%2f03%2f2015&A=1&R=0
https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/CeListDocuments.aspx?MID=2788&RD=Agenda&DF=07%2f12%2f2016&A=1&R=0

2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

3.

Policy context

The Council’s new Corporate Plan has established three themes for the years 2022/25.
These themes are:

e Healthy Environment
e Thriving Communities
¢ Inclusive Economy

These themes are underpinned by “Our Foundations” explaining the ways we work at
the Council:

People first

Digital transformation
Building self-reliance
Getting the best value
Collaborating with others

Full details of the Council’'s Corporate Plan and the projects which will deliver these
priorities are published on the Council’'s website. These priorities and the Corporate
Plan demonstrate how the Council meets its legal obligation to be efficient, effective and
economical.

If agreed for implementation, the proposals are expected to align with the Council’s
Local Transport Plan, Climate Emergency Strategy and Health and Wellbeing Strategy
by improving local public transport accessibility and improving accessibility for users of
the currently-constricted footway.

The proposal

Current Position

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

3.4.

Jacksons Corner (1-9 Kings Road, RG1 3AS) is situated to the north-east of the junction
with Kings Road and High Street in Reading Town Centre. Planning permission for the
building 141713 was granted on 30 March 2015 (the Committee report is available here)
and it included a range of agreed Highway alterations that were carried forward into the
implemented planning permission 160849 that was granted on 10 March 2017 (the
Committee report is available here).

Appendix 1 shows the range of proposed Highway alterations, which include footway
widening, alterations to bus stop locations (including an additional stop), provision of
loading bays and a reversal of the one-way traffic direction along Abbey Square.

The plan on Appendix 1 should be considered illustrative, and the provision of the
additional bus stop on the eastern side of the junction with Abbey Square would require
adjustment to the adjacent disabled and motorcycle parking bays on Kings Road.

The developer opted to provide Reading Borough Council with a funding sum to deliver
this range of alterations, on the provision that the scheme is implemented prior to 31
March 2024. This sum is £72,909.74.

Alterations to Highway waiting restrictions and traffic restrictions will require statutory

consultation. Any objections received against the alterations proposed in the statutory
consultation would require a further report to this Sub-Committee so that the contents
may be considered as part of the implementation (or otherwise) decision.

Options Proposed

3.5.

This report seeks approval by this Sub-Committee for officers to produce a detailed and
complete drawing to clearly capture all of the necessary alterations required to deliver
the alterations approved alongside the developer planning permission.

Thereafter, it is recommended that officers formally propose the alterations by
undertaking statutory consultation.

Page 214


https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/documents/s21859/CorporatePlan-2022-25.pdf
https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/CeListDocuments.aspx?MID=2767&RD=Agenda&DF=11%2f03%2f2015&A=1&R=0
https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/CeListDocuments.aspx?MID=2788&RD=Agenda&DF=07%2f12%2f2016&A=1&R=0

3.6.

3.7.

3.8.

Subiject to the Council receiving no objections to the proposed alterations, it is
recommended that officers be authorised to make the resultant Traffic Regulation
Order(s) and commence delivering the scheme within the timescales required by the
funding agreement.

Should objections be received, officers will report these to a future meeting of this Sub-
Committee so that the contents may be considered as part of the implementation (or
otherwise) decision.

It is recommended that the Highway & Traffic Services Manager, in agreement with the
lead Councillor and Ward Councillors, be allowed to make minor alterations to the
proposals as may be necessary. These Councillors will additionally be provided with the
revised drawing (Section 3.5 refers) as soon as practicable and advance notification of
the consultation commencement.

Officers intend that where existing bays would need to be relocated to accommodate
the proposed alterations on Appendix 1, that there will be no reduction to the local
provision of parking space that they currently provide.

Other Options Considered

3.9.

3.10.

41.

5.2.

Should the alterations not be delivered prior to 31 March 2024, it is very likely that the
funding will need to be returned to the developer. While there is scope in the funding
agreement that could allow very minor alterations to the agreed plan in Appendix 1, any
proposal for significant alterations will likely result in the developer wishing for the
funding to be returned.

The only further option considered would therefore be not to proceed with the proposed
alterations and to return the funding.

This is not recommended by officers at this time, as this will result in a loss of the
benefits that the alterations would bring for improved footway accessibility, loading
provision and public transport accommodation in the vicinity. The statutory consultation
process provides the opportunity for objections, and should these be received, this
option can be considered.

Contribution to strategic aims

Healthy Environment

The proposal, if agreed for implementation, is expected to improve accessibility along
the currently constricted footway, making the area easier to travel around and reducing
risks to users. It brings additional bus stop capacity to improve access to public
transport.

Environmental and climate implications

The Council declared a Climate Emergency at its meeting on 26 February 2019 (Minute
48 refers) and as such recognises the need to minimise the climate impacts of its
decisions.

A climate impact assessment has been undertaken and concludes that consultation and
implementation of the proposals would have a ‘Net Low Positive’ impact.

There will be some negative impact from energy use, waste generation and use of
transport associated primarily with the implementation of the scheme (if agreed).
However, these will be ‘one-off’ impacts, with there being no expected additional
ongoing impacts.

It is expected that these delivery impacts would be outweighed by the positive ongoing
impact of the scheme. This is primarily in relation to the increased loading and bus stop
provision, which will reduce emissions through seeking alternative/unnecessary waiting
for access to these facilities.

Page 215



5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

5.6.

6.2.

6.3.

7.2.

7.3.

The construction works will be delivered by the Council’s Highways & Drainage team
who include carbon reduction targets and improved sustainability within works
programmes. The intent is to reduce the amount of carbon used to produce the
materials at source, using recycled materials where possible, lower temperature
bitumen, reducing the uncontrolled waste in the environment to reduce pollution of the
natural environment, and using electric vehicles and plant where possible.

The Council on 15th October 2019 formally adopted of the ‘Unite Construction Charter’
where the Authority supports the ‘Get Britain Building’ campaign, which is aimed at
supporting and sustaining the British construction industry. As a result, all relevant
construction projects will be required to comply with the Authority’s Sustainable Buying
Standard for Highways and Construction Materials, which requires structural steel and
other relevant materials to be covered by BES 6001 Responsible Sourcing of
Construction Product certification, or equivalent.

The Council is committed to a tree planting programme to increase canopy cover,
improve biodiversity and reduce localised flooding. The Council has committed up to 1%
of the value of the road resurfacing programmes towards this initiative and the Town
Centre will also benefit from this programme.

The Reading Climate Emergency Strategy, which was endorsed by the Council in
November 2020, highlights the importance of adapting to climate impacts as well as
reducing the emissions which are driving climate change. The Council will regularly
review design standards for roads, in conjunction with industry bodies, to take into
account the extreme weather events (both extreme heat and extreme cold) to ensure
sustainability of the public highway network.

Community engagement

The planning applications (Section 3.1 refers) where the Highway alterations were
proposed in principle have previously been available for public viewing and have been
subject to Council Committee consideration.

Statutory consultation(s) will be carried out in accordance with the Local Authorities
Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, advertised on street,
in the local printed newspaper(s) and on the Council’'s website (the ‘Consultation Hub’).
Notices will be advertised in the local printed newspaper and will be erected, typically on
lamp columns, as close as possible to affected area.

Traffic Management Sub-Committee is a public meeting. The agendas, reports, meeting
minutes and recordings of the meetings are available to view from the Council’s
website.

Equality impact assessment

Under the Equality Act 2010, Section 149, a public authority must, in the exercise of its
functions, have due regard to the need to—

¢ eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is
prohibited by or under this Act;

¢ advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it;

o foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic
and persons who do not share it.

Delivery of the proposal will necessitate the movement of existing disabled parking
bays, so it was considered that an Equality Impact Assessment (EqlA) was necessary.
This is attached as Appendix 2.

The assessment concludes that the proposals could have a differential impact on
persons with a disability, but notes that this could be a positive and/or negative impact,
as the relocated bays could be closer, or further away from the destination of different

users.
Page 216



7.4.

7.5.

9.2.

10.
10.1

If the recommendations of this report are agreed, the statutory consultation process will
provide an opportunity for feedback. Following this, the EqIA can be revised and their
could be scope to recommend adjustments to the proposed scheme if necessary,
reasonable and within the terms of the funding agreement.

Officers intend for there to be no overall reduction in disabled parking space as a result
of the proposed alterations.

Officers will inform the supporting officer, Chair and Vice-Chair of the Council’s Access
and Disabilities Working Group of the proposals and the details of the statutory
consultation, should the Sub-Committee agree to the undertaking of this process.

Other relevant considerations

Procedural Requirements and Regulatory Duties — Section 9 refers to the regulatory
requirements for advertising Traffic Regulation Orders.

Legal implications

The proposed alterations to waiting restrictions and traffic direction reversal will require
statutory consultation, whereby the new Traffic Regulation Order(s) must be drafted
under the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and advertised in accordance with the Local
Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996.

This report seeks agreement for the Assistant Director of Legal and Democratic
Services to undertake these processes.

Financial implications

Revenue Implications

2023/24 2024/25 2025/26
£000 £000 £000
Employee costs NIL NIL NIL
Other running costs
Capital financings costs
Expenditure NIL NIL NIL
Income from:
NIL NIL NIL
Total Income NIL NIL NIL
Net Cost(+)/saving (-) NIL NIL NIL
Staff costs will be capitalised.
10.2 Capital Implications
Capital Programme 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26
£000 £000 £000
Proposed Capital Expenditure 72,909.74 NIL NIL
Secured N/A N/A
Funded by S106
funding
Total Funding 72,909.74 NIL NIL

Page 217



10.3

Value for Money (VFM)

The scheme is fully funded by developer Section 106 contributions. If agreed for delivery,
all elements that can be delivered by Reading Borough Council’s own resources will be
delivered as such, and not outsourced. This includes development of the detailed plan,
drafting and creation of the Traffic Regulation Orders and delivering the maijority of the
engineering elements on street.

10.4 Risk Assessment
The funding is considered to be sufficient in order to deliver the alterations within the
funding agreement. The primary risk is around elements that could result in either the
scheme not being agreed for delivery, or delays that would result in delivery being post
31 March 2024. In these instances, it is expected that the developer will request that the
funding is returned to them. This would render all elements of the scheme unfunded.

11. Timetable for implementation

11.1. If agreed, the statutory consultation is expected to be undertaken over the summer and
feedback reported to this Sub-Committee in September 2023.

11.2. Should the Sub-Committee agree to the implementation of the alterations, the Traffic
Regulation Order(s) will be sealed and, following a six week period for any legal
challenges to be raised, the scheme will be delivered before the end of this financial
year (31 March 2024).

12. Background papers

12.1. There are none.

Appendices

1. lllustrative plan to show the alterations proposed within the funding agreement

2. Equality Impact Assessment

Page 218



=

G

1 g

gIZ abed

A

1. Overview Plan and Bus Swept Path Analysis

Proposed loading bay with restricted loading
hours (7pm - 7am, 11am - 4pm) - to be
utilised by buses outside of these periods

L ;
= —k —

-OADING BNy

Key

Existing carriageway alignment /

markings to be retained

—_— Proposed kerbworks

 — Proposed carriageway markings

2. Delivery Vehicle Swept Path Analysis Left
Turn from King Street onto Duke Street

\ Proposed waiting restrictions
) Replacement bus passenger
\ _ Sx° ° infrastructure
PR
7~
Autotrack Vehicle Profiles:
\ 20
<
v o e
b
(I
'Svteopoeflor‘d'ana’I‘d Bus Om
e B, O
bgo%lﬁktgo E&?'&JA’?\%Q Radius %ﬂ’é ;01’:\
r—lﬂ—
Convert existing disabled parking bays o
to loading bay (unrestricted hours of 20
operation) and re-provide disabled ETa Dislon HG R Vehite 45%8)
bays on Abbey Square as shown el B, ?é%‘
kg%b tg ‘Eggb jl:l?r‘enlng Radius %1'000%»\
\ 7
Z
\O
\%
VG
\Q
_ )
\ Implement Traffic Regulation Order to
ey oy -y Ei"
S
A |
£
M <
[aV]
Jo - L _
13.0m \1/ DEABL_ED I S Drawing Revisions
DISABLED
Rev Date Details
— P—— L
- ‘ Client

CAPITA HALL LTD.

Project

JACKSONS CORNER, READING

Title

RE-ORGANISATION OF BUS STOP

ARRANGEMENT AND LOADING
BAY FACILITIES ON KINGS
ROAD AND ABBEY SQUARE

MILESTONE

exssmms TRANSPORT PLANNING

Heritage House, 7 Wey Court, Mary Road
Guildford, Surrey, GU1 4QU
Tel: 01483 397888
web: www.milestonetp.co.uk

Status Scale

DRAFT 1:200@A1
Drawn Checked Date
TG MS June 14
Drawing Number Revision

060/SK03




This page is intentionally left blank



Official PMO Template

Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)

Name of proposal/activity/policy to be assessed:

Jacksons Corner - Proposals for Statutory consultation
(Traffic Management Sub-Committee, June 2023)

Directorate: DEGNS

Service: Highways & Traffic Services

Name: James Penman

Job Title: Network Services Manager

Date of assessment: 31 May 2023

Version History
Version Reason Author Date Approved By
1 Original JP 31/05/23 SS

Page 221

Team
Reading



@ ¢ Team
Official PMO Template @ Reaﬂlﬂg
@

Scope your proposal

e What is the aim of your policy or new service/what changes are you
proposing?

As per the accompanying report to June 2023 Traffic Management Sub-Committee,
there is a recommendation to enable officers to undertake statutory consultation
on proposed alterations relating to Jacksons Corner (1-9 Kings Road).

The proposed alterations include the provision of new loading bays, footway
widening, improved bus stop facilities (including an additional stop). The changes
will necessitate a reversal of the one-way traffic direction on Abbey Square and
relocation of existing disabled and motorcycle bays on Abbey Square and Kings
Road.

e Who will benefit from this proposal and how?

The loading bays will be available to use for permitted vehicles serving any
premises in the area, providing a beneficial facility to local businesses on this Red
Route.

The widened footway will benefit accessibility for all users.
The improved bus stop provision will benefit public transport users.

e What outcomes does the change aim to achieve and for whom?

Improved loading bay provision on this Red Route, improved footway accessibility
(and a resultant reduction in risks) and improved access to public transport
services.

e Who are the main stakeholders and what do they want?

With the ‘competition’ for limited Town Centre kerbside space, it is challenging to
accommodate all stakeholders needs and there is inevitably a compromise. It is
expected that local businesses would welcome the additional loading facilities,
particularly as Kings Road is a Red Route.

Bus passengers and those using the northern footway on Kings Road would inevitably
welcome the additional space that the footway widening and additional bus stop
provision will provide.

Page 222



@ ¢ Team
Official PMO Template ' RBBUIﬂg
@

Assess whether an EqlA is Relevant

How does your proposal relate to eliminating discrimination; advancing equality of
opportunity; promoting good community relations?

e Do you have evidence or reason to believe that some groups may be
affected differently than others (due to race, disability, sex, gender,
sexuality, age, religious belief or due to belonging to the Armed Forces
community)? Make reference to the known demographic profile of the
service user group, your monitoring information, research, national
data/reports etc.

Yes

e Is there already public concern about potentially discriminatory
practices/impact or could there be? Make reference to your complaints,
consultation, feedback, media reports locally/nationally.

No (none known)

If the answer is Yes to any of the above, you need to do an Equality Impact
Assessment.

If No you MUST complete this statement.

An Equality Impact Assessment is not relevant because:

N/A
Completing officer: James Penman Lead Officer: Sam Shean
3

Page 223



@ ¢ Team
Official PMO Template ' RBBUIﬂg
@

Assess the Impact of the Proposal
Your assessment must include:
e Consultation
e Collection and Assessment of Data
e Judgement about whether the impact is negative or positive

Think about who does and doesn’t use the service? Is the take up representative of
the community? What do different minority groups think? (You might think your
policy, project or service is accessible and addressing the needs of these groups,
but asking them might give you a totally different view). Does it really meet their
varied needs? Are some groups less likely to get a good service?

How do your proposals relate to other services - will your proposals have knock on
effects on other services elsewhere? Are there proposals being made for other
services that relate to yours and could lead to a cumulative impact?

Example: A local authority takes separate decisions to limit the eligibility criteria
for community care services; increase charges for respite services; scale back its
accessible housing programme; and cut concessionary travel.

Each separate decision may have a significant effect on the lives of disabled
residents, and the cumulative impact of these decisions may be considerable.

This combined impact would not be apparent if decisions are considered in
isolation.

Consultation

How have you consulted with or do you plan to consult with relevant groups and
experts. If you haven’t already completed a Consultation form do it now. The
checklist helps you make sure you follow good consultation practice.

Consultation manager form - Reading Borough Council Dash

Relevant groups/experts How were/will the Date when contacted
views of these groups
be obtained

Page 224


https://dash.reading.gov.uk/AchieveForms/?mode=fill&consentMessage=yes&form_uri=sandbox-publish://AF-Process-fbd43586-5d7c-4eed-8255-31280255d6ab/AF-Stage-a43c9b1e-2dc1-4885-8baf-3e09a3b4262f/definition.json&process=1&process_uri=sandbox-processes://AF-Process-fbd43586-5d7c-4eed-8255-31280255d6ab&process_id=AF-Process-fbd43586-5d7c-4eed-8255-31280255d6ab

Official PMO Template

Reading Borough Council
Access and Disabilities
Working Group

Details of the open
statutory consultation
will be forwarded to the
supporting officer, Chair
and Vice-Chair for this
group. All feedback to
the statutory
consultation will be
reported and considered
as part of the
implementation (or
otherwise) decision.

To be confirmed - at
the time of writing,
officers are seeking
approval to undertake

statutory consultation.

Page 225

Team
Reading



@ ¢ Team
Official PMO Template @ Reaﬂlﬂg
@

Collect and Assess your Data

Using information from Census, residents survey data, service monitoring data,
satisfaction or complaints, feedback, consultation, research, your knowledge and
the knowledge of people in your team, staff groups etc. describe how the proposal
could impact on each group. Include both positive and negative impacts.

e Describe how this proposal could impact on racial groups
e Is there a negative impact? No

No specific negative impact is anticipated at this stage. The proposed works are
situated within the public highway and will benefit all users.

e Describe how this proposal could impact on Sex and Gender identity
(include pregnancy and maternity, marriage, gender re-assignment)
e Is there a negative impact? No

No specific negative impact is anticipated at this stage. The proposed works are
situated within the public highway and will benefit all users.

e Describe how this proposal could impact on Disability
e Is there a negative impact? Not sure

The proposal would result in the movement of existing disabled bays on Abbey
Square further away from the junction with Kings Road. They will also result in the
movement of some existing disabled bays on Kings Road, further east, away from
the junction with Abbey Square. While this may be beneficial for some users,
enabling them to park closer to their destination, it may be a negative impact to
others, while additionally noting that there are alternative bays reasonably nearby
in Kings Street and the free-of-charge use of the nearby Pay and Display bays for
blue badge holders. The proposed increased width footway adjacent the bus
shelters will improve access, reduce obstructions and make a safer environment
for all.

e Describe how this proposal could impact on Sexual orientation (cover
civil partnership)
e Is there a negative impact? No

No negative impact is anticipated at this stage. The proposed works are situated
within the public highway and will benefit all users.

Page 226



@ ¢ Team
Official PMO Template @ Reaﬂlﬂg
@

e Describe how this proposal could impact on age
e Is there a negative impact? No

No specific negative impact is anticipated at this stage. The proposed works are
situated within the public highway and will benefit all users.

e Describe how this proposal could impact on Religious belief
e Is there a negative impact? No

No specific negative impact is anticipated at this stage. The proposed works are
situated within the public highway and will benefit all users.

e Describe how this proposal could impact on the Armed Forces community
(including reservists and veterans and their families)
e Is there a negative impact? No

No specific negative impact is anticipated at this stage. The proposed works are
situated within the public highway and will benefit all users.

Page 227



@ ¢ Team
Official PMO Template Q Reaﬂlﬂg
@

Make a Decision

If the impact is negative then you must consider whether you can legally justify it.
If not you must set out how you will reduce or eliminate the impact. If you are not
sure what the impact will be you MUST assume that there could be a negative
impact. You may have to do further consultation or test out your proposal and
monitor the impact before full implementation.

1. Negative impact identified or uncertain

What action will you take to eliminate or reduce the impact? Set out your
actions and timescale

The proposals are yet to be formally consulted. This is a regulatory requirement
and provides an opportunity to provide feedback over a 21-day period (objections
are invited) that will be considered.

The content of this feedback may lead to a further revision to this impact
assessment, to proposed potential adjustment of the scheme, and will be reported
to a future Traffic Management Sub-Committee before any implementation (or
otherwise) decision is taken by the Council.

It is the intension of officers to minimise the adjustments to existing waiting
restrictions and to re-provide like-for-like sized bays where it is necessary to move
existing restrictions to accommodate the proposed scheme.

e How will you monitor for adverse impact in the future?

As previously noted, these proposals are yet to be formally consulted and an
implementation (or otherwise) decision is yet to be sought or made. The statutory
consultation will provide an opportunity for the public to provide feedback on the
proposals and may influence what is delivered.

Feedback on waiting restrictions is monitored and the Council has a Waiting
Restriction Review programme where requests for changes can be considered.

pa/a

Completing officer: James Penman Lead Officer: Sam Shean

Page 228



Agenda Item 13

st g8 Reading

Committee ,
Borough Council
14 June 2023 Working better with you
CIL LOCALLY FUNDED SCHEMES: RESULTS OF STATUTORY
CONSULTATIONS
Title a. OBJECTIONS TO PEDESTRIAN CROSSINGS ON IMPERIAL

WAY AND WHITLEY WOOD LANE

b. OBJECTIONS TO TRAFFIC CALMING PROPOSALS ON
SHAW ROAD AND BOSTON AVENUE

Purpose of the report

To make a decision

Report status

Public report

Report author

Jemma Thomas, Assistant Engineer, Network Services

Lead councillor

John Ennis

Corporate priority

Healthy Environment

Recommendations

The Committee is asked to:
1. Note the content of this report.

2. That objections noted in Appendix 1 are considered and the Sub-
Committee agrees to either implement, amend, or reject each
proposal.

3. That respondents to the statutory consultation be informed of the
decision of the Sub-Committee accordingly, following publication
of the agreed minutes of the meeting.

4. That no public inquiry be held into the proposals.

1. Executive summary

1.1 Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) contributions have enabled development of a
number of local Transport-related schemes, following allocations agreed in 2022.

1.2 This report provides the objections resulting from the statutory consultations for the
agreed proposals of zebra crossings on Imperial Way and Whitley Wood Lane, and for
traffic calming measures on Shaw Road and Boston Avenue. Members are asked to
consider these objections and conclude the outcome of the proposals.

2. Policy context

2.1.  The Council’'s new Corporate Plan has established three themes for the years 2022/25.

These themes are:

e Healthy Environment
e Thriving Communities
¢ Inclusive Economy

2.2. These themes are underpinned by “Our Foundations” explaining the ways we work at

the Council:

o People first

¢ Digital transformation

Page 229



2.3.

2.4.

3.

e Building self-reliance
o Getting the best value
e Collaborating with others

Full details of the Council’'s Corporate Plan and the projects which will deliver these
priorities are published on the Council’'s website. These priorities and the Corporate
Plan demonstrate how the Council meets its legal obligation to be efficient, effective and
economical.

The proposals align with the principles of the Council’s Local Transport Plan (LTP),
Local Cycling, Walking and Infrastructure Plan (LCWIP). The zebra crossing proposals
will complement the Council’s Climate Emergency Strategy and Health and Wellbeing
Strategy by removing barriers to the greater use of sustainable, healthy transport
options.

The proposal

Current Position

3.1

3.2

3.3

At Policy Committee in March 2022, the Council agreed to allocate local CIL funding to
enable the development and intended delivery of initiatives across many Council service
areas. Within these allocations were a number of traffic management schemes, all of
which had been previously captured within the ‘Requests for Traffic Management
Measures’ report that is brought to this Sub-Committee twice annually.

Proposals for pedestrian crossings on Imperial Way and Whitley Wood Lane, as well as
traffic calming on Shaw Road and Boston Avenue were reported to the Sub-Committee
at its meeting in March 2023 (report available here), where it was agreed that the
proposals should proceed to statutory consultation. The drawings for these proposals are
in Appendix 1.

Statutory consultations were carried out between 11 May and 1 June 2023. The feedback
that was received is contained in Appendix 1.

Options Proposed

3.4

The Sub-committee is asked to consider the feedback received against each scheme in
Appendix 1 and make the following decisions:

e Agree with objections — the recommended proposal will be removed from the
programme and will not be implemented

e Overrule objections — the recommended proposal will be implemented, as advertised.

e Amend a proposal — an amended proposal will be implemented, provided such
proposed modifications do not compromise the legality of the consultation process.
The detail of that amendment will need to be agreed by the Sub-Committee and officer
representatives at this meeting.

Other Options Considered

3.5

3.6

None at this time.

The proposed location for these zebra crossings has taken into account the restrictions
associated with the funding and feasibility — some alternative potential locations have
already been discounted. They have additionally been the subject of independent road
safety audit. Relocation of the crossings elsewhere would necessitate recommencing
investigation and safety audit work and undertaking further statutory consultation.

Page 230


https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/documents/s21859/CorporatePlan-2022-25.pdf
https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=170&MId=4960&Ver=4

3.7

5.2

Alteration to the traffic calming proposals would require further investigation works for
feasibility and compliance, the potential for a new road safety audit and would require
further statutory consultation.

Contribution to strategic aims
This proposal contributes to the Council’'s Corporate Plan Themes as set out below:

Healthy Environment

The installation of zebra crossings is expected to improve the experience of pedestrians
in the area. They reinforce the spirit of the revised Highway Code in providing priority for
pedestrians and require motorists and pedestrians to be more observant of their
surroundings. Reductions in traffic speed and the potential reductions in cut-through
traffic volumes as a result of traffic calming can lead to a nicer environment for cycling.

Complementing other Council initiatives, these measures will contribute to encouraging
people to make healthy transport choices through the removal of barriers toward doing
so. This will contribute toward the Council’s goal of making the town carbon neutral by

2030, through reducing emissions by private vehicle use.

Environmental and climate implications

The Council declared a Climate Emergency at its meeting on 26th February 2019
(Minute 48 refers).

A climate impact assessment has been conducted for the recommendations of this
report.

The implementation of a zebra crossing is likely to be the most impactive element of the
report recommendations, as these require a level of civil engineering work to be
undertaken and the installation of electrically-powered beacons.

These will have a minor negative impact during installation and a very minor ongoing
negative impact due to the continued energy use by the low-energy LED beacons. They
will, however, be long-standing facilities and it is expected that the installation of these
crossings will remove barriers that many people will have to walking, which will offset
these impacts by a likely reduction in private vehicle journeys. This is particularly so with
these proposed schemes, as they are on good links to/from school routes and/or
shopping areas, so should encourage good footfall. While it is difficult to quantify, it is
expected that the benefits will outweigh the impacts over time.

The placement of speed reduction measures on the road network in residential areas
can make these streets less appealing as short-cut/rat-run routes. This should improve
air-quality in the areas and increase the perception of road safety, potentially removing
barriers that some may have toward walking and cycling.

Speed calming, such as humps and cushions, within a low-speed zone (i.e. 20mph) are
intended to encourage motorists to remain at a consistently low speed. Driven thus,
these vehicles should be emitting no more pollutants — potentially fewer — than without
the measures.

Community engagement

Ward Councillors and the Lead Councillor for Climate Strategy and Transport (at the
time) have been provided with briefing notes for the officer recommendations and have
engaged in discussions with officers to arrive at schemes that were agreed in principle.
This has also provided an opportunity for comment and local informal consultation prior
to reporting for this Sub-Committee. Local CIL scheme development is communicated
to Ward Councillors and to a CIL Members Working Group that has been established.

Ward Councillors will also be made aware of the commencement dates for statutory
consultation, so that there is an opportunity for them to encourage community feedback
in this process.

Page 231



6.2

6.3

7.2

9.1

Statutory consultation has been carried out in accordance with the Local Authorities
Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, advertised on street,
in the local printed newspapers and on the Council’'s website (the ‘Consultation Hub’).
Notices have been advertised in the local printed newspaper and erected, typically on
lamp columns, as close as possible to affected area.

Traffic Management Sub-Committee is a public meeting. The agendas, reports, meeting
minutes and recordings of the meetings are available to view from the Council’s
website.

Equality impact assessment

Under the Equality Act 2010, Section 149, a public authority must, in the exercise of its
functions, have due regard to the need to—

¢ eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimization and any other conduct that is
prohibited by or under this Act;

e advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic and persons who do not share it;

o foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it.

It is not considered that an Equality Impact Assessment is relevant as the proposals are
not anticipated to have a differential impact on people with protected characteristics. A
statutory consultation has been conducted, providing an opportunity for objections/
support/ concerns to be considered prior to a decision being made on whether to
implement the proposals.

Other relevant considerations

Procedural Requirements — Following delivery of an agreed scheme, a further
independent Road Safety Audit will be commissioned to review the scheme in situ. This
will form part of the scheme delivery process and funded by the local CIL allocation.

Legal implications

There are no foreseen legal implications relating to the proposal for a zebra crossing or
the installation of traffic calming features.

Financial implications

10.1

10.2

The financial implications arising from the proposals set out in this report are set out
below: -

Revenue Implications

2023/24 2024/25 2025/26

£000 £000 £000
Employee costs NIL NIL NIL
Other running costs
Capital financings costs
Expenditure NIL NIL NIL
Income from:
Fees and charges NIL NIL NIL
Grant funding
Other income
Total Income NIL NIL NIL
Net Cost(+)/saving (-) NIL NIL NIL

Page 232



Staff costs are being capitalised.

10.3 Capital Implications
Capital Programme 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26
£000 £000 £000
Proposed Capital Expenditure
Scheme a 157.5 NIL NIL
Scheme b 49
Local CIL
Funded by funding N/A N/A
Grant allocation
2022
Total Funding 206.5 NIL NIL
10.4 Value for Money (VFM)
Officers consider that the recommended proposals within this report offer the best
outcomes based on the funding available and the purpose to which it has been allocated.
It is not considered that modest additional funding would deliver a scheme that would
offer significantly greater benefits against the purposes to which the funding has been
allocated.
The schemes have been investigated and designed by officers of Reading Borough
Council and all civil engineering work will be undertaken by the Council’s in-house
delivery team. The exceptions will be specialisms that currently lay outside of the
Council’s resources, such as certain elements of the lining implementation, sign creation
and the supply, installation and electrical connection of the zebra crossing beacons.
However, these will be appointed through existing contracts and using contractors that
conduct these works to a scale that provides value for money through their chargeable
rates.
Road Safety Audits have been outsourced to a contractor with these specialisms, but also
to provide an independent perspective on the scheme designs, which can assist in
defending potential challenges.
10.5 Risk Assessment
There will always be an element of financial risk regarding more complex works that
require excavation and adjustment to the Highway layout. These risks should be
minimised pre-excavation, as officer investigations have included colleagues from the
delivery team. However, is a risk of unforeseen engineering challenges, even following
the receipt of utility plans. It is beneficial that the majority of the civil engineering work is
being conducted by Reading Borough Council, as this ensures close communication
and true joint working throughout delivery.
11. Timetable for implementation
11.1  Should a decision be made to implement these proposals as advertised, then Officers
intend for the schemes to be delivered within this financial year.
10. Background papers
10.1  There are none.
Appendices

1.

Feedback received to the consultations and the advertised scheme drawings.

Page 233



This page is intentionally left blank



Geeg abed

APPENDIX 1 (a): CIL LOCALLY FUNDED SCHEMES - PEDESTRIAN CROSSINGS ON IMPERIAL WAY AND WHITLEY WOOD LANE

Summary of letters of support and objections received to Traffic Regulation Order

UPDATED: 02/06/2023

Please note that the feedback text contained in this document has been directly copied from the responses we have received to preserve the integrity of the
feedback. Where there was any sensitive or identifiable information provided, this text has been removed and has been clearly indicated.

Response Feedback Received
1. Objection Whoever devises these plans clearly has no idea on the road layout and business use both currently and in the near
future.
2. Objection | live at [REDACTED] and do not want the zig zag lines outside my premises if possible, hence the objection. It also

looks like the crossing falls in the exact position of the proposed movement of speed humps in relation to the St
Pauls planning application 191265.

Officer Comment:

The application of zig zag markings either side of a zebra crossing is a regulatory requirement for safety reasons, as
they provide enforcement against vehicles stopping (for parking, loading or unloading) and obstructing the
intervisibility between pedestrians and motorists.

The proposed movement of the speed humps in the planning application referred are a suggested location that
formed part of the application. Regardless of the agreed implementation outcome of this proposed zebra crossing,
they would require statutory consultation and further processes to be undertaken before they could be relocated. If
this proposed zebra crossing is agreed for implementation, Reading Borough Council can work with the developer to
identify alternative options - there is flexibility.

3. Support No comments provided.

4. Neither In principle | support, but the Zebra crossings could be moved short distances away from the big roundabout where
support nor | people walk across the traffic islands, and will continue to cross there. The one in Whitley Wood should be opposite
object the footpath to Byworth Close, or between that and Shirley Avenue, as children cross from Shirley Avenue to the

footpath on their way to and from school.




9¢¢ abed

PROPOSED
ZEBRA CROSSING

W 7 E
g
PROPOSED
W N ZEBRA CROSSING
"-\. N AN
%,

,.é\,

5\}-
z,
2

Crown copyright and database rights 2013 Ordnance Survey 100019672

EA Rea d i n Transport & Stroetcaro
v -y g Civic Offices
.k Borough Council Reading
- - RG1 2LU
Working better with you

Project Scalﬁ_s Drawn o
COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE [ checded  p
LEWVY SCHEME APR 23 |wpoved o
Drawing Drawing Ho.
O, N bl A THEs CIL_2022_IMPERIAL _004




/€2 abed

APPENDIX 1 (b): CIL LOCALLY FUNDED SCHEMES - TRAFFIC CALMING ON BOSTON AVENUE AND SHAW ROAD

Summary of letters of support and objections received to Traffic Regulation Order

UPDATED: 02/06/2023

Please note that the feedback text contained in this document has been directly copied from the responses we have received to preserve the integrity of the
feedback. Where there was any sensitive or identifiable information provided, this text has been removed and has been clearly indicated.

Response Feedback Received

1. Objection Regarding the proposal for road humps in Boston Avenue, | wish to make my objection known.

| have lived in Boston Avenue for [REDACTED] and | can honestly say | have never noticed (or been told of) a single
incident of furious or dangerous driving in this street. Or even minor speeding. Nor have | heard tell of any injury or
damage due to such behaviour. | think that any expenditure on ‘calming’ measures here is totally

unwarranted. With public money being in such short supply | want my contribution to be spent on something more
useful.

| lived in [REDACTED] before | moved here and humps were installed there unnecessarily. They made no difference
to drivers’ behaviour because there had been no bad behaviour in the first place. All they did was annoy residents
by making it more difficult to park. | am not against humps when they might serve a purpose - such as along Wensley
Road, where drivers do tend to speed, but Boston Avenue is not such a road.

Please leave us in peace.

2. Neither | live at [REDACTED] which is [REDACTED]. I'm not against the speed bumps, they may help reduce the speed of
support nor | some drivers, however there are other issues.
object

| believe a more serious issue is that cars are able to park on the west side of the Shaw Road very close to where it
meets Berkeley Ave. This means you often get blockages as cars which are forced into the middle of the road near
the junction meet with cars turning onto Shaw Road.

| know it's an issue because | see and hear it many times per day. There is excessive horn beeping there as a car
turns and is met with a vehicle in the middle of the road which has nowhere to go. Both drivers beep at each other
as they both believe they've done nothing wrong.




8¢z abed

The main safety issue is for pedestrians. The car turning in has a choice of waiting and causing traffic to back up or
mount the curb [REDACTED] and drive down the pavement. Twice now [REDACTED] have stepped out onto the
pavement and been met by a car on that pavement.

The solution is simple. There should be no allowed parking after the last house on Shaw Road West side. Add double
yellow lines there.

Please take this into consideration.

Officer Comment:

The placement of additional waiting restrictions requires statutory consultation - they cannot be delivered as part of
a decision on the proposed traffic calming measures. Officers will add this request to the next Waiting Restriction
Review programme for proposed investigation and scheme development.

3. Support

| am writing in support of the proposal, but | have the following additional comments:

e Boston Avenue has unrestricted parking on both sides of the road, leaving insufficient width for oncoming
vehicles to pass each other, so the design of the speed humps needs to take this into account as far as
possible. The fact that the speed humps are depicted on drawing NM/CIL/SHAW/004 as having two white
triangles on each side of a painted centreline doesn't really reflect the single file way in which traffic
typically moves along the road in practice.

e The speed humps should not further exacerbate the tensions around parking by removing existing parking
spaces. The 'RBC specification’ for speed humps referenced by drawing NM/CIL/SHAW/004 wasn't easily
findable, so it's unclear whether there will be any new double yellow lines alongside the speed humps.

e | would like to request that RBC considers painting Keep Clear markings on the northbound side of St Saviours
Road at the junction with Boston Avenue (see attached). Although not directly associated with traffic
calming, this would help residents who are wanting to turn into Boston Avenue after leaving Berkeley Avenue.
Drivers queuing on St Saviours Road at the traffic lights on Berkeley Avenue frequently obstruct this abrupt
turn, forcing drivers who want to turn immediately right onto Boston Avenue to stop and wait. This can cause
an obstruction and a potential hazard to any drivers who follow them onto St Saviours Road. This suggestion
might have the unwanted side effect of facilitating drivers who use Boston Avenue to bypass heavy traffic on
the parallel stretch of Berkeley Avenue, but hopefully the new speed humps would mitigate this.

o [REDACTED] can | make a plea for the positioning of speed humps to take into account existing ironwork? For
instance the one proposed outside nos. 12 & 13 Boston Avenue appears to conflict with a triangular manhole
cover.




6c¢ abed

o Will there be any new signage about the speed humps? None is mentioned on the proposal, but it would seem
worthwhile to provide some in order for the speed humps to act as a deterrent to rat-runners instead of just
a punishment.

Officer Comment:

The proposed scheme of traffic calming measures will not introduce any new parking restrictions. Introduction of the
Keep Clear marking will be considered. There is no regulatory requirement for signing road humps (or similar
‘vertical traffic calming features’ within a 20mph zone, so no additional signing has been scoped nor costed as part
of the scheme delivery. All humps will be marked in compliance with national regulations.

4. Object

| object to the speed hump outside our house. [REDACTED] and therefore have to park on the road. Which this
speed hump would stop us from doing. Also we have lived in Boston Ave since [REDACTED] and have no problem with
fast cars. The road is already 20mile limit .

Officer Comment:
The proposed scheme of traffic calming measures will not introduce any new parking restrictions.

5. Support

| support the introduction to thwart the vast minority of reckless drivers who use Boston Avenue to escape traffic on
Berkeley Avenue, and | like the location of the speed bumps as shown on plan.

6. Object

Further difficulties parking.

Officer Comment:
The proposed scheme of traffic calming measures will not introduce any new parking restrictions.




Otz abed

KEYS:
L DK, DROPPED KERB

—s — SPEED HUMP TO
= RBC SPECIFICATION

Wayside |
T
|

1
The Lilocs |

\

P
PROPOSED SPEEB.
HOMPS, X 3no
\s {S'}N Cﬁ;’Hﬁ‘;WﬁjﬁSa Sub 5t
\ T A

i T
A "
' e

h
o

) W F’, h WY - ,a, i
Crb;\qn'ﬂ\:‘pyﬁght h__nd-d’ﬂtabasex:ighﬁ'zﬁt.}_ Ordnance Survey-100019672 -7
= 3\ . L el o A" - e L e

i

“PROPOSED SPEED

HUMPS X 5no. ON
BOSTON AVE

&% Reading

Borough Council

Working better with you

Transport & Streetcare
Civic Offices

Reading

RG1 2LU

Project
COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE
LEWY SCHEME
SHAW RD & BOSTON AVE

Scale
N.T.S a5

Date
LPR 23 e P

Drawing

PROPOSED TRAFFIC CALMING
LOCATION PLAN

Crawing Ho.

NM /CIL/SHAW /004




Agenda Item 14

Traffic Management Sub- ‘!'A Readin
Committee ‘“.k‘y Borough Councilg
14 June 2023 Working better with you

Evaluation of Local 15% CIL Scheme Update — Redlands Traffic

Title Calming

Purpose of the report To make a decision

Report status Public report

Report author James Penman, Network Services Manager, Network Services
Lead councillor John Ennis

Corporate priority Healthy Environment

The Sub-Committee is asked to:
1. That the Sub-Committee notes the content of this report.

2. That a high-level summary of the requested changes be added to
the regularly reported ‘Requests for Traffic Management
Measures’ so that they are formally captured (Section 3.6 refers)

3. That, once resources permit, detailed investigations are
Recommendations conducted for the requested changes, enabling further
stakeholder discussion and refinement toward an agreed scheme
of alterations.

4. That the removal of the priority flow feature on Redlands Road
(section 3.5.1 refers) is given priority for any identified funding
(Section 3.7 refers).

5. That no public inquiry be held into the proposals.

Executive summary

1.1.  Local Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) funding was allocated by the Council to
introduce a scheme of measures to improve motorist compliance with the 20mph zone
restrictions in specific locations within Redlands Ward and Katesgrove Ward.

1.2.  This report follows a scheme evaluation report at the November 2022 meeting of this Sub-
Committee (linked here), where an officer recommendation to alter a priority-flow
measure on Redlands Road was agreed. This alteration is still subject to funding being
identified and will require statutory consultation.

There was an additional action added, seeking that officers meet with Ward Councillors
and Reading Cycle Campaign to discuss other areas of concern that had been raised and
to report agreed proposals back to this Sub-Committee so that a single statutory
consultation could be undertaken.

1.3.  This report summarises the outcome of the meeting, desirable changes and some officer
comments. Funding is not yet identified for these changes and the majority of the
requested alterations will be subject to detailed investigation, design, road safety audit
and statutory consultation before they can potentially be agreed — or otherwise — for
implementation. At this time, therefore, this is a report to note the outcome of the site
meeting and that funding and further discussions will need to be undertaken before
feasible and costed recommendations can be made to Members.

Page 241


https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/mgAi.aspx?ID=9185

2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

3.2.

3.3.

3.4.

Policy context

The Council’s new Corporate Plan has established three themes for the years 2022/25.
These themes are:

e Healthy Environment
e Thriving Communities
¢ Inclusive Economy

These themes are underpinned by “Our Foundations” explaining the ways we work at
the Council:

People first

Digital transformation
Building self-reliance
Getting the best value
Collaborating with others

Full details of the Council’'s Corporate Plan and the projects which will deliver these
priorities are published on the Council’'s website. These priorities and the Corporate
Plan demonstrate how the Council meets its legal obligation to be efficient, effective and
economical.

The original scheme and any subsequent alterations proposed to complement the
Council’s Local Transport Plan (LTP) and Local Cycling, Walking and Infrastructure
Plan (LCWIP) and, by extension, the Council’s Climate Emergency Strategy and Health
and Wellbeing Strategy by aiming to reduce barriers to the greater use of sustainable,
healthy transport options

The proposal

From Spring to early Summer 2021, a scheme of traffic calming features was
implemented in the Redlands area, primarily on Kendrick Road, Redlands Road, Allcroft
Road and Morgan Road (please see Appendix 1 for the scheme drawings). These
features were funded as a result of a local 15% CIL nomination, to be implemented
within the existing 20mph zone and followed statutory consultation and delivery
agreement by this Sub-Committee.

It is accepted, and regretful, that the implementation of physical traffic calming features
has a relatively indiscriminate and varying impact to different road users and local
residents. A report to the November 2022 Sub-Committee meeting (available here)
sought to evaluate the scheme, including feedback received and officer comments,
while acknowledging the challenges and limited options that are available to Local
Authorities for addressing the issue of speeding.

The November 2022 report referenced the feedback received from independent road
safety audits and officers recommended an alteration to the scheme as a result. This
proposal was to remove the priority-flow feature on Redlands Road, just to the south of
its junction with Allcroft Road, and — crucially — that it should be replaced with an
alternative speed calming feature. The recommendation proposed that statutory
consultation be undertaken on the provision of speed cushions in place of the priority-
flow feature.

The recommendations of the November 2022 report were subject to funding being
identified for the proposed changes.

An additional recommendation was added during the November 2022 Sub-Committee
meeting, as per the following minute:

‘A meeting be arranged with Ward Councillors, members of the Reading Cycle
Campaign and officers to review the additional points and concerns that had been
raised and a report submitted to a future meeting with the agreed proposals included in
one consultation’

Page 242


https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/documents/s21859/CorporatePlan-2022-25.pdf
https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/mgAi.aspx?ID=9185

3.5.

This meeting took place on Monday 27t March 2023 and additionally included
attendance by Councillor Page (as then Lead Councillor for Climate Strategy and
Transport) and a number of local residents.

Current Position

The following items summarise the elements raised during the joint site visit referenced
in section 3.4:

3.5.1.

3.5.2.

3.5.3.

Redlands Road — Replacement solution for the priority-flow feature, to the
south of Allcroft Road

This discussion was inconclusive, however, there was a strong preference
expressed against replacing this with speed cushions, which is linked to the
next item below. It remains the view of officers that, as per the road safety audit
recommendation, removal of this feature should include the provision of an
alternative speed calming in — or near to - its place and not leave this section of
carriageway untreated.

The mechanisms to deliver this potential change, including high-level costings
for the recommended proposal, were outlined in the November 2022 evaluation
report.

Redlands Road — Speed cushions

The November 2022 evaluation report referenced concerns that had been
raised regarding the placement of cushions in the context of parked vehicles.
These were reiterated during the site meeting, where there was also a
perception that this type of feature has little effect on motorist speeds. A
preference was expressed for the replacement of these cushions with full-width
speed tables or flat-topped humps, particularly at locations where a wider table
would create a beneficial ‘at-grade’, un-controlled pedestrian crossing.

While officers agree with the principle, concerns were raised regarding the
impact and potential hazard that these features can create for emergency
service vehicles (this will be of particular concern regarding ambulances
traveling to/from the Royal Berkshire Hospital) and for bus passengers. These
were the primary reasons for originally recommending the use of speed
cushions. Officers also raised that full-width tables can create surface water
drainage issues that would need to be addressed within the design, which
could be challenging around the relatively steep gradient change along the
road. The locations of the features may need to differ from the existing cushion
locations.

This proposed alteration would require statutory consultation.

Redlands Road — Priority-flow feature between Upper Redlands Road and New
Road

This feature currently prioritises the southbound flow of traffic, having been
intended to complement the similar feature near to the junction with Allcroft
Road, which prioritises the northbound flow of traffic.

It was requested the priority direction is reversed, as it was proposed that this
would resolve a traffic issue during busier times of day, where southbound
traffic allegedly becomes solidly queued past the feature on approach to the
traffic signals at ElImhurst Road/Shinfield Road.

A cycle pass-through feature was also requested, however, this was
considered during the initial scheme investigation work and discounted due to
there being insufficient widths available to create this facility.

This proposed alteration W%Jécé éegﬂiis’e statutory consultation.



3.54.

3.5.5.

3.5.6.

Redlands Road — Build-outs between Addington Road and Allcroft Road

These were requested for removal, as there is no cycle-through facility, thereby
reducing the available road width for cyclists and motorists. There is insufficient
width to create cycle-through facilities.

This proposed alteration would not require statutory consultation, but
agreement to deliver this change should also take into consideration whether
an alternative speed calming feature should be placed within this section of the
road — this may require statutory consultation, depending on the type of
feature.

Redlands Road — Entrance treatments for side roads

The discussions were primarily in the context of the Allcroft Road junction and
with the current priority-flow feature in place, but were expanded to other side-
road exits from Redlands Road.

While inconclusive, the discussions included consideration for central traffic
islands at the junctions or potential reprofiling of the junctions to narrow the
bellmouths, with the intension of slowing vehicles entering and exiting the
junctions and to prevent or reduce vehicles cutting across the junction. Paint-
only options were also mentioned.

There appeared to be a general preference for raised tables to act as ‘at-grade’
uncontrolled pedestrian crossing points (as raised in section 3.5.2).

The principle of this is generally supported by officers and has been applied at
other locations in the borough, where scheme funding and feasibility have
permitted. Full-width tables would create the same potential feasibility concerns
as raised previously in section 3.5.2 and such an installation may require
reprofiling of the surrounding footways to ensure that the differing
levels/gradient are safe and accessible. The placement of central traffic islands
can create vehicle manoeuvrability challenges, although this will also be
influenced by the available road widths and it is also acknowledged that more
narrow bellmouths can reduce risks to cyclists by reducing the distance across
the junction.

The proposed placement of raised tables would require statutory consultation.
The placement of central traffic islands or the reprofiling of a junction bellmouth
would not.

General — Profile of speed tables and humps

The height and profile of the speed humps on Morgan Road and Allcroft Road
were raised. These were addressed in the November 2022 evaluation report,
but there remains a desire for these to be altered.

Generally, and particularly in the context of any potential new/adjusted feature,
it was requested that the profile of the speed hump/table approaches is such
that they are more comfortable for cyclists — as a result it was also proposed
that this would create less noise from motor vehicles. ‘Sinusoidal’ humps were
suggested, where the approaches are feathered.

While officers acknowledge and understand the origins of request, it should be
noted that the likely result of feathering the approaches will make the features
less impactive at reducing vehicle speeds. This approach may not be as easy
to achieve in certain areas, as they would require a greater length of road
compared with a typical round hump, which could be challenging between
dropped crossings, junctions, gully’s and other features in the carriageway.

Page 244



3.6.

3.7.

3.8.

5.2.

Options Proposed

At this time there is no identified funding to develop or pursue the implementation of
these requested changes. The extent of the changes forms a scheme of significant size
and likely cost that will require appropriate resourcing for detailed investigation and
design. At this time, available staffing resources are focussed on development of local
15% CIL funded schemes and the funded twice-annual Waiting Restriction Review
programmes.

It is recommended that a high-level summary of the requested changes be added to the
regularly reported ‘Requests for Traffic Management Measures’ so that they are
formally captured.

It is recommended that the removal of the priority flow feature on Redlands Road
(section 3.5.1 refers) is given priority for any identified funding and for resourcing, as it
is this element that was identified in the road safety audit and appears to be causing the
greatest local concern. Agreement for a suitable replacement to this speed calming
feature will need to form part of this work, so further discussions need to take place in
order to reach an agreement in principle about the type of feature that should be
investigated.

Other Options

None at this time. Future investigation and detailed design will inform the available
options and recommendations of officers.

Contribution to strategic aims

Healthy environment

The recommendation of the previous report in November 2022 was intended to remove
a potential barrier to cycling, and one that has been raised by Reading Cycle Campaign.
Following the identification of funding and further discussion following further
investigation and design work, it is expected that resulting alterations within the area will
further enhance the cycling, walking and environmental experience.

These alterations could lead to an increase in uptake of active and healthy transport
modes in the area. This can lead to a reduction in motor-vehicle journeys, particularly
short local journeys, which can be some of the most polluting, improving air quality by
reducing emissions. This is expected to be particularly evident along Redlands Road,
which should be a key linking route to and from the Shinfield Road segregated cycle
lane scheme.

The recommendation should also unlock some of the localised congestion and more
aggressive driving that has been reported at certain busier times of the day, which
would also have an additional positive impact on the environment for residents and
users of the Highway.

Environmental and climate implications

The Council declared a Climate Emergency at its meeting on 26 February 2019 (Minute
48 refers).

It is considered that the recommendations and decisions of this report do not currently
require a Climate Impact Assessment (CIA). The recommendations will not directly lead
to the proposed delivery of changes and the nature of any changes (e.g. the feasibility
of the requested changes, extent of funding and agreement to the feature types) is yet
to be determined.

Page 245



6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

7.2.

Community engagement

A full statutory consultation for the original scheme of measures was conducted in
accordance with appropriate legislation. Notices of intention were advertised in the local
printed newspaper and erected on lamp columns within the affected area. The Police,
and other defined organisations, are a statutory consultee and were directly notified.

The Sub-Committee considered the feedback received before the resultant scheme was
approved for delivery. The scheme has been delivered accordingly.

Officers considered scheme feedback that had been received since delivery, which
formed a basis of the scheme evaluation report at the November 2022 Sub-Committee
meeting (linked here).

Officers have met with Ward Councillors, representatives from Reading Cycle
Campaign and a number of local residents since November’s report. The feedback and
findings from this meeting have formed the basis of this further report.

Traffic Management Sub-Committee is a public meeting. The agendas, reports, meeting
minutes and recordings of the meetings are available to view from the Council’s
website.

Equality impact assessment

Under the Equality Act 2010, Section 149, a public authority must, in the exercise of its
functions, have due regard to the need to—

¢ eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is
prohibited by or under this Act;

e advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it;

o foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic
and persons who do not share it.

It is not considered that an Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) is relevant to the
recommendations and decisions required for this report, as they are not anticipated to
have a differential impact on people with protected characteristics.

Other relevant considerations
The primary considerations are as follow:

8.1.1. Procedural Requirements and Regulatory Duties — None expected from the
recommendations and decisions of this report, however, Section 9 refers to the
statutory consultation requirement that many of the requested changes (if
agreed and when funded) would require as part of the future scheme
development. Resultant feedback will be reported back to this Sub-Committee
to inform the implementation — or otherwise - decisions.

8.1.2. Risk Management Implications - None expected from the recommendations
and decisions of this report, however, many of the requested changes should
be subject to independent road safety audit (if agreed and when funded) as
part of the future scheme development.

Legal implications

None arising from the recommendations of this report. However, references have been
made to requested alterations that would — if agreeable, feasible and funded — be
subject to statutory consultation.

Page 246


https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/mgAi.aspx?ID=9185

10.

Financial implications

10.1. There is currently no identified funding to develop or implement an agreed scheme of
alterations within the Redlands 20mph zone. Capital funding will need to be identified
and additional reporting for scheme and spend approval may be required for this.

10.2. The requested alterations in Section 3 remain subject to resourcing detailed feasibility
investigation, agreement, design, and independent road safety audit, it is not currently
possible to provide an indication on the likely level of funding required, nor provide
commentary on anticipated value for money and financial risks.

10.3. The scheme evaluation report at the November 2022 meeting of this Sub-Committee
(linked here) provided high-level cost estimates on the then-proposed replacement of
the Redlands Road priority flow feature with speed cushions (Section 3.5.1 of this report
refers).

11. Timetable for implementation

11.1. ltis regrettable that, at this time, it is not possible to anticipate when funding will
become available to develop and potentially deliver changes that have been requested,
if feasible and agreeable.

11.2. Itis expected that resources may become available later in 2023 to undertake
investigations, design and high-level feasibility checks against the requested changes.

12. Background papers

12.1. There are none.

Appendices

1. The original scheme drawings, as advertised during the statutory consultation

Page 247


https://democracy.reading.gov.uk/mgAi.aspx?ID=9185

This page is intentionally left blank



|
— \ j—LﬁQ\‘ L |
| PROPOSED RAMP

Working better with you

| | 8 | | I | L |
L riTiLT—\ ‘ r*fAL—T_‘ ‘\ ‘ N < F“‘
S ! [ ! Lffj ‘ #i,* ‘ L ‘ |
S N N e o B e N j
T i P [ i
SRR [ ;
Crown copyright and database l{*ig(hts 2013 Ordnance Survey '18001 9672-="— \/
1 111 Fan N | _ L J | , -
[ ] Project Scale Drawn JT
!'A Transport NTS ioheckea
ea In ransport ) 2020 CIL 20MPH Redlands Date JP
v Civic Offices, Bridge Street Oct 20 [Approved —jp
Ak Borough CounCiI Reading Drawing Drawing No.
RG1 2LU Alicroft Road Alicroft Road




KEY

' PROPOSED RUBBER

. KERBING WITH TMP
BOLLARDS AND TAPER
~ ACTING AS TRAFFIC

I'PROPOSED RUBBER
KERBING WITH TMP
BOLLARDS AND TAPER

-~ ACTING AS TRAFFIC

CALMING FEATURES

PROPOSED
CUSHIO

London Road

)

CUSHIONS

\

. [cCUSHIONS

PROPOSED RUBBER
KERBING WITH TMP
BOLLARDS AND TAPER |
ACTING AS TRAFFIC T
CALMING FEATURES

PROPOSED SPEED

. PROPOSED SPEED |

CUSHIONS

~_PROPOSED RUBBER

- KERBING WITH TMP
BOLLARDS AND TAPER
ACTING AS TRAFFIC k
CALMING FEATURES

PROPOSED SPEED

Y : A?ppendix 1 - Redlands ClL

'PROPOSED SPEED
CUSHIONS

¢ Clinic
L

Vo

~

\g T \ TR T
L‘C’r;owrl\jopylzight an}g (@jabasbe rights 2013\“\0rdnance Survey 1000196%\ ‘\ %““ ‘\\
[ ]
‘!'A Readlng PROJECT: 2020 CIL 20MPH Redlands
'ﬁk! Borough Council DRAWING: Kendrick Road page 1 of 2
Working better with you
Transport DRAWN: JT CHECKED: JP CHECKED: JP DATE: Sept 2020
Civic Offices, Bridge Street Page 250
Reading, RG1 2LU SCALE:  N.T.S DRAWING NO:  Kendrick Road_R1




KEY

“ KERBING WITH

TRAFFIC CALMIN
- FEATURE

' PROPOSED RUBBER
~ BOLLARDS ACTING AS

~_PROPOSED RUBBER
KERBING WITH
BOLLARDS ACTING AS
TRAFFIC CALMING
FEATURE

- CUSHIONS

\ <\ \ \
[ CTOWR CopyTight and database rghts ZU1TOﬁq|ﬁnWFV§y“FUOU1%7ZT\ -

JE . _—

_ PROPOSED
" CUSHIONS
\ \

SPEED

G

\

\
\ \
Yy * |
\\\\
Vo
\
\ \
\

-~ PROPOSED SPEED
%\ CUSHIONS

PROPOSED SPEED

< |\ \\

'SPEED
'CUSHIONS
]

B LT [ ]
Appendix - Redlands CIL

PROPOSED O .
RUBBER KERBING
WITH BO

S |
| |

LLARE

Chris

£% Reading

Borough Council

Transport

Working better with you

Civic Offices, Bridge Street
Reading, RG1 2LU

PROJECT: 2020 CIL 20MPH Redlands
DRAWING: Kendrick Road page 2 of 2
DRAWN: JT CHECKED: JP CHECKED: JP DATE: Sept 2020

Page 251

SCALE:

N.T.S

DRAWING NO:

Kendrick Road_R1




Appendix 1 - Redlands CIL |

\

‘ 55 \\ 53L \
~ PROPOSED RAM;F};:,

\ \
\ \

al \ ‘\ \
nce Survey 100019672

— \ \

P D R
e rights 2013 Ordna

L | _

Crown copyr}éht and databas

® Project Sca;\el s Drawn T
4“* Readln Transport 2020 CIL 20MPH Redlands e Checked P
V‘y Civic Offices, Bridge Street Oct 20 [Approved Jp
.k Borough Council Reading Drawing Drawing No.
: : RG12LU Morgan Road Morgan Road
Working better with you




- | Ro : \( i
s el
L e
| PROPOSED -
\_ ' SPEED | i
CUSHIONS \ 0
7 1 1 | Lt
f [ N N W\
[ | I \ \\
' — | [ \
|| PROPOSED
 STAGGERED BUILD

\\ [ 7*“\\ o

I e T
Qvoy SANVIA3d i

- OUT WITH PRIORITY

|
™

RESTRICTION

L
\ L

Royal

OUT WITH PRIORITY

PROPOSED BUILD

~ RESTRICTION
(NARROWS ROAD
" WIDTH TO 3.5M)

~Tod sa}uv:'lfl:zf
[ %
\
\
\
\
\
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

>
o
©
(0]
=}
Q.
=
Py
(0]
%

3

st

|
{

L

-

&5

_jfﬂ_i‘fg; ESARI TS

\
ARAV
[
A\
: AN o
AR
AU Lo
N | v \ \
\ v | \‘/’
R\ L
\ v = REDI o
R
‘

PROPOSED BUILD s -
OUT (NARROWS
‘ROAD WIDTH TO

"6M)

. PROPOSED
SPEED |y
CUSHIONS

Lrown copyright and database rights 2013 Ordnance Survey 100019672

@ Readin

Borough Council

9

Transport

Working better with you

Civic Offices, Bridge Street
Reading, RG1 2LU

PROJECT: 2020 CIL 20MPH Redlands
DRAWING: Redlands Rd
DRAWN: JT CHECKED: JP CHECKED: JP DATE: Oct 2020
Page 253
SCALE: N.T.S DRAWING NO: Redlands Road




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 16

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 255



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 293



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 341



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of previous Meeting
	45.	MINUTES
	46.	questions
	47.	PETITIONS
	The report explained that speed enforcement could only be undertaken by the Police and the issue of speeding motorists was challenging for a Local Authority.  With funding and resource limitations, alongside other policing priorities, enforcement could not be relied upon to provide a sustained method in which to deter speeding.  The Council had been and continued to lobby the government and Police for an increase in civil powers of enforcement against speeding motorists.  Local authorities had limited tools in which to address speeding, which were limited to the implementation of physical speed calming ‘features’ such as speed humps.  It was understandable that these would not be welcomed by many as they were indiscriminate and had an impact on the surrounding environment.  Consideration also needed to be given to the potential implications of some features to public transport vehicles, emergency service vehicles, active travel modes, and the feasibility in the context of the highway layout. For a Local Authority a scheme of features could also be resource-intensive and costly to design, install and maintain.  It was noted that until mooted mandatory technologies were in place to override motorist inputs and limit vehicle speeds, and/or autonomously impose fines on the offending motorist, there appeared to be no alternative to these physical measures.
	Many of the comments had requested additional pedestrian crossing facilities.  The Council had previously received such requests and the Sub-Committee had agreed to add this to the Requests for Traffic Management Measures list. There was no allocated funding for the development and delivery of the requested changes. It was noted that the existing entry on the Requests for Traffic Management Measures had been adjusted to reflect the receipt of the petition and expanded to include the request for traffic calming.  The entry would also be updated to reflect the latest road casualty data for the road supplied by the Police.  It was suggested that both elements should be considered for funding and developed as a single scheme.
	At the invitation of the Chair the petition organiser, Leslie Wilson, addressed the Sub-Committee on behalf of the petitioners.
	48.	Reading green park station
	49.	active travel fund tranche 3 – castle hill and bath road – traffic restriction proposal - statutory consultation results
	50.	results of statutory consultation – proposal to remove cycling prohibition, reading rail station subway
	51.	station hill – alterations to existing restrctions on friar street and garrard street
	52.	waiting restriction review – 2022b programme update & 2023a programme new requests
	53.	cil locally funded schemes update – proposals for statutory consultation
	54.	requests for traffic management measures update
	55.	EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC
	56.	APPLICATIONS FOR DISCRETIONARY PARKING PERMITS

	4(a) Petition - Request to improve road safety of Hamilton Road junction with Crescent Road
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	5 Waiting Restriction Review Programme
	The above table is representative of the expected / average full project costs for delivery of the typical bi-annual Waiting Restriction Review programmes.
	10.4	Value for Money (VFM)
	Appendix 1. 2022B Objection Report
	Appendix 2. 2022B Summary of Petitions
	Appendix 3 2023A Recommendation Report

	6 Reading Green Park Station - TRO Consultation Results
	Appendix 1 Results of Statutory Consultation

	7 A33 Rose Kiln Lane Speed Limit - Approval to Consult
	Appendix 1 - A33 Proposed Speed Reduction Drawing
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



	8 Crescent Road School Street Scheme
	Appendix 1 - Crescent Road Statutory Consultation Full Results

	9 BSIP Bus Lanes - Statutory Consultation
	Appendix 1 - Bus Lane Consultation Narrative
	Appendix 2 - A329 Oxford Road - Outbound Bus Lane between Zinzan Street and George Street
	Appendix 3 – A329 Oxford Road – Outbound Bus Lane between Pangbourne Street and Norcot Junction
	Appendix 4 – A4 Bath Road – Outbound Bus Lane from Circuit Lane to Granville Road
	Appendix 5 – A327 Southampton Street – Inbound  from Pell Street to the Oracle roundabout
	Sheets and Views
	01


	Appendix 6– A4 London Road – Inbound Bus Lane between Sidmouth Street and London Street
	Sheets and Views
	01


	Appendix 7 – A4 London Road – Inbound Bus Lane between Liverpool Road and Cemetery Junction
	Sheets and Views
	01



	10 Parking Restrictions at New Vehicular Access for Reading Link Retail Park
	Appendix 1
	Sheets and Views
	2203072-0001a [TRO Plan]-A1-INFRA



	11 Parking Restrictions at Altered Vehicular Access for Former Reading Cold Store, Deacon Way
	Appendix 1
	Sheets and Views
	###


	Appendix 2
	Sheets and Views
	###



	12 Jacksons Corner - Proposals for Statutory Consultation
	10.3	Value for Money (VFM)
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	13 CIL Locally Funded Schemes - Results of Statutory Consultations
	10.4	Value for Money (VFM)
	Appendix 1

	14 Evaluation of Local 15% CIL Scheme Update - Redlands Traffic Calming
	Appendix1 Redlands Local CIL
	7.App.1 Redlands CIL
	7.App.2 Redlands CIL
	Allcroft Rd statutory consultation drawing
	Kendrick Rd_R1 1 of 2 final
	Kendrick Rd_R1 2 of 2 final
	Bollard 3
	Morgan Road statutory consultation drawing
	Redlands Rd statutory consultation drawing



	16 Applications for Discretionary Parking Permits
	Background Paperwork Cases 1-10
	Background Paperwork Cases 11-24




